

Amnesty International of the USA Inc: National Office records 6093730

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 28, 2025. Description is written in: English.

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153

Fax Number: (212) 854-1365

rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

Table of Contents

Summary Information	. 4
Biographical / Historical	4
Summary	7
Arrangement	8
Administrative Information	. 9
Controlled Access Headings	10
Collection Inventory	11
Series I: Board of Directors	11
Subseries I.1: Board Meetings	11
Subseries I.2 Board Committees	15
Subseries I.3: International Councils and Committees	16
Subseries I.4: Subject Files	17
Series II: Executive Director's Files	27
Subseries II.1 David Hawk Files	28
Subseries II.2: Gerhard Elston Files	34
Subseries II.3: Jack Healey Files	44
Subseries II.4 William Shulz Files	70
Subseries II.5: National Section Memos	71
Series III: Annual General Meetings	81
Series IV: Membership Mobilization	86
Subseries IV.1: Membership Mobilization and Coordination	86
Subseries IV.2: Local and Student Groups	152
Series V: Country Coordination Groups (Co-Groups)	211
Subseries V.1: General	211
Subseries V.2: Sheila Dauer Files	215
Series VI: Networks	217
Subseries VI.1: Educators Network	217
Subseries VI.2: Health Professionals Network (HPN)	218
Subseries VI.3: Legal Support Network (LSN)	225
Series VII: Campaign and Country Files	238
Subseries VII.1: Bill Woolis Files	238
Subseries VII.2: Country Campaigns and Country Files	239
Subseries VII.3: Other Campaigns and Supporting Files	281

Amnesty International of the USA Inc : National Office records 6093730

Series VIII: Closed Cases	321
Series IX: Communications Department/Media Relations Files	384
Subseries IX.1: Larry Cox Files	384
Subseries IX.2: Country Files	387
Subseries IX.3: Press Files	404
Subseries IX.4: Kathleen Smith Files	407
Subseries IX.5: Jacqui Hunt Files	409
Subseries IX.6: Charles Fulwood Files	412
Subseries IX.7: Newspaper Clippings	415
Subseries IX.8: AIUSA News Releases	424
Subseries IX.9: AI News Service	433
Subseries IX.10: Roger Rathman Files, 1988, 1991-1995	434
Subseries IX.11: Biographies and Contact Lists	437
Series X: Development Unit/Special Projects Files	441
Subseries X.1: Concert Tours	441
Subseries X.2: Jacqui Hunt Files	452
Subseries X.3: Concerts/Projects	453
Subseries X.4: Chile ConcertAn Embrace of Hope (Santiago)	456
Subseries X.5: Forgotten Prisoners: The Amnesty Files (TNT)	457
Subseries X.6: Concert Tabling	457
Series XI: Administration and Operation	459
Subseries XI.1: Finance and Fundraising	459
Subseries XI.2: Operations	463
Series XII: Separated and Restricted Materials	481

Summary Information

Repository: Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Creator: Amnesty International USA. National Office

Title: Amnesty International of the USA Inc : National Office records

ID: 6093730

ID: HR# 0001

Date [inclusive]: 1966-2003

Date [bulk]: 1974-1993

Physical 267.52 linear feet First 255 boxes (ms boxes) are numbered

Description: from 1 in each subseries; boxes 256-416 (rscs) are numbered

consecutively; 1 mapcase drawer

Language of the The majority of the material is in English. There is some

Material: material in French, Spanish, German, Russian, and Japanese.

Abstract: The records document the founding and development of

Amnesty International of the USA, Inc. (AIUSA) and its national

office. AIUSA is the largest national section of Amnesty

International, an international human rights non-governmental organization (NGO). The records include material related to the board of directors, executive directors, administration, operations, campaigns, casework, publicity, special projects, and the work of the organization and its membership on human

rights issues.

Preferred Citation

Identification of specific item; Date (if known); Amnesty International of the USA, Inc.: National Office Records, Subseries Name, Box and Folder; Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Columbia University Library.

Biographical / Historical

Amnesty International (AI), an international human rights non-governmental organization (NGO), was founded in London by Peter Benenson in 1961. Benenson, a lawyer, had become

[^] Return to Table of Contents

concerned about the case of two students imprisoned in Portugal for toasting to freedom in a bar. He published an article in the London Observer on the case on May 28, 1961, and advocated the writing of letters to the Portuguese government demanding the release of the students. The response was extraordinary. The article was translated and reprinted internationally, and readers began sending letters and support not only to Benenson, but also to prisons and labor camps worldwide.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

In July 1961, an international group of delegates met and decided to establish "a permanent international movement in defense of freedom of opinion and religion." Shortly thereafter, an office and library was established in London, staffed by volunteers. Affiliated letter-writing groups were initially established in the United Kingdom, West Germany, Holland, France, Italy, and Switzerland, and expanded the following year to Norway, Sweden, Demark, Belgium, Greece, Australia, Ireland and the United States. By the end of 1962, 210 prisoners had been adopted by 70 groups in 7 countries, and Amnesty International had sent missions to Ghana, Czechoslovakia, Portugal and East Germany. By 1970, the organization had expanded to 850 groups in 27 countries.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

As the organization grew, a Research Bureau and the International Secretariat -- the central office that serves as the headquarters of the international organization -- were formally established in London in 1963. That same year, the International Executive Committee (IEC), which has overall responsibility for AI's affairs, was established under the aegis of Sean MacBride, an Irish human rights advocate. National organizational structures, or sections, were also established to coordinate work within countries under the leadership of the headquarters in London. The United States section (known as Amnesty International of the USA, Inc. or AIUSA), the largest in the organization, was incorporated in 1966.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

The National Office was the United States section's main professional office until approximately the early 1970s. Additional regional and program offices were established throughout the 1970s and early 1980s. Prior to 1981, the board of directors handled much of the daily administration of the section. After this time, the presence of an established professional structure allowed the board to focus more exclusively on policy issues. This expansion, professionalization, and a push for decentralization during the 1980s by allowed for the management of the section's work to expand beyond the National Office. The work of the section is carried out through the national office, regional offices, networks, country specialists (formerly known as country coordination groups or co-groups), student groups, and local groups. In addition, as the budget of the International Secretariat is financed by assessments on the national sections, AIUSA, as the largest section, provides a significant portion of the International Secretariat's budget.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

In its early years, the main focus of Amnesty International's campaigns was to free prisoners of conscience. Within a short time, the organization's mandate expanded to include campaigning for prompt and fair trails for all political prisoners, to end extrajudicial executions and disappearances, and to abolish the death penalty, torture and other cruel treatment or punishment. The organization has always worked to bring perpetrators of these abuses to justice in accordance with international standards. Amnesty International was awarded the Nobel Peace Prize for its work in 1977.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

Amnesty International underwent tremendous growth during the 1980s. By 1985, there were 3,433 groups in 50 countries, and over 500,000 members. The organization also used music concerts to raise its profile and the awareness of human rights issues. In 1986, AIUSA organized the Conspiracy of Hope Tour in the United States, which included U2, Sting, Peter Gabriel, Bryan Adams, Lou Reed, the Neville Brothers. In 1988, Amnesty International organized Human Rights Now! This tour, which coincided with the 40th anniversary of the United Nations' Universal Declaration of Human Rights, went to 19 cities in 15 countries

and was broadcast live on Human Rights Day. By 1990, Amnesty International had 700,000 members and over 6,000 groups in 70 countries.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

Today, Amnesty International has over 2 million members, supports and subscribers in over 150 countries.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Summary

The Amnesty International of the USA, Inc: National Office Records document AIUSA's founding, development, administration, decision-making processes, finances, fundraising, and the work of the section and its membership on human rights issues. The records also document the working relationships of the national office and the membership, other offices, sections, and the International Secretariat. The records include case files, country files, testimony files, minutes, reports, correspondence and records related to regional and annual meetings, development, events, special projects, communications, membership, and the work of country specialists, networks, and local groups

^ Return to Table of Contents

Summary

Coverage is not comprehensive. Although AIUSA was incorporated in 1966, the bulk of the office records cover the mid-1970s through 1993, the last year of the executive directorship of Jack Healey. Early AIUSA activity is best documented by the records of the Board of Directors and the Annual General Meetings.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Summary

The records of the National Office are not fully processed and available for use at this time. Processed material includes records related to Board of Directors, Executive Directors, Annual General Meetings, and Membership Coordination and Mobilization. The processed material is fully described in the finding aid.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Summary

Records that are not yet processed or available for research include records related to the communications department, the development unit, special projects, country specialists (cogroups), networks, campaigns, country files, case files, and the majority of records related to general administration and operations.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Summary

The section's primary organizational function does not include management of Amnesty International's international affairs. The archives of the International Secretariat are held by the International Institute of Social History in Amsterdam.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

In twelve record groups.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153

Fax Number: (212) 854-1365
rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

Revision Description

File created. xml doxument instance created by Patrick Lawlor xml doxument instance revised by Catherine C. Ricciardi EAD was imported spring 2019 as part of the ArchivesSpace Phase II migration. Restrictions expiring in January 2021 have been lifted. Finding aid updated by CCR. Expired restrictions removed. kws Restriction on Box: I.3.5, Folder 3 removed. kws Restrictions expiring in January 2023 have been lifted. Finding aid updated by CCR. Restrictions expiring in January 2024 have been lifted. kws Restrictions expiring in 2025 have been lifted. kws 2009-03-05 2009-04-16 2017-12-09 2019-05-20 2021-01-11 2022-01-06 2022-06-02 2023-01-05 2024-01-05 2025-01-14

Restrictions on Access

This collection is located off-site. You will need to request this material at least three business days in advance to use the collection in the Rare Book and Manuscript Library Reading Room. Please consult the Rare Book and Manuscript Library for further information.

Restrictions on Access

This collection has restrictions. Restrictions for boxes and folders are noted in the series descriptions and may also be found within the contents list.

Terms Governing Use and Reproduction

Reproductions may be made for research purposes. Permission to publish material from the collection must be requested from Amnesty International of the USA, Inc.

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Source of acquisition--Amnesty International. Method of acquisition--Deposit; Date of acquisition--2006.

Ownership and Custodial History

The material was originally deposited at the University of Colorado at Boulder by Amnesty International USA's National Office in the 1990s.

Processing Information

Papers processed Harvey N. Gardiner (University of Colorado at Boulder, 1998), Stéphane Hetherington, and Catherine N. Carson 1998-.

Accruals

Materials may have been added to the collection since this finding aid was prepared. Contact rbml@columbia.edu for more information.

Controlled Access Headings

- Civil rights
- Fund raising
- Human rights
- Membership campaigns
- Social rights
- Students -- Political activity
- Student movements
- Annual reports
- Correspondence
- minutes (administrative records)
- Notebooks
- · Healey, Jack, 1938-
- Amnesty International USA
- Amnesty International USA. Board of Directors

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Collection Inventory

Series I: Board of Directors, 1965-2003

Scope and Contents

The AIUSA Board of Directors oversees many larger organizational issues such as budgets, fundraising, staffing, development, and policy. The Board is also responsible for representing the section's membership and participating in the larger international movement.

Subseries I.1: Board Meetings, 1965-2003

Scope and Contents

This series consists of agendas, minutes, and other meeting materials. The files include memoranda, press clippings, reports of the Executive Director, and reports and minutes of the board committees. The files also contain reports and updates on countries, missions, meetings, programs, finances, and other issues of interest to the Board of Directors. The series is arranged chronologically.

Title/Description	Instances	
Meetings		
1965-1977	box I.1 1	folder 1-17
Physical Description: (17 Folders)		
1978 April 2-1980 September 6	box I.1 2	folder 1-15
Physical Description: (15 Folders)		
1980 December 6-1981 August 2	box I.1 3	folder 1-9
Physical Description: (9 Folders)		
1981 September 18-1982 December 5	box I.1 4	folder 1-9
<u>Physical Description</u> : (9 Folders)		
1982 December 3 - 1984 February 26, 1982 December 3, 1984 February 26	box I.1 5	folder 1-10
Physical Description: (10 Folders)		
1984 June 20 - 1986 February 16, 1984 June 20, 1986 February 16	box I.1 6	folder 1-9
Physical Description: (10 Folders)		
1986 February 14 September 21, 1986 February 14	box I.1 7	folder 1-7
<u>Physical Description</u> : (7 Folders)		
1986 September 19 - 1989 January 31, 1986 September	box I.1 8	folder 1-10
19, 1989 January 31		
Physical Description: (10 Folders)		
1988 January 30-November 19, 1988 January	box I.1 9	folder 1-9

Physical Description: (9 Folders)		
1988 November 18-1989 May 7 <u>Physical Description</u> : (7 Folders)	box I.1 10	folder 1-7
1989 May - September 17, 1989 May <u>Physical Description</u> : (8 Folders)	box I.1 11	folder 1-8
1989 November-1990 May <u>Physical Description</u> : (7 Folders)	box I.1 12	folder 1-7
1990 May-1992 February 2, 1990 May-1992 February Physical Description: (12 Folders)	box I.1 13	folder 1-12
1992 January 31-1993 February 7 <u>Physical Description</u> : (11 Folders)	box I.1 14	folder 1-11
1993 February 5 - June 24, 1993 February 5 <u>Physical Description</u> : (9 Folders)	box I.1 15	folder 1-9
1993 June 23-1994 October 2 <u>Physical Description</u> : (11 Folders)	box I.1 16	folder 1-10
1994 September 30-1996 January 28 <u>Physical Description</u> : (8 Folders)	box I.1 17	folder 1-8
1996 September 28-1997 March 9 <u>Physical Description</u> : (8 Folders)	box I.1 18	folder 1-8
1997 March 7 - September 28, 1997 March 7 <u>Physical Description</u> : (8 Folders)	box I.1 19	folder 1-8
1997 September 26-28 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box I.1 20	folder 1-2
1998 January 9-11 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box I.1 20	folder 3-5
1998 March 19-22 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box I.1 20	folder 6-7
1998 March 19-22	box I.1 20	folder 8
Scope and Contents (Press Clippings)		
1998 June 26-28 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box I.1 21	folder 1-2
1998 September 25-27	box I.1 21	folder 3-4

Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
1999 January 29-31	box I.1 21	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
1999 January 29-31	box I.1 22	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
(Press Clippings)		
1999 April 15-19	box I.1 22	folder 2
1999 April 15-19	box I.1 22	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
(Press Clippings)		
1999 June 25-27	box I.1 22	folder 4-6
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
1999 June 25-27	box I.1 22	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
(Press Clippings)		
1999 September 24-26	box I.1 22	folder 8-9
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
1999 September 24-26	box I.1 23	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
1999 September 24-26	box I.1 23	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
(Press Clippings)		
1999 December 10-12	box I.1 23	folder 4-6
<u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)		
1999 December 10-13	box I.1 23	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
(Press Clippings)		
2000 March 9-12	box I.1 23	folder 8-9
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
2000 March 9-12	box I.1 24	folder 1
2000 March 9-12	box I.1 24	folder 2

(Press Clippings and Public Documents)

2000 July 7-9, 2000 July Physical Description: (3 Folders)	box I.1 24	folder 3-5
2000 July 7-9, 2000 July	box I.1 24	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
(Press Clippings)		
2000 September 22-25	box I.1 24	folder 7-8
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
2001 January 26-29	box I.1 24	folder 9
2001 January 26-29	box I.1 25	folder 1
2001 January 26-29	box I.1 25	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
(Public Documents)		
2002 April 18	box I.1 25	folder 3-4
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
2002 July 12-14	box I.1 25	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
2002 July 12-14	box I.1 25	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
(Public Documents and Press Clippings)		
2002 September 27-29	box I.1 25	folder 8-9
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
2002 September 27-29	box I.1 26	folder 1
2003 January 24-26	box I.1 26	folder 2-3
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
2003 April 3	box I.1 26	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
2003 April 3	box I.1 26	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
(Public Documents)		
2003 September 19-21	box I.1 26	folder 7-8

2003 September 19-21	box I.1 27	folder 1	
2004 July 16-18 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box I.1 27	folder 2-4	
2004 October 1-3, 2004 October <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box I.1 27	folder 5-6	

Subseries I.2 Board Committees, 1967-1994

Scope and Contents

Comprised mainly of agendas, minutes and other meeting materials related to the main board committees, the bulk of the files are related to the meetings of the board's Executive Committee (1974-1993; Bulk 1974-1982). Much of this material includes minutes and reports also available in the meeting materials of the Board of Directors in Series 1: Board Meetings. There is some additional material related to task forces and other committees in the Series 3: Subject Files. The series is arranged alphabetically.

Title/Description	Instances	
Administration Committee, 1988-1993	box I.2 1	folder 1-4
<u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)		
Audit Committee, 1990-1991	box I.2 1	folder 5
Executive Committee		
General, 1976-1978	box I.2 1	folder 6
Matters, 1986-1993	box I.2 1	folder 7
Meetings		
1974 January-1976 October	box I.2 1	folder 8-22
Physical Description: (14 Folders)		
1976 November 22-1977 December 10	box I.2 2	folder 1-10
Physical Description: (10 Folders)		
1977 December 10-1978 October 21	box I.2 3	folder 1-9
Physical Description: (9 Folders)		
1978 December 6-1980 August 16	box I.2 4	folder 1-15
Physical Description: (15 Folders)		
1980 September 5-1982 August 6	box I.2 5	folder 1-16
Physical Description: (16 Folders)		
1982 December-1987, 1982	box I.2 6	folder 1-5
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
Conference Call, 1988 August 15 -1993, 1988 August 15	box I.2 6	folder 6-13

Physical Description: (7 Folders)

Reports to the Executive Committee / Executive Committee Matters,, 1986-1991	box I.2 6	folder 14
Summary of Policy Decisions, 1971-1980	box I.2 6	folder 15
Finance and Fundraising Committee, 1980-1981	box I.2 6	folder 16
International Committee		
1987-1994 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box I.2 6	folder 17-18
Participlan, 1990	box I.2 6	folder 19
Committee on International Development (CID), 1989	box I.2 6	folder 20
Committee on Internships and Fellowships, 1990-1991	box I.2 6	folder 21
Program Committee, 1989-1994	box I.2 6	folder 22

Subseries I.3: International Councils and Committees, 1968-1995

Scope and Contents

This series includes meeting materials related to the International Council Meetings (ICM) (1968-1995) and the International Executive Committee (IEC) (1967-1993). Files on the ICM include information on proposals, resolutions, working parties, participants, and decisions. The files include both meeting materials and later reports on the meeting's proceedings, decisions and implementation of decisions. The IEC files include material related to the IEC's standing committees. This series is arranged alphabetically by main topic.

Title/Description	Instances	
International Council Meetings (ICM)		
1968-1979	box I.3 1	folder 1-13
Physical Description: (13 Folders)		
1979-1983	box I.3 2	folder 1-8
Physical Description: (8 Folders)		
1983 ResolutionsStaff Comments on the Implementation of, 1984, 1983, 1984	box I.3 2	folder 9
United States Resolutions, 1984	box I.3 2	folder 10
1984-1987	box I.3 3	folder 1-7
Physical Description: (7 Folders)		
1987-1991	box I.3 4	folder 1-7
<u>Physical Description</u> : (7 Folders)		
1991	box I.3 5	folder 1-2

Physical Description: (2 Folders)

Mandate Review CommitteeYokohama, Japan, 1991 August 31 - September 7, 1991 August 31	box I.3 5	folder 3
Working Party DYokohama, Japan, 1991 August 31 - September 7, 1991 August 31	box I.3 5	folder 4
1993	box I.3 5	folder 5-7
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
1995	box I.3 5	folder 8
Delegation Selection Process, 1985-1992	box I.3 5	folder 9
International Executive Committee (IEC)		
AIUSA Annual Reports and Statistics Questionnaires to, 1985-1993	box I.3 5	folder 10
Agenda Paper on the Role and Function of the ICM, 1988	box I.3 6	folder 1
Biographies of the Members, circa 1970s, Undated, 1970s, Undated	box I.3 6	folder 2
Correspondence, 1985-1993	box I.3 6	folder 3
Meetings		
1967-1975	box I.3 6	folder 4-11
Physical Description: (7 Folders)		
1979	box I.3 6	folder 12
1980	box I.3 6	folder 13
1981	box I.3 6	folder 14
1983	box I.3 6	folder 15
1985	box I.3 6	folder 16

Subseries I.4: Subject Files, 1975-1995

Scope and Contents

Much of the material in this series is related to issues of administration and policy including board elections, board structure and functions, finance, sectional and international meetings, planning and development, and staff issues. The files also include correspondence and reports on activities, programs and other issues. This series is arranged alphabetically.

Title/Description	Instances	
Agenda Setting, 1985-1992	box I.4 1	folder 1
Amnesty International 1961-1991 30 Years Working for Human Rights - 30th Anniversary Packet, 1991, 1961-1991, 1991	box I.4 1	folder 2

Amnesty International's NameGuidelines for the Use of, February 1993	box I.4 1	folder 3
Amnesty International USAPublic Identification and Cooperation with Outside Groups,, April 1992	box I.4 1	folder 4
Amnesty PublicationsProposal for a New AIUSA Magazine, 1983-1984	box I.4 1	folder 5
Annual General Meeting (AGM), 1977-1987 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box I.4 1	folder 6-12
Area CoordinatorsJob Description, 1991 September 15	box I.4 1	folder 13
Assessments on Amnesty Sections in Various Countries, 1992-1993	box I.4 1	folder 14
Audits, 1987-1989	box I.4 1	folder 15
Awards to Board, 1993-1993	box I.4 1	folder 16
Ballots, 1982-1993 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box I.4 1	folder 17-18
Board of Directors		
Barber, James David		
Articles By, 1984-1985	box I.4 2	folder 1
Correspondence, 1985-1986	box I.4 2	folder 2
Correspondence and Other Material, 1985-1986 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box I.4 2	folder 3-4
Board/Board Relations, 1986-1993	box I.4 2	folder 5
Board/Staff Relations, 1987-1993	box I.4 2	folder f .6
Chair's Correspondence, 1987-1991	box I.4 2	folder 7
Chairperson's Reports, 1990-1993	box I.4 2	folder 8
Consultant's Reports, 1981-1989	box I.4 2	folder 9
Correspondence, 1989	box I.4 2	folder 10
Henry, Charles P. III, 1986	box I.4 2	folder 11
Job Description, 1993	box I.4 2	folder 12
Members		
1977-1978	box I.4 2	folder 13
Bio Sheets, 1975	box I.4 2	folder 14
Bios and Curriculum Vitae, Late, 1980s-1990s	box I.4 2	folder 15
Lists, 1980-1995	box I.4 2	folder 16

Nagengast, CaroleArticles, 1992	box I.4 2	folder 17
New Board Orientation, 1985-1986	box I.4 2	folder 18
Orientation Manual, 18, August 1993	box I.4 3	folder 1
Orientation Materials, 1990-1992	box I.4 3	folder 2
Peer Evaluation and Self Assessment [Forms], 1990-1992	box I.4 3	folder 3
Reports from International Meetings [by Board Members], 1984-1993	box I.4 3	folder 4
Streamlining Board Processes, 1990-1991	box I.4 3	folder 5
Structure and Function Task Force		
1991-June 1993	box I.4 3	folder 6-8
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Undated.	box I.4 3	folder 9
Background Materials, 1986-1990	box I.4 3	folder 10
Report, circa, 1988	box I.4 3	folder 11
Budget and Planning Reports FY 1994 1993 April-June , Undated, 1994, 1993 April-June, Undated	box I.4 3	folder 12-13
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Buildings and Other Acquisitions (Washington DC Office), 1985-1989	box I.4 4	folder 1
Bunche Fellowship, 1989-1993	box I.4 4	folder 2
By-Laws and Annual General Meeting (AGM) Standing Rules Committee,, 1987-1989	box I.4 4	folder 3
Calendar of Events, 1991-1993	box I.4 4	folder 4
Campaign '88 Task Force, 1987-1988	box I.4 4	folder 5
Case Work, 1988-1993	box I.4 4	folder 6
Charter Committee on AIUSA Action methods (CAAM), 1991	box I.4 4	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
(Also known as SYSTEC)		
Co-Groups, 1989-1993	box I.4 4	folder 8
Code of Conduct, 1990 September 4	box I.4 4	folder 9
College Task Force, 1988	box I.4 4	folder 10
Committee on International Development (CID), 1987-1992	box I.4 4	folder 11

Communications Program / Communications Department, 1987-1993	box I.4 4	folder 12
Danish Doctors' Tour on Behalf of AI Medical Project, 1978 January-February	box I.4 4	folder 13
Death PenaltyProposals, 1991-1992	box I.4 4	folder 14
Death PenaltyReports, 1986-1992	box I.4 4	folder 15
Decision Making/Strategic Planning, 1981-1993, Undated, 1981-1993, Undated	box I.4 4	folder 16-17
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Scope and Contents		
(including the Committee on Long-Term Organizational Development (CLOD))		
Democratization Resolutions of the 1983 Annual General Meeting (AGM)Legal Opinion on, 1983-1985, 1983, 1983-1985	box I.4 4	folder 18
Direct Mail, 1988-1992	box I.4 4	folder f .19
Elections		
1981-1984	box I.4 4	folder 20-22
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
1985-1987	box I.4 5	folder 1-4
<u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)		
Ballot Proofs, 1987	box I.4 5	folder 5
Nominations, 1988	box I.4 5	folder 6
1989-1990	box I.4 5	folder 7-8
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Nominations, 1990	box I.4 5	folder 9
Nominations Process Review Committee, 1990	box I.4 5	folder 10
1991-1993	box I.4 5	folder 11-13
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
1988-1991	box I.4 5	folder 14
Executive Director		
Executive Director's Contract (Jack Healey), 1992-1993	box I.4 5	folder 15
	box I.4 5	folder 15 folder 16
Executive Director's Contract (Jack Healey), 1992-1993		

Physical Description: (2 Folders)

-		
undraising		
London Meeting of Major Funding Sources, 1989 July	box I.4 6	folder 4
Program Reviews, 1988-1993	box I.4 6	folder 5
Miscellaneous, 1987-1991	box I.4 6	folder 6
General (Board Memoranda), 1988-1990	box I.4 6	folder 7
German Playboy Article Re: AI, September 1992	box I.4 6	folder 8
Group Assessments Task Force, 1987-1993	box I.4 6	folder 9
IomosexualityGuidelines, 1993	box I.4 6	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
(AIUSA Comments On)		
Human Rights Covenants, 1978	box I.4 6	folder 11
nformation Services Program Review, 1992-1993	box I.4 6	folder 12
nternational Human RightsReport of Task Force on, 981	box I.4 6	folder 13
nternational Secretariat		
Correspondence, 1991-1993	box I.4 6	folder 14
Secretary General		
Hammarberg, Thomas, 1985	box I.4 6	folder 15
Martin, IanResignation, 1991 January-November Physical Description : (2 Folders)	box I.4 6	folder 16-17
Recruitment Committee, 1985-1992	box I.4 6	folder 18
ran/Rabhan, E. DavidImprisonment, 1983-1983	box I.4 6	folder 19
raqKuwait Report/Gulf War, 1990-1992	box I.4 6	folder 20
srael and the Occupied Territories, 1988-1990	box I.4 7	folder 1
ournalist Committee and Engineering Committee, 975-1977	box I.4 7	folder 2
ocal Group Reports, 1986-1992	box I.4 7	folder 3
ong Range Plan and Updates, 1979-1981	box I.4 7	folder 4
ong Range Planning		
1975-1979, Undated, 1975-1979, Undated	box I.4 7	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	box I.4 7	folder 7

Three Year Growth and Development Plan, 1977-1979	box I.4 7	folder 8
Los Angeles Riots / Rodney King Verdict, 1992	box I.4 7	folder 9
MacBride, Sean		
Dinner Honoring, 1975 May 19	box I.4 7	folder 10-11
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Fundraising Luncheon for, 1975 May 12	box I.4 7	folder 12
Tribute to, 1975 May 13	box I.4 8	folder 1
"30 Years Since the Universal Declaration: How Far Have we Come?" in MATCHBOX, 1978 Autumn, 1978	box I.4 8	folder 2
Obituaries and the MacBride Principles for Northern Ireland,, 1987-1991	box I.4 8	folder 3
Mandate Issues		
Administrative Detention, 1988 - circa 1990, 1988, 1990	box I.4 8	folder 4
Apartheid, 1988 December	box I.4 8	folder 5
Borderline Cases, 1980-1991	box I.4 8	folder 6
Extrajudicial Executions (EJEs), 1986	box I.4 8	folder 7
Fair Trials, 1985 - circa1990, 1985	box I.4 8	folder 8
Forcible Return (Forcible Relocation), 1985	box I.4 8	folder 9
Free Speech, 1991	box I.4 8	folder 10
Freedom of Movement, 1990-1991	box I.4 8	folder 11
Human Rights Violations Responsibility, 1986-1991	box I.4 8	folder 12
Non-Governmental Entities (NGEs), 1993	box I.4 8	folder 13
Political Prisoners (Definition), 1990	box I.4 8	folder 14
Racial Discrimination, 1991	box I.4 8	folder 15
Sexual Orientation, 1988-1993	box I.4 8	folder 16
Sexual Orientation, 1988-1993	box I.4 8	folder 17
Strip Searching, 1987	box I.4 8	folder 18
Work on Own Country (WOOC) Rule, 1985-1993	box I.4 8	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
(Includes information on the death penalty in the USA)		
Mandate Review Committee (MRC)		
1988	box I.4 8	folder 20

1989 1990-1991 Draft Reports Parts #1-7, 1990-1991 Mandate Review, International Meeting on the 1991	box I.4 8 box I.4 8 box I.4 9	folder 21 folder 22
Draft Reports Parts #1-7, 1990-1991 Mandate Review, International Meeting on the		
Mandate Review, International Meeting on the	box I.4 9	£-1.1 1
		folder 1
1001		
1991	box I.4 9	folder 2
Section Comments on, 1991	box I.4 9	folder 3
Miscellaneous, 1990	box I.4 9	folder 4
Mandate Review Process		
1989-1990 October	box I.4 9	folder 5
November 1990-1991	box I.4 9	folder 6
Meetings, 1986-1991	box I.4 9	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
(Reports on various section and international meetings)		
Membership Communications, 1990-1993	box I.4 9	folder 8
Membership Development Plan, 1988	box I.4 9	folder 9
Membership Development Task Force, 1990-1991	box I.4 9	folder 10
Membership TechniquesRe: International Membership Techniques Review (MTR) Meeting of 1991 May 24-26, and SYSTEC, 1990-1991, 1991 May, 1990-1991	box I.4 9	folder 11
Memos (General) to Board, 1983-1984	box I.4 9	folder 12
Memos to Board from Paul Hoffman, 1988-1989	box I.4 9	folder 13
Multilingualism, 1990-1991	box I.4 9	folder 14
National SectionUpdate on Section Activities, 1985-1986 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box I.4 9	folder 15
National SectionUpdate on Section Activities, 1987-1993 <u>Physical Description</u> : (7 Folders)	box I.4 10	folder 1-7
New Technologies Task Force Report, 1993	box I.4 10	folder 8
Ombudsperson, 1986-1993	box I.4 10	folder 9
Ombudsperson, 1986-1993	box I.4 10	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Outreach Program and Target Sector Work, 1988-1993	box I.4 10	folder 11

Participlan, 1990-1990	box I.4 10	folder 12
Personnel Policy Committee, 1988-1990	box I.4 11	folder 1
Personnel Program Review, 1992	box I.4 11	folder 2
Peter D. Hart Research Associates, IncFocus Group and Other Reports,, 1992	box I.4 11	folder 3-4
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Petition Process for the Nomination of Candidates to the Board of Directors,, 1987-1992	box I.4 11	folder 5-7
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Planning and Management Assistance Project (PAMAP)		
Report on the Organizational Structure of AIUSA, 1981	box I.4 11	folder 8
Restructuring the Board and Board / Staff Relations, 1981-1982	box I.4 11	folder 9
Policy Forum "Inside Amnesty: A Policy Forum" (Article), April 1988	box I.4 11	folder 10
Press Clips/Press Coverage, 1990-1993	box I.4 11	folder 11-12
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Program Review Process, 1991	box I.4 11	folder 13
Publications Review Committee / Publications Task Force, 1988-1991	box I.4 11	folder 14
Puerto Rico		
Correspondence with AI Puerto Rico, 1983-1985	box I.4 11	folder 15
Joint Agreement on Relations Between AIUSA and AI Puerto Rico,, 1983	box I.4 11	folder 16
Racial DiscriminationAI Policy On, 1991	box I.4 11	folder 17
Ratification Now! Campaign, 1988-1992	box I.4 11	folder 18
Refugee Task Force / Refugee Steering Committee, 1987-1989	box I.4 12	folder 1
Regional Directors' Meetings, 1984-1985	box I.4 12	folder 2
Regional Office Reviews, 1991-1993	box I.4 12	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
(includes a History of AIUSA's Regional Office Structure)		
Relief Programs		
Policies and Procedures, 1985-1993	box I.4 12	folder 4-5

Physical Description: (2 Folders)

van Morris Fund		
Applications Approved, 1989	box I.4 12	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2065]		
Applications Approved, 1990	box I.4 12	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
Applications Approved, 1991	box I.4 12	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
Applications Approved, 1992	box I.4 12	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Contributions, 1990-1992	box I.4 12	folder 10
Fiscal, 1992-1994	box I.4 12	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2070]		
Funding, 1992	box I.4 12	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Public Welfare Foundation, Inc. Matching Grant, 1985-1988	box I.4 12	folder 13
van Morris Fund and Special Relief FundRecord Book, 1987-1992	box I.4 12	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
[lestricted until 2006]		

Approved 1090	hov I // 12	folder 1
Approved, 1989	box I.4 13	ioider 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2065]		
Approved, 1990	box I.4 13	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
Approved, 1991	box I.4 13	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
Pending, 1991	box I.4 13	folder 4
Pending, 1992-1993	box I.4 13	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
Relief Stories, 1982-1992	box I.4 13	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until March 2067]		
Restructuring Re: Structure and Function of the AIUSA Board Report,, 1989	box I.4 13	folder 7
Review and Implementation Meeting (RIM), 1984 September 7-9, 1984 September	box I.4 13	folder 8
Rural Development Task Force, 1989-1991	box I.4 13	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
(AKA Small Community Development Task Force)		
Sagan, GinettaBoard Response to Memo, 1993	box I.4 13	folder 10
Salary Review Committee, 1981-1989	box I.4 13	folder 11-14
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Scope and Contents		

- Page 26 -

Correspondence / General, 1976-1983 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box I.4 14	folder 1-2
Staff Meetings, 1976-1978	box I.4 14	folder 3
Summaries of Activities, 1976-1978	box I.4 14	folder 4
Satellite Offices, 1988-1989	box I.4 14	folder 5
Special Initiatives Fund (SIF), 1986-1991	box I.4 14	folder 6
Special Interest Group Fundraising, 1992	box I.4 14	folder 7
Strategic Planning, 1986-1990	box I.4 14	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
(includes Participlan and Committee on Long-Term Development (CLOD) Report)		
Task Force on the Use of AI / AIUSA's Name, 1984	box I.4 14	folder 9
US Refugees, 1985-1992	box I.4 14	folder 10
Vision, 2000		
General, 1991-1992	box I.4 14	folder 11
Healey, Jack		
"Funding Amnesty's Human Rights Work: Issues for the IEC Discussion",, 1992-1993	box I.4 14	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
(The "Arrows Paper" and Responses)		
"Human Rights in the '90s" Memo, 1989-1991	box I.4 14	folder 13
Voice for Freedom Program, 1993	box I.4 14	folder 14
Women and Human Rights, 1989-1993	box I.4 14	folder 15
Working Assets Long Distance Program (WALD), 1991-1992	box I.4 14	folder 16
Yugoslavia (Former)Irish Section Initiatives, 1993	box I.4 14	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until July 2068]		

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series II: Executive Director's Files, 1964-1997, (1973-1993)

This series contains the files of the executive and acting executive directors of AIUSA. The series also includes memos and other mailings sent to the national sections by the International Secretariat (IS) and the Research Department, mostly on country-specific issues. The files are arranged alphabetically as subject files, but include chronological correspondence files and "country related correspondence" files that cover a wide range of topics, including those covered elsewhere in the subject files.

Subseries II.1 David Hawk Files, 1972-1978

Scope and Contents

This series is comprised of files are related to administrative and operational activities including finance, fundraising, adoption groups, the western regional offices, reports, and the creation of the Washington DC Office and the Medical Committee. There are also files related to larger policy issues, including homosexuality and political balance, and AIUSA's attempts to forge connections with NGOs, the UN, churches, and rural areas. The series is arranged alphabetically.

Title/Description	Instances	
Action Calendar Memo Re: Past, Present and Future Implementation of Campaigns,, 1977	box II.1 1	folder 1
Adoption Groups (Methods to StrengthenDraft Discussion), circa, 1975	box II.1 1	folder 2
American War ResistersAI Press Release, 1973 July 22	box II.1 1	folder 3
Amnesty Internationalin Quotes , 1973	box II.1 1	folder 4
Amnesty International		
Aims of [Includes Flier], 1975	box II.1 1	folder 5
International Promotion Campaign Prisoners of Conscience Year 1977, 1976, 1977, 1976	box II.1 1	folder 6
Amnesty International USA Proposals, circa, 1976	box II.1 1	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
(Includes International Secretariat (IS) Proposals and AIUSA Annual Report)		
Andrew (Blane?), circa, 1975	box II.1 1	folder 8
Article by David Hawk "Prisoners of Conscience Everywhere", 1977 October 30	box II.1 1	folder 9
Balance Question (Political Balance of AI), 1974-1975	box II.1 1	folder 10
Bernstein, LeonardBenefit Concert, 1974	box II.1 1	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2050]		
Brazil "Report on Allegations of Torture in Brazil" (AI Publication), circa, 1973	box II.1 1	folder 12

Bylaws Committee, 1975	box II.1 1	folder 13
Churches		
AIUSA and the Church, 1974-1975	box II.1 1	folder 14
Campaign for the Abolition of Torture (CAT), 1975	box II.1 1	folder 15
Coordination Groups (Co-Groups)		
Descriptive Information on Co-Groups for use in Grant Proposals, circa, 1975	box II.1 1	folder 16
Lists of, 1975-1976	box II.1 1	folder 17
Correspondence		
1975	box II.1 1	folder 18
1977	box II.1 1	folder 19
1977	box II.1 1	folder 20
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2053]		
Miscellaneous Correspondence, 1977	box II.1 1	folder 21-22
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Miscellaneous Correspondence, 1977	box II.1 1	folder 23
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2053]		
1978	box II.1 2	folder 1
1978	box II.1 2	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2054]		
Country-Related Correspondence		
1976	box II.1 2	folder 3
1977	box II.1 2	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
1977	box II.1 2	folder 6-7
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access:		

Conditions Governing Access

[restricted until 2053]

Diplomatic and Legal Initiatives Before International Bodies [United Nations (UN)] ,, 1975	box II.1 2	folder 8
Executive Director PositionApplicants for, 1974	box II.1 2	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2050]		
Executive Director and National Coordinator Positions Outline of the Positions,, 1974	box II.1 2	folder 10
Finance		
1975-1976	box II.1 2	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
(Includes Balance and Budget Sheets)		
AIUSA Section FinancesInternational Council Meeting (ICM),, 1975	box II.1 2	folder 12
Finance / Fundraising (Grant Proposals), 1974	box II.1 2	folder 13
Finance and Fundraising CommitteesRecommendations of, 1974 November 13	box II.1 2	folder 14
Fundraising		
Anacapa Fund (Donor Mailings), 1975-1976	box II.1 2	folder 15
Cold Mail, 1975	box II.1 3	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
(Includes Analysis of Anacapa Fund)		
Foundation Proposal, 1975	box II.1 3	folder 2
Foundation Proposal "Throw Aways" for Programmatic Needs, 1975	box II.1 3	folder 3
FoundationsWest Coast Regional Office, 1974	box II.1 3	folder 4
Vienna Guidelines for Fundraising, 1973-1975	box II.1 3	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
(from the Vienna International Council Meeting (ICM))		
Group FunctionsMemo from Barbara Sproul on, 1975 September 13	box II.1 3	folder 6

Group Leader Memo on Group Assessments (Fees) and Report Procedures,, 1974	box II.1 3	folder 7	
Group Meeting Materials, 1974	box II.1 3	folder 8	
Scope and Contents			
(Includes materials from from Local Group #3 (Riverside NY) and #17 (Great Neck, NY))			
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2050]			
Harwood, GracePublications Program, 1974-1975	box II.1 3	folder 9	
Scope and Contents			
(Harwood is the editor of Match Box)			
HomosexualsCorrespondence Re: Amnesty International's Lack of Support for,, 1977-1978	box II.1 3	folder 10	
International Executive Committee (IEC)Re: Prohibition for AIUSA to Accept Funds from the Ford and Rockefeller Foundations,, 1975	box II.1 3	folder 11	
International Human Rights Internship Program at the University of MinnesotaAIUSA's Application to,, 1978	box II.1 3	folder 12	
International League for Human Rights, 1976-1977	box II.1 3	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
(Includes Report on Yugoslavia)			
International Secretariat (IS)			
Correspondence, 1977-1978	box II.1 3	folder 14	
Correspondence, 1977-1978	box II.1 3	folder 15	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2054]			
Weekly Mailing to National Sections, 1978 January 4	box II.1 3	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
(Includes documents)			
Israel and SyriaOpinions on 1975 Mission Report on, 1973-1977, 1975, 1973-1977	box II.1 3	folder 17	
Jones, TomCorrespondence, 1977	box II.1 3	folder 18	

(Jones was a member of the Board of Directors)

Journalists in PrisonList and Press Release, 1975	box II.1 3	folder 19
LobbyingMemo to Legal Counsel on AIUSA Activities and Tax Exempt Status,, 1975	box II.1 3	folder 20
Local GroupsSurvey of Existing Adoption Groups and Status, circa, 1975	box II.1 3	folder 21
Los Angeles Office, 1975-1976	box II.1 3	folder 22
Medical Committee, 1975-1978	box II.1 3	folder 23
Membership CoordinatorCreation of Position, 1975	box II.1 4	folder 1
Missions and Trial ObservationsGrant Request for, circa, 1976	box II.1 4	folder 2
National Coordinator1st Report to the Board of Directors, 1974 November 14	box II.1 4	folder 3
News Clippings, 1973-1975	box II.1 4	folder 4
The Night of the Empty Chairs Fundraising Event,, 1977	box II.1 4	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2053]		
Non-Governmental Organizations (NGOs), 1976-1977	box II.1 4	folder 6
Office Material to Be Filed and Letter to Be Filed, Some International,, 1974-1975	box II.1 4	folder 7
Office Material to Be Filed and Letter to Be Filed, Some International,, 1974-1975	box II.1 4	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2051]		
Price, ArnoldCorrespondence, 1977	box II.1 4	folder 9
Press, circa, 1975	box II.1 4	folder 10
Prisoner of Conscience (POC) Week, 1976	box II.1 4	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
(Includes Material for Prisoner of Conscience (POC) Year 1977)		
Professional Committees, 1975-1977	box II.1 4	folder 12
Public Media Center, circa, 1974	box II.1 4	folder 13

(Includes information on AIUSA Ads, Video, Etc.)

Report to the Membership and Board of Directors, 1977-1978	box II.1 4	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
(This is the original report, it was later amended)		
Reports from the Executive Director, 1976-1978 January 31, 1976-1978 January	box II.1 4	folder 15-18
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Rural Contacts / Organizations Re: Prisoner Support, 1977-1978	box II.1 4	folder 19
Sagan, GinettaFundraising Correspondence, 1975	box II.1 4	folder 20
Sagan, Leonard A "Medical Ethics and Torture", 1976	box II.1 4	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
(Journal Article)		
St. James Community BuildingOffice Space Possibilities, 1974	box II.1 4	folder 22
Scientists' Committee, 1975-1978	box II.1 4	folder 23
South KoreaReport of the Mission to the Republic of Korea, 1975 March 27-April 9	box II.1 4	folder 24
Staff Development, 1975-1976	box II.1 4	folder 25
Sterling, Bill, 1978 April 7	box II.1 4	folder 26
Structure Committee, 1975	box II.1 4	folder 27
Styron, RoseCorrespondence, 1977	box II.1 5	folder 1
ThailandLetter from a Prisoner, 1976	box II.1 5	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2052]		
Torture Resistance TrainingUnited States, 1976	box II.1 5	folder 3
United Nations (UN)		
1975	box II.1 5	folder 4
Correspondence, 1975	box II.1 5	folder 5
Proposal for an AI Liaison at, 1975	box II.1 5	folder 6
UruguayPress Release on the Campaign Against Torture (CAT), 1975	box II.1 5	folder 7

USSRTrials of AI Members Sergei Kovalyov and Andrei Tverdokhlebov,, 1975	box II.1 5	folder 8
Wallick, Franklin, 1978 April 7	box II.1 5	folder 9
Washington D.CGrant Proposal for Washington D.C. Liaison, circa, 1975	box II.1 5	folder 10
Washington D.C. Office		
1975-1980	box II.1 5	folder 11-12
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
1975-1980	box II.1 5	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2054]		
Weissbrodt, DavidCorrespondence, 1977-1978	box II.1 5	folder 14
Western Regional Advisory Council (WRAC), 1975	box II.1 5	folder 15
Western Regional Legal Committee, 1975	box II.1 5	folder 16
Western Regional Office, 1975	box II.1 5	folder 17
Wipfler, William LCorrespondence, 1977	box II.1 5	folder 18
Women <i>Mujeres en Prision</i> , March 1975	box II.1 5	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
(AI Publication in Spanish)		
Zalaquett, JoseCurriculum Vita and Article on Chile, circa, 1977	box II.1 5	folder 20
Miscellaneous (Unfiled Material), circa, 1975-1976	box II.1 5	folder 21

Subseries II.2: Gerhard Elston Files, 1967-1983

Scope and Contents

This series was originally grouped together as "Executive Directors' Miscellaneous" but the records appear to be the files of Gerhard Elston. Many of these files are related to administrative and operational activities including staff meetings, seminars, and fundraising. There are also files on AIUSA's programs, and on subjects including disappearances, torture, and the death penalty. There are few country files in this series, although there is some correspondence related to country issues. The series is arranged alphabetically.

Title/Description	Instances	
Adams, Aileen, 1977-1978	box II.2 1	folder 1

(Adams was a member of the Board of Directors)

Africa: Human Rights ProblemsTestimony, 1979 October	box II.2 1	folder 2
American Civil Liberties Union (ACLU) Cincinnati ChapterCorrespondence re: Reverend Maurice McCrackin,, 1979	box II.2 1	folder 3
AmericasMeeting on the Americas, 1980	box II.2 1	folder 4
Amnesty International		
1981 Twentieth Anniversary Promotion, 1981, 1981, 1981	box II.2 1	folder 5
Growth and Development ofInternational Secretariat (IS) Papers (NS 271/76),, 1976	box II.2 1	folder 6
Amnesty International's Public ImageInternational Consultation on,, 1982 May	box II.2 1	folder 7
Argentina and ChileInternational Meeting on, 1981-1982	box II.2 1	folder 8
Artists for Amnesty		
Emmerich Gallery, 1976-1979	box II.2 1	folder 9
Emmerich Gallery, 1976-1979	box II.2 1	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2052]		
Financial Reports, 1976-1979	box II.2 1	folder 11
National Section Orders, 1978	box II.2 1	folder 12
Benenson, Mark KCorrespondence, 1977-1978	box II.2 1	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
(Benenson was counsel to AIUSA)		
Brazil, 1975	box II.2 1	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Conditions Governing Access	box II.2 1	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2051] California State Attorney Genereal's OfficeSpying on	box II.2 1	folder 15 folder 16
Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2051] California State Attorney Genereal's OfficeSpying on Political Groups Including AI,, 1980 Campaign Committee, 1977		
Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2051] California State Attorney Genereal's OfficeSpying on Political Groups Including AI,, 1980	box II.2 1	folder 16

Central AmericaInternational Meeting in Central America, 1982	box II.2 1	folder 19
Children, Rights ofWarsaw Seminar on the Rights of the ChildReport,, 1979	box II.2 1	folder 20
Church Group Statements on AI's WorkStatements on Human Rights,, 1978-1979	box II.2 1	folder 21
Committee on CommitteesReport on Board Committees, June 1980	box II.2 1	folder 22
Costa RicaCampaign For the Abolition of Torture (CAT) Seminar,, 1980	box II.2 1	folder 23
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2065]		
Country Related Correspondence		
1979	box II.2 1	folder 24
1980	box II.2 2	folder 1
1980	box II.2 2	folder 2
[restricted until 2056]		
1981-1982	box II.2 2	folder 3
1981-1982	box II.2 2	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
1983	box II.2 2	folder 5
CovenantsHuman Rights Treaties and Conventions Remarks by David Hinkley,, 1979 November 19	box II.2 2	folder 6
Darby, JoanCorrespondence		
Scope and Contents		
(Darby was the Assistant to the Executive Director)		
1981-1983	box II.2 2	folder 7-8
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Death PenaltyGeneral, circa, 1977	box II.2 2	folder 9
Death Penalty Committee, 1980-1982	box II.2 2	folder 10

Death Penalty Seminar (New York City), 1977 July 22	box II.2 2	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
(Includes Issues, Agenda and a Subject Outline)		
Death PenaltyStatements by Gerhard Elston and Jose Zalaquett,, 1979 September 26	box II.2 2	folder 12
DisappearancesInvoluntary Disappearance as a Human Rights Violation,, 1977 September 20	box II.2 3	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
(This is a testimony paper)		
Disappearances Seminar (Racine, WI), 1980 July 22-25	box II.2 3	folder 2
Disappearances SeminarPapers (Racine, WI), 1980 July 22-25	box II.2 3	folder 3-4
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2056]		
East TimorTestimony by David Hinkley, 10, June 1980	box II.2 3	folder 5
Economic, Social and Cultural Rights, 1976	box II.2 3	folder 6
Elston, Gerhard A.		
Article About from MatchBox Autumn, 1978	box II.2 3	folder 7
Church Group Contacts, 1978-1980	box II.2 3	folder 8
Correspondence "Master File"		
1978-1982 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)	box II.2 3	folder 9-12
Miscellaneous Correspondence	box II.2 4	
1978-1981 Physical Description: (3 Folders)	box II.2 4	folder 1
	box II.2 4	folder 4
Speaking, Panels, Articles, Publications, 1979-1981		folder 5
Trade Union Contacts, 1978-1979	box II.2 4	
Extra-Judicial Executions (EJE)Conference on (Noordwijkerhout, Netherlands), 1982 April 30 - May 2, 1982 April 30	box II.2 4	folder 6
Film and Human RightsGrant Proposal, 1979	box II.2 4	folder 7
FilmsHuman Rights FilmsResource List of, 1977	box II.2 4	folder 8

	box II.2 4	folder 9
Fundraising		
Fundraising: Adoption Groups Tell Their Stories, , May 1980	box II.2 4	folder 10
Alternate Fundraising, 1982-1983	box II.2 4	folder 11-12
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Bernstein, Leonard, 1982-1983	box II.2 4	folder 13
Donor Correspondence, 1972-1978	box II.2 4	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2054]		
DonorsList of, circa, 1977	box II.2 4	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2053]		
FoundationsCorrespondence, 1979-1982	box II.2 4	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
John D. and Catherine T. MacArthur Foundation, 1979-1983	box II.2 4	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Major Donors and List Maintenance, 1981-1983	box II.2 5	folder 1
Sophie's ChoiceInvitation Lists,, 1982	box II.2 5	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Stock Donations and Foundation Grants Under \$1000, 1972-1978	box II.2 5	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2054]		

Grunswald, Hanna, 1977	box II.2 5	folder 5
Guatemala		
Guatemala Campaign. OAS Testimony. Disappearance and Political Killing in Guatemala.,, 1979	box II.2 5	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
(AI Index: AMR 34/48/79)		
Testimony, 1981-1982	box II.2 5	folder 7
Harrison, Scott, 1979	box II.2 5	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2055]		
Helsinki Watch and Helsinki Accord, 1979-1981	box II.2 5	folder 9
Helsinki WatchPacket, 1980	box II.2 5	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
(Includes Domestic Compliance ReportsUnited States; Also includes "Prague Winter")		
Human Rights MaterialUnited States Sources, 1977-1983	box II.2 5	folder 11
Impartiality of AIMatchBox Article,, 1979	box II.2 5	folder 12
Intergovernmental Organizations (IGOs), 1979	box II.2 5	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
(AI Index: IOR 03/01/79)		
International CommitteeNational Sections Memo Tracking Log, 1981-1982	box II.2 5	folder 14
International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights, circa, 1976	box II.2 6	folder 1
International Meetings and United States (US) Delegates, 1982	box II.2 6	folder 2
International SecretariatCorrespondence		
1979	box II.2 6	folder 3
1979 [restricted until 2055], 1979	box II.2 6	folder 4
1980-1981	box II.2 6	folder 5
1980-1981 [restricted until 2057], 1980-1981	box II.2 6	folder 6
Inter-religious Urgent Action Network (IRUAN), 1977-1979	box II.2 6	folder 7

1978	box II.2 6	folder 8
1978 [restricted until 2054], 1978	box II.2 6	folder 9
Derechos Humanos en America Latina, 1978 August	box II.2 6	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
(Human Rights in Latin America; Document in Spanish)		
obbyingStaff Manual, 1979	box II.2 6	folder 11
Los Angeles, California Office, 1976-1981	box II.2 6	folder 12
Lyons, Paul JFundraising Correspondence, 1967-1969	box II.2 6	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
(These are Rejection Letters from Foundations)		
Military, Economic and Cultural Relations Committee MEC), 1978-1982	box II.2 6	folder 14-15
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
National Advisory Committee (NAC), 1977-1979	box II.2 7	folder 1
National Sections	box II.2 7	
Correspondence with Other National Sections		
1977-1983	box II.2 7	folder 2-3
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Newsletters from Other National Sections, 1977-1981	box II.2 7	folder 4
Weekly List of Documents Received from the International Secretariat (IS),, November 1978-1983 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box II.2 7	folder 5-7
United States (US) Section Surveys for International Secretariat (IS),, 1979-1980	box II.2 7	folder 8
Nominating Committee, 1976-1978	box II.2 7	folder 9
Nongovernmental Organizations (NGOs)		
Cooperation with Other Non-governmental Organizations, 1979 October 18	box II.2 7	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
(AI Index: IOR 08/02/79)		
	box II.2 7	folder 11

American Convention on Human Rights, 1969	box II.2 7	folder 12
Amnesty International Testimony and Statements to, 1980	box II.2 7	folder 13
Outreach Task Force, 1982-1982	box II.2 7	folder 14
PEN American Center, 1978-1979	box II.2 7	folder 15
PersonnelNational OfficeStaffing Issues, 1974-1975	box II.2 7	folder 16
Press and Information		
Cox, Larry		
General, 1977-1978	box II.2 7	folder 17
Correspondence		
1977	box II.2 7	folder 18
1978-1981 April	box II.2 8	folder 1-7
Physical Description: (7 Folders)		
1981 May-1984, 1981	box II.2 9	folder 1-4
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Larry's Press Guide, 1981	box II.2 9	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
(This is media strategy for Adoption Groups)		
Press Releases, 1978-1983	box II.2 9	folder 6-8
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Prisoners of Conscience (POCs)		
Journalists in Prison, 1976-1977	box II.2 9	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
(Lists)		
Lawyers in Prison, 1975 August 21	box II.2 9	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
(Lists)		
Parliamentarians in Prison, 1977 July 31	box II.2 9	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
(Lists)		
United States, 1977-1979	box II.2 9	folder 12
United States, 1977-1979	box II.2 9	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access:		

Conditions Governing Access

[restricted until 2050]

Project Reviews, 1977 Psychiatric Project, 1971 - circa 1980, 1971, 1980 box II. 2 9 folder 15 Publications Committee-Minutes, 1981 December 3 box II. 2 9 folder 16 Refugee Task Force, 1980-1981 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2057] Regional Directors Meetings, 1983 January 11-15 box II. 2 9 folder 19 Regional/National Office Staff Meeting, 1982 January 11-13 Regionalism Task Force, 1980 RhodesiaHuman Rights in Rhodesia, 1979 April 2 box II. 2 9 folder 20 RhodesiaHuman Rights in Rhodesia, 1979 April 2 box II. 2 9 folder 21 Scope and Contents (Testimony on Rhodesia/Zimbabwe) Roebuck, DerekAppointment as Head of Research, 1978 box II. 2 10 folder 1 Rusher, WilliamCorrespondence, Commentaries, Rebuttal, 1981 Skyhorse / Mohawk Case, 1977 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governi			
Publications CommitteeMinutes, 1981 December 3 box II.2 9 folder 16 Refugee Task Force, 1980-1981 box II.2 9 folder 17 Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2057] Regional Directors Meetings, 1983 January 11-15 box II.2 9 folder 18 Regional/National Office Staff Meeting, 1982 January 11-13 Regionalism Task Force, 1980 box II.2 9 folder 19 RhodesiaHuman Rights in Rhodesia, 1979 April 2 box II.2 9 folder 21 Scope and Contents (Testimony on Rhodesia/Zimbabwe) Roebuck, DerekAppointment as Head of Research, 1978 box II.2 10 folder 1 Rusher, WilliamCorrespondence, Commentaries, box II.2 10 folder 2 Rebuttal, 1981 Skyhorse / Mohawk Case, 1977 box II.2 10 folder 3 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: [restricted until 2053] Sproul, Barbara, 1977 box II.2 10 folder 4 Staff Meetings National Office, 1977-1979 box II.2 10 folder 5-7 Physical Description: (3 Folders) Staff Planning Meeting, 1977 October-1982 July 9, 1977 October-1982 July Physical Description: (6 Folders) Western Regional Office (San Francisco), 1976 box II.2 10 folder 14 Staff Papers	Project Reviews, 1977	box II.2 9	folder 14
Refugee Task Force, 1980-1981 Conditions Governing Access: [restricted until 2057] Regional Directors Meetings, 1983 January 11-15 Regional/National Office Staff Meeting, 1982 January 11-13 Regionalism Task Force, 1980 Robout II.2 9 Robout II.2 10 Robout II.2 II.2 Regional Part I	Psychiatric Project, 1971 - circa 1980, 1971, 1980	box II.2 9	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2057] Regional Directors Meetings, 1983 January 11-15 box II.2 9 folder 18 Regional/National Office Staff Meeting, 1982 January 11-13 Regionalism Task Force, 1980 box II.2 9 folder 20 RhodesiaHuman Rights in Rhodesia, 1979 April 2 box II.2 9 folder 21 Scope and Contents (Testimony on Rhodesia/Zimbabwe) Roebuck, DerekAppointment as Head of Research, 1978 box II.2 10 folder 1 Rusher, WilliamCorrespondence, Commentaries, Rebuttal, 1981 Skyhorse / Mohawk Case, 1977 box II.2 10 folder 3 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2053] Sproul, Barbara, 1977 box II.2 10 folder 4 Staff Meetings National Office, 1977-1979 box II.2 10 folder 5-7 Physical Description: (3 Folders) Staff Planning Meeting, 1977 October-1982 July 9, 1977 October-1982 July Physical Description: (6 Folders) Western Regional Office (San Francisco), 1976 November-1977, 1976 Staff Papers	Publications CommitteeMinutes, 1981 December 3	box II.2 9	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2057] Regional Directors Meetings, 1983 January 11-15 box II.2 9 folder 18 Regional/National Office Staff Meeting, 1982 January 11-13 Regionalism Task Force, 1980 box II.2 9 folder 20 RhodesiaHuman Rights in Rhodesia, 1979 April 2 box II.2 9 folder 21 Scope and Contents (Testimony on Rhodesia/Zimbabwe) Roebuck, DerekAppointment as Head of Research, 1978 box II.2 10 folder 1 Rusher, WilliamCorrespondence, Commentaries, Rebuttal, 1981 Skyhorse / Mohawk Case, 1977 box II.2 10 folder 3 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2053] Sproul, Barbara, 1977 Staff Meetings National Office, 1977-1979 Physical Description: (3 Folders) Staff Planning Meeting, 1977 October-1982 July 9, 1977 October-1982 July Physical Description: (6 Folders) Western Regional Office (San Francisco), 1976 November-1977, 1976 Staff Papers	Refugee Task Force, 1980-1981	box II.2 9	folder 17
Regional Directors Meetings, 1983 January 11-15 box II.2 9 folder 18 Regional/National Office Staff Meeting, 1982 January box II.2 9 folder 19 II-13 Regionalism Task Force, 1980 box II.2 9 folder 20 RhodesiaHuman Rights in Rhodesia, 1979 April 2 box II.2 9 folder 21 Scope and Contents (Testimony on Rhodesia/Zimbabwe) Roebuck, DerekAppointment as Head of Research, 1978 box II.2 10 folder 1 Rusher, WilliamCorrespondence, Commentaries, box II.2 10 folder 2 Rebuttal, 1981 Skyhorse / Mohawk Case, 1977 box II.2 10 folder 3 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2053] Sproul, Barbara, 1977 box II.2 10 folder 4 Staff Meetings National Office, 1977-1979 box II.2 10 folder 5-7 Physical Description: (3 Folders) Staff Planning Meeting, 1977 October-1982 July 9, 1977 October-1982 July Physical Description: (6 Folders) Western Regional Office (San Francisco), 1976 box II.2 10 folder 14 Staff Papers			
Regional/National Office Staff Meeting, 1982 January 11-13 Regionalism Task Force, 1980 RhodesiaHuman Rights in Rhodesia, 1979 April 2 Scope and Contents (Testimony on Rhodesia/Zimbabwe) Roebuck, DerekAppointment as Head of Research, 1978 Rusher, WilliamCorrespondence, Commentaries, Rebuttal, 1981 Skyhorse / Mohawk Case, 1977 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2053] Sproul, Barbara, 1977 box II.2 10 folder 4 Staff Meetings National Office, 1977-1979 Physical Description: (3 Folders) Staff Planning Meeting, 1977 October-1982 July 9, 1977 October-1982 July Physical Description: (6 Folders) Western Regional Office (San Francisco), 1976 November-1977, 1976 Staff Papers	[restricted until 2057]		
Regionalism Task Force, 1980 box II.2 9 folder 20 RhodesiaHuman Rights in Rhodesia, 1979 April 2 box II.2 9 folder 21 Scope and Contents (Testimony on Rhodesia/Zimbabwe) Roebuck, DerekAppointment as Head of Research, 1978 box II.2 10 folder 1 Rusher, WilliamCorrespondence, Commentaries, Rebuttal, 1981 Skyhorse / Mohawk Case, 1977 box II.2 10 folder 3 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2053] Sproul, Barbara, 1977 box II.2 10 folder 4 Staff Meetings National Office, 1977-1979 box II.2 10 folder 5-7 Physical Description: (3 Folders) Staff Planning Meeting, 1977 October-1982 July 9, 1977 October-1982 July 9, 1977 October-1982 July Physical Description: (6 Folders) Western Regional Office (San Francisco), 1976 box II.2 10 folder 14 November-1977, 1976	Regional Directors Meetings, 1983 January 11-15	box II.2 9	folder 18
RhodesiaHuman Rights in Rhodesia, 1979 April 2 Scope and Contents (Testimony on Rhodesia/Zimbabwe) Roebuck, DerekAppointment as Head of Research, 1978 box II.2 10 folder 1 Rusher, WilliamCorrespondence, Commentaries, Rebuttal, 1981 Skyhorse / Mohawk Case, 1977 box II.2 10 folder 3 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2053] Sproul, Barbara, 1977 box II.2 10 folder 4 Staff Meetings National Office, 1977-1979 box II.2 10 folder 5-7 Physical Description: (3 Folders) Staff Planning Meeting, 1977 October-1982 July 9, 1977 October-1982 July Physical Description: (6 Folders) Western Regional Office (San Francisco), 1976 November-1977, 1976 Staff Papers	•	box II.2 9	folder 19
Scope and Contents (Testimony on Rhodesia/Zimbabwe) Roebuck, DerekAppointment as Head of Research, 1978 box II.2 10 folder 1 Rusher, WilliamCorrespondence, Commentaries, Rebuttal, 1981 Skyhorse / Mohawk Case, 1977 box II.2 10 folder 3 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2053] Sproul, Barbara, 1977 box II.2 10 folder 4 Staff Meetings National Office, 1977-1979 box II.2 10 folder 5-7 Physical Description: (3 Folders) Staff Planning Meeting, 1977 October-1982 July 9, 1977 October-1982 July Physical Description: (6 Folders) Western Regional Office (San Francisco), 1976 November-1977, 1976 Staff Papers	Regionalism Task Force, 1980	box II.2 9	folder 20
(Testimony on Rhodesia/Zimbabwe) Roebuck, DerekAppointment as Head of Research, 1978 box II.2 10 folder 1 Rusher, WilliamCorrespondence, Commentaries, box II.2 10 folder 2 Rebuttal, 1981 Skyhorse / Mohawk Case, 1977 box II.2 10 folder 3 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2053] Sproul, Barbara, 1977 box II.2 10 folder 4 Staff Meetings National Office, 1977-1979 box II.2 10 folder 5-7 Physical Description: (3 Folders) Staff Planning Meeting, 1977 October-1982 July 9, 1977 October-1982 July 9, 1977 October-1982 July Physical Description: (6 Folders) Western Regional Office (San Francisco), 1976 box II.2 10 folder 14 November-1977, 1976	RhodesiaHuman Rights in Rhodesia, 1979 April 2	box II.2 9	folder 21
Roebuck, DerekAppointment as Head of Research, 1978 box II.2 10 folder 1 Rusher, WilliamCorrespondence, Commentaries, Rebuttal, 1981 folder 2 Rebuttal, 1981 box II.2 10 folder 3 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2053] Sproul, Barbara, 1977 box II.2 10 folder 4 Staff Meetings National Office, 1977-1979 box II.2 10 folder 5-7 Physical Description: (3 Folders) Staff Planning Meeting, 1977 October-1982 July 9, 1977 October-1982 July Physical Description: (6 Folders) Western Regional Office (San Francisco), 1976 box II.2 10 folder 14 Staff Papers	Scope and Contents		
Rusher, William—Correspondence, Commentaries, Rebuttal, 1981 Skyhorse / Mohawk Case, 1977 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2053] Sproul, Barbara, 1977 box II.2 10 folder 4 Staff Meetings National Office, 1977-1979 Physical Description: (3 Folders) Staff Planning Meeting, 1977 October-1982 July 9, 1977 October-1982 July Physical Description: (6 Folders) Western Regional Office (San Francisco), 1976 November-1977, 1976 Staff Papers	(Testimony on Rhodesia/Zimbabwe)		
Rebuttal, 1981 Skyhorse / Mohawk Case, 1977 box II.2 10 folder 3 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2053] Sproul, Barbara, 1977 box II.2 10 folder 4 Staff Meetings National Office, 1977-1979 Physical Description: (3 Folders) Staff Planning Meeting, 1977 October-1982 July 9, 1977 October-1982 July Physical Description: (6 Folders) Western Regional Office (San Francisco), 1976 November-1977, 1976 Staff Papers	Roebuck, DerekAppointment as Head of Research, 1978	box II.2 10	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2053] Sproul, Barbara, 1977 box II.2 10 folder 4 Staff Meetings National Office, 1977-1979 box II.2 10 folder 5-7 Physical Description: (3 Folders) Staff Planning Meeting, 1977 October-1982 July 9, 1977 october-1982 July Physical Description: (6 Folders) Western Regional Office (San Francisco), 1976 box II.2 10 folder 14 November-1977, 1976		box II.2 10	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2053] Sproul, Barbara, 1977 box II.2 10 folder 4 Staff Meetings National Office, 1977-1979 box II.2 10 folder 5-7 Physical Description: (3 Folders) Staff Planning Meeting, 1977 October-1982 July 9, 1977 box II.2 10 folder 8-13 October-1982 July Physical Description: (6 Folders) Western Regional Office (San Francisco), 1976 November-1977, 1976 Staff Papers	Skyhorse / Mohawk Case, 1977	box II.2 10	folder 3
Sproul, Barbara, 1977 box II.2 10 folder 4 Staff Meetings National Office, 1977-1979 box II.2 10 folder 5-7 Physical Description: (3 Folders) Staff Planning Meeting, 1977 October-1982 July 9, 1977 box II.2 10 folder 8-13 October-1982 July Physical Description: (6 Folders) Western Regional Office (San Francisco), 1976 November-1977, 1976 Staff Papers	· ·		
Staff Meetings National Office, 1977-1979 box II.2 10 folder 5-7 Physical Description: (3 Folders) Staff Planning Meeting, 1977 October-1982 July 9, 1977 box II.2 10 folder 8-13 October-1982 July Physical Description: (6 Folders) Western Regional Office (San Francisco), 1976 November-1977, 1976 Staff Papers	[restricted until 2053]		
National Office, 1977-1979 box II.2 10 folder 5-7 Physical Description: (3 Folders) Staff Planning Meeting, 1977 October-1982 July 9, 1977 box II.2 10 folder 8-13 October-1982 July Physical Description: (6 Folders) Western Regional Office (San Francisco), 1976 November-1977, 1976 Staff Papers	Sproul, Barbara, 1977	box II.2 10	folder 4
Physical Description: (3 Folders) Staff Planning Meeting, 1977 October-1982 July 9, 1977 box II.2 10 folder 8-13 October-1982 July Physical Description: (6 Folders) Western Regional Office (San Francisco), 1976 box II.2 10 folder 14 November-1977, 1976 Staff Papers	Staff Meetings		
Staff Planning Meeting, 1977 October-1982 July 9, 1977 box II.2 10 folder 8-13 October-1982 July Physical Description: (6 Folders) Western Regional Office (San Francisco), 1976 box II.2 10 folder 14 November-1977, 1976 Staff Papers	National Office, 1977-1979	box II.2 10	folder 5-7
October-1982 July Physical Description: (6 Folders) Western Regional Office (San Francisco), 1976 box II.2 10 folder 14 November-1977, 1976 Staff Papers	Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Western Regional Office (San Francisco), 1976 box II.2 10 folder 14 November-1977, 1976 Staff Papers		box II.2 10	folder 8-13
November-1977, 1976 Staff Papers	<u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)		
•		box II.2 10	folder 14
1980 box II.2 10 folder 15	Staff Papers		
	1980	box II.2 10	folder 15

1982	box II.2 11	folder 1
1982	box II.2 11	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
StaffSalary Structure, 1977-1978	box II.2 11	folder 3
Structure and Roles Committee, 1977	box II.2 11	folder 4
Structure and Roles Task Force, 1981-1982	box II.2 11	folder 5
Torture		
Articles, 1976-1977	box II.2 11	folder 6
Committee on Torture and the "Disappeared, 1980	box II.2 11	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
(Seminar on DisappearancesAgenda)		
Epidemic: Torture circa, 1973	box II.2 11	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
(AI Publication)		
Flyers, 1980s	box II.2 11	folder 9
Tortures et Sevices Infiges aux Prisonners: le Dossier Depuis 1975 , 1980	box II.2 11	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
(AI Index: 41/03/80In French)		
United Nations (UN)Amnesty International and the United Nations,, 1979	box II.2 11	folder 11
United Nations		
Congressional Record, 1979 March 14	box II.2 11	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
(Item on Amnesty International)		
State DepartmentConference on Security and Cooperation in Europe (CSCE),, 1980	box II.2 11	folder 13
United States GovernmentCorrespondence, 1976-1978	box II.2 11	folder 14
USSR		
International Meeting of USSR Coordinators, 1982 March 20-21	box II.2 11	folder 15

The Observance of the Covenant on Civil and Political Rights by the Soviet Union, , 1980	box II.2 11	folder 16
Washington DC Office		
1976-1977	box II.2 11	folder 17
Grant, Stephanie (Director)Correspondence, 1977-1978	box II.2 11	folder 18
Washington File", 1980-1982	box II.2 11	folder 19

Subseries II.3: Jack Healey Files, 1977-1993

Scope and Contents

25th Anniversary

The files contain information on administrative issues, committees, operations, regional offices, programs, fundraising, and special projects. In particular, this series contains detailed information on music projects such as A Conspiracy of Hope Tour (1986), the Human Rights Now! World Tour (1988), Women on the Front Line (1992) and other special projects (1986-1993). The series is arranged alphabetically. Within some of the larger subject areas, files are arranged chronologically.

Title/Description	Instances	
Biographical Sketches on Jack Healey, 1986-1992	box II.3 1	folder 1
Articles About or Written by Jack Healey, 1983-1993	box II.3 1	folder 2
Action Calendar		
1985-1986 1985 August, 1985-1986, 1985 August	box II.3 1	folder 3
Meetings		
1982-1984	box II.3 1	folder 4
1987 January-February	box II.3 1	folder 5
Adult Basic EducationAdministrators Meeting, 1981	box II.3 1	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
(Most of the File is on Staff Issues)		
American Program Bureau (APB), Inc.		
Scope and Contents		
(Healey's Lecture Agency)		
1991-1993	box II.3 1	folder 7
1991-1993	box II.3 1	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Amnesty International		

General Background Material, 1985-1986 Scope and Contents	box II.3 1	folder 9
(Includes International Secretariat (IS) Memos)		
CorrespondenceMorris, John, 1985-1986	box II.3 1	folder 10
Events, 1985-1986	box II.3 1	folder 11-12
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Scope and Contents		
(Includes some publicity information)		
Mailing and Responses, 1986	box II.3 1	folder 13
Programs, 1985	box II.3 1	folder 14
Publicity Materials for Use by Local Groups, 1986	box II.3 2	folder 1
Rock for Amnesty, 1986-1987	box II.3 2	folder 2
Rock for AmnestyLogos (Originals), circa, 1986	box II.3 2	folder 3
Texahana Restaurant Celebration, 1986 April 1	box II.3 2	folder 4
TV Public Service Announcements (PSAs)		
Material, 1985-1986	box II.3 2	folder 5
Placements, 1985-1986	box II.3 2	folder 6-7
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Responses, 1985-1986	box II.3 2	folder 8
Miscellaneous, 1985-1986	box II.3 2	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
(Mostly on Publicity)		
30th Anniversary		
Budget, 1990	box II.3 2	folder 10
Planning for, 1989-1991	box II.3 2	folder 10
Commonly Asked Questions , Undated	box II.3 2	folder 11
Film and Human Rights Library, 1980s	box II.3 2	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
(Brochure)		
LibertyA Proposal for Action, 1989	box II.3 2	folder 13
Amnesty International USA Foundation Inc., 1990-1995	box II.3 2	folder 14

(Includes Information on Outside Use of Logo)

Amnesty International USAGroup Members' Handbook, Fall 1985 and Fall 1986, 1985, 1986	box II.3 3	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Aiusa: Mobilizing for the '90s circa, 1989	box II.3 3	folder 3
Amnesty International USA Priority InformationPacket, 1992	box II.3 3	folder 4
Amnesty International USA Response to a Financial CrisisMemo,, 1992 April 22	box II.3 3	folder 5
Annual General Meeting (AGM)		
Names to be Read on Capitol Steps, 1981	box II.3 3	folder 6
General, 1982	box II.3 3	folder 7
Focus Workshops, 1982	box II.3 3	folder 8
Resolutions and Disposition, 1982	box II.3 3	folder 9
1983	box II.3 3	folder 10-11
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Unfiled, 1982-1983	box II.3 3	folder 12
1984	box II.3 3	folder 13
1985-1987	box II.3 4	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
General and Packets, 1988-1990	box II.3 4	folder 4
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
1992	box II.3 4	folder 10
1993	box II.3 5	folder 1
Appointment Calendar, 1991-1993	box II.3 5	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
(Kept by Donna Matthews)		
Artists for Amnesty		
1977	box II.3 5	folder 3
Art Benefits, 1989-1991	box II.3 5	folder 4
Audiovisual Program, 1985	box II.3 5	folder 5
Baez, Joan, 1985	box II.3 5	folder 6

(AI Request to Use Song, "Here's To You")

Bartesch, Martin, 1986	box II.3 5	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
(Identified as a Nazi by OSI)		
Board of Directors		
1984-1992	box II.3 5	folder 8-12
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
British SectionPacket, 1992	box II.3 6	folder 1
Calendar of Events, 1987-1989	box II.3 6	folder 2
Cambodia (Kampuchea), 1987	box II.3 6	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2063]		
Campaign Meeting, 1982 June	box II.3 6	folder 4
Campaign '88 Task Force, 1987-1988	box II.3 6	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
(United States Elections)		
Campaigns, 1988-1990	box II.3 6	folder 6
Campus Network, 1982-1984	box II.3 6	folder 7
Carter, JimmyCorrespondence, 1984-1987	box II.3 6	folder 8
Casework, 1979-1983	box II.3 6	folder 9
Chile Campaign, 1986-1987	box II.3 6	folder 10
Chile Concerts in Santiago (October 1990), 1990-1993 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box II.3 6	folder 11-13
ChinaDemocracy for China Fund, 1990	box II.3 6	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
(Democracy Tour)		
Civil Disobedience and AI, 1984	box II.3 6	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
(Draft)		
Co-Group Meeting Minutes, 1981-1982	box II.3 6	folder 16

(United States Coordinators Meeting and Leaders Meeting)

Co-Groups, 1984-1985	box II.3 6	folder 17
Committee Membership, 1981	box II.3 6	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
(Lists)		
Communications Plan / Program, 1982-1983	box II.3 7	folder 1
CompaniesProposed Guidelines for Approaching Companies, 1982 May 21	box II.3 7	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
(AI Index: POL 34/01/82)		
Compensation Policy Committee Meeting, 1987 April 24	box II.3 7	folder 3
Computer User Survey, 1987	box II.3 7	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
(Includes Surveys and Tabulation Report)		
Computerization, 1981-1983	box II.3 7	folder 5
ConcertsGuns 'N' Roses Summer Tour, 1992	box II.3 7	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
(AI Information Tables at Concerts)		
Concerts for Human Rights Foundation, Inc.		
Finances, 1991	box II.3 7	folder 7
Financial Statements, 1992-1993	box II.3 7	folder 8
Congressional Visit Kit, 1985-1988	box II.3 7	folder 9-10
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Conscientious Objectors, 1979-1983	box II.3 7	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
(Includes Mandatory Draft Registration)		
A Conspiracy of Hope Tour		
1-800#, 1985-1986	box II.3 7	folder 12

(Phone Pledges)

1-900#, 1986	box II.3 7	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
(Ticket Information Line)		
AI 25th Anniversary Concerts, 1985-1987	box II.3 7	folder 14
AI Activities at Concerts, 1986	box II.3 7	folder 15
AI Section Involvement, 1986	box II.3 7	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
(Rebroadcast of TV Concert Event)		
Airline Sponsorships, 1986	box II.3 7	folder 17
Artists' Agreements, 1986	box II.3 7	folder 18
Artists' Expense Memo, 1986	box II.3 7	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
(Guidelines on Reimbursable Expenses)		
Avalon AttractionsAgreement, 1986	box II.3 7	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
(The ForumLos Angeles)		
Backstage Passes, 1986	box II.3 8	folder 1
Baseball Hats, 1986	box II.3 8	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
(Concerts for Freedom Foundation, Inc.)		
Budget, 1986	box II.3 8	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
(Includes Reports)		
Celebrity / Guest Letter, 1986	box II.3 8	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
(Includes Information on Concert Lineup and Expenditures)		
Concert Program Book, 1986	box II.3 8	folder 5
ConcertsHold, 1986	box II.3 8	folder 6

(News Clippings and Publicity Pieces)

ContractConcerts for Freedom, Inc., 1986	box II.3 8	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
(Unsigned)		
Correspondence, 1986 March-1987 April	box II.3 8	folder 8-10
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Corporate Sponsorship, 1986	box II.3 8	folder 11
Craver, Matthews, Smith and Company, Inc., 1986	box II.3 8	folder 12
Expo Accessories, 1986	box II.3 8	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
(Includes Fertik and Company, Inc.)		
Fireworks by Gucci (NY), 1986	box II.3 8	folder 14
Feyline Presents Inc. and Concerts for Freedom Foundation Inc.,, 1986	box II.3 8	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
(Includes Denver Rental Agreement and CMS Material Related to Fulfillment)		
General Ladder and Equipment Company (NJ), 1986	box II.3 8	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
(Invoice)		
Hotels, 1986	box II.3 8	folder 17
Insurance, 1986	box II.3 9	folder 1
Invitation Lists, 1986	box II.3 9	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2062]		
· ·	box II.3 9	folder 3
[restricted until 2062]	box II.3 9 box II.3 9	folder 3 folder 4
[restricted until 2062] Letters of Support, 1986 Limousines, 1986		
[restricted until 2062] Letters of Support, 1986	box II.3 9	folder 4

Correspondence, 1986 April-July	box II.3 9	folder 7
Material Handed Out at Concerts, 1986	box II.3 9	folder 8
Meadowlands Licensing Agreement (NJ), 1986	box II.3 9	folder 9
Merchandise, 1986	box II.3 9	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
(Includes Monarch Entertainment Bureau)		
MTV Networks Inc., 1986	box II.3 9	folder 11
New Membership, 1986	box II.3 9	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
(Includes Information on Press Clippings Service and Video Projection)		
Phoenix Management (Richmond, VA), 1986	box II.3 9	folder 13
Photo AlbumCorrespondence, 1986	box II.3 9	folder 14
Postcards, 1986	box II.3 9	folder 15
Preferred Travel, 1986	box II.3 9	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
(Air Travel)		
Press Clippings, 1985-1987	box II.3 9	folder 17-19
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Press Kits, 1986	box II.3 10	folder 1
Press Release, 1986 July 18	box II.3 10	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
(End of Tour)		
Prisoners of Conscience, Former, 1986	box II.3 10	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
(Appearances and Biographies)		
Radio Spots, 1986	box II.3 10	folder 4
Radio Spots, 1986 Scope and Contents	box II.3 10	folder 4
_	box II.3 10	folder 4
_	box II.3 10	folder 4

Sanna and Contanta	box II.3 10	folder 7
Scope and Contents	50X 11.0 10	loider /
(Tour Photography)		
Regional Promoter Agreement, 1986	box II.3 10	folder 8
Ren Grevatt AssociatesPress Release, 1986 May 14	box II.3 10	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
(Giant Stadium Concert)		
Road Checking Account, 1986	box II.3 10	folder 10
Rockbill, Inc., 1986	box II.3 10	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
(Sales of Corporate Sponsorship and Advertising Time)		
Rogers and Cowan, IncPress Release, 1986 May 14	box II.3 10	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
(Announcement of Tour)		
Sales or Amusement Tax Liability Issues, 1986	box II.3 10	folder 13
Seating Plans, 1986	box II.3 10	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
(Charts)		
Secondary Markets Promotion, 1986	box II.3 10	folder 15
Shortline (NJ), 1986	box II.3 10	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
(Bus for AI Volunteers)		
Star Presenters, 1986	box II.3 10	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
(Giant Stadium)		
StingBiography and Fact Sheet, 1985	box II.3 10	folder 18
Subsequent Rebroadcast, 1986	box II.3 10	folder 19
Technical Rider, 1986	box II.3 10	folder 20
Telemarketing Corporation of America, 1986	box II.3 10	folder 21

(1-800# for TV Event)

Temporary Office Help, 1986	box II.3 10	folder 22
Tents for Events, 1986	box II.3 10	folder 23
Ticket Information and Procedures, 1986	box II.3 10	folder 24
Tour Itinerary, 1986	box II.3 10	folder 25
U2, 1986	box II.3 10	folder 26
Upstaging Inc., 1986	box II.3 10	folder 27
Scope and Contents		
(Transportation)		
Vanguard Communications, 1986	box II.3 10	folder 28
Vendor / Contractor List of Costs and Services, 1986	box II.3 10	folder 29
Viacom, 1986	box II.3 10	folder 30
Scope and Contents		
(Final Station List)		
Visas, 1986	box II.3 10	folder 31
Westwood One Radio Networks, 1986	box II.3 10	folder 32
Winterland Productions, 1986	box II.3 10	folder 33
Scope and Contents		
(Merchandising)		
Miscellaneous (1), 1985	box II.3 10	folder 34
Miscellaneous (2), 1986	box II.3 10	folder 35
Scope and Contents		
(Includes Information on TV Spots and Public Service Announcements (PSAs))		
Consultation Meetings, 1982-1983	box II.3 11	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
(Membership Issues)		
Correspondence		
Chronological		
1981 November-1983 July	box II.3 11	folder 2-6

Physical Description: (5 Folders)

Miscellaneous Letters Sent to Jack, 1985 November-1986 August	box II.3 11	folder 7
1986 January-July	box II.3 11	folder 8
UnFoldered, 1986 June-1987 August <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box II.3 11	folder 9-10
UnFoldered, 1989-1991	box II.3 11	folder 11
Healey Files/Papers	box II.3 12	
1991 November-1992 April	box II.3 12	folder 1-8
Physical Description: (8 Folders)		
1992 June-August	box II.3 13	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Correspondence to Answer/Letters to Send Out, 1992	box II.3 13	folder 3
1993 January-March	box II.3 13	folder 4-7
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
1993 January-March	box II.3 13	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
1993 April-June	box II.3 14	folder 1-2
<u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)		
1993 April-June	box II.3 14	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
1993 July-December	box II.3 14	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Letters of Support for Jack Healey, 1993 May-October	box II.3 14	folder 6
International Secretariat (IS) and International Executive Committee (IEC)		
1981-1984	box II.3 14	folder 7-9
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
1984	box II.3 15	folder 1
1904	DOX 11.5 15	Torder 1

Conditions Governing Access

[restricted until 2060]

1985 December-1986 November	box II.3 15	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
(International Secretariat (IS), Only)		
1986-1989	box II.3 15	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
(International Executive Committee (IEC), Only)		
1987-1989	box II.3 15	folder 4-6
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Scope and Contents		
(International Secretariat (IS), Only)		
1990-1992	box II.3 15	folder 7-11
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
Other National Sections		
1981-1984	box II.3 15	folder 12
1981-1984	box II.3 16	folder 1
1985-1991	box II.3 16	folder 2-8
Physical Description: (7 Folders)		
1992	box II.3 17	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
United States Government		
1983-1984	box II.3 17	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
1983-1984	box II.3 17	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
1985-1986	box II.3 17	folder 7
Countries Committing Human Rights Abuses, 1991	box II.3 17	folder 8

(Graph)

Covenants Ratification, 1975-1981 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box II.3 17	folder 9-10
Cultural Diversification Resource Group, 1991-1992	box II.3 17	folder 11
Currently Active US Section Cases: By Occupation, 1980 January	box II.3 18	folder 1
Currently Active US Section Cases: Country by Country, 1981 December	box II.3 18	folder 2
Death Penalty		
Badinter, RobertVisit, 1983 January 25	box II.3 18	folder 3
Meeting, 1983 May 9	box II.3 18	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
(Notes)		
Outline of Death Penalty FilmColin Spencer, 1983	box II.3 18	folder 5
Jack's File on Death Penalty, 1983-1984	box II.3 18	folder 6
1984-1988	box II.3 18	folder 7-13
Physical Description: (7 Folders)		
1989	box II.3 19	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Anti-Death Penalty Program, 1990	box II.3 19	folder 3
Punishment in Search of a Crime, 1989-1990	box II.3 19	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
(Correspondence related to the book's publication)		
Anti-Death Penalty Program, 1991-1992	box II.3 19	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Democratic Process in AIUSA, Task Force on, 1982-1983	box II.3 19	folder 7
Democratization Should Be Scrapped, circa, 1980s	box II.3 19	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
(Drafts. This is on AIUSA Policy Making)		
Deputy Directors Meetings, 1989-1992	box II.3 19	folder 9
Directors Meetings, 1993 March 11-12	box II.3 19	folder 10
Draft Two-Year Plan 1986/1987, 1985, 1986/1987, 1985	box II.3 19	folder 11

(AI Index: POL 05/01/85)

Dunbar, Tony, 1982	box II.3 19	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
(File on Death Penalty projects in Texas)		
Executive Director, 1986	box II.3 19	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
(Assistants to the Executive Director)		
Filartiga v. Pena-Irala, 1979-1984	box II.3 19	folder 14-15
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Scope and Contents		
(Suit on torture in Paraguay filed under the Alien Tort Claims Act in the USA)		
Finance and Fundraising Committee, 1979-1985	box II.3 20	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Free to Laugh: A Comedy and Music Special for Amnesty International,, 1991-1993	box II.3 20	folder 3-4
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Friedenheit, Art [Correspondence], 1982-1983	box II.3 20	folder 5
From the Executive Director , 1984-1987	box II.3 20	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
(Mailing)		
Fundraising		
The Secret Policeman's American Ball , 1981-1984	box II.3 20	folder 7
Foundations, 1983-1984	box II.3 20	folder 8
Fundraising is Human Rights Work , 1986	box II.3 20	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
(AIUSA Guidebook)		
Direct Mail Fundraising FY, 1984-1987	box II.3 20	folder 10
Policies, 1986-1987	box II.3 20	folder 11

(Includes AI Index FIN 21/01/87)

No Bars Hold, 1988 December19, 1988	box II.3 20	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
(Dance Benefit)		
Foundations - General, 1990-1992	box II.3 20	folder 13
Jack Healey's Arrows PaperBoard of Directors Vision 2000, 1992, 2000, 1992	box II.3 20	folder 14
Foundations, 1992	box II.3 20	folder 15
"Funds for Freedom", Undated	box II.3 20	folder 16
Genocide	box II.3 21	
Genocide ConventionUnited States Ratification of,		
1984-1986	box II.3 21	folder 1
1984-1986	box II.3 21	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2062]		
Lives at Risk: A Study of Violations of Life Integrity in 50 States in 1987. Based on the Amnesty International 1987. Report, 1990 March	box II.3 21	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
(Institute for the Study of Genocide)		
Growth <i>Managing Amnesty's Growth: How Do We Do It?</i> , 1991	box II.3 21	folder 4
Hate Speech Task Force, 1991-1993	box II.3 21	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Haitian Refugee Center v. Gracey, 1985-1985	box II.3 21	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
(Amicus Curiae of AIUSA)		
HomosexualitySexual Orientation and the AI Mandate, 1990-1993	box II.3 21	folder 8
Human Rights Curriculum, 1974-1984	box II.3 21	folder 9
Human Rights: A Curriculum for Secondary Students, circa, 1983	box II.3 21	folder 10

(by Jack Randler)

Juman Rights Education		
High School Curriculum-International Human Rights, , 1987	box II.3 21	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
(by Elisabeth T. Dreyfuss)		
"Human Rights-Education for What?" in <i>Human Rights Quarterly</i> , 1987 August	box II.3 21	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
(J. Paul Martin)		
Human Rights Education Task Force, 1986-1989	box II.3 21	folder 13
Human Rights Now!World Tour		
General		
1987-1988	box II.3 21	folder 14-15
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
1987-1988	box II.3 22	folder 1-3
<u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)		
1988	box II.3 22	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2064]		
Artwork, 1988	box II.3 22	folder 5
Briefing Book, 1988	box II.3 22	folder 6
Media Strategy and Operations, 1988	box II.3 22	folder 7
News Clippings, 1987-1988	box II.3 22	folder 8
1987 November-1988 December, 1987-1988, 1987, December, 1987-1988	box II.3 23	folder 1
Packet, 1988	box II.3 23	folder 2
Preliminary Proposal, 1987	box II.3 23	folder 3
Reebok Human Rights Award, 1988	box II.3 23	folder 4

(Booklet)

Reebok International, Ltd., 1988	box II.3 23	folder 5
Religious Packet, 1986	box II.3 23	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
(Human Rights Sunday)		
Immigration and Naturalization Service (INS) v. Predrag Stevic,, 1982	box II.3 23	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
(AIUSA Brief as Amicus Curiae)		
Impartiality, 1978-1986	box II.3 23	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
(Includes Task Force material)		
Indigenous Peoples' Task Force, 1991-1992	box II.3 23	folder 9
International Council Meeting (ICM)Boston, 1993	box II.3 23	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
(Originally unfiled material)		
International Executive Committee (IEC)AIUSA Report to, 1983-1983	box II.3 23	folder 11
International Human Rights LawPacket, Undated	box II.3 23	folder 12
International Meeting on Military, Economic and Cultural Relations (MEC) and Military, Security and Police Transfers (MSP) (London, UK),, 1983 March	box II.3 23	folder 13
International Secretariat (IS)		
Jack Healey and Ann Blyberg's Visit to, 1984 April <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box II.3 23	folder 14-15
List of Weekly Mailings to Sections, 1984-1989	box II.3 24	folder 1-6
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
Iran Campaign, 1987	box II.3 24	folder 7
Islam and Human Rights, 1986	box II.3 24	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
(Very small amount of material on the PLO)		
LeBrun Foundation		

•		
"Disappeared" Project Grant, 1980-1982	box II.3 24	folder 9
Medical Exam Project Grant, 1980-1981	box II.3 24	folder 10
New York City Office Computerization Grant, 1982	box II.3 24	folder 11
Legal Committee, 1975-1985	box II.3 24	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
(Includes Legal Support Network)		
Legal Support Network (LSN), 1986-1992	box II.3 24	folder 13
Legislative Coordinators Handbook, 1991 January	box II.3 24	folder 14
Management Assistance Group (MAG), 1981-1986	box II.3 24	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
(Formerly PAMAP)		
Marley, Bob - Fund, 1990-1992	box II.3 25	folder 1
Medical Capacity Committee (MCC)		
1974-1985	box II.3 25	folder 2-3
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Mailings, 1979-1980	box II.3 25	folder 4
Medical/Health Work, 1981-1985	box II.3 25	folder 5
MembershipGeneral, 1983-1985	box II.3 25	folder 6
Membership Communications Task Force, 1990-1993	box II.3 25	folder 7
Membership Development Task Force, 1986-1993	box II.3 25	folder 8
Merchandise with a Message , 1992	box II.3 25	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
(Pamphlet)		
Mid-Atlantic Region, 1990-1992	box II.3 25	folder 10
Mid-Atlantic Regional Office, 1987-1989	box II.3 25	folder 11
Midwest Organizing Project, 1987-January 9	box II.3 26	folder 1
Midwest Regional Office		
1978-1989	box II.3 26	folder 2-7
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
Staff Meeting Minutes, 1984-1988	box II.3 26	folder 8
Midwest Region, 1990-1992	box II.3 26	folder 9

1991-1992	box II.3 26	folder 10
1983 Background Material, 1983-1992, 1983, 1983-1992	box II.3 26	folder 11
Reports, 1992 June	box II.3 26	folder 12
Minutes/Meetings/Circulars, 1983-1986	box II.3 26	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
(Various)		
Miscellaneous Reading and Reports, 1987-1988	box II.3 26	folder 14
Naked Rights , 1991	box II.3 27	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
(Theatrical Production presented by AI and Naked Angels; Includes Scripts)		
National Advisory Council (NAC), 1987	box II.3 27	folder 2
National SectionsAnnual Reports to the International Executive Committee (IEC),, 1987 August 7	box II.3 27	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
(AI Index: ORG 01/02/97)		
National Sector Outreach ProgramProposal, 1987	box II.3 27	folder 4
Newspaper Clippings, 1986	box II.3 27	folder 5
Northeast Regional Office		
1977-1982	box II.3 27	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
(Joshua Rubenstein)		
1983-1990	box II.3 27	folder 7-12
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
Staff Meeting Minutes, 1985-1988	box II.3 27	folder 13
Northeast Region, 1990-1992	box II.3 28	folder 1
OrientationA Guide for Holding an Orientation to Amnesty International, circa, 1989	box II.3 28	folder 2
People of Color Caucus (PCC), 1993	box II.3 28	folder 3
1		

box II.3 28	folder 5
box II.3 28	folder 6
box II.3 28	folder 7
box II.3 28	folder 8
box II.3 28	folder 9
box II.3 28	folder 10
box II.3 28	folder 11
box II.3 28	folder 12
box II.3 28	folder 13
box II.3 28	folder 14
box II.3 28	folder 15
box II.3 29	folder 1-2
	box II.3 28

Physical Description: (2 Folders)

1 Hysical Description. (2 Tolders)		
Reed, Lou - "Voices of Freedom", 1987	box II.3 29	folder 3
Refugee Coordinators Meeting (Amsterdam), 1986 June 27-29	box II.3 29	folder 4
Refugee Task Force, 1982-1988	box II.3 29	folder 5
Refugees		
1981-1988	box II.3 29	folder 6
AI Program, 1982-1983	box II.3 29	folder 7
AIUSA Human Rights Education steering Committee, circa, 1992	box II.3 29	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
(Includes Resource Curriculum and FORCED OUT Exhibit Information)		
National Refugee Office AIUSA, 1993	box II.3 29	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
(Resource Materials on Refugees and Asylum)		
Refugees and Immigration, 1977-1984	box II.3 30	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Refugees and Immigration, 1977-1984	box II.3 30	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2057]		
Refugees Seeking Asylum, 1988	box II.3 30	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2063]		
Regional Action Networks (RANs)		
1981-1983	box II.3 30	folder 5
A Guide for Groups, circa, 1985-1988	box II.3 30	folder 6
Regional Conferences		
1982	box II.3 30	folder 7
New England, 1983	box II.3 30	folder 8
Regional and Unit Directors' Meetings, 1983-1988	box II.3 30	folder 9

Regional Directors' Meeting, 1990 February and September, 1990 February	box II.3 30	folder 10-11
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Regional Membership Coordinators' (RMCs) Meeting (New York City),, 1984 January	box II.3 30	folder 12
Relief		
1980-1987	box II.3 30	folder 13-14
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Research, 1983-1984	box II.3 31	folder 1
SabbaticalJack Healey, 1993	box II.3 31	folder 2
San Francisco Office		
1984-1992	box II.3 31	folder 3-6
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Staff Meeting Minutes, 1978-1982	box II.3 31	folder 7
Scientists in PrisonCases Under Adoption or Investigation by Amnesty International, circa, 1977	box II.3 31	folder 8
Simple MindsTour, 1985-1986	box II.3 31	folder 9
South AfricaChain Letter in Support of the Abolition of Apartheid,, 1991	box II.3 31	folder 10
South Africa Now , 1989	box II.3 31	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
(Weekly Television Magazine)		
Southern Office (Regional Office)		
1980-1988	box II.3 31	folder 12-15
<u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)		
Southern Region, 1989-1992	box II.3 32	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Special Projects		
World Tour, 1986-1991	box II.3 32	folder 3
1990-1991	box II.3 32	folder 4-6
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
College Rock Tour, 1991-1992	box II.3 33	folder 1
Concert Proposals for AI's 30th Anniversary Year, 1991-1992	box II.3 33	folder 2
Country Concert Tour, 1991	box II.3 33	folder 3

Tennis, 1991	box II.3 33	folder 4
1992	box II.3 33	folder 5-7
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Haiti Boat People, 1992-1993	box II.3 33	folder 8-9
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Indochine PremiereLos Angeles, 1992 November 9	box II.3 34	folder 1
Indochine PremiereNew York, 1992 November 5	box II.3 34	folder 2
Secret Policeman's Other Ball , 1992	box II.3 34	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
(10th Anniversary Reissue)		
Boston/ICM (International Council Meeting) Donor Reception,, 1993 August 5	box II.3 34	folder 4
The Song of Jacob Zulu, 1993	box II.3 34	folder 5
Speech Requests, 1990-1993	box II.3 34	folder 6
Speech Stuff, 1970-1986	box II.3 34	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
(Speeches, Material and Clippings)		
Speeches		
circa, 1982-1988	box II.3 34	folder 8
Correspondence, 1989-1991	box II.3 34	folder 9-11
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Non American Program Bureau (APB)Correspondence, 1992	box II.3 34	folder 12
Correspondence, 1993	box II.3 35	folder 1
Articles Re: Healey Speeches, 1981-1992	box II.3 35	folder 2
Spin Magazine, 1991-1992	box II.3 35	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
(Healey as Guest Editor of November 1991 Issue)		
Sri Lanka - 1986 Campaign, 1986-1987, 1986, 1986-1987	box II.3 35	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
(Includes Evaluation of)		
Staff Meetings		
National Office, 1980-1982		

	box II.3 35	folder 5
Western Regional Office (San Francisco), 1981 September 23	box II.3 35	folder 6
Units/Special, 1981-1983	box II.3 35	folder 7
Staff Planning Meeting, 1981 July 9	box II.3 35	folder 8
Strike ForceAIUSA Strike Force Proposal, Undated	box II.3 35	folder 9
Student Program, 1987-1992	box II.3 35	folder 10
Swaziland Mission, 1991	box II.3 35	folder 11
Target Sector Work, 1982-1985	box II.3 35	folder 12
Task Force and Steering Committees, circa, 1987-1992	box II.3 35	folder 13
Tennis Event, 1991-1992	box II.3 35	folder 14
Testimonies, 1984-1986 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box II.3 36	folder 1-3
That Was The Week That Was [News Items from the AIUSA Offices] ,, 1989-1993 Physical Description: (4 Folders)	box II.3 36	folder 4-7
Things to Do for Jack Healey, 1993 August -September [restricted until 2069], 1993 August	box II.3 36	folder 8
Torture, Campaign for the Abolition of (CAT)		
1981-1983	box II.3 36	folder 9-10
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Foundation Proposals, 1982-1982	box II.3 36	folder 11
1983	box II.3 36	folder 12
1984	box II.3 37	folder 1
1985	box II.3 37	folder 2
The Campaign to Abolish Torture: A Report to the Ford Foundation, , 1986 May 1	box II.3 37	folder 3
Torture - Torture Treatment Centers, 1987-1989	box II.3 37	folder 4
Trade Unionists, 1976-1983	box II.3 37	folder 5
Training Program, 1984-1985	box II.3 37	folder 6-7
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Training of Trainers Workshop, InternationalReport, 1986 May 8	box II.3 37	folder 8
Trautman, Emilie, 1992	box II.3 37	folder 9

(Financial Crisis at AIUSA)

	1 77 0 0	6.11 .10
Travel, 1982	box II.3 37	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
(Jack Healey)		
United States Government, Task Force on Relations to, 1985	box II.3 38	folder 1
United States Government Work, 1984-1993	box II.3 38	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
(Includes Information on the AIUSA Washington Office)		
US (United States) Human Rights Policy: An AIUSA Position Paper, , 1984	box II.3 38	folder 3
Universal Appeal Campaign for All Prisoners of Conscience (POCs),, 1983	box II.3 38	folder 4
Urgent Action Network		
Brochures and Guides to Participlan, circa, 1980-1984	box II.3 38	folder 5
Brochures, Fliers and Information Packets, 1980s	box II.3 38	folder 6
Position for a Spanish Translator, 1984	box II.3 38	folder 7
1985-1992	box II.3 38	folder 8-9
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Liberty Proposal and a Program Review, 1989-1993	box II.3 38	folder 10
Washington D.C. Office		
1977-1985	box II.3 38	folder 11-13
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
1985	box II.3 38	folder 14
1985	box II.3 38	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
1986-1987	box II.3 39	folder 1
Staff Meeting Minutes, 1986-1987	box II.3 39	folder 3
1988	box II.3 39	folder 4
1989-1992	box II.3 39	folder 6-9

Physical Description: (4 Folders)

box II.3 39	folder 10
box II.3 39	folder 11
box II.3 39	folder 12
box II.3 39	folder 13
box II.3 40	folder 1
box II.3 40	folder 2-3
box II.3 40	folder 4
box II.3 40	folder 5
box II.3 40	folder 6-8
box II.3 40	folder 9
box II.3 41	folder 1
box II.3 41	folder 2
box II.3 41	folder 3
box II.3 41	folder 4-6
box II.3 41	folder 7
box II.3 41	folder 8
box II.3 41	folder 9-10
box II.3 41	folder 11
	box II.3 39 box II.3 39 box II.3 40 box II.3 41 box II.3 41 box II.3 41 box II.3 41

Subseries II.4 William Shulz Files, 1994-1997

Scope and Contents

The series currently includes on Schulz's schedule, human rights education, and events. The series is arranged alphabetically.

Title/Description	Instances	
AppointmentNew Release Announcing Appointment of, 1994 February 9	box II.4 1	folder 1
Articles By William Schulz, 1995	box II.4 1	folder 2
AI Action FundBylaws, 1995	box II.4 1	folder 3
AIUSA Action Calendar, 1994-1997	box II.4 1	folder 4
AIUSA Media Spotlight Awards, 1997 September 23	box II.4 1	folder 5
Amnesty Leadership Group, 1994	box II.4 1	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
(Action Letter)		
Board of Directors' Memorandum on Organizations Affiliated with AIUSA on and AI's Handling of Country Situations,, 1994	box II.4 1	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2070]		
Communications Retreat Agenda, 1995	box II.4 1	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
(Packet)		
Frontier TrustRabbi Trust, 1994	box II.4 1	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
(Deferred Compensation Plan for Schulz)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2070]		
Human Rights Education Resource Notebooks, 1995	box II.4 1	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
(Includes Guide to Notebooks and material on the Death Penalty)		

Scope and Contents	box II.4 1	folder 11	
(AI Index: ORG 61/02/96)			
Long Range Planning Process Report, 1994 February 2	box II.4 1	folder 12	
Multiculturalism <i>Multicultural Development Efforts in AIUSA</i> , , 1994	box II.4 1	folder 13	
Schedules, 1994-1995	box II.4 1	folder 14	
WomenInternational Women's Day Breakfast at French Embassy, 1994 March 8	box II.4 1	folder 15	
Unfiled Material			
Scope and Contents			
(Generally related to scheduling and general issues)			
1994-1995	box II.4 1	folder 16	
1994-1995	box II.4 1	folder 17	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2071]			

Subseries II.5: National Section Memos, 1964-1983

Scope and Contents

This series contains memos, background papers, clippings, urgent action newsletters, news releases, reports and other material received from the International Secretariat (IS) and the Research Department. In addition, some files include correspondence related to the National Office of AIUSA. This series is arranged alphabetically by country under the main headings of Africa, Americas, Asia, Europe, and the Middle East and North Africa.

Title/Description	Instances	
AFR 01 AfricaGeneral, 1979	box II.5 1	folder 1
AFR 02 AfricaNorth AfricaGeneral, 1979	box II.5 1	folder 2
AFR 03 AfricaSouthern AfricaGeneral, 1979	box II.5 1	folder 3
AFR 05 AfricaWest AfricaCampaign in Francophone West Africa,, 1974-1975	box II.5 1	folder 4
AFR 12 AfricaAngola, 1967-1980 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2056]	box II.5 1	folder 5
AFR 16 AfricaBurundi, 1971-1973	box II.5 1	folder 6

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[restricted until 2049]

AFR 17 AfricaCameroon, 1968-1975	box II.5 1	folder 7
AFR 17 AfricaCameroon, 1968-1975	box II.5 1	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2049]		
AFR 19 AfricaCentral African Republic, 1976-1979	box II.5 1	folder 9
AFR 20 AfricaChad, 1973-1975	box II.5 1	folder 10
AFR 21 AfricaComoros, 1979	box II.5 1	folder 11
AFR 22 AfricaCongo, 1979	box II.5 1	folder 12
AFR 23 AfricaDjibouti, 1979	box II.5 1	folder 13
AFR 24 AfricaEquatorial Guinea, 1969-1979	box II.5 1	folder 14
AFR 25 AfricaEthiopia, 1974-1979	box II.5 1	folder 15
AFR 26 AfricaGabon, 1973	box II.5 1	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2049]		
AfricaGambia, 1967	box II.5 1	folder 17
AFR 28 AfricaGhana, 1966-1979	box II.5 1	folder 18
AFR 29 AfricaGuinea (Conakry)		
1967-1979	box II.5 1	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2055]		
1979	box II.5 1	folder 20
AfricaIvory Coast, 1966-1976	box II.5 1	folder 21
AFR 32 AfricaKenya, 1966-1979	box II.5 1	folder 22
AFR 36 AfricaMalawi		
1973-1976	box II.5 1	folder 23
1973-1976	box II.5 1	folder 24
Conditions Governing Access:		

[restricted until 2050]

AFR 37 AfricaMali, 1973-1979	box II.5 1	folder 25
AFR 37 AfricaMorocco, 1979-1980	box II.5 1	folder 26
AFR 41 AfricaMozambique, 1973-1974	box II.5 1	folder 27
AFR 42 AfricaNamibia		
1972-1976	box II.5 1	folder 28
1972-1976	box II.5 1	folder 29
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until September 2049]		
AFR 43 Africa		
Niger, 1974	box II.5 1	folder 30
Nigeria, 1974	box II.5 1	folder 31
AFR 46 AfricaRhodesia/Zimbabwe, 1967-1979 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box II.5 1	folder 32-33
AFR 48 AfricaSao Tome and Principe, 1979	box II.5 1	folder 34
AFR 49 AfricaSenegal, 1975	box II.5 1	folder 35
AFR 51 AfricaSierra Leone, 1971-1975	box II.5 1	folder 36
AFR 52 AfricaSomalia, 1967-1973	box II.5 1	folder 37
AFR 53 AfricaSouth Africa		
1969-1975	box II.5 1	folder 38
1979-1980	box II.5 1	folder 39
AFR 54 AfricaSudan, 1972-1983	box II.5 1	folder 40
AFR 55 AfricaSwaziland, 1979-1979	box II.5 1	folder 41
AFR 56 AfricaTanzania, 1967-1977	box II.5 1	folder 42
AFR 57 AfricaTogo, 1979	box II.5 1	folder 43
AFR 58 AfricaTunisia, 1978-1979	box II.5 2	folder 1
AFR 59 AfricaUganda, 1974-1979	box II.5 2	folder 2
AFR 62 AfricaZaire, 1979	box II.5 2	folder 3
AFR 63 AfricaZambia, 1974-1976	box II.5 2	folder 4
AMR 02 AmericasCentral AmericaGeneral, 1976-1980., 1983	box II.5 2	folder 5-6

Physical Description: (2 Folders)

AMR 03 AmericasSouth AmericaGeneral, 1979	box II.5 2	folder 7
AMR 13 AmericasArgentina		
1972-1976	box II.5 2	folder 8-9
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Talamante, OlgaAffadavit and Complaint, 1976	box II.5 2	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2052]		
1977-1978	box II.5 2	folder 11
Palma, Daniel, 1978	box II.5 2	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2054]		
1979-1980	box II.5 2	folder 13-15
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
1980	box II.5 2	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2056]		
1981-1982	box II.5 2	folder 17
AMR 15 AmericasBarbados, 1979	box II.5 2	folder 18
AMR 18 AmericasBolivia		
1967-1976	box II.5 2	folder 19
1979-1981	box II.5 2	folder 20
AMR 19 AmericasBrazil	box II.5 3	
1967-1972	box II.5 3	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Report on Torture, 1972-1976	box II.5 3	folder 4
1973-1974	box II.5 3	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
1974	box II.5 3	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access:		

[restricted until 2050]

1975-1980 Physical Description: (3 Folders)	box II.5 3	folder 8-10
AMR 20 AmericasCanada, 1970-1976	box II.5 3	folder 11
AMR 22 AmericasChile		
1972-1973	box II.5 3	folder 12
1972-1973	box II.5 3	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2049]		
1974	box II.5 3	folder 14
1974	box II.5 3	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2050]		
1975	box II.5 3	folder 16
Case Sheets from Rose Styron, 1975-1975	box II.5 4	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2051]		
1976-1980	box II.5 4	folder 2
1977-1980	box II.5 4	folder 3-4
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
AMR 23 AmericasColumbia, 1979-1980	box II.5 4	folder 5
AMR 24 AmericasCosta Rica, 1978	box II.5 4	folder 6
AMR 25 AmericasCuba		
1966-1983	box II.5 4	folder 7-9
<u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)		
1980-1983 [restricted until 2058], 1980-1983	box II.5 4	folder 10
AMR 27 AmericasDominican Republic, 1972-1979	box II.5 4	folder 11
Awit 27 Americas-Dominican republic, 1972-1979		

· ·		
1977-1979	box II.5 4	folder 13
Archbishop Oscar Romero Correspondence, 1979	box II.5 4	folder 14
1980	box II.5 4	folder 15
1980	box II.5 4	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2056]		
1981	box II.5 4	folder 17
1982-1983	box II.5 4	folder 18
AMR 34 AmericasGuatemala		
1972-1974	box II.5 4	folder 19
1975-1979	box II.5 5	folder 1-4
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
AMR 36 AmericasHaiti		
1966-1979	box II.5 5	folder 5
1966-1979	box II.5 5	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2053]		
AMR 37 AmericasHonduras, 1979	box II.5 5	folder 7
AMR 38 AmericasJamaica, 1979	box II.5 5	folder 8
AMR 41 AmericasMexico, 1964-1979	box II.5 5	folder 9
AMR 43 AmericasNicaragua, 1967-1983	box II.5 5	folder 10-11
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
AMR 45 AmericasParaguay		
1970-1976	box II.5 5	folder 12-13
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
1979	box II.5 5	folder 14
AMR 46 AmericasPeru		
1966-1976	box II.5 5	folder 15
1979	box II.5 5	folder 16
AMR 59 AmericasSt. Kitts-Nevis, 1967	box II.5 5	folder 17
AMR 49 AmericasTrinidad, 1979	box II.5 5	folder 18

1007 1070	1 TT F F	foldon 10
1967-1976	box II.5 5	folder 19
1979	box II.5 5	folder 20
Charlotte 3, 1972-1974	box II.5 5	folder 21
Grant, Jim (POC), 1970-1975	box II.5 5	folder 22
Scope and Contents		
(Grant's Articles from the Southern Patriot)		
Johnson, Lee Otis, 1969-1972	box II.5 6	folder 1
Miscellaneous, 1971-1976	box II.5 6	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
(Behavior Modification Techniques; American Refugee Project)		
Obadele, Imari A. (Richard B. Henry), 1971-1974	box II.5 6	folder 3
Prison Conditions, 1969-1976	box II.5 6	folder 4
Prison Conditions, 1969-1976	box II.5 6	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2050]		
AMR 52 AmericasUruguay		
1972-1973	box II.5 6	folder 6
1972-1973	box II.5 6	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2049]		
1974-1975	box II.5 6	folder 8
1974-1975	box II.5 6	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2051]		
Press and Mailings, circa, 1975-1976	box II.5 6	folder 10
1976	box II.5 6	folder 11
1976	box II.5 6	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access:		

[restricted until 2052]

1977-1979	box II.5 6	folder 13
AMR 53 AmericasVenezuela, 1979	box II.5 6	folder 14
ASA 11 AsiaAfghanistan, 1978-1981	box II.5 6	folder 15-16
ASA 13 AsiaBangladesh, 1972-1979	box II.5 6	folder 17
ASA 15 AsiaBrunei, 1974	box II.5 6	folder 18
ASA 16 AsiaBurma, 1976-1979	box II.5 6	folder 19
ASA 23 AsiaCambodia, 1976-1979	box II.5 6	folder 20
ASA 17 AsiaChina		
1971-1976	box II.5 6	folder 21
1979	box II.5 6	folder 22
Tibet, 1979	box II.5 7	folder 1
ASA 20 AsiaIndia		
1973-1979	box II.5 7	folder 2
Ananda Marga Yoga Society, 1973-1975	box II.5 7	folder 3
ASA 21 AsiaIndonesia		
1969-1975 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box II.5 7	folder 4-6
Indonesia CampaignPress Release, 1976 September21, 1976	box II.5 7	folder 7
1976-1977	box II.5 7	folder 8
1979	box II.5 7	folder 9
East Timor/Indonesia, 1979-1982	box II.5 7	folder 10
ASA 24 AsiaNorth Korea, 1979	box II.5 7	folder 11
ASA 25 AsiaSouth Korea, 1973-1979 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 Folders)	box II.5 7	folder 12-16
ASA 26 AsiaLaos, 1979	box II.5 7	folder 17
ASA 28 AsiaMalaysia, 1974-1979	box II.5 7	folder 18
ASA 31 AsiaNepal, 1965-1979	box II.5 8	folder 1
ASA 33 AsiaPakistan		
1966-1976	box II.5 8	folder 2
1979	box II.5 8	folder 3

ASA 35 Asia-Philippines, 1975-1979 Physical Description: (2 Folders) ASA 36 Asia-Singapore, 1974-1980 Physical Description: (2 Folders) ASA 37 Asia-Sri Lanka 1971-1976 box II.5 8 folder 8 1979, 1983, 1979, 1983 box II.5 8 folder 9 ASA 38 Asia-Taiwan 1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 10 1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 11 Conditions Governing Access: Crestricted until 2047] 1972-1980 Physical Description: (3 Folders) ASA 39 Asia-Thailand, 1979-1979 box II.5 8 folder 12-14 Physical Description: (3 Folders) ASA 39 Asia-Vietnam, 1979-1983 box II.5 8 folder 15 EUR 02 Europe-Eastern Europe-General, 1979 box II.5 8 folder 17 EUR 11 Europe-Western Europe-General, 1979 box II.5 8 folder 19 EUR 16 Europe-Czechoslovakia 1971-1976 box II.5 8 folder 20 EUR 21 Europe-France, 1975-1979 box II.5 8 folder 22 EUR 22 Europe-Germany, Democratic Republic, 1969-1979 box II.5 8 folder 23 Folder 24 FUR 25 Europe-Greece 1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 26 FUR 25 Europe-Greece 1967-1975 physical Description: (3 Folders) Forture in Greece: The First Torturer's Trial., 1975 box II.5 9 folder 4			
Physical Description: (2 Folders) ASA 37 AsiaSri Lanka 1971-1976 box II.5 8 folder 8 1979, 1983, 1979, 1983 box II.5 8 folder 9 ASA 38 AsiaTaiwan 1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 10 1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 11 1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 11 1972-1980 box II.5 8 folder 12-14 Physical Description: (3 Folders) ASA 39 AsiaThailand, 1979-1979 box II.5 8 folder 15 ASA 39 AsiaVietnam, 1979-1983 box II.5 8 folder 17 EUR 02 EuropeEastern EuropeGeneral, 1979 box II.5 8 folder 18 EUR 11 EuropeWestern EuropeGeneral, 1979 box II.5 8 folder 18 EUR 11 EuropeAlbania, 1977 box II.5 8 folder 19 EUR 15 EuropeBulgaria, 1974-1979 box II.5 8 folder 20 EUR 16 EuropeCzechoslovakia 1971-1976 box II.5 8 folder 21 1979 box II.5 8 folder 22 EUR 21 EuropeGermany, Democratic Republic, 1969-1979 box II.5 8 folder 23 EUR 22 EuropeGermany, Federal Republic, 1969-1979 box II.5 8 folder 25 EUR 25 EuropeGerece 1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 26 1972-1975 box II.5 9 folder 1-3 Physical Description: (3 Folders)		box II.5 8	folder 4-5
ASA 37 AsiaSri Lanka 1971-1976 box II.5 8 folder 8 1979, 1983, 1979, 1983 box II.5 8 folder 9 ASA 38 AsiaTaiwan 1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 10 1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 11 2000 ditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: (restricted until 2047) 1972-1980 box II.5 8 folder 12-14 Physical Description: (3 Folders) ASA 39 AsiaThailand, 1979-1979 box II.5 8 folder 15 ASA 39 AsiaVictnam, 1979-1983 box II.5 8 folder 16 EUR 02 EuropeEastern EuropeGeneral, 1979 box II.5 8 folder 17 EUR 03 EuropeWestern EuropeGeneral, 1979 box II.5 8 folder 18 EUR 11 EuropeAlbania, 1977 box II.5 8 folder 19 EUR 15 EuropeBulgaria, 1974-1979 box II.5 8 folder 20 EUR 16 EuropeCzechoslovakia 1971-1976 box II.5 8 folder 20 EUR 21 EuropeFrance, 1975-1979 box II.5 8 folder 22 EUR 21 EuropeGermany, Democratic Republic, 1969-1979 box II.5 8 folder 23 EUR 22 EuropeGermany, Federal Republic, 1969-1979 box II.5 8 folder 25 EUR 25 EuropeGerece 1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 26 1972-1975 box II.5 9 folder 1-3 Physical Description: (3 Folders)	ASA 36 AsiaSingapore, 1974-1980	box II.5 8	folder 6-7
1971-1976 box II.5 8 folder 8 1979, 1983, 1979, 1983 box II.5 8 folder 9 ASA 38 Asia-Taiwan 1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 10 1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 11 1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 11 1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 11 1972-1980 box II.5 8 folder 12-14 Physical Description: (3 Folders) ASA 39 Asia-Thailand, 1979-1979 box II.5 8 folder 15 EUR 02 EuropeEastern EuropeGeneral, 1979 box II.5 8 folder 17 EUR 03 EuropeWestern EuropeGeneral, 1979 box II.5 8 folder 18 EUR 11 EuropeAlbania, 1977 box II.5 8 folder 19 EUR 16 EuropeCzechoslovakia 1971-1976 box II.5 8 folder 20 EUR 16 EuropeCzechoslovakia 1971-1976 box II.5 8 folder 21 1979 box II.5 8 folder 22 EUR 21 EuropeFrance, 1975-1979 box II.5 8 folder 23 EUR 22 EuropeGermany, Democratic Republic, 1968-1979 box II.5 8 folder 24 1968-1979 EUR 23 EuropeGermany, Federal Republic, 1969-1979 box II.5 8 folder 25 EUR 25 EuropeGrecec 1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 26 1972-1975 box II.5 9 folder 1-3 Physical Description: (3 Folders)	Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
ASA 38 AsiaTaiwan 1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 10 1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 11 1972-1980 box II.5 8 folder 12-14 Physical Description: (3 Folders) ASA 39 AsiaThailand, 1979-1979 box II.5 8 folder 15 ASA 39 AsiaVietnam, 1979-1983 box II.5 8 folder 16 EUR 02 EuropeEastern EuropeGeneral, 1979 box II.5 8 folder 17 EUR 03 EuropeWestern EuropeGeneral, 1979 box II.5 8 folder 18 EUR 11 EuropeAlbania, 1977 box II.5 8 folder 19 EUR 16 EuropeBulgaria, 1974-1979 box II.5 8 folder 20 EUR 16 EuropeCzechoslovakia 1971-1976 box II.5 8 folder 20 EUR 21 EuropeFrance, 1975-1979 box II.5 8 folder 22 EUR 21 EuropeGermany, Democratic Republic, 1968-1979 EUR 23 EuropeGermany, Federal Republic, 1969-1979 box II.5 8 folder 24 1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 26 1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 26 1972-1975 Physical Description: (3 Folders)	ASA 37 AsiaSri Lanka		
ASA 38 AsiaTaiwan 1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 10 1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 11 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2047] 1972-1980 box II.5 8 folder 12-14 Physical Description: (3 Folders) ASA 39 AsiaThailand, 1979-1979 box II.5 8 folder 15 ASA 39 AsiaVietnam, 1979-1983 box II.5 8 folder 16 EUR 02 EuropeEastern EuropeGeneral, 1979 box II.5 8 folder 17 EUR 03 EuropeWestern EuropeGeneral, 1979 box II.5 8 folder 18 EUR 11 EuropeAlbania, 1977 box II.5 8 folder 19 EUR 15 EuropeBulgaria, 1974-1979 box II.5 8 folder 20 EUR 16 EuropeCzechoslovakia 1971-1976 box II.5 8 folder 21 1979 box II.5 8 folder 22 EUR 21 EuropeFrance, 1975-1979 box II.5 8 folder 23 EUR 22 EuropeGermany, Democratic Republic, 1969-1979 box II.5 8 folder 24 EUR 23 EuropeGermany, Federal Republic, 1969-1979 box II.5 8 folder 25 EUR 25 EuropeGerece 1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 26 Physical Description: (3 Folders)	1971-1976	box II.5 8	folder 8
1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 10 1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 11 1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 11 1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 11 1972-1980 box II.5 8 folder 12-14 1972-1980 box II.5 8 folder 15 1983 ASA 39 AsiaThailand, 1979-1979 box II.5 8 folder 15 1984 ASA 39 AsiaVietnam, 1979-1983 box II.5 8 folder 16 1985 EUR 02 EuropeEastern EuropeGeneral, 1979 box II.5 8 folder 17 1986 EUR 03 EuropeWestern EuropeGeneral, 1979 box II.5 8 folder 18 1986 EUR 11 EuropeAlbania, 1977 box II.5 8 folder 19 1988 EUR 15 EuropeBulgaria, 1974-1979 box II.5 8 folder 20 1987 EUR 16 EuropeCzechoslovakia 1971-1976 box II.5 8 folder 21 1979 box II.5 8 folder 22 1988 EUR 21 EuropeFrance, 1975-1979 box II.5 8 folder 23 1988 EUR 22 EuropeGermany, Democratic Republic, 1969-1979 box II.5 8 folder 24 1988 EUR 23 EuropeGermany, Federal Republic, 1969-1979 box II.5 8 folder 25 1987 EUR 25 EuropeGreece 1987-1971 box II.5 8 folder 26 1972-1975 box II.5 9 folder 1-3 1998 Physical Description: (3 Folders)	1979, 1983, 1979, 1983	box II.5 8	folder 9
1967-1971	ASA 38 AsiaTaiwan		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2047] 1972-1980 Physical Description: (3 Folders) ASA 39 AsiaThailand, 1979-1979 box II.5 8 folder 15 ASA 39 AsiaVietnam, 1979-1983 box II.5 8 folder 16 EUR 02 EuropeEastern EuropeGeneral, 1979 box II.5 8 folder 17 EUR 03 EuropeWestern EuropeGeneral, 1979 box II.5 8 folder 18 EUR 11 EuropeAlbania, 1977 box II.5 8 folder 19 EUR 15 EuropeBulgaria, 1974-1979 box II.5 8 folder 20 EUR 16 EuropeCzechoslovakia 1971-1976 box II.5 8 folder 21 1979 box II.5 8 folder 22 EUR 21 EuropeFrance, 1975-1979 box II.5 8 folder 23 EUR 22 EuropeGermany, Democratic Republic, 1968-1979 EUR 23 EuropeGermany, Federal Republic, 1969-1979 box II.5 8 folder 25 EUR 25 EuropeGreece 1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 26 1972-1975 Physical Description: (3 Folders)	1967-1971	box II.5 8	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2047] 1972-1980 Physical Description: (3 Folders) ASA 39 Asia—Thailand, 1979-1979 box II.5 8 folder 15 ASA 39 Asia—Vietnam, 1979-1983 box II.5 8 folder 16 EUR 02 EuropeEastern EuropeGeneral, 1979 box II.5 8 folder 17 EUR 03 EuropeWestern EuropeGeneral, 1979 box II.5 8 folder 18 EUR 11 EuropeAlbania, 1977 box II.5 8 folder 19 EUR 15 EuropeBulgaria, 1974-1979 box II.5 8 folder 20 EUR 16 EuropeCzechoslovakia 1971-1976 box II.5 8 folder 21 1979 box II.5 8 folder 22 EUR 21 EuropeFrance, 1975-1979 box II.5 8 folder 23 EUR 22 EuropeGermany, Democratic Republic, 1969-1979 box II.5 8 folder 24 1968-1979 EUR 23 EuropeGermany, Federal Republic, 1969-1979 box II.5 8 folder 25 EUR 25 EuropeGreece 1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 26 1972-1975 Physical Description: (3 Folders)	1967-1971	box II.5 8	folder 11
1972-1980 Physical Description: (3 Folders) ASA 39 AsiaThailand, 1979-1979 box II.5 8 folder 15 ASA 39 AsiaVietnam, 1979-1983 box II.5 8 folder 16 EUR 02 EuropeEastern EuropeGeneral, 1979 box II.5 8 folder 17 EUR 03 EuropeWestern EuropeGeneral, 1979 box II.5 8 folder 18 EUR 11 EuropeAlbania, 1977 box II.5 8 folder 19 EUR 15 EuropeBulgaria, 1974-1979 box II.5 8 folder 20 EUR 16 EuropeCzechoslovakia 1971-1976 box II.5 8 folder 21 1979 box II.5 8 folder 22 EUR 21 EuropeFrance, 1975-1979 box II.5 8 folder 23 EUR 22 EuropeGermany, Democratic Republic, 1969-1979 box II.5 8 folder 24 1968-1979 EUR 23 EuropeGermany, Federal Republic, 1969-1979 box II.5 8 folder 25 EUR 25 EuropeGreece 1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 26 1972-1975 physical Description: (3 Folders)			
Physical Description: (3 Folders) ASA 39 AsiaThailand, 1979-1979 box II.5 8 folder 15 ASA 39 AsiaVietnam, 1979-1983 box II.5 8 folder 16 EUR 02 EuropeEastern EuropeGeneral, 1979 box II.5 8 folder 17 EUR 03 EuropeWestern EuropeGeneral, 1979 box II.5 8 folder 18 EUR 11 EuropeAlbania, 1977 box II.5 8 folder 19 EUR 15 EuropeBulgaria, 1974-1979 box II.5 8 folder 20 EUR 16 EuropeCzechoslovakia 1971-1976 1979 box II.5 8 folder 21 EUR 21 EuropeFrance, 1975-1979 box II.5 8 folder 23 EUR 22 EuropeGermany, Democratic Republic, 1968-1979 box II.5 8 folder 24 EUR 23 EuropeGermany, Federal Republic, 1969-1979 box II.5 8 folder 25 EUR 25 EuropeGreece 1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 26 1972-1975 box II.5 9 folder 1-3 Physical Description: (3 Folders) 19 Folder 1-3	[restricted until 2047]		
ASA 39 AsiaThailand, 1979-1979 box II.5 8 folder 15 ASA 39 AsiaVietnam, 1979-1983 box II.5 8 folder 16 EUR 02 EuropeEastern EuropeGeneral, 1979 box II.5 8 folder 17 EUR 03 EuropeWestern EuropeGeneral, 1979 box II.5 8 folder 18 EUR 11 EuropeAlbania, 1977 box II.5 8 folder 19 EUR 15 EuropeBulgaria, 1974-1979 box II.5 8 folder 20 EUR 16 EuropeCzechoslovakia 1971-1976 box II.5 8 folder 21 1979 box II.5 8 folder 22 EUR 21 EuropeFrance, 1975-1979 box II.5 8 folder 23 EUR 22 EuropeGermany, Democratic Republic, 1968-1979 box II.5 8 folder 24 1968-1979 EUR 23 EuropeGermany, Federal Republic, 1969-1979 box II.5 8 folder 25 EUR 25 EuropeGreece 1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 26 1972-1975 box II.5 9 folder 1-3 Physical Description: (3 Folders)	1972-1980	box II.5 8	folder 12-14
ASA 39 AsiaVietnam, 1979-1983 box II.5 8 folder 16 EUR 02 EuropeEastern EuropeGeneral, 1979 box II.5 8 folder 17 EUR 03 EuropeWestern EuropeGeneral, 1979 box II.5 8 folder 18 EUR 11 EuropeAlbania, 1977 box II.5 8 folder 19 EUR 15 EuropeBulgaria, 1974-1979 box II.5 8 folder 20 EUR 16 EuropeCzechoslovakia 1971-1976 box II.5 8 folder 21 1979 box II.5 8 folder 22 EUR 21 EuropeFrance, 1975-1979 box II.5 8 folder 23 EUR 22 EuropeGermany, Democratic Republic, 1968-1979 EUR 23 EuropeGermany, Federal Republic, 1969-1979 box II.5 8 folder 25 EUR 25 EuropeGreece 1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 26 1972-1975 box II.5 9 folder 1-3 Physical Description: (3 Folders)	Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
EUR 02 EuropeEastern EuropeGeneral, 1979 box II.5 8 folder 17 EUR 03 EuropeWestern EuropeGeneral, 1979 box II.5 8 folder 18 EUR 11 EuropeAlbania, 1977 box II.5 8 folder 19 EUR 15 EuropeBulgaria, 1974-1979 box II.5 8 folder 20 EUR 16 EuropeCzechoslovakia 1971-1976 box II.5 8 folder 21 1979 box II.5 8 folder 22 EUR 21 EuropeFrance, 1975-1979 box II.5 8 folder 23 EUR 22 EuropeGermany, Democratic Republic, 1969-1979 box II.5 8 folder 24 1968-1979 EUR 23 EuropeGermany, Federal Republic, 1969-1979 box II.5 8 folder 25 EUR 25 EuropeGreece 1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 26 1972-1975 box II.5 9 folder 1-3 Physical Description: (3 Folders)	ASA 39 AsiaThailand, 1979-1979	box II.5 8	folder 15
EUR 03 EuropeWestern EuropeGeneral, 1979 box II.5 8 folder 18 EUR 11 EuropeAlbania, 1977 box II.5 8 folder 19 EUR 15 EuropeBulgaria, 1974-1979 box II.5 8 folder 20 EUR 16 EuropeCzechoslovakia 1971-1976 box II.5 8 folder 21 1979 box II.5 8 folder 22 EUR 21 EuropeFrance, 1975-1979 box II.5 8 folder 23 EUR 22 EuropeGermany, Democratic Republic, 1968-1979 box II.5 8 folder 24 1968-1979 EUR 23 EuropeGermany, Federal Republic, 1969-1979 box II.5 8 folder 25 EUR 25 EuropeGreece 1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 26 1972-1975 box II.5 9 folder 1-3 Physical Description: (3 Folders)	ASA 39 AsiaVietnam, 1979-1983	box II.5 8	folder 16
EUR 11 EuropeAlbania, 1977 box II.5 8 folder 19 EUR 15 EuropeBulgaria, 1974-1979 box II.5 8 folder 20 EUR 16 EuropeCzechoslovakia 1971-1976 box II.5 8 folder 21 1979 box II.5 8 folder 22 EUR 21 EuropeFrance, 1975-1979 box II.5 8 folder 23 EUR 22 EuropeGermany, Democratic Republic, 1968-1979 box II.5 8 folder 24 1968-1979 EUR 23 EuropeGermany, Federal Republic, 1969-1979 box II.5 8 folder 25 EUR 25 EuropeGreece 1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 26 1972-1975 box II.5 9 folder 1-3 Physical Description: (3 Folders)	EUR 02 EuropeEastern EuropeGeneral, 1979	box II.5 8	folder 17
EUR 15 EuropeBulgaria, 1974-1979 box II.5 8 folder 20 EUR 16 EuropeCzechoslovakia 1971-1976 box II.5 8 folder 21 1979 box II.5 8 folder 22 EUR 21 EuropeFrance, 1975-1979 box II.5 8 folder 23 EUR 22 EuropeGermany, Democratic Republic, 1968-1979 box II.5 8 folder 24 1968-1979 EUR 23 EuropeGermany, Federal Republic, 1969-1979 box II.5 8 folder 25 EUR 25 EuropeGreece 1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 26 1972-1975 box II.5 9 folder 1-3 Physical Description: (3 Folders)	EUR 03 EuropeWestern EuropeGeneral, 1979	box II.5 8	folder 18
EUR 16 EuropeCzechoslovakia 1971-1976 box II.5 8 folder 21 1979 box II.5 8 folder 22 EUR 21 EuropeFrance, 1975-1979 box II.5 8 folder 23 EUR 22 EuropeGermany, Democratic Republic, 1968-1979 box II.5 8 folder 24 EUR 23 EuropeGermany, Federal Republic, 1969-1979 box II.5 8 folder 25 EUR 25 EuropeGreece 1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 26 1972-1975 box II.5 9 folder 1-3 Physical Description: (3 Folders)	EUR 11 EuropeAlbania, 1977	box II.5 8	folder 19
1971-1976 box II.5 8 folder 21 1979 box II.5 8 folder 22 EUR 21 EuropeFrance, 1975-1979 box II.5 8 folder 23 EUR 22 EuropeGermany, Democratic Republic, 1968-1979 box II.5 8 folder 24 EUR 23 EuropeGermany, Federal Republic, 1969-1979 box II.5 8 folder 25 EUR 25 EuropeGreece 1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 26 1972-1975 box II.5 9 folder 1-3 Physical Description: (3 Folders)	EUR 15 EuropeBulgaria, 1974-1979	box II.5 8	folder 20
1979 box II.5 8 folder 22 EUR 21 EuropeFrance, 1975-1979 box II.5 8 folder 23 EUR 22 EuropeGermany, Democratic Republic, 1968-1979 box II.5 8 folder 24 EUR 23 EuropeGermany, Federal Republic, 1969-1979 box II.5 8 folder 25 EUR 25 EuropeGreece 1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 26 1972-1975 box II.5 9 folder 1-3 Physical Description: (3 Folders)	EUR 16 EuropeCzechoslovakia		
EUR 21 EuropeFrance, 1975-1979 box II.5 8 folder 23 EUR 22 EuropeGermany, Democratic Republic, 1968-1979 box II.5 8 folder 24 EUR 23 EuropeGermany, Federal Republic, 1969-1979 box II.5 8 folder 25 EUR 25 EuropeGreece 1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 26 1972-1975 box II.5 9 folder 1-3 Physical Description: (3 Folders)	1971-1976	box II.5 8	folder 21
EUR 22 EuropeGermany, Democratic Republic, 1968-1979 EUR 23 EuropeGermany, Federal Republic, 1969-1979 box II.5 8 folder 25 EUR 25 EuropeGreece 1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 26 1972-1975 box II.5 9 folder 1-3 Physical Description: (3 Folders)	1979	box II.5 8	folder 22
1968-1979 EUR 23 EuropeGermany, Federal Republic, 1969-1979 box II.5 8 folder 25 EUR 25 EuropeGreece 1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 26 1972-1975 box II.5 9 folder 1-3 Physical Description: (3 Folders)	EUR 21 EuropeFrance, 1975-1979	box II.5 8	folder 23
EUR 25 EuropeGreece 1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 26 1972-1975 box II.5 9 folder 1-3 Physical Description: (3 Folders)		box II.5 8	folder 24
1967-1971 box II.5 8 folder 26 1972-1975 box II.5 9 folder 1-3 Physical Description: (3 Folders)	EUR 23 EuropeGermany, Federal Republic, 1969-1979	box II.5 8	folder 25
1972-1975 box II.5 9 folder 1-3 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	EUR 25 EuropeGreece		
Physical Description: (3 Folders)	1967-1971	box II.5 8	folder 26
		box II.5 9	folder 1-3
	Torture in Greece: The First Torturer's Trial, , 1975	box II.5 9	folder 4

1976-1977	box II.5 9	folder 5
EUR 27 EuropeHungary, 1966-1967	box II.5 9	folder 6
EUR 29 EuropeIreland, 1971-1983 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box II.5 9	folder 7-8
EUR 37 EuropePoland, 1976-1979	box II.5 9	folder 9
EUR 38 EuropePortugal, 1970-1976	box II.5 9	folder 10
EUR 39 EuropeRomania, 1979-1980	box II.5 9	folder 11
EUR 41 EuropeSpain		
1966-1974 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box II.5 9	folder 12-13
Genoveva Fest de Sastre, 1974-1975, Undated, 1974-1975, Undated	box II.5 9	folder 14
1975	box II.5 9	folder 15
El Ferrol, 1975	box II.5 9	folder 16
1976-1979 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box II.5 9	folder 17-18
EUR 43 EuropeSwitzerland, 1974-1974	box II.5 9	folder 19
EUR 44 EuropeTurkey, 1967-1977	box II.5 9	folder 20
EUR 45 EuropeUnited Kingdom, 1972-1979	box II.5 9	folder 21
EUR 46 EuropeUSSR		
1967-1973 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box II.5 9	folder 22-23
1974-1979 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box II.5 10	folder 1-2
EUR 48 EuropeYugoslavia, 1975-1979	box II.5 10	folder 3
MDE 01Middle East and North AfricaGeneral, 1979	box II.5 10	folder 4
Aden, 1966-1967	box II.5 10	folder 5
MDE 28Middle East and North AfricaAlgeria, 1967	box II.5 10	folder 6
MDE 12Middle East and North AfricaEgypt, 1967-1981	box II.5 10	folder 7
Middle East and North AfricaIran, 1967-1980 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 Folders)	box II.5 10	folder f, 8-12
MDE 14Middle East and North AfricaIraq, 1973-1979 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box II.5 10	folder 13-14
MDE 15 Middle Fast and North Africa Jerael		

	box II.5 11	
1966-1972 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box II.5 11	folder 1-2
1977-1979	box II.5 11	folder 3
MDE 17Middle East and North AfricaKuwaitNon-AI Material,, 1965	box II.5 11	folder 4
MDE 19Middle East and North AfricaLibya, 1979-1980	box II.5 11	folder 5
MDE 29Middle East and North AfricaMorocco, 1969-1978	box II.5 11	folder 6
MDE 23Middle East and North AfricaSaudi Arabia, 1972	box II.5 11	folder 7
MDE 24Middle East and North AfricaSyria, 1968-1979 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box II.5 11	folder 8-9
MDE 30Middle East and North AfricaTunisia, 1968-1977	box II.5 11	folder 10
MDE 27Middle East and North AfricaYemen, 1972-1979	box II.5 11	folder 11

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series III: Annual General Meetings, 1967-1997

Scope and Contents

The files include meeting materials and information on planning, workshops, resolutions, and plenary sessions. Files are most comprehensive for meetings held in the 1980s and early 1990s. This series is arranged chronologically. A few files related to the Annual General Meetings of other national sections are placed last.

Title/Description	Instances	
Annual General Meeting (AGM)	box III 1	
1967-1982	box III 1	folder 1-13
Physical Description: (13 Folders)		
General, 1983	box III 1	folder 14
General, 1983	box III 2	folder 1
Working Parties, 1983	box III 2	folder 2-3
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Workshops, 1983	box III 2	folder 4
General, 1984	box III 2	folder 5-6

Physical Description: (2 Folders)

Country Workshops, 1984	box III 2	folder 7
Evaluations of, 1984	box III 2	folder 8
Planning, 1984	box III 2	folder 9
Regional Conferences, 1984	box III 2	folder 10
Target Sector Workshop, 1984	box III 2	folder 11
Working Parties, 1984	box III 2	folder 12
General, 1985	box III 3	folder 1
Evaluations of, 1985	box III 3	folder 2
Planning and Preparation, 1985	box III 3	folder 3
Plenaries, 1985	box III 3	folder 4
Pre-Meetings, 1985	box III 3	folder 5
Press Clips, 1985	box III 3	folder 6
Program Coordinators Meeting, 1985	box III 3	folder 7
Regional Conferences, 1985	box III 3	folder 8
Resolutions Implementation, 1985	box III 3	folder 9
Resolutions Packet and Resolutions Passed, 1985	box III 3	folder 10
Working Party Materials, 1985	box III 3	folder 11
Workshops I: Building Human Rights Activism in Your Community,, 1985	box III 3	folder 12
Workshops II: Applying Pressure Through the United States Government,, 1985	box III 3	folder 13
Workshops III: Presenting AI to the Public, 1985	box III 3	folder 14
General, 1986	box III 3	folder 15
Congress/Embassy Visits, 1986	box III 3	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
(Includes Briefing on the Torture Victim Protection Act of 1986)		
Country Workshops, 1986	box III 4	folder 1
Planning and Preparation, 1986	box III 4	folder 2
Program Coordinators Meeting, 1986	box III 4	folder 3
Resolutions Packet and Resolutions Passed, 1986	box III 4	folder 4
Resolutions Process, 1986	box III 4	folder 5

Working Parties, 1986	box III 4	folder 6
General,-1987	box III 4	folder 7-8
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Country Briefing and Strategy Sessions, 1987	box III 4	folder 9
Cultural Diversification Idea Fair, 1987	box III 4	folder 10
Evaluations of, 1987	box III 4	folder 11
Planning and Preparation, 1987	box III 4	folder 12
Plenaries, 1987	box III 4	folder 13
Pre-Meetings, 1987	box III 4	folder 14
Resolutions and Implementations, 1987	box III 4	folder 15
Resolutions Packet and Resolutions Passed, 1987	box III 4	folder 16
Resolutions Process, 1987	box III 5	folder 1
Special Events, 1987	box III 5	folder 2
Speakers and Special Events, 1987	box III 5	folder 3
Treasurer's Report, 1987	box III 5	folder 4
Workshops, 1987	box III 5	folder 5
General,-1988	box III 5	folder 6-9
<u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)		
Death Penalty, March, 1988	box III 5	folder 10
Evaluations of, 1988	box III 5	folder 11
Plenaries, 1988	box III 5	folder 12
Public Event, 1988	box III 5	folder 13
Resolutions Implementation, 1988	box III 5	folder 14
Resolutions Packet and Working Parties, 1988	box III 5	folder 15
Resolutions Process, 1988	box III 5	folder 16
Special Guests/Speakers, 1988	box III 6	folder 1
Workshops, 1988	box III 6	folder 2
General, 1989	box III 6	folder 3-4
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Country Workshops, 1989	box III 6	folder 5
Death Penalty Rally, 1989	box III 6	folder 6
Evaluations, 1989	box III 6	folder 7
Planning and Preparation 1080		

	box III 6	folder 8
Resolutions, Implementation of, 1989	box III 6	folder 9
Resolutions Packet and Working Parties, 1989	box III 6	folder 10-11
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Resolutions Process, 1989	box III 6	folder 12
Treasurer's Report, 1989	box III 6	folder 13
General		
1990	box III 6	folder 14
1990	box III 7	folder 1
Regional Conferences, 1990	box III 7	folder 2
Resolutions Implementation, 1990	box III 7	folder 3
Resolutions Packet and Resolutions Passed, 1990 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box III 7	folder 4-5
Resolutions Process, 1990	box III 7	folder 6
Treasurer's Report, 1990	box III 7	folder 7
Regional Conferences, 1991	box III 7	folder 8
Resolutions and Reports from the Regional Conferences, 1991	box III 7	folder 9
Resolutions Implementation, 1991	box III 7	folder 10
Resolutions Packet and Resolutions Passed, 1991	box III 7	folder 11
Resolution Process, 1991	box III 7	folder 12
Transparencies [Resolutions], 1991	box III 7	folder 13
Treasurer's Report, 1991	box III 8	folder 1
General, 1991-1992	box III 8	folder 2-3
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Chairs and Rapporteurs, 1992	box III 8	folder 4
ResolutionsDraft Backgrounds for, 1992	box III 8	folder 5
Resolutions from the Regional Conferences, 1992	box III 8	folder 6
Resolutions Implementation, 1992	box III 8	folder 7
Resolutions Packet and Resolutions Passed, 1992	box III 8	folder 8
Resolutions Process, 1992	box III 8	folder 9
Transparencies, 1992	box III 8	folder 10

(Resolutions)

Transparencies, 1992	box III 9	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
(Failed/Defeated Resolutions)		
Treasurer's Report, 1992	box III 9	folder 2
General, 1993	box III 9	folder 3
Chairs and Rapporteurs, 1993	box III 9	folder 4
Evaluations of, 1993	box III 9	folder 5
Midwest Regional Conference, 1993	box III 9	folder 6
Plenary Transparencies, 1993	box III 9	folder 7
ResolutionsGeneral, 1993	box III 9	folder 8
Resolutions Packet and Resolutions Passed, 1993	box III 9	folder 9
Treasurer's Report, 1993	box III 9	folder 10
Working PartiesTransparencies, 1993	box III 9	folder 11
Packet, 1994	box III 9	folder 12
Resolutions Packet and Resolutions Passed, 1994	box III 9	folder 13
Working PartiesTransparencies, 1994	box III 10	folder 1
Packet, 1995	box III 10	folder 2
Regional Conferences, 1995	box III 10	folder 3
Resolutions Packet, 1995	box III 10	folder 4
1996	box III 10	folder 5
Midwest Regional Conference, 1996	box III 10	folder 6
1997	box III 10	folder 7
Resolutions Packet, 1997	box III 10	folder 8
British Section Annual General Meetings (AGMs), 1980-1981	box III 10	folder 9
Canadian Section (English Speaking)Annual General Meeting (AGM),, 1988	box III 10	folder 10
Dutch SectionAnnual General Meeting (AGM), 1990	box III 10	folder 11
Other SectionsAnnual General Meetings (AGMs), 1989-1993	box III 10	folder 12

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series IV: Membership Mobilization, 1971-1995

Scope and Contents

This series contains files related to the mobilization of the AIUSA membership, and to the coordination and servicing of the work of local groups and student groups. While the series does contain some material on country coordination groups (co-groups), particularly in the files of Robert Maurer, most material related to co-groups is filed in the Country Coordination Groups (Co-Group) series. The files are arranged alphabetically by the staff person's last name.

Subseries IV.1: Membership Mobilization and Coordination, 1975-1995

Scope and Contents

The series includes files from the various staff.

Title/Description	Instances	
-------------------	-----------	--

Sub-subseries IV.1.1: Ramon Hodel Files, 1975-1981

Scope and Contents

Hodel's files contain information on the types of assistance provided to adoption groups in the handling of prisoner cases. The records include correspondence and files on campaigns, local groups and student groups. The files are arranged alphabetically.

Hodel, RamonGeneral, 1977-1979	box IV.1.1	folder 1
Scope and Contents	Box 1 and	
scope and contents	IV.1.2 Box 4	
(Includes biography and hiring information)	(in one box)	
Appears Old, 1978	box IV.1.1	folder 2
Scope and Contents	Box 1 and	
scope and contents	IV.1.2 Box 4	
(Prisoner Action Appeals from the International Secretariat (IS))	(in one box)	
AsiaAI Related Material, 1978	box IV.1.1	folder 3
	Box 1 and	
	IV.1.2 Box 4	
	(in one box)	
Audio-Visual MaterialsLists of Resources, circa, 1978	box IV.1.1	folder 4

IV.1.2 Box 4 (in one box)

(Includes A Resource List of Reviewed Films: Human Rights)

Tuman Tugnes)		
Bar Associations, 1978-1980	box IV.1.1 Box 1 and	folder 5
Scope and Contents	IV.1.2 Box 4	
(Includes prisoner cases involving lawyers)	(in one box)	
Campus Reps, circa, 1978-1981	box IV.1.1	folder 6
Scope and Contents	Box 1 and IV.1.2 Box 4	
(Campus NetworkLists and Handbook)	(in one box)	
Conscientious Objection, Mandate Committee Discussion Paper on, circa, 1978	box IV.1.1 Box 1 and IV.1.2 Box 4 (in one box)	folder 7
Correspondence		
1977-1981	box IV.1.1 Box 1 and IV.1.2 Box 4 (in one box)	folder 8
1977-1981	box IV.1.1	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access:	Box 1 and IV.1.2 Box 4	
Conditions Governing Access	(in one box)	
[restricted until 2057]		
Correspondence from Groups and Other National	box IV.1.1	folder 10
Sections Re: Prisoner Cases,, 1978-1980	Box 1 and IV.1.2 Box 4	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	(in one box)	
[restricted until 2056]		
Correspondence with Other National Sections,	box IV.1.1	folder 11
1977-1981	Box 1 and IV.1.2 Box 4	
	(in one box)	
Country Campaigns, AIUSA Resources for, 1978 March	box IV.1.1	folder 12
Scope and Contents	Box 1 and IV.1.2 Box 4	
(Information Sheet)	(in one box)	
Forming Groups, 1977-1980	box IV.1.1	folder 13
	Box 1 and	

Scope and Contents	IV.1.2 Box 4 (in one box)	
(Includes statistics on existing groups)	(iii oiio boii)	
International Secretariat (IS)Job Specifications, 1979	box IV.1.1 Box 1 and IV.1.2 Box 4 (in one box)	folder 14
International Year of the Child and Prisoner of Conscience Week,, 1979	box IV.1.1 Box 1 and IV.1.2 Box 4 (in one box)	folder 15
Lobbying Activity, 1979	box IV.1.1	folder 16
Scope and Contents	Box 1 and IV.1.2 Box 4	
(Includes Model AI Lobbying Staff Manual)	(in one box)	
Maggie's Reports, 1977-1978	box IV.1.1	folder 17
Scope and Contents	Box 1 and IV.1.2 Box 4	
(Reports from Maggie Beirne, on visits to AIUSA Groups)	(in one box)	
Media-Related, 1977-1980	box IV.1.1	folder 18
Scope and Contents	Box 1 and IV.1.2 Box 4	
(Includes materials on Public Service Announcements, Films)	(in one box)	
Membership Participation Committee, 1978-1980	box IV.1.1 Box 1 and IV.1.2 Box 4 (in one box)	folder 19
Regional Conferences, 1977-1980	box IV.1 2	folder 1
Relief Policies and Procedures, 1978	box IV.1 2	folder 2
Salary Review, 1978	box IV.1 2	folder 3
Staff Planning Meetings, 1977-1980	box IV.1 2	folder 4
Torture, Campaign for the Abolition of (CAT)		
Urgent Action Appeals, 1975	box IV.1 2	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
(from the International Secretariat (IS))		
Urgent Action Appeals, 1977-1978	box IV.1 2	folder 6-7
<u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)		

(Includes some correspondence)

United Nations, 1978	box IV.1 2	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
(Draft Code of Conduct for Law Enforcement Officials AI Index: CAT 04/01/78)		
United States CasesCorrespondence, 1977-1981	box IV.1 2	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2057]		
United States Prisoners of Conscience (POCs), 1977-1979	box IV.1 2	folder 10
Urgent Action NetworkGeneral, circa, 1977	box IV.1 2	folder 11
Urgent Action Appeals Received in 1979 Mailings, 1979, 1979, 1979	box IV.1 2	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
(Includes some Campaign for the Abolition of Torture (CAT) Material)		
Torture (CAT) Material) ub-subseries IV.1.2: Sharon Kessinger Files, 1982-1993		
Torture (CAT) Material) ab-subseries IV.1.2: Sharon Kessinger Files, 1982-1993 Scope and Contents The majority of the files deal with the collection of assessments and the registration of campus groups and local groups. The files are arranged alphabetically.	box IV.1.2 1	folder 1
Torture (CAT) Material) ab-subseries IV.1.2: Sharon Kessinger Files, 1982-1993 Scope and Contents The majority of the files deal with the collection of assessments and the registration of campus groups and local groups. The files are arranged alphabetically.	box IV.1.2 1 box IV.1.2 1	folder 1 folder 2
Torture (CAT) Material) ub-subseries IV.1.2: Sharon Kessinger Files, 1982-1993 Scope and Contents The majority of the files deal with the collection of assessments and the registration of campus groups and local groups. The files are arranged alphabetically. AI Staff Lists, 1986		
Torture (CAT) Material) ub-subseries IV.1.2: Sharon Kessinger Files, 1982-1993 Scope and Contents The majority of the files deal with the collection of assessments and the registration of campus groups and local groups. The files are arranged alphabetically. AI Staff Lists, 1986 Action Calendar, 1983 Fall, 1983	box IV.1.2 1	folder 2
Torture (CAT) Material) ab-subseries IV.1.2: Sharon Kessinger Files, 1982-1993 Scope and Contents The majority of the files deal with the collection of assessments and the registration of campus groups and local groups. The files are arranged alphabetically. AI Staff Lists, 1986 Action Calendar, 1983 Fall, 1983 Cambodia Witness, 1982-1983	box IV.1.2 1	folder 2
Torture (CAT) Material) ab-subseries IV.1.2: Sharon Kessinger Files, 1982-1993 Scope and Contents The majority of the files deal with the collection of assessments and the registration of campus groups and local groups. The files are arranged alphabetically. AI Staff Lists, 1986 Action Calendar, 1983 Fall, 1983 Cambodia Witness, 1982-1983 Scope and Contents	box IV.1.2 1	folder 2
Torture (CAT) Material) ub-subseries IV.1.2: Sharon Kessinger Files, 1982-1993 Scope and Contents The majority of the files deal with the collection of assessments and the registration of campus groups and local groups. The files are arranged alphabetically. AI Staff Lists, 1986 Action Calendar, 1983 Fall, 1983 Cambodia Witness, 1982-1983 Scope and Contents (Exhibit)	box IV.1.2 1	folder 2
Torture (CAT) Material) ub-subseries IV.1.2: Sharon Kessinger Files, 1982-1993 Scope and Contents The majority of the files deal with the collection of assessments and the registration of campus groups and local groups. The files are arranged alphabetically. AI Staff Lists, 1986 Action Calendar, 1983 Fall, 1983 Cambodia Witness, 1982-1983 Scope and Contents (Exhibit) Campaigns	box IV.1.2 1	folder 2
Torture (CAT) Material) ub-subseries IV.1.2: Sharon Kessinger Files, 1982-1993 Scope and Contents The majority of the files deal with the collection of assessments and the registration of campus groups and local groups. The files are arranged alphabetically. AI Staff Lists, 1986 Action Calendar, 1983 Fall, 1983 Cambodia Witness, 1982-1983 Scope and Contents (Exhibit) Campaigns Campaign for the Abolition of Torture (CAT)	box IV.1.2 1 box IV.1.2 1	folder 2 folder 3

(to start March 23, 1983)

Conditions Governing Access:

Campus Groups		
Address and Sign-Up Forms, 1985 Fall, 1985	box IV.1.2 1	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Assessment Waiver/Reduction Forms, 1986	box IV.1.2 1	folder 8
End of the Year Address Forms		
1985	box IV.1.2 1	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
1986	box IV.1.2 1	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2062]		
Registration Sign-Up Forms		
Mid-Atlantic, 1991-1992	box IV.1.2 1	folder 11
Midwest, 1991-1992	box IV.1.2 1	folder 12-13
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Northeast, 1991-1992	box IV.1.2 1	folder 14
Northeast, 1991-1992	box IV.1.2 2	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Southern, 1991-1992	box IV.1.2 2	folder 3
West, 1991-1992	box IV.1.2 2	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
National Student ProgramSign-Up Forms, 1992-1993	box IV.1.2 2	folder 6
Co-GroupsAddress Changes, 1986 [restricted until	box IV.1.2 2	folder 7
Death Penalty Coordinators, 1986	box IV.1.2 2	folder 8
Scope and Contents		

[restricted until 2062]

Death Penalty	box IV.1.2 3	
Campus Death Penalty Coordinators, 1986	box IV.1.2 3	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2062]		
Campus Group Sign-Up Forms, 1986	box IV.1.2 3	folder 2
Health Professionals Network (HPN), 1989	box IV.1.2 3	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
(Urgent Actions, Newsletters, Clippings)		
Local Groups		
Address Changes		
1986 [restricted until 2062], 1986	box IV.1.2 3	folder 4
1989-1991	box IV.1.2 3	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
Assessments		
1985 Rebate Adjustments, 1986, 1985, 1986	box IV.1.2 3	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2062]		
Correspondence, 1986	box IV.1.2 3	folder 8
General and Information on Outstanding Assessments ,, 1985-1986	box IV.1.2 3	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
(Originally Unfiled)		
Rebate Tracing, 1986	box IV.1.2 3	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access:		

[restricted until 2062]

Waiver/Reductions, 1985-1986	box IV.1.2 3	folder 11
Group Exchange Checks and Correspondence, 1985-1986	box IV.1.2 3	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2062]		
List of Group Assignments for Cases, Regional Action Networks (RANs) and Death Penalty,, 1991	box IV.1.1 Box 1 and IV.1.2 Box 4 (in one box)	folder 1
Regional Membership Coordinators (RMCs)Address Lists, 1986	box IV.1.1 Box 1 and	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	IV.1.2 Box 4 (in one box)	
[restricted until 2062]		
Unfiled Material, 1986	box IV.1.1 Box 1 and IV.1.2 Box 4 (in one box)	folder 3
Sub-subseries IV.1.3: Robert Maurer Files, 1969, 1975-1983, 1969, 1975-1983		
Scope and Contents		
Maurer's files contain correspondence, reports, memoranda and other material relating to action groups, adoption groups, campaigns, countries, country coordination groups (co-groups), membership, regional membership coordinators, "trade and aid" issues, and target sector work involving the business community. Maurer also has files relating to the International Secretariat (IS) and AIUSA management activities, meetings and conferences. The files are arranged alphabetically by major topics.		
AI/AIUSA Memorabilia, 1970-1981	box IV.1.3 1	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
(News Clippings)		
AI Logo Designs, 1970s	box IV.1.3 1	folder 2

(Contest for Pratt School of Design Students)

AI Policy, 1981	box IV.1.3 1	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
(International Secretariat Memos)		
AIUSACards, Undated	box IV.1.3 1	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
(3 Cards Designed by David G. Bragin)		
AI Handbook	box IV.1.3 1	
Addendum to, 1978	box IV.1.3 1	folder 5
Addendum to the Addendum and Other Follow-Up Work, 1978	box IV.1.3 1	folder 6
AIUSA HandbookSecond Edition, 1979	box IV.1.3 1	folder 7
AIUSA Handbooks, circa, 1974-1982	box IV.1.3 1	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
(This file has copies of the handbooks)		
Action Calendars		
1977-1981	box IV.1.3 1	folder 9
Spring 1978 Responses, 1978, 1978, 1978	box IV.1.3 1	folder 10
1983	box IV.1.3 1	folder 11-12
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Action GroupsCorrespondence, 1976-1979	box IV.1.3 2	folder 1
Adoption and Action GroupsQuestionnaire, 1977	box IV.1.3 2	folder 2
Adoption Groups		
Evaluation Form and Summary of Findings, 1979-1980	box IV.1.3 2	folder 3
Formed Outside the National Office (Rocky Mountain Area Group Organizer),, 1977-1978	box IV.1.3 2	folder 4
Forming, 1978-1980	box IV.1.3 2	folder 5
Functions within an Adoption Group, 1979-1982	box IV.1.3 2	folder 6-7
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
New Adoption Group PossibilitiesAnswered and Unanswered Letters),, 1977-1978	box IV.1.3 2	folder 8
Press Release Material, circa, 1980	box IV.1.3 2	folder 9

Shared Adoptions, 1975-1979	box IV.1.3 2	folder 10
Adoption Groups/Membership Correspondence		
1976-1983	box IV.1.3 2	folder 11-12
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Scope and Contents		
(Originally Unfiled)		
1976-1983	box IV.1.3 3	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
(Originally Unfiled)		
American Society of Civil Engineers, 1979-1980	box IV.1.3 3	folder 2
Annual General Meeting (AGM)		
General, 1977	box IV.1.3 3	folder 3
Responses, 1977	box IV.1.3 3	folder 4
Volunteers, 1977	box IV.1.3 3	folder 5
1978-1979	box IV.1.3 3	folder 6-7
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
General, 1980	box IV.1.3 3	folder 8
Master File, 1980	box IV.1.3 3	folder 9
Budget, 1981	box IV.1.3 3	folder 10
Correspondence, Details, Timetable, Embassy Letters, 1981	box IV.1.3 3	folder 11
Embassy LettersJoanne Przeworski's File of Working Drafts,, 1981	box IV.1.3 4	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Invitees, VIPs, 1981	box IV.1.3 4	folder 3
Marvin Center, 1981	box IV.1.3 4	folder 4
Notebook, 1981	box IV.1.3 4	folder 5-7
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Scope and Contents		
(Large Subject Binder)		
Planning, 1981	box IV.1.3 4	folder 8
Program, 1981	box IV.1.3 4	folder 9
Registration and Info, 1981	box IV.1.3 4	folder 10

The Story of, 1981	box IV.1.3 4	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
(Correspondence After the AGM)		
Focus Workshops, 1982	box IV.1.3 5	folder 1
Notebook, 1982	box IV.1.3 5	folder 2-5
<u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)		
Scope and Contents		
(Large Subject Binder)		
General, 1983	box IV.1.3 5	folder 6
Meetings, 1983	box IV.1.3 5	folder 7
Regional Conferences, 1983	box IV.1.3 5	folder 8
Australian Section, 1980-1981	box IV.1.3 5	folder 9
Blane, Andrew, 1978-1980	box IV.1.3 5	folder 10
Board of Directors	box IV.1.3 6	
Current Papers, 1981	box IV.1.3 6	folder 1-3
<u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)		
Quarterly Reports to the AIUSA Board, 1981-1982	box IV.1.3 6	folder 4
Reports to the Executive Committee and Board, 1976-1979	box IV.1.3 6	folder 5
British Section		
1980-1982	box IV.1.3 6	folder 6
British Export of Repressive Technology, 1979-1980	box IV.1.3 6	folder 7
Budget, 1976-1980	box IV.1.3 6	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
(AIUSA)		
Campaign Files		
AI Testimony/Submissions, 1981-1982	box IV.1.3 6	folder 9
Campaign Coupon Returns, Fall, 1980	box IV.1.3 7	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
(Adoption Groups)		
Campaign Responses, 1978-1979	box IV.1.3 7	folder 2-3

Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Campaign Tally Sheets, 1981	box IV.1.3 7	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
(Adoption Groups)		
Country Campaigns		
1979	box IV.1.3 7	folder 5
1976-1978	box IV.1.3 7	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
(Includes Uruguay Campaign)		
On Call Responses, circa, 1979	box IV.1.3 7	folder 7
Regional Action Networks (RANs), 1981-1983	box IV.1.3 7	folder 8
Special ActionsTally Sheets, 1981-1982	box IV.1.3 7	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
(Adoption Groups)		
SYSTEC Evaluation of Country Campaigns, 1983 April	box IV.1.3 7	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
(Draft Report)		
Campaign/Group Checklists, 1979-1980	box IV.1.3 7	folder 11
Canadian Section, 1978-1982	box IV.1.3 7	folder 12-13
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Case Coordinator, 1979	box IV.1.3 7	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
(Includes material on handling prisoner dossiers and relief cases)		
Co-Groups (Country Coordination Groups)	box IV.1.3 8	
General		
HandbookDrafts, 1982	box IV.1.3 8	folder 1
CasesLists of All Cases Handled by the US Section,, 1978-1980	box IV.1.3 8	folder 2
Mailing, 1982	box IV.1.3 8	folder 3
Meeting, 1976	box IV.1.3 8	folder 4
Meeting, 1983 January 14-16	box IV.1.3 8	folder 5

Africa Co-Group, 1976-1977	box IV.1.3 8	folder 6
ArgentinaCorrespondence, 1977-1980	box IV.1.3 8	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2056]		
Brazil Co-Group, 1980-1981	box IV.1.3 8	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2057]		
Central America Co-Group		
1976-1979	box IV.1.3 8	folder 9
1976-1979	box IV.1.3 8	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2055]		
Central America Co-Group and Central America Special Action (CASA),		
1980-1982	box IV.1.3 8	folder 11
1980-1982	box IV.1.3 8	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2053]		
Central America Special Action (CASA), 1982	box IV.1.3 8	folder 13
Chile Co-Group	box IV.1.3 9	
1975-1976	box IV.1.3 9	folder 1
1975-1976	box IV.1.3 9	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2052]		
1980-1983	box IV.1.3 9	folder 3
1975-1977	box IV.1.3 9	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
(Originally Unfiled Material)		

Scope and Contents	box IV.1.3 9	folder 5
(Originally Unfiled Material)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2053]		
Articles by Rose Styron, 1983-1976	box IV.1.3 9	folder 6
ChileCorrespondence, 1977	box IV.1.3 9	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2053]		
East Africa Co-Group, 1982	box IV.1.3 9	folder 8
East European Co-Group		
1976-1979	box IV.1.3 9	folder 9
1976-1979	box IV.1.3 9	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2055]		
1980	box IV.1.3 9	folder 11
1980	box IV.1.3 9	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2056]		
1981	box IV.1.3 9	folder 13
1981	box IV.1.3	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	10	
[restricted until 2057]		
1982	box IV.1.3 10	folder 2
El Salvador Co-Group		
1981-1982	box IV.1.3 10	folder 3

1981-1982

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	box IV.1.3 10	folder 4
[restricted until 2058]		
Ethiopia Co-Group, 1980-1982	box IV.1.3 10	folder 5
Guatemala Co-Group, 1980-1982	box IV.1.3 10	folder 6
Indonesia Co-Group		
1974-1979 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box IV.1.3 10	folder 7-8
1976-1979 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2055]	box IV.1.3 10	folder 9
1980-1981	box IV.1.3 10	folder 10
Middle East Co-Group, 1982	box IV.1.3 10	folder 11
Philippines Co-Group, 1978-1982	box IV.1.3 10	folder 12
Romanian Co-Group [German Section], 1976 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> <u>Conditions Governing Access</u> [restricted until 2052]	box IV.1.3 10	folder 13
South Africa Co-Group		
1978-1979	box IV.1.3 10	folder 14
1980-1983	box IV.1.3 10	folder 15
1980-1983 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2059]	box IV.1.3 11	folder 1
South America Co-Group		
1977-1979		

	box IV.1.3 11	folder 2
1977-1979	box IV.1.3	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	11	
[restricted until 2055]		
1979-1982	box IV.1.3 11	folder 4
1979-1982	box IV.1.3	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	11	
[restricted until 2058]		
South Asia Co-Group, 1981	box IV.1.3	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	11	
[restricted until 2057]		
South Korea Co-Group, 1979-1982	box IV.1.3 11	folder 7
Soviet Co-Group		
1975-1976	box IV.1.3 11	folder 8
1975-1976	box IV.1.3 11	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	11	
[restricted until 2052]		
1977-1979	box IV.1.3 11	folder 10
1977-1979	box IV.1.3	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	11	
[restricted until 2055]		
1980-1982	box IV.1.3 11	folder 12
Uganda Co-Group, 1978	box IV.1.3 11	folder 13
Uruguay Co-Group, 1979-1982	box IV.1.3 12	folder 1-2

Physical Description: (2 Folders)

Conferences		
Area Meetings, 1977-1982	box IV.1.3	folder 3
Area Meetings, 1977-1902	12	iolder 3
Bob Team Meetings, 1981-1982	box IV.1.3	folder 4
	12	
Regional Conferences, 1977-1980	box IV.1.3	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	12	
Regional Conferences and Area Meetings, 1982-1983	box IV.1.3 12	folder 7
Regional Conferences/General, 1980-1982	box IV.1.3	folder 8-9
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	12	
Regional Directors Meetings, 1982-1983	box IV.1.3 12	folder 10
Conferences 1978Northwest Regional Conference, 1978 November 5-7, 1978 November	box IV.1.3 12	folder 11
Conferences, 1979		
Southwest Regional Conference, 1979 February 16-18	box IV.1.3 12	folder 12
New England Regional Conference, 1979 March 30-31	box IV.1.3 12	folder 13
Mid-Atlantic Regional Conference, 1979 April 6-7, 1979 April	box IV.1.3 12	folder 14
Midwest Regional Conference, 1979 April 27-28	box IV.1.3 12	folder 15
Conferences, 1980	box IV.1.3 13	
New England Regional Conference, 1980 March 18-19	box IV.1.3	folder 1
Scope and Contents	13	
(Includes Evaluations)		
Rocky Mountain Regional Conference, 1980 April 11-12	box IV.1.3 13	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
(Includes Evaluations)		
Texas Mini-Conference, 1980 April 19-20	box IV.1.3 13	folder 3
Northeast Regional Conference, 1980 May 2-3, 1980 May	box IV.1.3 13	folder 4

Midwest Regional Conference, 1980 May 9-10	box IV.1.3 13	folder 5
Mid-Atlantic Regional Conference, 1980 May 16-17	box IV.1.3	folder 6
Scope and Contents	13	
(Includes Evaluations)		
Southwest Regional Conference, 1980	box IV.1.3 13	folder 7
Conferences 1981Kansas City, Missouri Area Meeting, 1981 February 14	box IV.1.3 13	folder 8
Conferences, 1982		
Regional/National Office Meeting, 1982 January 14-15	box IV.1.3 13	folder 9
Concord, New Hampshire Area Meeting, 1982 February 6	box IV.1.3 13	folder 10
Minneapolis, Minnesota Area Meeting, 1982 February 28	box IV.1.3 13	folder 11
Mid-Atlantic Regional Conference		
General, 1982 May	box IV.1.3	folder 12-13
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	13	
Mailings, May 1982	box IV.1.3 13	folder 14
Planning/General, May 1982	box IV.1.3 13	folder 15
Registration Forms, May 1982	box IV.1.3 13	folder 16
Resolutions, May 1982	box IV.1.3 13	folder 17
Conferences, 1983		
Columbus, Ohio Area Meeting, 1983 February 26	box IV.1.3 13	folder 18
Fairfield, Connecticut Area Meeting, 1983 October 22	box IV.1.3 13	folder 19
Copy Clearance Committee, 1981	box IV.1.3	folder 20
Scope and Contents	13	
(Christmas/Holiday Donor Card File)		
CorrespondenceOriginally Unfiled		
1076 1082		

Scope and Contents (Bulk is on the formation of Adoption Groups)	box IV.1.3 13	folder 21
1976-1982	box IV.1.3	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	14	
Scope and Contents		
(Bulk is on the formation of Adoption Groups)		
1977-1981	box IV.1.3 14	folder 3
1978	box IV.1.3 14	folder 4
1978	box IV.1.3	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	14	
[restricted until 2054]		
1982	box IV.1.3 14	folder 6
1982	box IV.1.3	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	14	
[restricted until 2058]		
Country Files		
Africa		
General, 1978-1980	box IV.1.3 14	folder 8
Africa News, 1979	box IV.1.3	folder 9
Scope and Contents	14	
(Africa News Service)		
ChadRobert Kadjangaba, 1977	box IV.1.3 14	folder 10
Equatorial Guinea, 1979-1983	box IV.1.3	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	14	
[restricted until 2054]		
EthiopiaCorrespondence, 1977-1981		

	box IV.1.3 14	folder 12
Guinea, 1978-1982	box IV.1.3	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	14	
[restricted until 2058]		
Liberia, 1979-1981	box IV.1.3	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	14	
[restricted until 2057]		
South Africa		
Campaign, 1978-1979	box IV.1.3 14	folder 15
Correspondence, 1978-1983	box IV.1.3 14	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	14	
[restricted until 2059]		
Uganda Correspondence, 1977-1982	box IV.1.3	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	15	
[restricted until 2058]		
ZaireCorrespondence, 1980-1981	box IV.1.3	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	15	
[restricted until 2057]		
Americas		
General		
1976-1980	box IV.1.3 15	folder 3
1976-1980	box IV.1.3	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	15	
[restricted until 2056]		
Argentina		
Campaign, 1977		

	box IV.1.3 15	folder 5
Correspondence		
1977-1982	box IV.1.3 15	folder 6
1977-1982	box IV.1.3	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	15	
[restricted until 2058]		
Bolivia, 1978-1980	box IV.1.3 15	folder 8
Brazil, 1977-1982	box IV.1.3 15	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	15	
[restricted until 2058]		
Chile Campaign, 1977	box IV.1.3 15	folder 10
Columbia, 1979-1981	box IV.1.3	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	15	
[restricted until 2057]		
Cuba, 1979-1982	box IV.1.3 15	folder 12
Dominican Republic, 1978-1980	box IV.1.3	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	15	
[restricted until 2056]		
El Salvador		
Campaign, 1978	box IV.1.3 15	folder 14
Correspondence, 1977-1982	box IV.1.3 15	folder 15
Grenada, 1980-1981	box IV.1.3	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	15	
[restricted until 2057]		

1978-1982	box IV.1.3 15	folder 17
1978-1982	box IV.1.3 15	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	10	
[restricted until 2058]		
Embotelladora Guatemalteca SA, 1979 January- October	box IV.1.3 15	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2055]		
Embotelladora Guatemalteca SA, 1979 November-1980 February	box IV.1.3 15	folder 20
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2056]		
Embotelladora Guatemalteca SA, 1980 March - December, 1980 March	box IV.1.3 16	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2056]		
Haiti, 1980-1981	box IV.1.3	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	16	
[restricted until 2057]		
Mexico, 1979	box IV.1.3	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	16	
[restricted until 2055]		
Nicaragua, 1977-1982	box IV.1.3	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	16	
[restricted until 2058]		
Paraguay		
Campaign, 1977-1978		

Amnesty International of the USA Inc : National Office records 6093730

Physical Description: (3 Folders) Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	box IV.1.3 16	folder 6-8
[restricted until 2054]		
Correspondence, 1977-1980	box IV.1.3	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	16	
[restricted until 2056]		
Filartiga v. Pena, 1979-1980	box IV.1.3 17	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2056]		
PeruCorrespondence, 1978-1979	box IV.1.3	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	17	
[restricted until 2055]		
Puerto Rico, 1978-1982	box IV.1.3 17	folder 3
Scope and Contents	17	
(Adoption Groups)		
United States		
1978-1980	box IV.1.3	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	17	
[restricted until 2056]		
Prison Conditions, 1978	box IV.1.3	folder 5
Scope and Contents	17	
(Originally Unfiled)		
Uruguay, 1978-1983	box IV.1.3 17	folder 6
Asia		
General		
1976-1981		

	box IV.1.3 17	folder 7
1976-1981 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access	box IV.1.3 17	folder 8
[restricted until 2057]		
Bangladesh, 1978	box IV.1.3 17	folder 9
China, 1978	box IV.1.3 17	folder 10
IndonesiaCampaign, 1977	box IV.1.3 17	folder 11
Malaysia Special Action, 1979-1980	box IV.1.3 17	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2056]		
Maldives [Formation of Adoption Groups], 1979	box IV.1.3 17	folder 13
Philippines		
Campaign, 1977	box IV.1.3 17	folder 14
Correspondence, 1977-1979 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2055]	box IV.1.3 17	folder 15
Singapore		
Campaign, 1978	box IV.1.3 17	folder 16
Singapore Special Action, 1980	box IV.1.3 17	folder 17
Sri Lanka, 1977	box IV.1.3 17	folder 18
Taiwan Co-Group, 1978	box IV.1.3 17	folder 19
Europe		
General, 1976-1980	box IV.1.3 17	folder 20
T . C . (D		

East Germany (Democratic Republic), 1981-1982

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2058]	box IV.1.3 17	folder 21
West Germany (Democratic Republic), 1980 Scope and Contents	box IV.1.3 17	folder 22
(Correspondence from the Guatemala Co-Group)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2056]		
Poland, 1981-1982	box IV.1.3 17	folder 23
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Romania, 1978-1980	box IV.1.3 17	folder 24
Turkey, 1982-1983	box IV.1.3 17	folder 25
United Kingdom Re: Northern Ireland, 1981-1983 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2059]	box IV.1.3 17	folder 26
USSR		
General, 1978-1982	box IV.1.3 17	folder 27
Campaign		
Protestant Prisoners in the USSR, 1978-1979	box IV.1.3 17	folder 28
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	17	
[restricted until 2055]		
1979-1981 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box IV.1.3 17	folder 29-30
Valentin MorozCase File		
1966-1973		

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	box IV.1.3 17	folder 31
[restricted until 2049]		
1973-1974	box IV.1.3	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	18	
[restricted until 2050]		
1974-1976	box IV.1.3	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	18	
[restricted until 2052]		
1976-1978	box IV.1.3	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	18	
[restricted until 2054]		
Boris Mukhametshin [Calendar], 1977	box IV.1.3 18	folder 4
Middle East and North Africa		
General, 1967-1980	box IV.1.3 18	folder 5
Iran, 1978-1979	box IV.1.3 18	folder 6
Libya, 1980	box IV.1.3 18	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	10	
[restricted until 2056]		
Morocco, 1977-1983	box IV.1.3	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	18	
[restricted until 2059]		
Syria Special Action, 1980	box IV.1.3 18	folder 9
Tunisia, 1979-1983	box IV.1.3 18	folder 10
Country-Related		

(Correspondence)

box IV.1.3	folder 12-13
18	
box IV.1.3 18	folder 14
box IV.1.3	folder 1-4
19	
box IV.1.3 19	folder 5
box IV.1.3 19	folder 6
box IV.1.3 19	folder 7
box IV.1.3 19	
box IV.1.3	folder 8
19	
box IV.1.3 19	folder 9
box IV.1.3 19	folder 10
box IV.1.3 19	folder 11
box IV.1.3 19	folder 12
box IV.1.3 19	folder 13
	box IV.1.3 18 box IV.1.3 19 box IV.1.3

	box IV.1.3 19	folder 14
Ghana Section, 1980	box IV.1.3 19	folder 15
Group-Group Committee, 1976	box IV.1.3	folder 16
Scope and Contents	19	
(Committee on Adoption Groups)		
Human Rights Day, 1981-1982	box IV.1.3 19	folder 17
Human Rights Violations by Non-Governmental Entities (NGEs),, 1981-1982	box IV.1.3 19	folder 18
Impartiality, Task Force on [Includes Statistics on Group Work] ,, 1982	box IV.1.3 20	folder 1
International Council Meeting (ICM)		
12th, 1979	box IV.1.3 20	folder 2
13th, 1980 September	box IV.1.3	folder 3-6
Physical Description: (4 Folders)	20	
15th, 1982 September	box IV.1.3	folder 7-9
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	20	
15th, 1982 September	box IV.1.3 21	folder 1
15thDecisions, 1982	box IV.1.3 21	folder 2
Task Force, 1979-1980	box IV.1.3 21	folder 3
International Documents, 1978-1983	box IV.1.3	folder 4
Scope and Contents	21	
(on International Human Rights Standards)		
International Secretariat (IS)		
Campaign Unit, 1977-1980	box IV.1.3 21	folder 5
Coordination Unit, 1980-1981	box IV.1.3 21	folder 6
Correspondence, 1982	box IV.1.3 21	folder 7
Documents		

Physical Description: (2 Folders)	box IV.1.3 21	folder 8-9
ADM (Administration), 1977	box IV.1.3 21	folder 10
CAT (Campaign for the Abolition of Torture), 1977-1978	box IV.1.3 21	folder 11
CDP (Death Penalty Campaign), 1977	box IV.1.3 21	folder 12
CMP (Campaign Unit), 1977	box IV.1.3 21	folder 13
DOC (Documentation/Information Handling), 1977 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box IV.1.3 21	folder 14-15
DOC (Documentation/Information Handling), 1979-1980	box IV.1.3 22	folder 1
FIN (Finance), 1976-1980 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box IV.1.3 22	folder 2-3
ICM (International Council Meeting)		
1977	box IV.1.3 22	folder 4
Documentation (14), 1977	box IV.1.3 22	folder 5
Implementation of Decisions (15), 1977	box IV.1.3 22	folder 6
IEC (International Executive Committee), 1977 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box IV.1.3 22	folder 7-8
IGO (International Organizations), 1981-1982	box IV.1.3 22	folder 9
IOR (International Organizations), 1979-1981	box IV.1.3 22	folder 10
NWS (News), 1981-1982	box IV.1.3 22	folder 11
ORG (Organization), 1979-1981	box IV.1.3 23	folder 1
POL (Policy), 1979-1982	box IV.1.3 23	folder 2
PRO (Promotion), 1977	box IV.1.3 23	folder 3
PUB (Publications), 1977	box IV.1.3 23	folder 4
RLF (Relief), 1977		

	box IV.1.3 23	folder 5
TRG (Target Sectors), 1977	box IV.1.3 23	folder 6
URG (Urgent Action), 1977-1978	box IV.1.3 23	folder 7
General, 1979-1980	box IV.1.3 23	folder 8
Press & Publications Unit, 1979-1980	box IV.1.3 23	folder 9
Visits to, 1979-1982	box IV.1.3 23	folder 10
InternsCompleted Projects, 1980	box IV.1.3 23	folder 11
Labor News [AIUSA Publication], 1982	box IV.1.3 23	folder 12
LaRouche, Lyndon, 1979-1983	box IV.1.3 23	folder 13
Legal Committee, Task Force on, 1981-1982	box IV.1.3 23	folder 14
Letterwriting Guide, 1982	box IV.1.3 23	folder 15
Media Fundraiser, 1982	box IV.1.3	folder 16
Scope and Contents	23	
(Hiring of)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Medical Capacity Committee, 1978-1982	box IV.1.3	folder 17-18
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	23	
MeetingsHandwritten Notes, circa, 1976-1978	box IV.1.3 23	folder 19
Membership, Task Force on the Definition of, 1981-1982	box IV.1.3 23	folder 20
Membership Participation Committee	box IV.1.3 24	
1977-1981 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box IV.1.3 24	folder 1-2

Proposal for New Techniques Publication, 1981

	box IV.1.3 24	folder 3
Membership		
Target Cities for Organizing, 1980	box IV.1.3 24	folder 4
Training and Education, 1976-1982	box IV.1.3 24	folder 5
Training Material, 1980-1981	box IV.1.3 24	folder 6
Mexican Section, 1982	box IV.1.3 24	folder 7
Midwest and Southern Regional DirectorsHiring of, 1982	box IV.1.3 24	folder 8
Military, Aid, Trade and Investment Transfers (MATIT)		
AI's Mandate and MATIT, 1979	box IV.1.3	folder 9
Scope and Contents	24	
(AIUSA's "Sampler" Paper)		
AIUSA Contributions to International Papers, 1979	box IV.1.3 24	folder 10
Correspondence, 1978-1979	box IV.1.3 24	folder 11
Task Force, 1978-1979 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u>	box IV.1.3 24	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2054]		
Transnational Corporations (TNCs), 1978-1982	box IV.1.3 24	folder 13
Military, Economic and Cultural Relations (MEC)		
Committee, 1981-1983	box IV.1.3 24	folder 14
International Secretariat (IS) Paper, 1979-1981	box IV.1.3 24	folder 15
Responses for Groups Re: MatchBox Article, 1979-1980	box IV.1.3 24	folder 16
Torture Equipment and Training, 1980-1983	box IV.1.3 24	folder 17
Uruguay's Use of Computers, 1979-1979	box IV.1.3 24	folder 18
Morris Ivon Fund 1077 1092		

	box IV.1.3 24	folder 19
National Advisory Committee (NAC), 1980	box IV.1.3 25	folder 1
National Advisory Council (NAC), 1978-1982	box IV.1.3	folder 2-3
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	25	
National Office Program Coordination Review Team (NOPCRT),, 1981	box IV.1.3 25	folder 4
New Group Materials: Historical, 1980-1982	box IV.1.3 25	folder 5
Norwegian SectionTrade Union Coordinator, 1982	box IV.1.3 25	folder 6
Oral History Project (AI)Proposal, 1982	box IV.1.3 25	folder 7
PersonnelInternational Career Training (ICT), 1969	box IV.1.3	folder 8
Scope and Contents	25	
(File of Executive Director Paul Lyons)		
Prisoner Data Questionnaire, 1980	box IV.1.3 25	folder 9
Reagan Administration, 1981-1982	box IV.1.3 25	folder 10
Refugee Handbook Drafts, 1981	box IV.1.3	folder 11
Scope and Contents	25	
(AIUSA)		
Refugees		
Asylum, 1978-1982	box IV.1.3	folder 12-13
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	25	
AIUSA Policy on Asylum and Refugees, circa, 1978	box IV.1.3 25	folder 14
Regional Action Network (RAN)Philippines, Indonesia and East Timor,, 1982	box IV.1.3 25	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
(AI Index: ASA 03/01/82)		
Regional Membership Coordinators (RMCs)		
Applicants, 1979-1982 (3 Folders, 1979-1982	box IV.1.3 25	folder 16-18
Area Meetings		

,		
Columbia, South Carolina, 7 November 1980-9, November 1990	box IV.1.3 25	folder 19
Stanford, California, 8, November 1980	box IV.1.3 25	folder 20
Hanover, New Hampshire [Dartmouth], 22, November 1980	box IV.1.3 25	folder 21
1980-1982	box IV.1.3	folder 22-23
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	25	
Correspondence		
1979-1980	box IV.1.3	folder 24
Scope and Contents	25	
(Includes Reports)		
1980-1981	box IV.1.3	folder 1
Scope and Contents	26	
(Includes Reports)		
1980-1982	box IV.1.3 26	folder 2
Group Leadership Handbook, 1980-1981	box IV.1.3	folder 3
Scope and Contents	26	
(Correspondence and Drafts)		
Mailings		
1978-1980	box IV.1.3 26	folder 4
1980-1981	box IV.1.3	folder 5
Scope and Contents	26	
(Includes Quarterly Reports)		
Meetings, 1979-1983	box IV.1.3	folder 6-7
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	26	
Meetings at Riverside Church, New York City, 1980-1981	box IV.1.3 26	folder 8
Meeting of Co-Groups, RMCs and Regional Directors, 1983 January	box IV.1.3 26	folder 9
5		

Regional Staff/Co-Group Mailings, 1978

	box IV.1.3 26	folder 11
Regionalism Task Force, 1978-1980	box IV.1.3 26	folder 12
Saint Joan by George Bernard Shaw,, Undated	box IV.1.3	folder 13
Scope and Contents	26	
(Extracts Edited for the Use of AI)		
Section Growth and Training, 1979-1980	box IV.1.3 27	folder 1
Spanish Section, 1979-1980	box IV.1.3 27	folder 2
Special Projects Task Force, 1978	box IV.1.3	folder 3
Scope and Contents	27	
(Description)		
Staff Retreat, 1978	box IV.1.3 27	folder 4
Structure and Roles Committee, 1977-1981	box IV.1.3 27	folder 5
StudentsRepression of, 1976-1980	box IV.1.3	folder 6
Scope and Contents	27	
(Asia, Angola and South Africa)		
Systematic Techniques Evaluation Committee (SYSTEC), 1982	box IV.1.3 27	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
(Meeting ReportAI Index: ACT 01/01/82)		
Swedish Section, 1980	box IV.1.3 27	folder 8
Target Sector Work (TSW):		
Business Community, 1980-1982	box IV.1.3 27	folder 9
Elected Officials, 1980-1982	box IV.1.3 27	folder 10
Law Enforcement Officials, 1980-1981	box IV.1.3 27	folder 11
TechniquesTransnational Corporations, 1977-1978	box IV.1.3 27	folder 12
Tachniques Evaluation Committee (TEC) 1090 1091		

	box IV.1.3 27	folder 13
Torture		
AIUSA Work for the Abolition of Torture, 1981	box IV.1.3 27	folder 14
Campaign for the Abolition of Torture (CAT) Conference and Disappeared Project,, 1982	box IV.1.3 27	folder 15
Shok Baton Strategy, 1983	box IV.1.3 27	folder 16
"Trade and Aid" Debate, 1977-1978	box IV.1.3 27	folder 17
Trade and Aid or Human Rights and Economic Pressure, 1978	box IV.1.3 27	folder 18-19
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Scope and Contents		
(AI Seminar)		
Training Project DirectorJob Description, 1982	box IV.1.3 27	folder 20
Washington D.C. OfficeGuidelines for Approaches to Washington, circa, 1979	box IV.1.3 27	folder 21
Washington Transition Task Force, 1980	box IV.1.3	folder 22
Scope and Contents	27	
(Transition to Reagan Administration)		
Sub-subseries IV.1.4: Diana Quick and Ron Lajoie Files,		
Scope and Contents		
This subseries documents the activities of the Membership Communications Program. Their files include mailings, reports, survey responses, and material related to budgets, membership communication and development, planning, and other records related to the activities and servicing of local groups		
AI 25th AnniversaryMailings to Local Groups, Publicity, Resources, Planning, Etc., circa, 1986	box IV.1.4 262	folder 1
Amnesty Action, 1994	box IV.1.4	folder 2
Scope and Contents	262	
(File on the newsletter)		

Physical Description: (2 Folders)	box IV.1.4 262	folder 3-4
Budgets		
Budget Papers, FYE, 1993 September 30	box IV.1.4 262	folder 5
Management Reports, FYE, 1993 September 30	box IV.1.4 262	folder 6
Fiscal Year, 1995	box IV.1.4 262	folder 7
Calendar of Events, 1992-1994	box IV.1.4 262	folder 8
Comments on Monthly Mailing, Student Action, Amnesty ActionRegional Conferences,, 1992	box IV.1.4 262	folder 9
Local Groups		
Activities, Reports of, 1987, 1989, 1991, 1992, 1987, 1989, 1991, 1992	box IV.1.4 262	folder 10
Reports		
1988, 1991-1993, 1988, 1991-1993 <u>Physical Description</u> : (9 Folders)	box IV.1.4 262	folder 11-19
1994 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 Folders)	box IV.1.4 263	folder 1-5
Membership Communications Updates, 1988	box IV.1.4 263	folder 6
Membership Development Task Force, 1992-1994 Scope and Contents	box IV.1.4 263	folder 7
(Includes Amnesty 2000 discussion paper summary)		
Miscellaneous Projects, 1993	box IV.1.4 263	folder 8
Monthly Mailing		
Monthly Mailing and SAY Questionnaires, 1992	box IV.1.4 263	folder 9
Bits and Pieces, 1993	box IV.1.4 263	folder 10
1993 December	box IV.1.4 263	folder 11
Odds and Ends 1002 1002		

Odds and Ends, 1992-1993

	box IV.1.4 263	folder 12
Statistics, 1993-1994	box IV.1.4 263	folder 13
Planning Paper	box IV.1.4	folder 14
Scope and Contents	263	
(includes "Vision Paper - draft of, 12/27/1991," and a Membership Communications Program Planning Paper, with comments on both)		
Program Review, 1992-1994	box IV.1.4	folder 15
Scope and Contents	263	
(by Board. Includes review of Student Program, National Student/Youth Program, and reports to the Board.)		
SAY Advisory Committee and Network of Writers and Artists,, 1993	box IV.1.4 263	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
(SAY is AIUSA's bimonthly student and youth magazine)		
SAYCopy, Materials, Photos, 1994	box IV.1.4 263	folder 17
Student Network, 1988-1989	box IV.1.4	folder 18
Scope and Contents	263	
(Includes Summary of 1988-1989 High School Student Group Reports)		
Working Assets Long Distance (WALD), 1992-1993	box IV.1.4	folder 19
Scope and Contents	263	
(Includes messages to appear on the telephone bills)		
Write-A-Thon for Human RightsHandbooks, 1986-1988, 1990-1992, 1986-1988, 1990-1992	box IV.1.4 263	folder 20
Loose/Unidentified, 1992, 1995 (2 Folders), 1992, 1995	box IV.1.4	folder 21-22
Scope and Contents	263	
(Includes press releases, urgent actions, correspondence, items on Group Exchange, and miscellaneous items)		

Sub-subseries IV.1.5: Susannah Sirkin Files, 1981-1986

Sirkin's files contain material related to the work and servicing of groups, including assessments, standards, training, coordination, and campaigns. Sirkin's records also contain files related to the Annual General Meeting (AGM) and to policy issues involving human rights covenants, refugees and torture, and are arranged alphabetically.

Adoption Groups	box IV.1.5 1	
1983 March -June, 1983 March	box IV.1.5 1	folder 2
General Standards for Groups, 1983	box IV.1.5 1	folder 3
Annual General Meeting (AGM)		
Resolutions, 1983	box IV.1.5 1	folder 4
Working Party BTechniques/Action, 1983	box IV.1.5 1	folder 5
Working Party COrganization/Democratization, 1983	box IV.1.5 1	folder 6
Working Party DFinance/Development, 1983	box IV.1.5 1	folder 7
1984	box IV.1.5 1	folder 8
1984	box IV.1.5 1	folder 9-11
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Scope and Contents		
(Binder)		
1985	box IV.1.5 1	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
(Binder)		
1985	box IV.1.5 2	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Scope and Contents		
(Binder)		
Resolutions, 1985	box IV.1.5 2	folder 3
Resolutions, 1985	box IV.1.5 2	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
(Original)		
Budget FileMembership Fundraising, 1985	box IV.1.5 2	folder 5
Cambodia Witness		
Cambodia Witness		

(Exhibit)

1983	box IV.1.5 2	folder 6
Publicity, 1983	box IV.1.5 2	folder 7
Canadian Section, 1983	box IV.1.5 2	folder 8
The Colors of Hope, 1985	box IV.1.5 2	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
(Short FilmInformation Packet)		
Country Campaigns/Country Files		
Africa		
Guinea		
1983	box IV.1.5 2	folder 10
Gadiri Camara, 1983-1984	box IV.1.5 2	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
Americas		
Argentina, 1983	box IV.1.5 2	folder 12
Cuba		
Cuban Prisoners, 1982-1985	box IV.1.5 2	folder 13
Reports on Cuban Prisoners, 1984	box IV.1.5 2	folder 14
Reports on Cuban Prisoners, 1984	box IV.1.5 2	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
El Salvador, 1983-1985	box IV.1.5 2	folder 16
Guatemala Action, 1983-1984	box IV.1.5 3	folder 1
Haiti		
1981-1985	box IV.1.5 3	folder 2-3
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Correspondence, 1983	box IV.1.5 3	folder 4
Asia		

Afghanistan		
1983 April 6-1984 May 20	box IV.1.5 3	folder 5
Correspondence, 1983-1985	box IV.1.5 3	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
•		
[restricted until 2061]		
East Timor Campaign, 1985	box IV.1.5 3	folder 7
Europe		
Albania		
1983	box IV.1.5 3	folder 8
Correspondence, 1983	box IV.1.5 3	folder 9
East Germany (GDR), 1983	box IV.1.5 3	folder 10
Middle East and North AfricaIranBaha'is, 1983	box IV.1.5 3	folder 11
FBI Visits to AIUSA Group Members in Michigan, 1984	box IV.1.5 3	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
Genocide Convention, 1985	box IV.1.5 3	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
(United States Senate)		
Good Group Initiatives, 1986	box IV.1.5 3	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
(Essay Contest)		
Group Assessments, 1985	box IV.1.5 3	folder 15
Group Servicing, 1984-1985	box IV.1.5 3	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
(Includes Number Case List of AIUSA Prisoner Cases Closed Prior to 1982)		
Group Work, 1983-1985	box IV.1.5 3	folder 17
Membership		
0 1 1 1 1004	box IV.1.5 3	folder 18
Growth and Training, 1984		

	box IV.1.5 4	folder 1
Morris, IvanFund, 1983	box IV.1.5 4	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2054]		
PolicyCovenants, 1978-1985	box IV.1.5 4	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
(Human Rights)		
Political Killings Slide Show, circa, 1982	box IV.1.5 4	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
(Script)		
Puerto Rico Section, 1983	box IV.1.5 4	folder 5
Refugees, 1984-1985	box IV.1.5 4	folder 6-7
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
RefugeesAIUSA Refugee Handbook, 1981 September	box IV.1.5 4	folder 8
Regional Membership Coordinators (RMCs), 1983-1985	box IV.1.5 4	folder 9
Special Relief Fund		
Pending		
1984	box IV.1.5 4	folder 10
1984	box IV.1.5 4	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
Torture		
The Hooded Men, 1985	box IV.1.5 4	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
(Film)		
Publications, 1983-1985	box IV.1.5 4	folder 13
Standard Minimum Rules for the Treatment of Prisoners,, 1977-1983	box IV.1.5 4	folder 14

(United Nations)

Torture Victim Protection Act of 1986Briefing Book, 1986	box IV.1.5 4	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
(United States)		
UN Declaration on TortureAI Comments on, 1985	box IV.1.5 4	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
(AI Index: IOR 41/03/85)		
UN Declarations on Human Rights and on Torture, 1970s	box IV.1.5 4	folder 17
Urgent Action NetworkPacket, 1980s	box IV.1.5 4	folder 18
Western Regional Office (Los Angeles), 1983	box IV.1.5 4	folder 19

Sub-subseries IV.1.6: Emilie Trautmann Files, 1977-1988

Scope and Contents

The Publications Director and editor of Amnesty Action, Trautmann's records include both subject files and country files. The subject files include files on meetings, issues, monthly letter writing campaigns, material for publications, and Amnesty Action. The country files mainly consist of memos, press releases, and other information distributed by the International Secretariat (IS). There are also materials related to newsletter publication including typesets, edits, and galley proofs.

Subject Files, 1977-1988	box IV.1.6	
,	256	
AIUSA in '84	box IV.1.6 256	folder 1
Africa Regional Conference, 16-17, November 1984	box IV.1.6	folder 2
Scope and Contents	256	
(Report onAI Index ORG 03/05/85)		
Amnesty Action		
Action Postcards	box IV.1.6 256	folder 3
Board Correspondence, 1984	box IV.1.6 256	folder 4

Budget, 1983-1987

	box IV.1.6 256	folder 5
Comments, 1984	box IV.1.6 256	folder 6
General, 1984-1986	box IV.1.6 256	folder 7
Group Exchange, 1984-1986	box IV.1.6 256	folder 8
Mailings, 1984-1985	box IV.1.6 256	folder 9
Printing	box IV.1.6 256	folder 10
Questionnaires at Annual General Meeting (AGM), 1985	box IV.1.6 256	folder 11
Annual General Meetings (AGMs), 1985-1987	box IV.1.6 256	folder 12-14
Board of Directors 1985-1986 - includes "New Directions, Old Directors" by Charles P. Henry, 1985-1986	box IV.1.6 256	folder 15
Committee on Long-Range Organizational Development (CLOD),, 1986	box IV.1.6 256	folder 16
Cultural Diversification, 1986	box IV.1.6 256	folder 17
Election, 1986 Scope and Contents (AIUSA and Board Elections)	box IV.1.6 256	folder 18
Good NewsGeneral, 1984-1987 Scope and Contents (includes 25th anniversary materials)	box IV.1.6 256	folder 19
Healey, Jack, 1981-1985	box IV.1.6 256	folder 20
Hold For Use	box IV.1.6 256	folder f .21
Home Government WorkA.I. conference, 1987 April 13-17	box IV.1.6 256	folder 22
Scope and Contents		
(Agenda only)		

How do I start and end my letter

	box IV.1.6 256	folder 23	
International Executive Committee (IEC)Sub-Committee on Development,, 1986	box IV.1.6 256	folder 24	
Islamic Law and Human RightsConsultation (New York City),, 1986 August 15	box IV.1.6 256	folder 25	
Kim Dae Jung, 1983-1984	box IV.1.6 256	folder 26	
Membership Development, 1987	box IV.1.6 256	folder 27	
Monthly Letter Writing Campaign, 1985-1987	box IV.1.6	folder 1-2	
<u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	257		
Scope and Contents			
(lists of government authorities from the International Secretariat)			
Planning Meetings, 1985-1988	box IV.1.6	folder 3-5	
Physical Description: (3 Folders)	257		
Publications Unit, ,1982-1986	box IV.1.6	folder 6	
Scope and Contents	257		
(Includes packet from Press Officers meeting December 14-15, 1985)			
Review and Implementation Meeting (RIM), 1986	box IV.1.6 257	folder 7	
Southern Region, 1985	box IV.1.6 257	folder 8	
Speakers Guidelines, 1987	box IV.1.6 257	folder 9	
SYSTEC, 1985-1987	box IV.1.6 257	folder 10	
Timerman, Jacob, 1977-1983	box IV.1.6	folder 11	
Scope and Contents	257		
(Former prisoner of conscience in Argentina. Includes his address to Annual General Meeting (AGM) on June 14, 1981)			
TortureCampaign for the Abolition of Torture (CAT)Bulletins, circa, 1984			
General	box IV.1.6 257	folder 12	
#1 Turkov Info Folder			

	box IV.1.6 257	folder 13
#2Chile and SyriaInfo Folder	box IV.1.6 257	folder 14
#3A Call for ActionInfo Folder	box IV.1.6 257	folder 15
#4Afghanistan and ZaireInfo Folder	box IV.1.6 257	folder 16
#5NamibiaInfo Folder	box IV.1.6 257	folder 17
#13USSRInfo Folder	box IV.1.6 257	folder 18
United States PolicyGeneral, 1985-1987 Scope and Contents (Includes AIUSA position paper, US Human	box IV.1.6 257	folder 19
Rights Policy") Western Regional Conferences, 1986-1987	box IV.1.6	folder 1
Western regional conferences, 1700-1707	259	loider 1
Country Files, 1982-1987		
Africa		
General, 1984-1987	box IV.1.6 259	folder 2
Algeria, 1986-1987	box IV.1.6 259	folder 3
Angola, 1982-1986	box IV.1.6 259	folder 4
Benin, 1984-1987	box IV.1.6 259	folder 5
Burkina Faso, 1985	box IV.1.6 259	folder 6
Burundi, 1984-1987	box IV.1.6 259	folder 7
Cameroon, 1984	box IV.1.6 259	folder 8
Central African Republic, 1983	box IV.1.6 259	folder 9
Chad, 1984-1985	box IV.1.6 259	folder 10
Congo, 1985-1986		

	box IV.1.6 259	folder 11
Equatorial Guinea, 1987	box IV.1.6 259	folder 12
Ethiopia, 1984-1987	box IV.1.6 259	folder 13
Gabon, 1985	box IV.1.6 259	folder 14
Ghana,1985	box IV.1.6 259	folder 15
Guinea, 1984-1987	box IV.1.6 259	folder 16
Guinea-Bissau, 1986	box IV.1.6 259	folder 17
Kenya, 1984-1987	box IV.1.6 259	folder 18
Liberia, 1984-1986	box IV.1.6 259	folder 19
Malawi, 1983-1984	box IV.1.6 259	folder 20
Mauritania, 1984, 1987, 1984, 1987	box IV.1.6 259	folder 21
Mozambique, 1984-1985	box IV.1.6 259	folder 22
Namibia, 1983, 1985, 1983, 1985	box IV.1.6 259	folder 23
Nigeria, 1984-1985	box IV.1.6 259	folder 24
Rwanda, 1984-1986	box IV.1.6 259	folder 25
Seychelles, circa, 1985	box IV.1.6 259	folder 26
Sierra Leone, 1985	box IV.1.6 259	folder 27
Somalia, 1986	box IV.1.6 259	folder 28
South Africa, 1983-1987 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2062]	box IV.1.6 259	folder 29

	box IV.1.6 259	folder 30
Swaziland, 1985-1986	box IV.1.6 259	folder 31
Togo, 1985-1986	box IV.1.6 259	folder 32
Tunisia, 1986-1987	box IV.1.6 259	folder 33
Uganda, 1984-1987	box IV.1.6 259	folder 34
Zaire, 1983-1986	box IV.1.6 259	folder 35
Zambia, circa, 1985	box IV.1.6 259	folder 36
Zimbabwe, 1984-1986	box IV.1.6 259	folder 37
Americas		
General, 1984-1987	box IV.1.6 259	folder 38
Argentina, 1984-1987	box IV.1.6	folder 39
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	259	
[restricted until 2062]		
Bolivia, 1984-1986	box IV.1.6 259	folder 40
Brazil, 1983-1987	box IV.1.6 259	folder 41
Canada, 1984, 1987, 1984, 1987	box IV.1.6 259	folder 42
Chile, 1984-1987	box IV.1.6	folder 43
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	259	
[restricted until 2062]		
Columbia, 1983-1987	box IV.1.6 259	folder 44
Cuba, 1984-1986 Conditions Governing Access:	box IV.1.6 259	folder 45

Amnesty International of the USA Inc : National Office records 6093730

Conditions Governing Access

[restricted until 2061]

Ecuador, 1986-1987	box IV.1.6 259	folder 46
El Salvador, 1983-1987	box IV.1.6 260	folder 1
Grenada, 1983-1986	box IV.1.6 260	folder 2
Guatemala, 1983-1987 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2062]	box IV.1.6 260	folder 3
Guyana, circa, 1984	box IV.1.6 260	folder 4
Haiti, 1984-1987	box IV.1.6 260	folder 5
Honduras, 1983-1985	box IV.1.6 260	folder 6
Jamaica, 1984, 1987, 1984, 1987	box IV.1.6 260	folder 7
Mexico, 1984-1987	box IV.1.6 260	folder 8
Nicaragua, 1983-1987	box IV.1.6 260	folder 9
Panama, 1985	box IV.1.6 260	folder 10
Paraguay, 1982-1986	box IV.1.6 260	folder 11
Peru, 1984-1987 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2062]	box IV.1.6 260	folder 12
Suriname, 1986	box IV.1.6 260	folder 13
United States, 1983-1987	box IV.1.6 260	folder 14
Uruguay, 1983-1986	box IV.1.6	folder 15

General, 1985-1987	box IV.1.6 260	folder 16
Afghanistan, 1983-1985 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2060]	box IV.1.6 260	folder 17
Bangladesh, 1985-1986	box IV.1.6 260	folder 18
Cambodia, 1986	box IV.1.6 260	folder 19
China, 1983-1987	box IV.1.6 260	folder 20
India, 1983-1987	box IV.1.6 260	folder 21
Indonesia, 1983-1987	box IV.1.6 260	folder 22
Japan, 1983, 1986-1987, 1983, 1986-1987	box IV.1.6 260	folder 23
Korea, North, 1985	box IV.1.6 260	folder 24
Korea, South, 1983-1987	box IV.1.6 260	folder 25
Laos, 1985-1987	box IV.1.6 260	folder 26
Malaysia, 1984-1986	box IV.1.6 260	folder 27
Nepal, 1985-1986	box IV.1.6 260	folder 28
Pakistan, 1983-1987	box IV.1.6 261	folder 1
Papua New Guinea, 1984-1985	box IV.1.6 261	folder 2
Philippines, 1983-1987	box IV.1.6 261	folder 3
Sri Lanka, 1984	box IV.1.6 261	folder 4
Taiwan, 1984-1987	box IV.1.6 261	folder 5
Thailand, 1984-1986	box IV.1.6 261	folder 6

	box IV.1.6 261	folder 7
Europe		
General, 1984-1987	box IV.1.6 261	folder 8
Albania, 1984-1987	box IV.1.6 261	folder 9
Bulgaria, 1985-1986	box IV.1.6 261	folder 10
Cyprus, 1985	box IV.1.6 261	folder 11
Czechoslovakia, 1984-1987	box IV.1.6 261	folder 12
Finland, 1986	box IV.1.6 261	folder 13
France, 1985	box IV.1.6 261	folder 14
Germany, East, 1984-1987 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2062]	box IV.1.6 261	folder 15
Germany, West, 1985-1986	box IV.1.6 261	folder 16
Greece, 1985	box IV.1.6 261	folder 17
Hungary, 1986	box IV.1.6 261	folder 18
Ireland, 1985-1986	box IV.1.6 261	folder 19
Ireland, Northern, 1984-1985	box IV.1.6 261	folder 20
Italy, 1984	box IV.1.6 261	folder 21
Poland, 1984-1986 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2061]	box IV.1.6 261	folder 22
Portugal, 1985	box IV.1.6 261	folder 23
Romania, 1985-1987		

	box IV.1.6 261	folder 24
Spain, 1983-1985	box IV.1.6 261	folder 25
Sweden, 1985	box IV.1.6 261	folder 26
Turkey, 1983-1987	box IV.1.6	folder 27
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	261	
[restricted until 2062]		
USSR, 1983-1987	box IV.1.6	folder 28
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	261	
[restricted until 2062]		
Vatican, 1987	box IV.1.6 261	folder 29
Yugoslavia, 1984-1987	box IV.1.6 261	folder 30
Middle East and North Africa		
General, 1986-1987	box IV.1.6	folder 31
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	261	
[restricted until 2062]		
Abu Dhabi, 1984	box IV.1.6	folder 32
Scope and Contents	261	
(United Arab Emirates)		
Egypt, 1984-1986	box IV.1.6 261	folder 33
Iran, 1984-1985	box IV.1.6	folder 34
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	261	
[restricted until 2060]		
Iraq, 1985-1987	box IV.1.6 261	folder 35
Israel, 1984-1987	box IV.1.6 261	folder 36
Jandon 1006 1007		

	box IV.1.6 261	folder 37
Lebanon, 1985-1987	box IV.1.6 261	folder 38
Libya, 1984-1987	box IV.1.6	folder 39
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	261	
[restricted until 2062]		
Morocco, 1985-1986	box IV.1.6	folder 40
Conditions Governing Access:	261	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Saudi Arabia, circa, 1985	box IV.1.6 261	folder 41
Syria, 1983-1987	box IV.1.6 261	folder 42
Yemen, 1985-1987	box IV.1.6 261	folder 43
The majority of the files are related to Wahl's work as Training Project Director, Director for Membership Programs, Director of the Action Unit and as chair of the Committee for the Systematic Evaluation of Techniques (SYSTEC). The files are arranged alphabetically under major topics.		
AI	box IV.1.7 1	
25th Anniversary Mailing for Local Groups [Packet], 1986	box IV.1.7 1	folder 1
30th Anniversary Packet, 1991	box IV.1.7 1	folder 2
Is this a Case for Amnesty International?, Undated	box IV.1.7 1	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
(Decision Flow Chart)		
AIUSA Statistics for 1991 and 1992 1993 April 8, 1991, 1992, 1993 April 8	box IV.1.7 1	folder 4
Action Calendar Meetings, 1982-1984	box IV.1.7 1	folder 5
Action Calendar Meeting, 1991 July	box IV.1.7 1	folder 6
Action Files/Casework, 1991-1992		

	box IV.1.7 1	folder 7
Action Line		
Billing Records, 1991-1993	box IV.1.7 1	folder 8
Comms		
Scope and Contents		
(Discussion/Questionnaire On)		
1991-1993	box IV.1.7 1	folder 9
1991-1993	box IV.1.7 1	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
General Contract, 1990	box IV.1.7 1	folder 11
Mechanicals, 1990	box IV.1.7 1	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
(Fliers, Letterhead)		
Pre-Written Letter [Script], 1991	box IV.1.7 1	folder 13
Promotion, 1991	box IV.1.7 1	folder 14
Riad Al-Turk 900#, 1991	box IV.1.7 1	folder 15
Script/Materials, 1990-1991	box IV.1.7 1	folder 16
Action on Human Rights Violations Through Human Rights Education EffortsAddendum,, 1991	box IV.1.7 2	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
(SYSTEC Techniques Discussion)		
Action Unit		
AI Institute on Organizing, 1988	box IV.1.7 2	folder 2
Action Unit Restructuring, 1991	box IV.1.7 2	folder 3
Casework Program, 1987-1992	box IV.1.7 2	folder 4
Fellowship Program, 1987-1989	box IV.1.7 2	folder 5
Freedom Writers Network, 1987-1989	box IV.1.7 2	folder 6
Growth Figures and Program Descriptions and Campaign Techniques,, 1988-1991	box IV.1.7 2	folder 7
Membership Communication, 1987-1988	box IV.1.7 2	folder 8
Membership Department, 1986-1987	box IV.1.7 2	folder 9

Memos, 1987-1988	box IV.1.7 2	folder 10
Planning and Priorities, 1987-1988	box IV.1.7 2	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
(Paper)		
Planning Retreat, 1987 November	box IV.1.7 2	folder 12
Urgent Action Network 1987 circa 1991, 1987, 1991 Physical Description : (2 Folders)	box IV.1.7 2	folder 13-14
Unidentified, 1986-1989	box IV.1.7 2	folder 15
Annual General Meeting (AGM)Resolutions and Working Parties,, 1991	box IV.1.7 2	folder 16
Annual Review of Country Work (ARCW)	box IV.1.7 3	
1985-1989	box IV.1.7 3	folder 1-3
<u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)		
AIUSA Response to the International Executive Committee (IEC),, 1990	box IV.1.7 3	folder 4
AIUSA Response to the International Executive Committee (IEC),, 1990	box IV.1.7 3	folder 5
Co-Group Submissions, 1990	box IV.1.7 3	folder 6
Responses for the Research Department (RD) and ARCW, 1990	box IV.1.7 3	folder 7
Annual Review of Country Work (ARCW), 1991-1994	box IV.1.7 3	folder 8
Benefit Concerts		
Thouvenel String QuartetEvanston, Illinois, 1983 March 24	box IV.1.7 3	folder 9
Testimony Dartmouth College,, 1987 October 4	box IV.1.7 3	folder 10
Board ReportMembership and Casework Programs, 1994	box IV.1.7 4	folder 1
British Section, 1989	box IV.1.7 4	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
(Mostly promotional material)		
Budget		
Fiscal Year 1987, 1986, 1987, 1986	box IV.1.7 4	folder 3
Fiscal Year 1989-1990, 1988-1989, 1989-1990, 1988-1989	box IV.1.7 4	folder 4

Revised Budget as of August 19, 1990, 1990, August 19, 1990, 1990	box IV.1.7 4	folder 5
Fiscal Year 1991Miscellaneous, 1990	box IV.1.7 4	folder 6-8
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
FYE, September 30, 1993		
Budget Narratives (Requests) by Departments and Programs,, 1992	box IV.1.7 4	folder 9
Planning Process, 1992	box IV.1.7 4	folder 10
Personnel, 1994	box IV.1.7 5	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
(Budget Narratives for FY 1995)		
Campus Network Program, 1979-1986 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box IV.1.7 5	folder 2-3
Canadian SectionManual for Members and Groups, 1978 July	box IV.1.7 5	folder 4
Caribbean Area MeetingTrinidad, West Indies, 1984 March 16-19	box IV.1.7 5	folder 5
The Casework Manual: A ToolBox, 1994	box IV.1.7 5	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
(Created by Group 19)		
Chile ConcertStudents, 1990	box IV.1.7 5	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
(Student Trip to Chile in Conjunction with the From Chilean Embrace of Hope Concert)		
Committee on Internships and Fellowships, 1989-1991	box IV.1.7 5	folder 8
Communications UnitAds/Videos, 1988	box IV.1.7 5	folder 9
Conscientious Objectors, 1990-1993	box IV.1.7 5	folder 10
Coordination Groups (Co-Groups) General, 1978-1986	box IV.1.7 5	folder 11
Correspondence/General, 1990-1992	box IV.1.7 6	folder 1
doll'espondence, deneral, 1990-1992	DOX IV.I./ O	
Cotton, StanMerchandizing, 1992	box IV.1.7 6	folder 2
•		folder 2 folder 3

(List)

Daytona Beach, FloridaSpring Rights Concerts, 1990	box IV.1.7 6	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
([Spring Break Activities)		
Der Cello Clown at Express-Ways Children's Museum (Chicago),, 1986 November	box IV.1.7 6	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
(Dr. Beat Richner)		
Death Penalty		
Illinois Coalition Against the Death Penalty, 1983-1984	box IV.1.7 6	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
(Includes general material on the death penalty)		
1987 Campaign, 1984-1987, 1987, 1984-1987	box IV.1.7 6	folder 8-9
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
1989 Campaign, 1989		
Attitudes of Oklahomans Against the Death Penalty,, 1988 December	box IV.1.7 6	folder 10
Campaign Planning Paper and Planning Process, 1988-1989	box IV.1.7 6	folder 11
Circulars (International Secretariat), 1988-1989	box IV.1.7 6	folder 12
Correspondence Re: British Section's Death Penalty Advertisement Concerning Vermont,, 1989	box IV.1.7 7	folder 1
Evaluation Forms, 1989	box IV.1.7 7	folder 2
Midterm Planning, 1989	box IV.1.7 7	folder 3
Principal Actions and Future Plans of the National Office,, 1989	box IV.1.7 7	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
(Includes Fact Sheets)		
Swainsboro Georgia Project, 1989 June	box IV.1.7 7	folder 5
Video Proposal, 1989	box IV.1.7 7	folder 6
1989-1990	box IV.1.7 7	folder 7
Executive Unit WorkGeneral, 1984-1986	box IV.1.7 7	folder 8

Film and Human RightsMiscellaneous, 1983-1985	box IV.1.7 7	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
(Includes information on Your Neighbor's Sonand Candle in Barbed Wire)		
Film Program		
Distribution, 1980-1985	box IV.1.7 7	folder 10
Production, 1984 January	box IV.1.7 7	folder 11
Foundation Proposals, 1988	box IV.1.7 7	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
(for Human Rights Now! And Children's Rights Now!)		
Funds for Freedom: A Money-Making Guide for Groups and Clusters in AIUSA, , 1993	box IV.1.7 7	folder 13
Group Assessments Task Force, 1987-1988	box IV.1.7 7	folder 14
Group Charter Materials, 1982-1983	box IV.1.7 7	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
(Includes information on training materials)		
Group Exchange, 1993-1995	box IV.1.7 7	folder 16
Group Members' Handbook (AIUSA)Fall 1986, 1985-1986, 1986, 1985-1986	box IV.1.7 7	folder 17
Group Profile Instruction Guide, 1985	box IV.1.7 8	folder 1
GuidelinesGeneral, 1987-1988	box IV.1.7 8	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
(Advertising Policy and Membership Dues Renewal Information)		
Health Professionals Network (HPN) and Legal Support Network (LSN),, 1986	box IV.1.7 8	folder 3
Holiday Card Action and Summer Postcard Action, 1990-1991	box IV.1.7 8	folder 4
Home Governments, Intersection Meeting on Approaches to, 1987	box IV.1.7 8	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Human Rights Now!		
World Concert Tour		
Concert Tickets, 1988	box IV.1.7 8	folder 7

General, 1988	box IV.1.7 8	folder 8
Promotion and Schedule, 1988	box IV.1.7 8	folder 9
Campaign, 1988 March 3 - December 10, 1988 March 3	box IV.1.7 8	folder 10
Ideas for Prisoners, 1989	box IV.1.7 8	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
(Responses to Jack Healey's article "A Think Tank of 400,000")		
International Development, Committee on (CID), 1988	box IV.1.7 8	folder 12
International Executive Committee (IEC), Annual Reports from Sections to the,, 1991	box IV.1.7 8	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
(AIUSA ReportAI Index: ORG 40/02/92)		
International Secretariat (IS), 1992-1993	box IV.1.7 8	folder 14
Internship ApplicationsSummer 1995, 1995, 1995,	box IV.1.7 8	folder 15
1995		
1995 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u>		
1995 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	box IV.1.7 8	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2071] Legislative Coordinators Handbook, 1991 January-1992	box IV.1.7 8 box IV.1.7 8	folder 16 folder 17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2071] Legislative Coordinators Handbook, 1991 January-1992 January		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2071] Legislative Coordinators Handbook, 1991 January-1992 January Lobbying, circa, 1989		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2071] Legislative Coordinators Handbook, 1991 January-1992 January Lobbying, circa, 1989 Scope and Contents		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2071] Legislative Coordinators Handbook, 1991 January-1992 January Lobbying, circa, 1989 Scope and Contents (Information Packet)	box IV.1.7 8	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2071] Legislative Coordinators Handbook, 1991 January-1992 January Lobbying, circa, 1989 Scope and Contents (Information Packet) Local Area Network (LAN) and List Maintenance, 1990	box IV.1.7 8 box IV.1.7 8	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2071] Legislative Coordinators Handbook, 1991 January-1992 January Lobbying, circa, 1989 Scope and Contents (Information Packet) Local Area Network (LAN) and List Maintenance, 1990 Local Groups	box IV.1.7 8 box IV.1.7 8	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2071] Legislative Coordinators Handbook, 1991 January-1992 January Lobbying, circa, 1989 Scope and Contents (Information Packet) Local Area Network (LAN) and List Maintenance, 1990 Local Groups Adoption Groups	box IV.1.7 8 box IV.1.7 8 box IV.1.7 9	folder 17 folder 18
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2071] Legislative Coordinators Handbook, 1991 January-1992 January Lobbying, circa, 1989 Scope and Contents (Information Packet) Local Area Network (LAN) and List Maintenance, 1990 Local Groups Adoption Groups 1983-1985	box IV.1.7 8 box IV.1.7 8 box IV.1.7 9 box IV.1.7 9	folder 17 folder 18 folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2071] Legislative Coordinators Handbook, 1991 January-1992 January Lobbying, circa, 1989 Scope and Contents (Information Packet) Local Area Network (LAN) and List Maintenance, 1990 Local Groups Adoption Groups 1983-1985 General, 1989	box IV.1.7 8 box IV.1.7 8 box IV.1.7 9 box IV.1.7 9 box IV.1.7 9	folder 18 folder 1 folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2071] Legislative Coordinators Handbook, 1991 January-1992 January Lobbying, circa, 1989 Scope and Contents (Information Packet) Local Area Network (LAN) and List Maintenance, 1990 Local Groups Adoption Groups 1983-1985 General, 1989 General, 1988-1993	box IV.1.7 8 box IV.1.7 8 box IV.1.7 9 box IV.1.7 9 box IV.1.7 9	folder 18 folder 1 folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2071] Legislative Coordinators Handbook, 1991 January-1992 January Lobbying, circa, 1989 Scope and Contents (Information Packet) Local Area Network (LAN) and List Maintenance, 1990 Local Groups Adoption Groups 1983-1985 General, 1989 General, 1988-1993 Scope and Contents	box IV.1.7 8 box IV.1.7 8 box IV.1.7 9 box IV.1.7 9 box IV.1.7 9	folder 18 folder 1 folder 2

Conditions Governing Access

[restricted until 2062]

Local Group HealthRe: Regional Office Interviews, 1991	box IV.1.7 9	folder 5
Local Group Report and Action File Summary, 1993	box IV.1.7 9	folder 6
Local Group Reports		
Mid-Atlantic, 1993	box IV.1.7 9	folder 7
Midwest, 1993	box IV.1.7 9	folder 8
Northeast, 1993	box IV.1.7 9	folder 9
South, 1993	box IV.1.7 9	folder 10
West, 1993	box IV.1.7 9	folder 11
MembershipInternational Membership Meeting and Training of Trainers Workshop,, 1986 April Physical Description: (2 Folders)	box IV.1.7 9	folder 12-13
Membership Development Working Group, 1986-1987 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box IV.1.7 10	folder 1-2
Membership Handbook, 1984-1985 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box IV.1.7 10	folder 3-4
Scope and Contents		
(Drafts and Memoranda)		
Membership Techniques Review, 1991	box IV.1.7 10	folder 5
Membership Tips, 1985-1986	box IV.1.7 10	folder 6
Midwest Organizing Project, 1987-1989	box IV.1.7 10	folder 7
National Program Development, 1991-1992	box IV.1.7	folder 8
Scope and Contents	10	
(Budget and Other Planning Materials)		
National SectionsMaterials From, circa, 1988-1990	box IV.1.7	folder 9
Scope and Contents	10	
(Non-English Language Materials)		
National Student/Youth Human Rights Institute, 1993		folder 10

(Proposal)

Non-Governmental Organizations (NGOs)AIUSA	box IV.1.7	folder 11
Guidelines and Procedures on Working with NGOs,, 1989	10	ioidei 11
Organizational Participation in AIUSA, 1988-1990	box IV.1.7	folder 1
Scope and Contents	11	
(Questionnaire Results and Information on Membership)		
Planning Meetings, 1985	box IV.1.7 11	folder 2
Planning ProcessGeneral, 1985-1986	box IV.1.7 11	folder 3
Policy Discussions, 1993-1994	box IV.1.7	folder 4
Scope and Contents	11	
(Includes Affirmative Action; Work on Own Country Rule (WOOC))		
Public SpeakingGuidelines, 1986	box IV.1.7 11	folder 5
Quotes, circa, 1980s	box IV.1.7	folder 6
Scope and Contents	11	
(on AI and AI related issues)		
Ratification Now! Campaign, 1988-1989	box IV.1.7 11	folder 7
Refugee Task Force, 1988	box IV.1.7 11	folder 8
Regional Conferences, 1992	box IV.1.7 11	folder 9
Regional Offices, 1993	box IV.1.7 11	folder 10
Regional Membership Coordinators, 1981-1984	box IV.1.7 11	folder 11
RTG (Ready to Go) Kids Campaign for Human Rights-WNEV, Boston,, 1989	box IV.1.7 11	folder 12
Rwanda/China Info for Voice Tree, 1994-1995	box IV.1.7 11	folder 13

Scope and Contents

(Press Releases, Statements, Etc.)

Salary Review Committee, 1988	box IV.1.7 11	folder 14
Satellite Office Development, 1989-1990	box IV.1.7 11	folder 15
SAY Magazine Editorial on Somalia (December 1993), 1993-1994	box IV.1.7 11	folder 16
Speakers Lists, 1993	box IV.1.7 11	folder 17
Special Initiatives Fund (SIF)		
Committee Members and Miscellaneous, 1989-1990	box IV.1.7 11	folder 18
Guidelines, 1992	box IV.1.7 11	folder 19
Guidelines and Committee Members, 1994	box IV.1.7 11	folder 20
Rejected, 1986 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access	box IV.1.7 11	folder 21
[restricted until 2062]		
Deferred, 1987	box IV.1.7 12	folder 1
Rejected, 1987 Physical Description: (2 Folders)	box IV.1.7 12	folder 2-3
Rejected,, 1987	box IV.1.7 12	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	14	
[restricted until 2063]		
Deferred, 1988	box IV.1.7 12	folder 5
Rejected, 1988-1989	box IV.1.7	folder 6-7
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	12	
Deferred, 1990	box IV.1.7 12	folder 8
Proposals and Applications, 1992-1993	box IV.1.7 12	folder f .9-11

Physical Description: (3 Folders)

Proposals and Applications, 1993-1995 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box IV.1.7 13	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Memos/Communications, 1994-1995	box IV.1.7 13	folder 3
Expenditure Approvals, 1995	box IV.1.7 13	folder 4
Expenditure Forms, 1995	box IV.1.7 13	folder 5
Special Relief Program, 1988	box IV.1.7 13	folder 6
Staff Planning Meetings		
Old (Pre-84), circa, 1983-1985	box IV.1.7 13	folder 7
1985 May, 1986 April, 1985, 1986 April <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box IV.1.7 13	folder 8-10
Planning and Priorities, 1987 April Physical Description: (2 Folders)	box IV.1.7 14	folder 1-2
Staff PlanningRegions Ongoing, 1985	box IV.1.7 14	folder 3
Staff Program Meeting, 1985 September	box IV.1.7 14	folder 4
Staff Related, 1988-1989	box IV.1.7 14	folder 5
Steering Committee, 1989	box IV.1.7 14	folder 6
Student Campaign Kits, 1991 November	box IV.1.7 14	folder 7
Student Program, 1991-1992	box IV.1.7 14	folder 8
SYSTEC (Committee for the Systematic Evaluation of Techniques)		
General Info, 1985-1992	box IV.1.7 14	folder 9
Reports and Recommendations, 1991-1992	box IV.1.7 14	folder 10

October 1992 M.M., 1992, October 1992, 1992

	box IV.1.7 14	folder 11
Costings for Resolutions Submitted by SYSTEC to the 1993 International Council Meeting (ICM), circa 1993, 1993, 1993	box IV.1.7 14	folder 12
Torture	box IV.1.7 15	
Campaign for the Abolition of Torture (CAT), 1983	box IV.1.7 15	folder 1
Stop Torture WeekQuestionnaires on Local Groups' Activities,, 1984 December 3-10	box IV.1.7 15	folder 2
International Week of Action Against Torture, 1985	box IV1.1.7 15	folder 3
Training Project		
AI Guidelines on Membership Training, 1979	box IV.1.7	folder 4
Scope and Contents	15	
(AI Index: ORG 32/04/79)		
AIUSA Membership Training Program Handbook, circa 1983, 1985-1987, 1983, 1985-1987	box IV.1.7 15	folder 5-7
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
AIUSA Trainer's Handbook, 1991	box IV.1.7 15	folder 8
Brochure, circa, 1982-1985	box IV.1.7 15	folder 9
Budget and Expenses, 1982-1985	box IV.1.7 15	folder 10
BudgetOld Budget Records, 1982-1984	box IV.1.7 15	folder 11
Cluster Sessions, circa, 1982-1985	box IV.1.7 15	folder 12
Conflict Resolution, circa, 1982-1985	box IV.1.7 15	folder 13
Congressional Visits Training, 1980-1985	box IV.1.7 16	folder 1
Consultant (Jane Surles), 1982-1984	box IV1.7 16	folder 2
Correspondence, 1982-1985	box IV.1.7 16	folder 3
Cultural Divorcity, 1095 1096		

	box IV.1.7 16	folder 4
Dutch SectionBulletin of the European and North American Sections of Amnesty International, , 1988	box IV.1.7 16	folder 5
Evaluation, 1983-1984	box IV.1.7 16	folder 6
Fundraising Training, 1982-1985	box IV.1.7 16	folder 7
Group Leadership Training, 1984-1985	box IV.1.7 16	folder 8
Impartiality, 1982-1986	box IV.1.7 16	folder 9
International Secretariat (IS)		
Correspondence, 1983-1986	box IV.1.7 16	folder 10
Training Workshop, 1984 Augustr, 1984	box IV.1.7 16	folder 11
Training of Trainers Workshop, 1985 September 27-29	box IV.1.7 16	folder 12
Intersectional Training		
AIUSA Initiatives, 1981-1987	box IV.1.7 16	folder 13
Argentina, 1984-1986	box IV.1.7 16	folder 14
Britain, 1983-1986	box IV.1.7 17	folder 1
Canada (English-Speaking), 1986-1987	box IV.1.7 17	folder 2
Canada (Francophone), 1984-1986	box IV.1.7 17	folder 3
Caribbean, 1982-1986	box IV.1.7 17	folder 4
Chile, 1985	box IV.1.7 17	folder 5
International Council Meeting (ICM)Training Initiatives and Proposals,, 1982-1985	box IV.1.7 17	folder 6
International Membership Training Post, 1985	box IV.1.7 17	folder 7
International Secretariat (IS)Initiatives, 1980-1985	box IV.1.7 17	folder 8
Latin American Proposale 1005 1006		

<u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box IV.1.7 17	folder 9-10
Mexico, 1983-1984	box IV.1.7 17	folder 11
Netherlands, 1984-1986	box IV.1.7 17	folder 12
Leadership Development Training, 1987-1987	box IV.1.7 17	folder 13
Mix of Training Materials, Workshop Notes, Etc., 1986-1988	box IV.1.7 17	folder 14
New Member Orientation, circa, 1984-1986	box IV.1.7 18	folder 1
Organizing Training, Undated	box IV.1.7 18	folder 2
Proposal and Comm., 1981-1986	box IV.1.7	folder 3-4
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	18	
Psych Instruments, 1980s	box IV.1.7	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	18	
Scope and Contents		
(Behavioral Assessment Tools)		
Regional Membership Coordinators (RMCs) Issues Workshops,, 1985	box IV.1.7 18	folder 7-8
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Reports and Planning, 1984-1985	box IV.1.7	folder 9
Scope and Contents	18	
(Includes Final Report)		
Trainer Letters, 1982-1985	box IV.1.7 18	folder 10
Training of Trainers		
Advanced Training of Trainers Lab, 1984	box IV.1.7	folder 11
Scope and Contents	18	
(Evaluations)		
Canada (English-Speaking), 1987	box IV.1.7 18	folder 12
Design of, 1982-1984	box IV.1.7 18	folder 13
Evaluations of Workshops 1082 1085		

Evaluations of Workshops, 1982-1985

	box IV.1.7 18	folder 14
Follow-up, 1983-1985	box IV.1.7 19	folder 1
General, circa, 1982-1983	box IV.1.7	folder 2
Scope and Contents	19	
(Mostly on conference planning)		
Presentations, Undated	box IV.1.7 19	folder 3
Training Programs		
Death Penalty, 1986	box IV.1.7	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	19	
Legal and Health Professionals, 1985-1986	box IV.1.7 19	folder 6
NTL Institute, 1983-1987	box IV.1.7 19	folder 7
Press and Media Training, 1982-1986	box IV.1.7 19	folder 8
Public Speaking, circa, 1986	box IV.1.7 19	folder 9
Work in Your Own Country (WOOC), circa, 1986	box IV.1.7 19	folder 10
What is an Organizer?, circa, 1980s	box IV.1.7	folder 11
Scope and Contents	19	
(Various articles and readings)		
Twinning Project, 1993-1994	box IV.1.7	folder 12
Scope and Contents	19	
(Pilot Project for twinning new Eastern European groups with experienced groups)		
Urgent Action		
Brochure Project, 1990	box IV.1.7 19	folder 13
1991	box IV.1.7 19	folder 14
Urgent Action Coordinators, International Meeting of, 1993	box IV.1.7 19	folder 15
Voices, 1989-1990	box IV.1.7 19	folder 16

Scope and Contents

(Newsletter)

x IV.1.7 x IV.1.7	folder 18 folder 1 folder 2
x IV.1.7 x IV.1.7	folder 1 folder 2
x IV.1.7 x IV.1.7	folder 1 folder 2
x IV.1.7 1	folder 2
x IV.1.7 1	folder 2
x IV.1.7 1	folder 2
x IV.1.7 1	folder 2
x IV.1.7	folder 2
, IV 1 7	foldon 2 A
, IV 1 7 4	foldon 2 4
X 1V.1./	101uel 3-4
x IV.1.7	folder 5
x IV.1.7	folder 6
x IV.1.7	folder 7
x IV.1.7	folder 8
5	x IV.1.7

	box IV.1.7 20	folder 9
Mail Copy, 1992	box IV.1.7 20	folder 10
Materials, 1991-1995	box IV.1.7 20	folder 11
Packet, 1992	box IV.1.7 20	folder 12

Subseries IV.2: Local and Student Groups, 1971-1994

Scope and Contents

This subseries contains files related to the activities and servicing of local and student groups.

Title/Description

Instances

Sub-subseries IV.2.1: General, 1975-1994

Scope and Contents

Scope and Contents

(Co-Groups, Local and Student Groups)

This subseries contains files on group assessments and finances, address lists, a small file of activity reports, several files on Write-A-Thons, and a file on Student Education programs in the Northeast Region. In general, the files in this subseries pertain to both local and student groups.

Title/Description	Instances	
Address Lists	box IV.2.1 1	
1975-1979	box IV.2.1 1	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
(Local Groups)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2055]		
1982-1983	box IV.2.1 1	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
(Local Groups)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2059]		
1984	box IV.2.1 1	folder 3

Conditions Governing Access

[restricted until 2060]

1985 box IV.2.1 1 folder 4-5

<u>Physical Description</u>: (2 Folders)

Scope and Contents

(Co-Groups, Regional Membership Coordinators

(RMCs), Local and Student Groups)

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[restricted until 2061]

1986 box IV.2.1 1 folder 6

Scope and Contents

(Groups and Networks)

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[restricted until 2062]

1987 box IV.2.1 1 folder 7

Scope and Contents

(AIUSA)

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[restricted until 2063]

1987 box IV.2.1 2 folder 1-2

Physical Description: (2 Folders)

Scope and Contents

(Various AI and AIUSA)

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[restricted until 2067]

AIUSA Group and Volunteer Leader Master Address

List

1989 March box IV.2.1 2 folder 3

Conditions Governing Access:

[restricted until 2065]

1990 March	box IV.2.1 2	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
1991 June	box IV.2.1 2	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
1993-1995	box IV.2.1 2	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2071]		
Address Lists (Sections) and Information on AIUSA Staff Positions,, 1991	box IV.2.1 2	folder 7
ActivityReports of Local Group Activity, 1987-1988	box IV.2.1 2	folder 8
Assessments, 1977-1985	box IV.2.1 2	folder 9
Assessments	box IV.2.1 3	
Group Assessments		
1977-1981	box IV.2.1 3	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
(Group #1-233)		
1982-1986	box IV.2.1 3	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
(Group #1-422)		
1986-1989	box IV.2.1 3	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
(Group #1-720)		
Financial Info, 1990-1991	box IV.2.1 3	folder 4
Student Educational ProgramsNortheast Region, circa,	box IV.2.1 4	folder 1

Campus Feedback, 1986	box IV.2.1 4 folder 2
Campus Participation, 1986	box IV.2.1 4 folder 3
Local Feedback, 1986	box IV.2.1 4 folder 4
Money Raised, 1986	box IV.2.1 4 folder 5
Participation Forms, 1986	box IV.2.1 4 folder 6
Participation, 1987-1988	box IV.2.1 4 folder 7
1992	box IV.2.1 4 folder 8

Sub-subseries IV.2.2: Local Groups, 1971-1994

Scope and Contents

This subseries contains two sets of the files on local groups, each arranged in numerical order by group number. The Group Files consists of files on groups that were still active in the early 1990s, or that closed after 1987. The Group Files (Closed) consists of files on groups that closed in 1987 or earlier years.

le/Description	Instances	
Group Files	box IV.2.2 1	
USA #1New Haven, Connecticut, 1973-1990	box IV.2.2 1	folder 1
USA #2Wichita, Kansas, 1977-1990	box IV.2.2 1	folder 2
USA #3/16Riverside Group, New York City, New York		
1975-1990	box IV.2.2 1	folder 3
1975-1990	box IV.2.2 1	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2062]		
USA #4Seattle, Washington, 1980-1989	box IV.2.2 1	folder 6
USA #5"Wayzata" Group, Excelsior, Minnesota, 1981-1991	box IV.2.2 1	folder 7
USA #6Chicago, Illinois		
1972-1992	box IV.2.2 1	folder 8
1972-1992	box IV.2.2 1	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2059]		

	box IV.2.2 1	folder 10
USA #8Boulder, Colorado, 1976-1990	box IV.2.2 1	folder 11
USA #9Greenwich Village, New York City, New York	box IV.2.2 2	
Scope and Contents		
(Originally Washington Square)		
1973-1991	box IV.2.2 2	folder 1
1973-1991	box IV.2.2 2	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
USA #10"Upper Valley Group", Hanover, New Hampshire		
1976-1988	box IV.2.2 2	folder 3
1976-1988	box IV.2.2 2	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2056]		
USA #11Madison Avenue Group, New York City, New York,, 1973-1986	box IV.2.2 2	folder 5
USA #12Omaha, Nebraska, 1973-1991	box IV.2.2 2	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
(Was USA #11 sometime prior to 1973)		
USA #13Stamford, Connecticut		
1971-1989	box IV.2.2 2	folder 7
1971-1989	box IV.2.2 3	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
USA #14Newbury Park, California, 1980-1992	box IV.2.2 3	folder 2
USA #15Concord, Massachusetts		
1971-1991	box IV.2.2 3	folder 3
1971-1991	box IV.2.2 3	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access:		

[restricted until 2057]

1077 1000	1 TV 0 0 0	£-1.4 F
1977-1990	box IV.2.2 3	folder 5
1977-1990	box IV.2.2 3	folder 6
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2063]		
USA #18Chicago, Illinois, 1977-1990	box IV.2.2 3	folder 8
JSA #19Atherton, California, 1972-1990	box IV.2.2 4	folder 1
JSA #21Davis, California		
1976-1991	box IV.2.2 4	folder 2
1976-1991	box IV.2.2 4	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
JSA #22Pasadena, California, 1977-1987	box IV.2.2 4	folder 4
JSA #23Houston, Texas, 1975-1988	box IV.2.2 4	folder 5
USA #24Cambridge, Massachusetts, 1976-1991	box IV.2.2 4	folder 6-7
<u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)		
USA #24Stonington, Connecticut, 1976-1984	box IV.2.2 4	folder 8-9
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
USA #26New York City, New York (Upper West	box IV.2.2 5	
Side)		
1976-1991	box IV.2.2 5	folder 1
1976-1991 [restricted until 2067], 1976-1991	box IV.2.2 5	folder 2
USA #27Brooklyn Heights, New York, 1977-1991	box IV.2.2 5	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
(New York City)		
USA #28Plainfield, Vermont, 1976-1990	box IV.2.2 5	folder 5
JSA #29Kalamazo, Michigan		
	box IV.2.2 5	folder 6

1977-1990	box IV.2.2 5	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2063]		
USA #30San Francisco, California		
1973-1990	box IV.2.2 5	folder 8
1973-1990	box IV.2.2 5	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
USA #31Columbia University, New York City, New YorkThe Morningside Group		
1974-1991	box IV.2.2 5	folder 10
1974-1991	box IV.2.2 5	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2059]		
USA #32Socorro, New Mexico, 1980-1983	box IV.2.2 5	folder 12
USA #33Walnut Creek, CaliforniaMount Diablo Group,, 1977-1988	box IV.2.2 5	folder 13
USA #34Washington, District of Columbia	box IV.2.2 6	
1973-1990	box IV.2.2 6	folder 1
1973-1990	box IV.2.2 6	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
USA #35Santa Clara, California		
1973-1990	box IV.2.2 6	folder 3
1973-1990	box IV.2.2 6	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
USA #37Minneapolis-St. Paul, Minnesota		

1976-1990	box IV.2.2 6	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
USA #38Natick, Massachusetts, 1976-1991	box IV.2.2 6	folder 7
USA #39Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania		
1976-1992	box IV.2.2 6	folder 8
1976-1992	box IV.2.2 6	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2064]		
USA #40Ames, Iowa, 1976-1992	box IV.2.2 7	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
USA #41Southern New Jersey Group, 1978-1990	box IV.2.2 7	folder 3
USA #42White Plains, New York, 1979-1991	box IV.2.2 7	folder 4
USA #43Notre Dame, Indiana (South Bend), 1976-1988	box IV.2.2 7	folder 5
USA #44Birmingham, Alabama, 1980-1991	box IV.2.2 7	folder 6
USA #45Madison, New Jersey		
1977-1994	box IV.2.2 7	folder 7
1977-1994	box IV.2.2 7	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2070]		
USA #46Santa Barbara, California, 1977-1983	box IV.2.2 7	folder 9
USA #47Bloomington, Indiana, 1977-1983	box IV.2.2 7	folder 10
USA #48Portland, Oregon		
1974-1987	box IV.2.2 7	folder 11
1974-1987	box IV.2.2 8	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2062]		
USA #49Providence, Rhode Island		
1976-1992		

	box IV.2.2 8	folder 2
1976-1992	box IV.2.2 8	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
USA #50Evanston, Illinois		
1976-1987	box IV.2.2 8	folder 4
1976-1987	box IV.2.2 8	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2063]		
USA #52Tulsa, Oklahoma, 1980-1988	box IV.2.2 8	folder 6
USA #53Fayetteville, Arkansas, 1981-1990	box IV.2.2 8	folder 7
USA #54Boston, Massachusetts, 1975-1989	box IV.2.2 8	folder 8
USA #55Glen Ellyn, Illinois, 1978-1987	box IV.2.2 8	folder 9
USA #56Lexington, Massachusetts		
1976-1992	box IV.2.2 8	folder 10
1976-1992	box IV.2.2 8	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2062]		
USA #57San Francisco, California		
1973-1986	box IV.2.2 8	folder 12
1973-1986	box IV.2.2 8	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2062]		
USA #58Iowa City, Iowa	box IV.2.2 9	
1976-1987	box IV.2.2 9	folder 1
1976-1987	box IV.2.2 9	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access:		

Conditions Governing Access

[restricted until 2059]

	1	2.11
1976-1988	box IV.2.2 9	folder 3
1976-1988	box IV.2.2 9	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2063]		
USA #61Ann Arbor, Michigan, 1976-1990	box IV.2.2 9	folder 5
USA #62Cupertino, California		
1973-1991	box IV.2.2 9	folder 6
1973-1991	box IV.2.2 9	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
USA #63Durham, North Carolina		
1978-1986	box IV.2.2 9	folder 8
1978-1986	box IV.2.2 9	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
USA #64Berkeley, California		
1976-1991	box IV.2.2 9	folder 10
1976-1991	box IV.2.2 9	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
USA #65Seattle, Washington		
1977-1991	box IV.2.2 9	folder 12

Conditions Governing Access

[restricted until 2063]

1975-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 2
1970-1991	10	loider 2
1975-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access:	10	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
USA #67Princeton, New Jersey		
1973-1987	box IV.2.2	folder 4
	10	
1973-1987	box IV.2.2	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access:	10	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2062]		
USA #68Lexington, Kentucky, 1981-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 6
	10	
USA #70Lakewood, Ohio, 1976-1986 [, 1976-1986	box IV.2.2	folder 7
	10	
USA #71Collegeville, Minnesota, 1976-1986	box IV.2.2	folder 8
	10	
USA #73Ithaca, New York		
1973-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 9
	10	
1973-1991 [restricted until 2067], 1973-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 10
	10	
USA #74Garden City, New York, 1975-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 11
	10	
USA #75Atlanta, Georgia	box IV.2.2	
	11	
1977-1990	box IV.2.2	folder 1
	11	
1977-1990	box IV.2.2	folder 2

Conditions Governing Access

[restricted until 2064]

USA #76Northampton, Massachusetts, 1976-1992	box IV.2.2 11	folder 3
USA #77Woods Hole, Massachusetts, 1981-1991	box IV.2.2 11	folder 4
USA #78Detroit, Michigan, 1977-1990	box IV.2.2	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	11	
USA #79Westport, Connecticut		
1977-1991	box IV.2.2 11	folder 7
1977-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	11	
[restricted until 2057]		
USA #80San Francisco, California		
1974-1991	box IV.2.2 11	folder 9
1974-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	11	
[restricted until 2067]		
USA #81Lansing, Michigan		
1977-1991	box IV.2.2 11	folder 11
1977-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	11	
[restricted until 2066]		
USA #82Rockville, Maryland	box IV.2.2 12	
1974-1991	box IV.2.2 12	folder 1
1974-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access:	12	

[restricted until 2061]

1977-1991	box IV.2.2 12	folder 3
1977-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	12	
[restricted until 2067]		
USA #84Chapel Hill, North Carolina		
1977-1987	box IV.2.2 12	folder 5
1977-1987	box IV.2.2	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	12	
[restricted until 2062]		
USA #85Southampton, Pennsylvania		
Scope and Contents		
(Bucks County Group)		
1975-1991	box IV.2.2 12	folder 7
1975-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	12	
[restricted until 2061]		
USA #86Cincinnati, Ohio		
1977-1990	box IV.2.2 12	folder 9
1977-1990	box IV.2.2	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access:	12	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
USA #87Columbus, Ohio		

	box IV.2.2 12	folder 11	
1977-1992	box IV.2.2	folder 12	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	12		
[restricted until 2068]			
USA #88Tucson, Arizona			
1977-1987	box IV.2.2 12	folder 13	
1977-1987	box IV.2.2	folder 14	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	12		
[restricted until 2056]			
USA #89Rochester, New York			
1978-1987	box IV.2.2 12	folder 15	
1978-1987	box IV.2.2	folder 16	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	12		
[restricted until 2065]			
USA #90South Pasadena, California			
1978-1987	box IV.2.2 12	folder 17	
1978-1987	box IV.2.2	folder 1	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	13		
[restricted until 2067]			
USA #91Orono, Maine, 1981-1987	box IV.2.2 13	folder 2	
USA #92San Fernando Valley, California			
1975-1991	box IV.2.2 13	folder 3	
1975-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 4	
Conditions Governing Access:	13		

[restricted until 2063]

USA #93Oxford, Mississippi, 1975-1991	box IV.2.2 13	folder 5
USA #94Seattle, Washington		
1974-1992	box IV.2.2 13	folder 6
1974-1992	box IV.2.2	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	13	
[restricted until 2067]		
USA #95South Orleans, Massachusetts		
Scope and Contents		
(Cape Cod)		
1975-1988	box IV.2.2 13	folder 8
1975-1988	box IV.2.2	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	13	
[restricted until 2062]		
USA #96Santa Monica, California		
1980-1991	box IV.2.2 13	folder 10
1980-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	13	
[restricted until 2067]		
USA #97New York City, New YorkTri-Borough Group		
1975-1991	box IV.2.2 13	folder 12
1975-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access:	13	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		

1980-1990	box IV.2.2 13	folder 14
1980-1990	box IV.2.2	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	13	
[restricted until 2066]		
USA #100Cambridge, Massachusetts		
1976-1994	box IV.2.2 13	folder 16
1976-1994	box IV.2.2	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	13	
[restricted until 2058]		
USA #101Albuquerque, New Mexico		
1974-1991	box IV.2.2 13	folder 18
1974-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	13	
[restricted until 2057]		
USA #102Palos Verde, California		
1980-1988	box IV.2.2 13	folder 20
1980-1988	box IV.2.2	folder 21
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	13	
[restricted until 2064]		
USA #104Buffalo, New York		
1977-1990	box IV.2.2 13	folder 22
1977-1990	box IV.2.2	folder 23
Conditions Governing Access:	13	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		

USA #105--St. Louis, Missouri and Southwestern Illinois

1977-1990	box IV.2.2 13	folder 24
1977-1990	box IV.2.2	folder 25
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	13	
[restricted until 2055]		
USA #106Milwaukee, Wisconsin	box IV.2.2 14	
1977-1992	box IV.2.2 14	folder 1
1977-1992	box IV.2.2	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	14	
[restricted until 2067]		
USA #107Austin, Texas		
1977-1990	box IV.2.2 14	folder 3
1977-1990	box IV.2.2	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	14	
[restricted until 2056]		
USA #108Baltimore, Maryland		
1977-1992	box IV.2.2 14	folder 5
1977-1992	box IV.2.2	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	14	
[restricted until 2060]		
USA #110Phoenix, Arizona		
1977-1988	box IV.2.2 14	folder 7
1977-1988	box IV.2.2	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	14	
[restricted until 2064]		

USA #111--Teaneck, New Jersey, 1974-1991

	box IV.2.2 14	folder 9	
USA #112Philadelphia, Pennsylvania			
1974-1991	box IV.2.2 14	folder 10	
1974-1991	box IV.2.2 14	folder 11	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	14		
[restricted until 2061]			
USA #113Chicago, Illinois			
1975-1987	box IV.2.2 14	folder 12	
1975-1987	box IV.2.2 14	folder 13	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	14		
[restricted until 2059]			
USA #114Kansas City, Missouri			
1977-1990	box IV.2.2 14	folder 14	
1977-1990	box IV.2.2	folder 15	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	14		
[restricted until 2062]			
USA #116Wellfleet, Massachusetts			
1978-1988	box IV.2.2 14	folder 16	
1978-1988	box IV.2.2 14	folder 17	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	14		
[restricted until 2064]			
USA #118Spokane, Washington			
1978-1986	box IV.2.2 14	folder 18	
1978-1986	box IV.2.2 14	folder 19	
Conditions Governing Access:			

[restricted until 2062]

USA #120Columbia, South Carolina	box IV.2.2 15	
1980-1991	box IV.2.2 15	folder 1
1980-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	15	
[restricted until 2067]		
USA #122Santa Fe, New Mexico		
1978-1992	box IV.2.2 15	folder 3
1978-1992	box IV.2.2	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	15	
[restricted until 2067]		
USA #124Champaign-Urbana, Illinois		
1978-1990	box IV.2.2 15	folder 5
1978-1990	box IV.2.2	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	15	
[restricted until 2061]		
USA #125Tarrytown, New York		
1978-1988	box IV.2.2 15	folder 7
1978-1988	box IV.2.2	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	15	
[restricted until 2062]		
USA #126Toledo, Ohio		
1978-1991	box IV.2.2 15	folder 9
1978-1991	box IV.2.2 15	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access:	13	

[restricted until 2067]

1978-1991	box IV.2.2 15	folder 11
1978-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	15	
[restricted until 2058]		
USA #128Amherst, Massachusetts		
1978-1988	box IV.2.2 15	folder 13
1978-1988	box IV.2.2 15	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	13	
[restricted until 2057]		
USA #129Stony Brook, New York, 1981-1987	box IV.2.2 15	folder 15
JSA #132Carlisle, Pennsylvania		
1981-1988	box IV.2.2 15	folder 16
1981-1988	box IV.2.2	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	15	
[restricted until 2057]		
JSA #133Somerville, Massachusetts		
1978-1990	box IV.2.2 15	folder 18
1978-1990	box IV.2.2	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	15	
[restricted until 2066]		
USA #134Richmond, Virginia	box IV.2.2 16	

	box IV.2.2 16	folder 1
1978-1992 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u>	box IV.2.2 16	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2063]		
USA #135Fort Bragg/Mendocino, California		
1978-1992	box IV.2.2 16	folder 3
1978-1992	box IV.2.2	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	16	
[restricted until 2057]		
USA #136Durham, New Hampshire		
1978-1987	box IV.2.2 16	folder 5
1978-1987	box IV.2.2	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	16	
[restricted until 2057]		
USA #137San Diego, California		
1978-1991	box IV.2.2 16	folder 7
1978-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	16	
[restricted until 2059]		
USA #138Middletown, Connecticut		
1978-1990	box IV.2.2 16	folder 9
1978-1990	box IV.2.2	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	16	
[restricted until 2054]		
USA #139Madison, Wisconsin		
1978-1987		

	box IV.2.2 16	folder 11
1978-1987 Conditions Governing Access:	box IV.2.2 16	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2059]		
USA #141Santa Ana, California		
1981-1992	box IV.2.2 16	folder 13
1981-1992	box IV.2.2	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	16	
[restricted until 2061]		
USA #142San Rafael, California		
1978-1990	box IV.2.2 16	folder 15
1978-1990	box IV.2.2	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	16	
[restricted until 2056]		
USA #143New Orleans, Louisiana	box IV.2.2 17	
1978-1991	box IV.2.2 17	folder 1
1978-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	17	
[restricted until 2067]		
USA #144Oakland, California		
1978-1987	box IV.2.2 17	folder 3
1978-1987	box IV.2.2 17	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access:	1/	
Conditions Governing Access		

1978-1991	box IV.2.2 17	folder 5
1978-1991	box IV.2.2 17	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	17	
[restricted until 2067]		
USA #146Poughkeepsie, New York		
1978-1989	box IV.2.2 17	folder 7
1978-1989	box IV.2.2	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access:	17	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2056]		
USA #147Wilmington, Delaware		
1978-1990	box IV.2.2 17	folder 9
1978-1990	box IV.2.2	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	17	
[restricted until 2060]		
USA #148Gardena, California		
1978-1987	box IV.2.2 17	folder 11
1978-1987	box IV.2.2	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	17	
[restricted until 2060]		
USA #149Nashville, Tennessee		
1978-1990	box IV.2.2 17	folder 13
1978-1990	box IV.2.2	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	17	
[restricted until 2064]		
USA #151Newton-Brookline/Boston, Massachusetts		
1978-1988		

	box IV.2.2 17	folder 15
1978-1988	box IV.2.2 17	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	1,	
[restricted until 2064]		
USA #152Carbondale, Illinois		
1978-1991	box IV.2.2 17	folder 17
1978-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	17	
[restricted until 2060]		
USA #153Oxford, Ohio	box IV.2.2 18	
1978-1987	box IV.2.2 18	folder 1
1978-1987	box IV.2.2	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	18	
[restricted until 2058]		
USA #154Huntington, New York		
1979-1990	box IV.2.2 18	folder 3
1979-1990	box IV.2.2	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	18	
[restricted until 2064]		
USA #157Charlottesville, Virginia		
1978-1988	box IV.2.2 18	folder 5
1978-1988	box IV.2.2	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	18	
[restricted until 2057]		

USA #158--Fargo, North Dakota, and Moorhead, Minnesota

1978-1987	box IV.2.2 18	folder 7
1978-1987	box IV.2.2	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	18	
[restricted until 2060]		
USA #159Arlington, Virginia		
1978-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 9-10
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	18	
1978-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access:	18	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
USA #161Northfield, Minnesota		
1978-1988	box IV.2.2 18	folder 12
1978-1988	box IV.2.2	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	18	
[restricted until 2058]		
USA #162Oak Park, Illinois		
1978-1992	box IV.2.2 18	folder 14
1978-1992	box IV.2.2	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access:	18	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2059]		
USA #163Riverside, California		
1978-1988	box IV.2.2 18	folder 16
1978-1988	box IV.2.2	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	19	
[restricted until 2062]		
IICA #164 Croop Pay Wissonsin		

USA #164--Green Bay, Wisconsin

1983-1992	box IV.2.2 19	folder 2
1983-1992	box IV.2.2	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	19	
[restricted until 2068]		
USA #165North Andover, Massachusetts		
1979-1981	box IV.2.2 19	folder 4
1979-1981	box IV.2.2	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	19	
[restricted until 2066]		
USA #166Worchester, Massachusetts		
1979-1991	box IV.2.2 19	folder 6
1979-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	19	
[restricted until 2061]		
USA #167Bronx, New York City, New York (Riverdale)		
1979-1992	box IV.2.2 19	folder 8
1979-1992	box IV.2.2	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	19	
[restricted until 2057]		
USA #168Charleston, South Carolina		
1979-1986	box IV.2.2 19	folder 10
1979-1986	box IV.2.2	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	19	
[restricted until 2056]		

1979-1990	box IV.2.2 19	folder 12
1979-1990	box IV.2.2	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	19	
[restricted until 2061]		
USA #172Lawrence, Kansas		
1979-1980	box IV.2.2 19	folder 14
1979-1980	box IV.2.2	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	19	
[restricted until 2056]		
USA #173Lincoln, Nebraska		
1979-1987	box IV.2.2 19	folder 16
1979-1987	box IV.2.2	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	19	
[restricted until 2054]		
USA #174Portland, Maine		
1979-1991	box IV.2.2 19	folder 18
1979-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	19	
[restricted until 2067]		
USA #175Long Beach, California		
1979-1992	box IV.2.2 19	folder 20
1979-1992	box IV.2.2	folder 21
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	19	
[restricted until 2061]		

	box IV.2.2 20	
1979-1990	box IV.2.2 20	folder 1
1979-1990	box IV.2.2	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	20	
[restricted until 2066]		
USA #177Lake Forest, Illinois		
1979-1987	box IV.2.2 20	folder 3
1979-1987	box IV.2.2	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	20	
[restricted until 2057]		
USA #178Irvine, California		
1979-1991	box IV.2.2 20	folder 5
1979-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	20	
[restricted until 2057]		
USA #181Cedar Rapids, Iowa		
1979-1990	box IV.2.2 20	folder 7
1979-1990	box IV.2.2	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	20	
[restricted until 2056]		
USA #182Greenville, South Carolina		
1979-1992	box IV.2.2 20	folder 9
1979-1992	box IV.2.2 20	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access:	20	

[restricted until 2062]

1979-1988	box IV.2.2	folder 11
17,7 1700	20	loidel 11
1979-1988	box IV.2.2	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access:	20	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2062]		
USA #186Augusta, Georgia		
1979-1992	box IV.2.2	folder 13
	20	
1979-1992	box IV.2.2	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access:	20	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
USA #187University Park, Pennsylvania		
<u> </u>	1 777.00	C 11 4=
1979-1991	box IV.2.2 20	folder 15
1979-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access:	20	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2000]		
[restricted until 2058]		
USA #188Asheville, North Carolina		
1979-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 17
	20	
1979-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access:	20	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
USA #189El Paso, Texas		
1979-1991	box IV.2.2 20	folder 19
1979-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 1
	21	

[restricted until 2057]

1979-1992	box IV.2.2	folder 2
	21	
1979-1992	box IV.2.2	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access:	21	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
USA #191Brockport, New York		
1980-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 4
	21	
1980-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access:	21	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
USA #192Berkeley, California		
1980-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 6
	21	
1980-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access:	21	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2064]		
USA #193Tallahassee, Florida		
1980-1989	box IV.2.2	folder 8
	21	
1980-1989	box IV.2.2	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access:	21	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2062]		
USA #194Concord, New Hampshire		
1980-1992	box IV.2.2	folder 10
	21	
1980-1992	box IV.2.2	folder 11

[restricted until 2066]

1980-1990	box IV.2.2	folder 12
	21	
1980-1990	box IV.2.2	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	21	
[restricted until 2066]		
JSA #196Louisville, Kentucky		
1980-1991	box IV.2.2 21	folder 14
1980-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	21	
[restricted until 2067]		
USA #197Yakima, Washington		
1980-1987	box IV.2.2 21	folder 16
1980-1987	box IV.2.2	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	21	
[restricted until 2059]		
USA #198Ukiah, California, 1980-1986	box IV.2.2 21	folder 18
USA #199Keene, California, 1983-1984	box IV.2.2 21	folder 19
JSA #200Cuttingsville, Vermont		
1980-1992	box IV.2.2 21	folder 20
1980-1992	box IV.2.2	folder 21
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	21	
[restricted until 2057]		
USA #202Normal, Illinois		

	box IV.2.2 21	folder 22
1980-1990	box IV.2.2	folder 23
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	21	
[restricted until 2058]		
USA #204Seaside, California (Monterey Peninsula), 1980-1991	box IV.2.2 22	folder 1
USA #205Dallas, Texas		
1980-1991	box IV.2.2 22	folder 2
1980-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	22	
[restricted until 2058]		
USA #206Minneapolis, Minnesota		
1980-1991	box IV.2.2 22	folder 4
1980-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	22	
[restricted until 2063]		
USA #207Duluth, Minnesota, 1980-1988	box IV.2.2 22	folder 6
USA #208Stevens Point, Wisconsin, 1980-1983	box IV.2.2 22	folder 7
USA #209Boonville, California, 1980-1988	box IV.2.2 22	folder 8
USA #211Washington, District of Columbia (Capitol Hill)		
1981-1991	box IV.2.2 22	folder 9
1981-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	22	
[restricted until 2058]		

- Page 183 -

1981-1990	box IV.2.2 22	folder 11
1981-1990	box IV.2.2	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	22	
[restricted until 2059]		
USA #213Raleigh, North Carolina		
1981-1991	box IV.2.2 22	folder 13
1981-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	22	
[restricted until 2057]		
USA #214Bismark, North Dakota		
1981-1987	box IV.2.2 22	folder 15
1981-1987	box IV.2.2	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	22	
[restricted until 2057]		
USA #215Boston, Massachusetts		
1981-1991	box IV.2.2 22	folder 17
1981-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	22	
[restricted until 2058]		
USA #216Wayne, Pennsylvania, 1983-1992	box IV.2.2 22	folder 19
USA #217Baton Rouge, Louisiana, 1981-1990	box IV.2.2 22	folder 20
USA #218Springfield, Illinois, 1981-1991	box IV.2.2 22	folder 21
USA #219Knoxville, Tennessee		
1981-1989	box IV.2.2	folder 22

Amnesty International of the USA Inc : National Office records 6093730

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	box IV.2.2 22	folder 23
[restricted until 2059]		
USA #223Ashland, Ohio		
1981-1991	box IV.2.2 22	folder 24
1981-1991	box IV.2.2 22	folder 25
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	22	
[restricted until 2067]		
USA #224Anchorage, Alaska	box IV.2.2 23	
1981-1990	box IV.2.2 23	folder 1
1981-1990	box IV.2.2 23	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	23	
[restricted until 2062]		
USA #226Athens, Georgia		
1981-1990	box IV.2.2 23	folder 3
1981-1990	box IV.2.2	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	23	
[restricted until 2057]		
USA #227Waterville-Augusta, Maine, 1981-1983	box IV.2.2 23	folder 5
USA #228Columbia, Maryland		
1981-1991	box IV.2.2 23	folder 6
1981-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	23	
[restricted until 2067]		
USA #229Charlotte, North Carolina		

1981-1990	box IV.2.2 23	folder 8
1981-1990	box IV.2.2	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	23	
[restricted until 2065]		
USA #230Memphis, Tennessee, 1981-1991	box IV.2.2 23	folder 10
USA #232Salina, Kansas		
1982-1983	box IV.2.2 23	folder 11
1982-1983	box IV.2.2	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	23	
[restricted until 2057]		
USA #233Brattleboro, Vermont		
1982-1991	box IV.2.2 23	folder 13
1982-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	23	
[restricted until 2064]		
USA #234Newport News, Virginia		
1982-1987	box IV.2.2 23	folder 15
1982-1987	box IV.2.2	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	23	
[restricted until 2058]		
USA #235Whittier, California, 1982-1992	box IV.2.2 23	folder 17
USA #237Gainesville, Florida, 1982-1987	box IV.2.2 23	folder 18
USA #238Oklahoma City, Oklahoma		
1982-1992	box IV.2.2 23	folder 19

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	box IV.2.2 23	folder 20
[restricted until 2062]		
USA #239Nantucket, Massachusetts, 1982-1992	box IV.2.2 23	folder 21
USA #240Tampa, Florida, 1982-1991	box IV.2.2 23	folder 22
USA #241Jamaica Plain, Massachusetts, 1982	box IV.2.2 23	folder 23
USA #242Topeka, Kansas		
1982-1988	box IV.2.2 23	folder 24
1982-1988	box IV.2.2 23	folder 25
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	23	
[restricted until 2062]		
USA #243Missoula, Montana, 1982-1983	box IV.2.2 23	folder 26
USA #244Clearwater, Florida, 1982-1991	box IV.2.2 23	folder 27
USA #248Miami, Florida, 1982-1988	box IV.2.2 23	folder 28
USA #250Chico, California, 1982-1988	box IV.2.2 23	folder 29
USA #251New York City, New York (John Jay College of Criminal Justice),, 1982-1983	box IV.2.2 23	folder 30
USA #252Charleston, West Virginia, 1982-1987	box IV.2.2 24	folder 1
USA #253Hastings-on-Hudson, New York		
1982-1990	box IV.2.2 24	folder 2
1982-1990	box IV.2.2	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	24	
[restricted until 2066]		

USA #254--Manhattan, Kansas, 1982-1990

box IV.2.2 24	folder 4
box IV.2.2 24	folder 5
box IV.2.2	folder 6
24	
box IV.2.2 24	folder 7
box IV.2.2 24	folder 8
box IV.2.2 24	folder 9
box IV.2.2 24	folder 10
box IV.2.2 24	folder 11
box IV.2.2 24	folder 12
box IV.2.2 24	folder 13
box IV.2.2 24	folder 14
box IV.2.2 24	folder 15
box IV.2.2 24	folder 16
box IV.2.2 24	folder 17
box IV.2.2	folder 18
24	
box IV.2.2	folder 19
	box IV.2.2 24

	box IV.2.2 24	folder 20
USA #273New Milford, Connecticut, 1982-1988	box IV.2.2 24	folder 21
USA #274 -Santa Cruz		
1982-1992	box IV.2.2 24	folder 22
1982-1992	box IV.2.2	folder 23
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	24	
[restricted until 2068]		
USA #275Eau Claire, Wisconsin, 1983-1990	box IV.2.2 24	folder 24
USA #275Des Monies, Iowa, 1983-1991	box IV.2.2 24	folder 25
USA #278Juneau, Alaska, 1983-1987	box IV.2.2 24	folder 26
USA #279Williamstown, Massachusetts, 1983	box IV.2.2 24	folder 27
USA #280 -New York City, New York (East Side, Manhattan)		
1983-1992	box IV.2.2 24	folder 28
1983-1992	box IV.2.2	folder 29
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	24	
[restricted until 2068]		
USA #281Newton, Massachusetts, 1983-1990	box IV.2.2 24	folder 30
USA #282Stockton, California	box IV.2.2 25	
1983-1988	box IV.2.2 25	folder 1
1983-1988	box IV.2.2	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	25	
[restricted until 2063]		

USA #283--Sacramento, California, 1983-1987

	box IV.2.2 25	folder 3
USA #284Annapolis, Maryland		
1983-1992	box IV.2.2 25	folder 4
1983-1992	box IV.2.2	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	25	
[restricted until 2067]		
USA #286Salinas, California, 1983-1987	box IV.2.2 25	folder 6
USA #287Illinois Valley, Illinois, 1983	box IV.2.2	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	25	
[restricted until 2059]		
USA #288Haverford, Pennsylvania		
Scope and Contents		
(Philadelphia area)		
1983-1991	box IV.2.2 25	folder 8
1983-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	25	
[restricted until 2059]		
USA #289Akron, Ohio, 1983-1991	box IV.2.2 25	folder 10
USA #292Blacksburg, Virginia, 1983-1987	box IV.2.2 25	folder 11
USA #293Torrington, Connecticut, 1983	box IV.2.2 25	folder 12
USA #294Kenai-Soldotna, Alaska		
1983-1991	box IV.2.2 25	folder 13
1983-1991 [restricted until 2059], 1983-1991	box IV.2.2 25	folder 14
USA #295La Jolla, California		

	box IV.2.2 25	folder 15	
1984-1991 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access	box IV.2.2 25	folder 16	
[restricted until 2063]			
USA #296Macomb, Illinois			
1984-1992	box IV.2.2 25	folder 17	
1984-1992 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2068]	box IV.2.2 25	folder 18	
USA #297Silver Spring, Maryland, 1984-1991	box IV.2.2 25	folder 19	
USA #298Huntsville, Alabama			
1984-1992	box IV.2.2 25	folder 20	
1984-1992 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2068]	box IV.2.2 25	folder 21	
USA #299Jonesboro, Arkansas, 1984-1992	box IV.2.2 25	folder 22	
USA #300DeLand, Florida, 1984-1990	box IV.2.2 25	folder 23	
USA #301Keene, New Hampshire, 1984-1987	box IV.2.2 25	folder 24	
USA #304Winnetka, Illinois, 1983-1988	box IV.2.2 25	folder 25	
USA #305Claremont, California			
1984-1991	box IV.2.2 25	folder 26	
1984-1991 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u>	box IV.2.2 25	folder 27	

[restricted until 2060]

1984-1991	box IV.2.2 25	folder 28
1984-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 29
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	25	
[restricted until 2062]		
USA #307New York City, New York (West Side, Manhattan)		
1984-1991	box IV.2.2 25	folder 30
1984-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 31
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	25	
[restricted until 2061]		
USA #308St. Peter, Minnesota, 1984-1990	box IV.2.2 25	folder 32
USA #309South Orange, New Jersey, 1984-1991	box IV.2.2 25	folder 33
USA #310Los Osos, California		
1984-1990	box IV.2.2 25	folder 34
1984-1990 [restricted until 2066], 1984-1990	box IV.2.2 25	folder 35
USA #311Rochester, Minnesota		
1982-1990	box IV.2.2 25	folder 36
1982-1990 [restricted until 2061], 1982-1990	box IV.2.2 25	folder 37
USA #312St. Helena, California		
1984-1990	box IV.2.2 25	folder 38
1984-1990 [restricted until 2061], 1984-1990	box IV.2.2 26	folder 1
USA #313Richmond, California		

	box IV.2.2 26	folder 2
1984-1986 [restricted until 2062], 1984-1986	box IV.2.2 26	folder 3
USA #314Lombard, Illinois, 1984-1990	box IV.2.2 26	folder 4
USA #315Wayzata, Minnesota, 1985-1992	box IV.2.2 26	folder 5
USA #316Minot, North Dakota, 1985-1991	box IV.2.2 26	folder 6
USA #317Indianapolis, Indiana		
1985-1991	box IV.2.2 26	folder 7
1985-1991 [restricted until 2067], 1985-1991	box IV.2.2 26	folder 8
USA #318Springfield, Ohio, 1985-1991	box IV.2.2 26	folder 9
USA #319Independence, Missouri, 1986-1990	box IV.2.2 26	folder 10
USA #320St. Paul, Minnesota, 1987	box IV.2.2 26	folder 11
USA #321Jackson County, Kansas, 1987	box IV.2.2 26	folder 12
USA #322Traverse City, Michigan, 1987	box IV.2.2 26	folder 13
USA #323 -Newton, Kansas		
1987-1991	box IV.2.2 26	folder 14
1987-1991 [restricted until 2067], 1987-1991	box IV.2.2 26	folder 15
USA #324West Bloomfield, Michigan, 1987	box IV.2.2 26	folder 16
USA #325Grand Rapids, Michigan, 1987-1990	box IV.2.2 26	folder 17
USA #326Milwaukee, Wisconsin, 1988-1992	box IV.2.2 26	folder 18
USA #327Cleveland, Ohio, 1988-1991	box IV.2.2 26	folder 19
USA #329Flint, Michigan, 1989	box IV.2.2 26	folder 20
LICA #220 Commenters Westernless 1000 1002		

USA #330--Covington, Kentucky, 1989-1992

	box IV.2.2 26	folder 21
USA #331Madison County, Kentucky, 1989-1992	box IV.2.2 26	folder 22
USA #332Decatur, Illinois, 1989	box IV.2.2 26	folder 23
USA #333Clawson, Michigan, 1989-1990	box IV.2.2 26	folder 24
USA #334North Manchester, Indiana, 1989-1990	box IV.2.2 26	folder 25
USA #335Rochester, Michigan, 1989	box IV.2.2 26	folder 26
USA #336Dayton, Ohio, 1989-1991	box IV.2.2 26	folder 27
USA #337-341, 1984-1990	box IV.2.2 26	folder 28
USA #342West Chester, Pennsylvania		
1985-1991	box IV.2.2 26	folder 29
1985-1991 [restricted until 2067], 1985-1991	box IV.2.2 26	folder 30
USA #343Martha's Vineyard, Massachusetts, 1985-1990	box IV.2.2 26	folder 31
USA #344Southern New Hampshire		
1985-1992	box IV.2.2 26	folder 32
1985-1992 [restricted until 2066], 1985-1992	box IV.2.2 26	folder 33
USA #345Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, 1985-1991	box IV.2.2 26	folder 34
USA #346Baltimore, Maryland		
1985-1991	box IV.2.2 26	folder 35
1985-1991 [restricted until 2061], 1985-1991	box IV.2.2 26	folder 36
USA #347Allentown/Bethlehem, Pennsylvania, 1986-1990	box IV.2.2 26	folder 37
USA #348-350, 1986-1990	box IV.2.2 26	folder 38
USA #353Brooklyn, New York (Park Slope), 1987-1991	box IV.2.2 26	folder 39

USA #354Staten Island, New York, 1987-1988	box IV.2.2 26	folder 40
USA #355-358, 1987-1990	box IV.2.2 26	folder 41
USA #359Nyack, New York, 1987-1992	box IV.2.2 26	folder 42
USA #360-379, 1987-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 43-45
Physical Description: (3 Folders)	26	
USA #380Las Cruces, New Mexico		
1984-1990	box IV.2.2 26	folder 46
1984-1990 [restricted until 2060], 1984-1990	box IV.2.2 26	folder 47
USA #384Eugene, Oregon, 1984-1992	box IV.2.2 27	folder 1
USA #385Salt Lake City, Utah, 1985-1988	box IV.2.2 27	folder 2
USA #386Kent, Washington (Seattle area), 1985-1987	box IV.2.2 27	folder 3
USA #387Berkeley, California, 1985-1987	box IV.2.2 27	folder 4
USA #388Ketchikan, Alaska, 1985-1990	box IV.2.2 27	folder 5
USA #389Lakeport, California, 1985-1987	box IV.2.2 27	folder 6
USA #390-393, 1985-1992	box IV.2.2 27	folder 7
USA #393Salem, Oregon		
1986-1990	box IV.2.2 27	folder 8
1986-1990 [restricted until 2062], 1986-1990	box IV.2.2 27	folder 9
USA #395Santa Maria Valley, California, 1986-1987	box IV.2.2 27	folder 10
USA #396Winslow, Washington (Bainbridge Island), 1986-1992	box IV.2.2 27	folder 11
USA #397Sitka, Alaska, 1985-1990	box IV.2.2 27	folder 12
IISA #208 200 402 403 1084-1001		

	box IV.2.2 27	folder 13
USA #404Atlanta, Georgia, 1985-1991	box IV.2.2 27	folder 14
USA #407-408, 1986-1987	box IV.2.2 27	folder 15
USA #409Greensboro, North Carolina, 1986-1990	box IV.2.2 27	folder 16
USA #410Newport News, Virginia, 1986-1992	box IV.2.2 27	folder 17
USA #411Orlando, Florida, 1986-1987	box IV.2.2 27	folder 18
USA #412Little Rock, Arkansas, 1986-1992	box IV.2.2 27	folder 19
USA #413-418, 1987-1992	box IV.2.2 27	folder 20
USA #419West Palm Beach, Florida, 1988-1992	box IV.2.2 27	folder 21
USA #420-434, 1987-1992	box IV.2.2	folder 22-23
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	27	
USA #435Harrisburg, Pennsylvania, 1988-1991	box IV.2.2 27	folder 24
USA #436-440, 1986-1990	box IV.2.2 27	folder 25
USA #441East King County, Washington, 1986-1987	box IV.2.2 27	folder 26
USA #442San Francisco, California, 1986	box IV.2.2 27	folder 27
USA #443Laguna Beach, California, 1987-1990	box IV.2.2 27	folder 28
USA #444-448, 1987-1988	box IV.2.2 27	folder 29
USA #449Honolulu, Hawaii, 1987-1992	box IV.2.2 27	folder 30
USA #450-451, 1987	box IV.2.2 27	folder 31
USA #452Ventura, California, 1987-1990	box IV.2.2 27	folder 32
USA #453-460, 1987-1990	box IV.2.2 27	folder 33
IISA #461 465 1088		

USA #461-465, 1988

	box IV.2.2 28	folder 1
USA #466San Mateo, California		
1988-1991	box IV.2.2 28	folder 2
1988-1991 [restricted until 2064], 1988-1991	box IV.2.2 28	folder 3
USA #467Los Angeles, California		
1988-1991	box IV.2.2 28	folder 4
1988-1991 [restricted until 2067], 1988-1991	box IV.2.2 28	folder 5
USA #468-488, 1988-1992	box IV.2.2	folder 6-8
Physical Description: (3 Folders)	28	
USA #489-494, 496-497, 1991-1992	box IV.2.2 28	folder 9
USA #500-507, 520, 1989-1991	box IV.2.2 28	folder 10
USA #523-527, 540-542, 1989-1991	box IV.2.2 28	folder 11
USA #543-544, 570-583, 1989-1991	box IV.2.2	folder 12-13
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	28	
Group FilesClosed Groups		
USA #4Newport Beach, California		
1975-1979	box IV.2.2 28	folder 14
1975-1979 [restricted until 2054], 1975-1979	box IV.2.2 28	folder 15
USA #5Santa Cruz, California	box IV.2.2 28	
1975-1981	box IV.2.2 28	folder 16
1975-1981 [restricted until 2055], 1975-1981	box IV.2.2 28	folder 17
USA #14Claremont, California (Pomona College)		
1977-1980	box IV.2.2 28	folder 18
1977-1980 [restricted until 2055], 1977-1980		

	box IV.2.2 28	folder 19
USA #18/#83New York City, New York		
1972-1976	box IV.2.2 28	folder 20
1972-1976 [restricted until 2052], 1972-1976	box IV.2.2 28	folder 21
USA #20Oberlin, Ohio		
1972-1983	box IV.2.2 28	folder 22
1972-1983 [restricted until 2052], 1972-1983	box IV.2.2 28	folder 23
USA #32Eugene, Oregon		
1975-1981	box IV.2.2 28	folder 24
1975-1981 [restricted until 2055], 1975-1981	box IV.2.2 28	folder 25
USA #36Cambridge, Massachusetts		
1975-1986	box IV.2.2 28	folder 26
1975-1986 [restricted until 2056], 1975-1986	box IV.2.2 28	folder 27
USA #41Placentia, California	box IV.2.2 29	
1973-1980	box IV.2.2 29	folder 1
1973-1980 [restricted until 2051], 1973-1980	box IV.2.2 29	folder 2
USA #41Jacksonville, Florida, 1980-1981 [restricted until 2057], 1980-1981	box IV.2.2 29	folder 3
USA #42Long Beach, California		
1973-1978	box IV.2.2 29	folder 4
1973-1978 [restricted until 2051], 1973-1978	box IV.2.2 29	folder 5
USA #44San Francisco, California		
1974-1979	box IV.2.2 29	folder 6
1974-1979 [restricted until 2055], 1974-1979		

	box IV.2.2 29	folder 7
USA #46Fort Worth, Texas, 1973-1975	box IV.2.2 29	folder 8
USA #47Bellingham, Washington, 1973-1977	box IV.2.2 29	folder 9
USA #51Kingston, Pennsylvania		
1977-1980	box IV.2.2 29	folder 10
1977-1980 [restricted until 2055], 1977-1980	box IV.2.2 29	folder 11
USA #51Jackson, Mississippi		
1980-1982	box IV.2.2 29	folder 12
1980-1982 [restricted until 2056], 1980-1982	box IV.2.2 29	folder 13
USA #52La Jolla, California, 1975-1979	box IV.2.2 29	folder 14
USA #52La Jolla, California, 1975-1979 [restricted until 2051], 1975-1979	box IV.2.2 29	folder 15
USA #53Camden, New Jersey, 1977-1980	box IV.2.2 29	folder 16
USA #55San Rafael, California, 1977-1978	box IV.2.2 29	folder 17
USA #59Binghamton, New York		
1977-1988	box IV.2.2 29	folder 18
1977-1988 [restricted until 2058], 1977-1988	box IV.2.2 29	folder 19
USA #63Coalinga, California		
1973-1978	box IV.2.2 29	folder 20
1973-1978 [restricted until 2053], 1973-1978	box IV.2.2 29	folder 21
USA #68Memphis, Tennessee		
1977-1978	box IV.2.2 29	folder 22
1977-1978 [restricted until 2054], 1977-1978	box IV.2.2 29	folder 23
IICA #CO Combridge Massachusetts		

in the second se		
1975-1986	box IV.2.2 29	folder 24
1975-1986 [restricted until 2060], 1975-1986	box IV.2.2 29	folder 25
USA #72Little Rock, Arkansas		
1977-1983	box IV.2.2 29	folder 26
1977-1983 [restricted until 2056], 1977-1983	box IV.2.2 29	folder 27
USA #77Fort Wayne, Indiana		
1974-1981	box IV.2.2 29	folder 28
1974-1981 [restricted until 2055], 1974-1981	box IV.2.2 29	folder 29
USA #89Salt Lake City, Utah, 1976-1977	box IV.2.2 29	folder 30
USA #91Fort Collins, Colorado		
1977-1981	box IV.2.2 29	folder 31
1977-1981 [restricted until 2057], 1977-1981	box IV.2.2 29	folder 32
USA #99Storrs, Connecticut		
1975-1982	box IV.2.2 29	folder 33
1975-1982 [restricted until 2055], 1975-1982	box IV.2.2 29	folder 34
USA #102Erie, Pennsylvania, 1975-1979	box IV.2.2 29	folder 35
USA #103Honolulu, Hawaii		
1977-1987	box IV.2.2 29	folder 36
1977-1987 [restricted until 2063], 1977-1987	box IV.2.2 30	folder 1
USA #108Sacramento, California		
1977-1984	box IV.2.2 30	folder 2
1977-1984 [restricted until 2057], 1977-1984	box IV.2.2 30	folder 3
IISA #114 Vermillion South Daketa 1077 1080		

USA #114--Vermillion, South Dakota, 1977-1980

	box IV.2.2 30	folder 4
USA #117Capitol Area, New York (Albany, Schenectady, Troy)		
1978-1987	box IV.2.2 30	folder 5
1978-1987 [restricted until 2054], 1978-1987	box IV.2.2 30	folder 6
USA #119Springfield, Vermont		
1978-1986	box IV.2.2 30	folder 7
1978-1986 [restricted until 2057], 1978-1986	box IV.2.2 30	folder 8
USA #120Waco, Texas, 1977-1980	box IV.2.2 30	folder 9
USA #121Colorado Springs, Colorado		
1977-1982	box IV.2.2 30	folder 10
1977-1982 [restricted until 2058], 1977-1982	box IV.2.2 30	folder 11
USA #123Grand Rapids, Michigan		
1978-1984	box IV.2.2 30	folder 12
1978-1984 [restricted until 2058], 1978-1984	box IV.2.2 30	folder 13
USA #124Champaign-Urbana, Illinois, 1975-1979	box IV.2.2 30	folder 14
USA #127College Station, Texas, 1978-1980	box IV.2.2 30	folder 15
USA #130Riverdale, New York City, New York (Bronx)		
1978-1987	box IV.2.2 30	folder 16
1978-1987 [restricted until 2055], 1978-1987	box IV.2.2 30	folder 17
USA #131Miami, Florida		
1978-1981	box IV.2.2 30	folder 18
1978-1981 [restricted until 2056], 1978-1981		

	box IV.2.2 30	folder 19
USA #132St. Petersburg, Florida		
1978-1981	box IV.2.2 30	folder 20
1978-1981 [restricted until 2055], 1978-1981	box IV.2.2 30	folder 21
USA #140Lehigh Valley, Pennsylvania		
Scope and Contents		
(Allentown, Bethlehem)		
1978-1982	box IV.2.2 30	folder 22
1978-1982 [restricted until 2058], 1978-1982	box IV.2.2 30	folder 23
USA #141Springfield, Massachusetts		
1978-1980	box IV.2.2 30	folder 24
1978-1980 [restricted until 2054], 1978-1980	box IV.2.2 30	folder 25
USA #150Los Angeles, CaliforniaLos Angeles Lawyers' Committee		
1978-1982	box IV.2.2 30	folder 26
1978-1982 [restricted until 2057], 1978-1982	box IV.2.2 30	folder 27
USA #154Harrison, New York (Mid-Westchester County)		
1979-1987	box IV.2.2 30	folder 28
1979-1987 [restricted until 2060], 1979-1987	box IV.2.2 31	folder 1
USA #155Duxbury, Massachusetts		
Scope and Contents		
(Plymouth County)		
1979-1987	box IV.2.2 31	folder 2
1979-1987 [restricted until 2061], 1979-1987	box IV.2.2 31	folder 3
USA #160Morgantown West Virginia		

1978-1985	box IV.2.2 31	folder 4
1978-1985 [restricted until 2055], 1978-1985	box IV.2.2 31	folder 5
USA #164Holland, Michigan		
1979-1982	box IV.2.2 31	folder 6
1979-1982 [restricted until 2056], 1979-1982	box IV.2.2 31	folder 7
USA #170Winston-Salem, North Carolina		
1979-1982	box IV.2.2 31	folder 8
1979-1982 [restricted until 2054], 1979-1982	box IV.2.2 31	folder 9
USA #171Greensboro, North Carolina		
1979-1982	box IV.2.2 31	folder 10
1979-1982 [restricted until 2057], 1979-1982	box IV.2.2 31	folder 11
USA #179Indianapolis, Indiana		
1979-1982	box IV.2.2 31	folder 12
1979-1982 [restricted until 2057], 1979-1982	box IV.2.2 31	folder 13
USA #180Boston, Massachusetts		
1979-1985	box IV.2.2 31	folder 14
1979-1985 [restricted until 2057], 1979-1985	box IV.2.2 31	folder 15
USA #183Salt Lake City, Utah		
1979-1981	box IV.2.2 31	folder 16
1979-1981 [restricted until 2057], 1979-1981	box IV.2.2 31	folder 17
USA #185Salem, Oregon		
1979-1983	box IV.2.2 31	folder 18
1070 1002 [mastwisted amtil 2057] 1070 1002		

1979-1983 [restricted until 2057], 1979-1983

	box IV.2.2 31	folder 19
USA #199Pensacola, Florida		
1980-1981	box IV.2.2 31	folder 20
1980-1981 [restricted until 2056], 1980-1981	box IV.2.2 31	folder 21
USA #201Kingston, Rhode Island		
1980-1986	box IV.2.2 31	folder 22
1980-1986 [restricted until 2060], 1980-1986	box IV.2.2 31	folder 23
USA #203Sanford, Maine		
1980-1984	box IV.2.2 31	folder 24
1980-1984 [restricted until 2059], 1980-1984	box IV.2.2 31	folder 25
USA #210South Royalton, Vermont		
1980-1983	box IV.2.2 31	folder 26
1980-1983 [restricted until 2058], 1980-1983	box IV.2.2 31	folder 27
USA #216Columbus, Indiana	box IV.2.2 32	
1981-1982	box IV.2.2 32	folder 1
1981-1982 [restricted until 2058], 1981-1982	box IV.2.2 32	folder 2
USA #220Port Angeles, Washington		
1981-1984	box IV.2.2 32	folder 3
1981-1984 [restricted until 2058], 1981-1984	box IV.2.2 32	folder 4
USA #221Beaumont, Texas		
1981-1987	box IV.2.2 32	folder 5
1981-1987 [restricted until 2057], 1981-1987	box IV.2.2 32	folder 6
USA #222Tacoma, Washington		
1981-1984		

	box IV.2.2 32	folder 7
1981-1984 [restricted until 2057], 1981-1984	box IV.2.2 32	folder 8
USA #225El Prado, New Mexico		
1981-1983	box IV.2.2 32	folder 9
1981-1983 [restricted until 2057], 1981-1983	box IV.2.2 32	folder 10
USA #227Kennebec Valley, Maine (Hallowell), 1981-1985	box IV.2.2 32	folder 11
USA #231San Francisco, California, 1981-1983	box IV.2.2 32	folder 12
USA #232Salina, Kansas		
1981-1987	box IV.2.2 32	folder 13
1981-1987 [restricted until 2063], 1981-1987	box IV.2.2 32	folder 14
USA #236West Palm Beach, Florida, 1981-1985	box IV.2.2 32	folder 15
USA #241Jamaica Plain, Massachusetts, 1981-1987	box IV.2.2 32	folder 16
USA #243Missoula, Montana, 1982-1984	box IV.2.2 32	folder 17
USA #245Eugene, Oregon, 1982-1984	box IV.2.2 32	folder 18
USA #246Miami, Florida, 1982-1984	box IV.2.2 32	folder 19
USA #247Columbia, Missouri, 1982-1984	box IV.2.2 32	folder 20
USA #249Fort Lauderdale, Florida, 1982-1984	box IV.2.2 32	folder 21
USA #251John Jay College of Criminal Justice, New York City, New York,, 1982-1986	box IV.2.2 32	folder 22
USA #257Jackson Heights, New York City, New York, 1982-1983	box IV.2.2 32	folder 23
USA #260New York City, New York (Manhattan), 1982-1985	box IV.2.2 32	folder 24
IISA #261Dallas Texas 1982-1987		

USA #261--Dallas, Texas, 1982-1987

	box IV.2.2 32	folder 25
USA #265New York City, New York (Manhattan), 1982-1985	box IV.2.2 32	folder 26
USA #268Rockford, Illinois, 1982-1984	box IV.2.2 32	folder 27
USA #276Chattanooga, Tennessee, 1983-1985	box IV.2.2 32	folder 28
USA #279Williamstown, Massachusetts		
1983-1986	box IV.2.2 32	folder 29
1983-1986 [restricted until 2060], 1983-1986	box IV.2.2 32	folder 30
USA #285Pancho Bernando, California, 1983-1984	box IV.2.2 32	folder 31
USA #287Peru, Illinois, 1983-1986	box IV.2.2 32	folder 32
USA #290Fort Wayne, Indiana, 1983	box IV.2.2 32	folder 33
USA #291Ashland/Medford, Oregon, 1983-1986	box IV.2.2 32	folder 34
USA #293Torrington, Connecticut, 1983-1987	box IV.2.2 32	folder 35
USA #303Cordova, Alaska		
1984-1986	box IV.2.2 32	folder 36
1984-1986 [restricted until 2060], 1984-1986	box IV.2.2 32	folder 37
USA #351Pelham, New York		
1987-1988	box IV.2.2 32	folder 38
1987-1988 [restricted until 2063], 1987-1988	box IV.2.2 32	folder 39
USA #400Cocoa, Florida, 1985-1986	box IV.2.2 32	folder 40
USA #401McAllen, Texas, 1985-1987	box IV.2.2 32	folder 41
USA #405Corpus Christi, Texas		

1985-1986

	box IV.2.2 32	folder 42
1985-1986 [restricted until 2061], 1985-1986	box IV.2.2 32	folder 43
USA #406Wilmington, North Carolina, 1985-1986	box IV.2.2 32	folder 44

Sub-subseries IV.2.3: Student Groups, 1977-1993

Scope and Contents

This subseries consists of files on campus and high school groups. The files include sign-up forms, assessment returns, annual reports and questionnaires. The files also include subject files on the New York City High School Cluster and the coordination of high school groups.

Title/Description	Instances	
Campus and High School Groups	box IV.2.3 1	
Assessment Returns, 1989-1990	box IV.2.3 1	folder 1-4
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Assessments, circa, 1985-1992	box IV.2.3 1	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
(Log Book)		
CorrespondenceA-Y, 1982-1984	box IV.2.3 1	folder 6-9
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Sign-Up Forms		
College Groups	box IV.2.3 2	
1987 Fall, 1987	box IV.2.3 2	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
1991 Spring, 1991	box IV.2.3 2	folder 3
High School Groups		
1987 Fall, 1987	box IV.2.3 2	folder 4-6
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
1991 Spring, 1991	box IV.2.3 3	folder 1
Campus Network		
Action Sheets, 1981-1984	box IV.2.3 3	folder 2
Annual Reports, 1986-1987	box IV.2.3 3	folder 3-4
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Closed Groups (Reports), 1984 February-1984 May	box IV.2.3 3	folder 5

Comparison Figures by Region and Lists of Groups by State,, Undated	box IV.2.3 3	folder 6
Correspondence on, 1977-1982	box IV.2.3 3	folder 7-9
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Handbooks, circa, 1978-1980	box IV.2.3 3	folder 10
List of Groups, 1985	box IV.2.3 3	folder 11
Past Programs, 1982-1984	box IV.2.3 3	folder 12
Questionnaire (Original), 1981	box IV.2.3 4	folder 1
Questionnaires from Active Groups, 1981	box IV.2.3 4	folder 2-4
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Questionnaires from Closed Groups, 1981	box IV.2.3 4	folder 5
High School Coordinator		
General, 1990-1991	box IV.2.3 4	folder 6-7
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Addresses		
Old Cluster Addresses		
1989-1993	box IV.2.3 4	folder 8
1989-1993 [restricted until 2069], 1989-1993	box IV.2.3 4	folder 9
AI Info [Material for Groups] , circa, 1980s-1990	box IV.2.3 5	folder 1-4
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Children Pamphlets, circa, 1988-1989	box IV.2.3 5	folder 5
Children for Children's Human Rights		
1989	box IV.2.3 5	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
(Includes "The Colors of Hope" packet)		
Correspondence, 1989	box IV.2.3 5	folder 7
Curriculum, 1989	box IV.2.3 5	folder 8
Diskettes, 1989	box IV.2.3 5	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
(5" Diskettes)		
Seminars I and II, 1989 April-1989 May	box IV.2.3 5	folder 10
United Nations Documents on Health Care and AIDS, 1989	box IV.2.3 5	folder 11

United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF) Packet, 1988-1989	box IV.2.3 5	folder 12
Death Penalty		
Comprehensive Violent Crime Control Act of 1991, 1991, 1991	box IV.2.3 5	folder 13
Our Disappeared, 1990 October	box IV.2.3 5	folder 14
Powell Commission report on Federal Habeas Corpus in Capital Cases,, 1989	box IV.2.3 6	folder 1
Unfiled/Loose, circa, 1989	box IV.2.3 6	folder 2
IsraelChildren as Targets: A Report on Military Violence Against Children in the Occupied Territories (Appendix),, 1988	box IV.2.3 6	folder 3
Northeast Regional Conference, 1990	box IV.2.3 6	folder 4
Planning Notes, 1989	box IV.2.3 6	folder 5
South AfricaSilencing Dissent in South Africa (Handout), circa, 1989	box IV.2.3 6	folder 6
Students for Students		
Campaign, 1994	box IV.2.3 6	folder 7
Peru Information Package, 1990	box IV.2.3 6	folder 8
Unfinished Business		
circa, 1989-1991	box IV.2.3 6	folder 9
circa 1989-1991 [restricted until 2067], 1989-1991	box IV.2.3 6	folder 10
United StatesU.S. HUMAN RIGHTS POLICY: AN AIUSA POSITION PAPER,, 1984 May	box IV.2.3 6	folder 11
What is a Cluster?, 1989	box IV.2.3 6	folder 12
New York City High School Cluster		
Actions, 1989	box IV.2.3 6	folder 13
AIUSA Group Media Workbook, 1988	box IV.2.3 6	folder 14
Big Picture Workshop, 1988 December 16	box IV.2.3 6	folder 15
"The Break in the Chain" [Newsletter] , circa, 1989	box IV.2.3 6	folder 16
Campus Group Work, 1988	box IV.2.3 6	folder 17
Children's Edition Urgent Action Packet, circa, 1991	box IV.2.3 6	folder 18
Children for Children's Human Rights, 1989	box IV.2.3 6	folder 19
Correspondence, 1989	box IV.2.3 6	folder 20
Education Committee, 1988-1989	box IV.2.3 6	folder 21

Events, 1988-1989	box IV.2.3 6	folder 22
Handouts, 1989	box IV.2.3 6	folder 23
Information Sheet, Undated	box IV.2.3 6	folder 24
Jamnesty	box IV.2.3 7	
Nina's Jamnesty '88 Stuff, 1988-1989	box IV.2.3 7	folder 1
Notes and Planning, 1988-1989	box IV.2.3 7	folder 2
Jamnesty '89		
1989	box IV.2.3 7	folder 3
Contracts, 1989	box IV.2.3 7	folder 4
McBride, Robert (South Africa), 1988	box IV.2.3 7	folder 5
Mandate Workshops, 1987-1989	box IV.2.3 7	folder 6
Minutes / Notes, 1988-1989	box IV.2.3 7	folder 7
Miscellaneous / History, 1988-1989	box IV.2.3 7	folder 8
Newspaper Clippings, 1988-1989	box IV.2.3 7	folder 9
New York City Area High School Groups Conference, 1987 November 21	box IV.2.3 7	folder 10
Northeast Regional Conference, 1989	box IV.2.3 7	folder 11
Old Cases and Articles, circa, 1988-1990	box IV.2.3 7	folder 12
Orientation Committee, circa, 1989	box IV.2.3 7	folder 13
Orientation Packet, circa, 1989	box IV.2.3 7	folder 14
Packet, circa, 1989	box IV.2.3 8	folder 1
Planning Committee, 1989-1990	box IV.2.3 8	folder 2
Position Papers, circa, 1989	box IV.2.3 8	folder 3
Public Speaking, 1984-1987, Undated, 1984-1987, Undated	box IV.2.3 8	folder 4
Public Speaking, Ideas for, circa, 1989	box IV.2.3 8	folder 5
Publicity, 1986-1989	box IV.2.3 8	folder 6
Recruitment, 1988-1991 [restricted until 2067], 1988-1991	box IV.2.3 8	folder 7
Steering Committee, 1988	box IV.2.3 8	folder 8
Telephone Tree, 1988 [restricted until 2063], 1988	box IV.2.3 8	folder 9
Universal Declaration of Human Rights40th Anniversary,, 1987-1988	box IV.2.3 8	folder 10

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series V: Country Coordination Groups (Co-Groups), 1978-1995

Scope and Contents

Country Coordination Groups (co-groups) are volunteer groups that have expertise on a particular country or region. This program is also known as the Country Specialist Program. These groups help to manage the country-related work of AIUSA and act as liaisons on casework issues among local groups, sections and the International Secretariat.

Subseries V.1: General, 1978-1988

Scope and Contents

These files are the records of Pat Bronstein Kos and Sheila Dauer. The records include general information on the purpose and functionality of country coordination groups, as well as correspondence and materials related to activities, budgets, country work, formation, monthly mailings, planning and priorities, policy discussions, structure, and training.

Title/Description	Instances	
Co-Group Members List, 1989 July and circa 1990, 1989 July, 1990	box V.1 264	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
Compendium for Coordination Groups/Coordinators (ORG 43/03/86), 1986	box V.1 264	folder 2
Co-GroupsBy Region, 1978-1980		
Scope and Contents		
(Unless Otherwise Noted)		
Central America Co-Group	box V.1 264	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2055]		
China Co-Group, 1989	box V.1 264	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2064]		
Eastern Europe Co-Group	box V.1 264	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access:		

[restricted until 2055]

Ethiopia Co-Group	box V.1 264	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2055]		
Indonesia Co-Group	box V.1 264	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2055]		
Middle East Co-Group	box V.1 264	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2055]		
Philippines Co-Group	box V.1 264	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2055]		
Rhodesia Co-Group	box V.1 264	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
(Zimbabwe)		
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2055]		
South Africa Co-Group / Namibia Co-Group	box V.1 264	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2055]		
South America Co-Group	box V.1 264	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2055]		
Courth Voyage Co Croup		
South Korean Co-Group	box V.1 264	folder 13

[restricted until 2055]

Taiwan Co-Group	box V.1 264	folder 14	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2055]			
[restricted thin 2000]			
Uganda Co-Group	box V.1 264	folder 15	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2055]			
Uruguay Co-Group	box V.1 264	folder 16	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2055]			
USSR Co-Group			
Scope and Contents			
(Soviet Coordination Group)			
General	box V.1 264	folder 17	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2055]			
Madness: A Documentary	box V.1 264	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
(Play by Beth Goldring)			
Newsletters, 1980-1985	box V.1 264	folder 19	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2061]			
Co-GroupsGeneral			
Budgets for Co-Groups, FY, 1981	box V.1 264	folder 20	
Casework Standards, 1987	box V.1 264	folder 21	
Correspondence, 1979-1980	box V.1 264	folder 22	
Country Planning and Priorities			

•		
1984	box V.1 264	folder 23
1985	box V.1 264	folder 24
1988	box V.1 264	folder 25
Scope and Contents		
(Includes Annual Review of Country Work papers)		
General, 1978-1980	box V.1 265	folder 1, 1a,
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		2
Impartiality Issue, 1983	box V.1 265	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
(Includes Co-Group discussion on, and Task Force on Impartiality Report, 1982 June)		
International Secretariat (IS)Documents Re: Co-Groups, 1979	box V.1 265	folder 4
Materials to be Given to Prospects, circa, 1978	box V.1 265	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
(Includes general information on Co-Groups, and meeting materials of Co-Group Meeting of 1978 September 13)		
Meeting		
1979 February 7	box V.1 265	folder 6
1980 February 29-March 2	box V.1 265	folder 7
Monthly Mailings to Co-Groups		
1982	box V.1 265	folder 8-9
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
1983	box V.1 265	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
(#3, 7, 9-12)		
1984	box V.1 265	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
(#1-6, 8-11)		
1005	how V 1 005	foldon 10
1985	box V.1 265	folder 12

Scope and Contents

(#1-5, 7-12)

1986	box V.1 265	folder 13-14
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Policy Issues/Disc., 1986	box V.1-2	folder 1
Scope and Contents	266	
(Various issues including impartiality and country planning and priorities)		
Prospective, 1978-1979	box V.1-2	folder 2
Scope and Contents	266	
(Includes information on prospective co-group formation and coordinators)		
Reports		
Quarterly, 1978	box V.1-2 266	folder 3
Semi-Annual, 1979 June	box V.1-2 266	folder 4
What Coordination Groups Do, 1982 March	box V.1-2 266	folder 5

Subseries V.2: Sheila Dauer Files, 1988-1995

Scope and Contents

Dauer's files include training materials for country coordination groups and files related to their activities, campaigns, country work, policy issues, and other general subjects.

Title/Description	Instances	
AI Week 1995 The Front Line-Human Rights Defenders at Risk, 1995, 1995, 1995	box V.1-2 266	folder 6
AdvertisingAd Policy Guidelines and Procedures, 1988 May 24	box V.1-2 266	folder 7
AfricaCo-Group Meeting and Action, 1989 December 2 Scope and Contents	box V.1-2 266	folder 8

(Includes case histories)

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[restricted until 2064]

Campaign Training Module, 1990 August

	box V.1-2 266	folder 9
Campaigns, 1992-1995	box V.1-2	folder 10
Scope and Contents	266	
(Corporate approaches, includes letters)		
Co-Group Member Training		
Scope and Contents		
(Packets)		
1989-1991	box V.1-2 266	folder 11
1993 February 20-21	box V.1-2 266	folder 12
1994 February 19-20	box V.1-2 266	folder 13
Crisis Response/Rapid Action Station, 1993-1995	box V.1-2	folder 14
Scope and Contents	266	
(Files contains information on a number countries, correspondence, etc.)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2070]		
Do Not Fear the Storm circa, 1984-1985	box V.1-2 266	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
(Prisoner stories, letter to AI, includes photos)		
Eliminations and TerrorInternational Conference on Political Killings and Disappearances (Amsterdam), 1992 September 4-6, 1992 September	box V.1-2 266	folder 16-17
Scope and Contents		
(Includes lists of participants, agenda, briefs of papers, and the papers themselves)		
Finance Guidelines for Local Groups and Clusters, 1994-1996	box V.2 267	folder 1
General, 1986	box V.2 267	folder 2

(Includes materials related to country work planning and reviews, including Annual Review of Country Work (ARCW), planning, IEC Report, etc.)

Impunity Teach-Ins, 1994-1995	box V.2 267	folder 3
International Secretariat (IS)Implementation of the Decisions of the 1987 International Council Meeting (ICM) and IS Priorities for 1988/1989, 1988, 1987, 1988/1989, 1988	box V.2 267	folder 4
National Campaign DepartmentBudgets, FY 1989-1990, 1992, 1993, 1989-1990, 1992, 1993	box V.2 267	folder 5
National Student ProgramAction Booklet, 1994-1995	box V.2 267	folder 6
Scholastic Inc. New York CityHuman Rights Education Campaign,, 1993	box V.2 267	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
(Packet)		
Speaker's List (AI), 1995	box V.2 267	folder 8
Summit of the Americas (Miami), 1994 December 9-11 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)	box V.2 267	folder 9-12
Scope and Contents		
beope and dontents		
(AIUSA activities during)		
•	box V.2 267	folder 13-16

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series VI: Networks, 1975-1995

Scope and Contents

Networks serve to organize individuals who have chosen to use their professional training for human rights work.

Subseries VI.1: Educators Network, 1987-1990

The Educator's Network of AIUSA serves to facilitate and promote the development and exchange among educators of effective strategies for teaching about human rights. This series consists of three files of correspondence and registration sheets.

Title/Description	Instances	
1987-1990	box VI.1	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 Folders)	268	

Scope and Contents

(Mostly registration sheets)

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[restricted until 2066]

Subseries VI.2: Health Professionals Network (HPN), 1974-1989

Scope and Contents

This series includes records related to the Health Professionals Network (HPN) and its predecessor groups, the Medical Capacity Committee (MCC), the Medical Group, and the Medical Committee. The MCC was formed in 1977 to work on the examination and treatment of torture victims, but expanded to coordinate all medical issues in AIUSA. The records include correspondence, minutes, medical letter-writing actions, newsletters and medicine and human rights issues. The series also includes files on countries that consist mainly of memos, urgent actions, and other material distributed by the International Secretariat.

Title/Description	Instances	
AIUSA Manual for Health Coordinators, 1980	box VI.2 268	folder 4
Educational Packet Re: Medical Work, circa, 1980	box VI.2 268	folder 5
Michael H. Nelson, MD, "Amnesty International and the Health Professions" in MOBIUS v3 n4 (1983) pp. 34-,, 1983	box VI.2 268	folder 6
Medical Capacity Committee/Medical Group/Medical Committee		
American Association for the Advancement of Science (AAAS),, 1981-1982	box VI.2 268	folder 7
Budgets, Correspondence, Fundraising, Etc., 1979-1982	box VI.2 268	folder 8
Consent Forms and Protocol, 1981 January	box VI.2 268	folder 9
1974-1982	box VI.2 268	folder 10

(Correspondence, Reports, Etc.)

Correspondence, 1982	box VI.2 268	folder 11
Washington D.C. Medical GroupCorrespondence, 1980-1982	box VI.2 268	folder 12
Development of Health and Legal Work in AIUSA, 1983 June	box VI.2 268	folder 13
Material for Phyllis and other things of ValsTo File, 1981-1983	box VI.2 268	folder 14
Medical Actions, 1982	box VI.2 268	folder 15
Medical Personnel in Prison, 1977 September	box VI.2 268	folder 16
Minutes, Membership, Correspondence, Reports, 1978-1982	box VI.2 268	folder 17
Minutes, 1979-1984	box VI.2	folder 18
Scope and Contents	268	
(from the Medical Capacity Committee and the Health Professionals Group)		
National Academy of SciencesCommittee on Human Rights, 1982	box VI.2 268	folder 19
Newspaper Clippings, 1980-1982	box VI.2 268	folder 20
Nurses		
Canada, 1982-1984	box VI.2 268	folder 21
Danish Nurses Group, 1982-1983	box VI.2 268	folder 22
International AI Nurses,1982-1984	box VI.2	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	269	
International Council of Nurses (Geneva), 1981-1983	box VI.2 269	folder 3
Nurses (Phyllis Taylor Correspondence), 1980-1984	box VI.2 269	folder 4
United States, 1981-1984	box VI.2 269	folder 5
Dollar, Niels 1002 1002		

Policy--Nick, 1982-1983

	box VI.2 269	folder 6
Professional Associations with Human Rights Committees, 1983	box VI.2 269	folder 7
Reports, Correspondence, Proposals, Etc., 1978-1983	box VI.2 269	folder 8
Speakers List, 1983	box VI.2 269	folder 9
Unidentified/Loose, 1981-1984	box VI.2 269	folder 10
Health Professionals Network (HPN)		
Candles and Caduceus , 1985-1990	box VI.2	folder 11-13
Scope and Contents	269	
(Newsletter of HPN)		
American Psychological Association, 1984	box VI.2	folder 14
Scope and Contents	269	
(Human Rights Committee)		
Bibliography of Publications of Relevance to AI Medical Groups,, 1987 April 1	box VI.2 269	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
(ORG 44/01/87)		
Boletin de los Grupos Medicos de la Seccion Ecuatoriana de Amnistia Internacional, , 1989	box VI.2 269	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
(2 Newsletters, in Spanish, from the AI Medical Group in the Ecuador section)		
Co-Groups, 1984	box VI.2 269	folder 17
Correspondence		
Faraone, StephenRe: Healh Professional Group Letter,, 1984	box VI.2 269	folder 18
Fireside, Harvey, 1984	box VI.2 269	folder 19
International Secretariat (IS), 1984-1985	box VI.2 269	folder 20

(Appears to be the file of Pam Miller of the Washington D.C. Medical Group)

Kniseley, William (HPN Death Penalty Coordinator), 1984	box VI.2 269	folder 21
Miller, Pam (Washington D.C. Medical Group), 1984	box VI.2 269	folder 22
Sirkin, Susannah, 1984	box VI.2 269	folder 23
Stover, Eric, 1984	box VI.2 269	folder 24
Wilk, Valerie, 1984	box VI.2 269	folder 25
Country Files/Medical Letter-Writing Action, 1980-1984		
Africa		
Benin	box VI.2 269	folder 26
Ghana	box VI.2 269	folder 27
Guinea	box VI.2 269	folder 28
Nigeria	box VI.2 269	folder 29
Sierra Leone	box VI.2 269	folder 30
Somalia	box VI.2 269	folder 31
South Africa	box VI.2 269	folder 32
Sudan	box VI.2 269	folder 33
Uganda	box VI.2 269	folder 34
Americas		
Argentina	box VI.2	folder 35
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	269	

	box VI.2 269	folder 36
Chile	box VI.2 269	folder 37
Conditions Governing Access:	box VI.2 269	folder 38
Conditions Governing Access Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2059]		
El Salvador	box VI.2	folder 39
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	269	
[restricted until 2059]		
El SalvadorPsychological Examination of Men Re: Experiences,, 1985	box VI.2 269	folder 40
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2059]		
Guatemala	box VI.2 269	folder 41
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	209	
[restricted until 2059]		
Nicaragua	box VI.2 269	folder 42
Paraguay	box VI.2 269	folder 43
Peru	box VI.2 269	folder 44
United States	box VI.2 269	folder 45
Uruguay	box VI.2 269	folder 46
Asia		
China (PRC)	box VI.2 270	folder 1
Pakistan	box VI.2 270	folder 2
Philippines		

	box VI.2 270	folder 3
South Korea	box VI.2 270	folder 4
Taiwan	box VI.2 270	folder 5
Europe		
Czechoslovakia	box VI.2 270	folder 6
East Germany	box VI.2 270	folder 7
Poland	box VI.2 270	folder 8
Turkey	box VI.2 270	folder 9
Yugoslavia	box VI.2 270	folder 10
Middle East and North Africa		
Egypt	box VI.2 270	folder 11
Iran	box VI.2 270	folder 12
Morocco	box VI.2 270	folder 13
Saudi Arabia	box VI.2 270	folder 14
Syria	box VI.2 270	folder 15
Tunisia	box VI.2 270	folder 16
Death Penalty Mailing List, 1984	box VI.2	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	270	
[restricted until 2060]		
Health Professionals, Los Angeles, 1986	box VI.2 270	folder 18
HPN, 1989	box VI.2 270	folder 19

(Includes medical concerns, letter-writing, Urgent Actions, clippings, etc.)

HPN Newsletter, 1985-1986	box VI.2	folder 20-22
<u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	270	
Scope and Contents		
(Includes correspondence, miscellaneous items, etc.)		
HPN, October, 1989	box VI.2 270	folder 23
List of Names and Addresses by State, 1986	box VI.2	folder 24
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	270	
[restricted until 2062]		
Mailing List Full Profile Printout, 1987	box VI.2	folder 25-26
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	270	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2063]		
Midwest Organizing Project, 1987	box VI.2 270	folder 27
Monthly Mailing (HPN), 1987 March-1988 February	box VI.2	folder 28-32
<u>Physical Description</u> : (5 Folders)	270	
NIH Group, 1984	box VI.2 270	folder 33
Old Lists of HPsTo Re-contact, 1978-1983	box VI.2	folder 34
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	270	
[restricted until 2059]		
Psychiatry, Abuses ofArticles, 1984-1987	box VI.2 270	folder 35
Publications, Miscellaneous	box VI.2 271	folder 1
Registration Forms, 1985-1987	box VI.2 271	folder 2-6
<u>Physical Description</u> : (5 Folders)	2/1	

[restricted until 2063]

Resource Notebooks, 1987	box VI.2	folder 7
Scope and Contents	271	
(Contain Urgent Actions on health issues)		
Sagan, Ginetta, 1984	box VI.2	folder 8
Scope and Contents	271	
(Materials on the Medical Committee for the Campaign Against Torture)		
Torture		
AI and the provision of health care to the victims of torture,, 1986	box VI.2 271	folder 9
General, 1983-1987	box VI.2	folder 10
Scope and Contents	271	
(Mainly articles and International Secretariat (IS) Memos)		
Heath Professionals and Torture, circa, 1988	box VI.2 271	folder 11
International Rehabilitation Council for Torture Victims (IRCT) (Copenhagen) <i>Torture</i> , 1991-1994	box VI.2 271	folder 12
Unidentified/Loose, 1986-1987	box VI.2 271	folder 13

Subseries VI.3: Legal Support Network (LSN), 1982-1995

Scope and Contents

The Legal Support Network (LSN) is a group of lawyers that assist Amnesty International in its human rights work and advocate on issues and areas of concern to the legal community. Their work includes advocating for fair trials, torture, human rights treaties, and imprisoned legal professionals, and providing legal advice and assisting with legal work related to asylum cases, refugees, and the death penalty. This series includes amicus briefs, correspondence, handbooks, minutes, monthly mailings, urgent actions, and subject files on activities related to abolishing the death penalty, campaigns, countries, letter-writing actions, refugees, and torture.

Title/Description	Instances	
AIUSA Legal Support Network Handbook, circa, 1988	box VI.3 272	folder 0
Advisory Council, Undated	box VI.3 272	folder 1

American Bar Association

National Institute on International Human Rights Law and Practice (New York City),, 1985 April 23-24	box VI.3 272	folder 2
Rule of Law Letter, 1988	box VI.3 272	folder 3
American Society of International LawHuman Rights Advisory Interest Group Newsletter, Questionnaires and CVs for Resume Bank,, 1989	box VI.3 272	folder 4
Basic Group Info, Undated	box VI.3 272	folder 5
Campaign Team Meeting, 1989 July	box VI.3 272	folder 6
Canadian SectionLegal Network and Medical Network, 1986-1987	box VI.3 272	folder 7
Correspondence, 1988	box VI.3	folder 8
Scope and Contents	272	
(Alice Miller)		
Country Campaigns/Country Files and Letter Writing Actions		
Africa		
South Africa Campaign, 1986		
Actions, Recommendations, Policy, Budget	box VI.3	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	272	
[restricted until 2061]		
Appeals for Letters	box VI.3 272	folder 10
Case Reports, Briefs, Judgments	box VI.3 272	folder 11
Contacts in United States and Meetings	box VI.3	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access:	272	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Correspondence	box VI.3	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	272	
[restricted until 2061]		

General

box VI.3 272 box VI.3 272 box VI.3	folder 15 folder 16 folder 17
box VI.3 272 box VI.3	folder 16
box VI.3 272 box VI.3	
272 box VI.3	
272 box VI.3	
	folder 17
272	IOIUCI 17
box VI.3 272	folder 18
box VI.3 272	folder 19
box VI.3 272	folder 20
box VI.3	folder 21
272	
box VI.3 272	folder 22
box VI.3 272	folder 23
box VI.3	folder 24
2/2	
box VI.3	folder 25
272	
	box VI.3 272 box VI.3

Brazil Campaign, 1988

	box VI.3 272	folder 26
Chile Campaign, 1986	box VI.3	folder 27
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	272	
[restricted until 2061]		
Columbia		
Campaign, 1988	box VI.3	folder 28
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	272	
[restricted until 2063]		
Follow-Up, 1989	box VI.3 273	folder 1
GuatemalaHabeas Corpus, 1986	box VI.3	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	273	
[restricted until 2061]		
Asia		
ChinaDeath Penalty, 1989	box VI.3	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access:	273	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2064]		
Europe		
Gibraltar		
Action, 1989	box VI.3 273	folder 4
Inquiry, 1989	box VI.3 273	folder 5
Turkey Campaign, 1989	box VI.3	folder 6-6a
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	273	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2064]		
USSR		
Miroslav Medvid Seeking Asylum in United States, 1986	box VI.3 273	folder 7

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[restricted until 2061]

Country Action, 1989	box VI.3 273	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	4/3	
[restricted until 2064]		
United KingdomRights of the Accused, 1981	box VI.3 273	folder 9
Middle East and North Africa		
Israel and the Occupied Territories, and Taysir Aruri,, 1988	box VI.3 273	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2063]		
Unidentified/LooseVarious Campaigns, 1986-1987 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box VI.3 273	folder 11-11A
Current Activities, 1988	box VI.3 273	folder 12
Death Penalty		
Amicus Briefs Filed by AIUSA	box VI.3	folder 13-14
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	273	
Criminal Justice: Education, Reform, and Human Rights Protection in the Arab WorldInternational Conference, 1985 December 1-7, 1985 December	box VI.3 273	folder 15
Scott Wayne Blystone v. Pennsylvania, 1988-1989	box VI.3 273	folder 16
AI Amicus CuriaeRanjit Singh Gill and Sukhminder Singh Sandhu v Romolo J. Imundiextradition to India,, 1989	box VI.3 274	folder 1
Campaign, 1986	box VI.3 274	folder 2
Committee, 1994	box VI.3	folder 3
Scope and Contents	274	
(List)		
Conference, 1989		

	box VI.3 274	folder 4
Correspondence		
Amnesty Actions, 1983-1986	box VI.3 274	folder 5
Petitions, Request for Presidential Commission and Response,, 1995	box VI.3 274	folder 6
Death penalty in wartime: Arguments for Abolition (ACT 50/01/94),, 1994	box VI.3 274	folder 7
General, 1983-1987	box VI.3	folder 8-9
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	274	
Indiana Death Row Population, 1989 January	box VI.3	folder 10
Scope and Contents	274	
(Profile and articles)		
Mailing List, 1995 July 17, and older lists, 1995 July	box VI.3	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	274	
[restricted until 2070]		
Mentally retarded and death penalty, 1988	box VI.3 274	folder 12
State Medical AssociationsDeath penalty questionnaire, 1985	box VI.3 274	folder 13
1985	box VI.3 274	
DeportationAI and deportation, 1988	box VI.3 274	folder 14
Flag burning, 1988-1990	box VI.3 274	folder 15
Hastings International SymposiumHuman Rights: What's Left?, 1989 January28, 1989	box VI.3 274	folder 16
Human Rights Treatiesratification of		
Convention Against Torture, 1989 July 6	box VI.3	folder 17
Scope and Contents	274	
(legal effect of amendments, reservations, undertakings and declarations)		
General	box VI.3 274	folder 18

(copies from books and articles)

Individual members in New York and California, circa, 1989	box VI.3 274	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2065]		
Info Response, 1988-1989	box VI.3	folder 20
Scope and Contents	274	
(Correspondence and Miscellaneous)		
International Human Rights LawPacket, Undated	box VI.3 274	folder 21
Law Firm Letter Writing Project, 1989 October	box VI.3 274	folder 22
Lawyers Groups, 1986	box VI.3	folder 23
Scope and Contents	274	
(Recommendations for, reports of international meetings of, etc.)		
Legal work in AIUSA, Undated	box VI.3 274	folder 24
Lists/Individuals, 1989	box VI.3	folder 25
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	274	
[restricted until 2065]		
LSN Manual by Luisa LePera, Undated	box VI.3 274	folder 26
LSN-MM Files	box VI.3	folder 27
Scope and Contents	274	
(Appears to be Urgent Actions, memos, and other materials used in the monthly mailings)		
1989	box VI.3 274	
1989	box VI.3	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 Folders)	275	

LSN Meeting, 1989 October 7-8, 10, 1989 October

	box VI.3 275	folder 4-5
LSN MeetingSteering Committee Death Penalty Info, 1989	box VI.3 275	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
(Includes Ad Hoc Committee on Federal Habeas Corpus in Capital Cases Material)		
Mailing Lists		
1987	box VI.3	folder 7-9
Physical Description: (3 Folders)	275	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2063]		
1992	box VI.3	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	275	
[restricted until 2068]		
1994	box VI.3	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	275	
[restricted until 2070]		
Monthly Mailings		
1987-1988	box VI.3	folder 12-15
Physical Description: (4 Folders)	275	
1989-1991	box VI.3	folder 1-8
Physical Description: (8 Folders)	276	
National Steering Committee		
Members, 1988	box VI.3 276	folder 9
Meetings, 1988-1989	box VI.3	folder 10-14
Physical Description: (5 Folders)	276	
New York LSN, 1990	box VI.3	folder 15
Scope and Contents	276	
(Includes minutes of February 7, 1990 meeting)		

Scope and Contents (Consists of AI papers on the Human Rights Committee established by the International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights (ICCPR))	box VI.3 276	folder 16
Press, 1988	box VI.3	folder 17
Scope and Contents	276	
(Includes pamphlet on LSN and "Lawyers for Human Rights," <i>AIUSA LSN</i> Handbook)		
Refugees	box VI.3 277	
AI Documentation Process in Asylum Hearings, 1988	box VI.3 277	folder 1
AI Refugee and Relief WorkMandate and Policies	box VI.3 277	folder 2
AIUSA Refugee Office, San FranciscoBoard of Immigration Appeals (BIA) Amicus Briefs Project, 1988-1989	box VI.3 277	folder 3
AIUSA Refugee Work, 1988-1989	box VI.3 277	folder 4
Alien Criminal Apprehension Program, 1989 Scope and Contents	box VI.3 277	folder 5
(Northwest Coalition in Equity)		
American Immigration Lawyers Association, Washington, DC, 1989	box VI.3 277	folder 6
Amicus Briefs Re: Refugees		
Scope and Contents		
(Filed by AIUSA)		
Cases	box VI.3	folder 7
Scope and Contents	277	
(Immigration, Refugee, Etc. Includes a list of the cases)		
Canas-Segovia, Jose and Oscar v INS, 1989 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box VI.3 277	folder 8-9
Haitian Centers Council, Inc. v INS, 1992		

	box VI.3 277	folder 10
Haitian Refugee Center, Inc. v. Admiral James S. Gracey, et al., 1987	box VI.3 277	folder 11
Orantes-Hernandez, Croby Vilfredo v Richard L. Thornburgh, circa, 1989	box VI.3 277	folder 12
Stevic, Predrag, INS v, 1982	box VI.3 277	folder 13
Suarez-Mason, Guillermo; Forti and Benchoam v, 1987	box VI.3 277	folder 14
Anker, Deborah, "US Immigration and Asylum Policy: A Brief Historical Perspective," <i>Harvard Law Bulletin</i> (Summer 1987), pp4-, 1987	box VI.3 277	folder 15
Articles and Newspaper Clippings, 1988-1989	box VI.3 277	folder 16
Board of Immigration Appeals (BIA)Project Updates, 1989	box VI.3 277	folder 17
Casa de Proyecto Libertad, Harlingen, Texas, 1989	box VI.3 277	folder 18
Center for Victims of Torture Minneapolis, Minnesota, 1989	box VI.3 277	folder 19
Center American Refugee Center, Los Angeles, California, 1988	box VI.3 277	folder 20
CorrespondenceMiscellaneous, 1989	box VI.3 277	folder 21
Current Projects, 1989	box VI.3 277	folder 22
Detention of Refugees and Asylum SeekersAI Guidelines, 1990	box VI.3 277	folder 23
Donaldson, Russell G., "UN Resolution as Judicially Enforceable in US Domestic Courts,", Undated	box VI.3 277	folder 24
General, 1985	box VI.3	folder 25-26
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	277	
Scope and Contents		
(includes INS Standards for Detention, documents cited in Sikh amicus brief, IEC guidelines for refugees)		
Guatemala, 1989	box VI.3 277	folder 27
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		

Helsinki Watch, 1989

	box VI.3 277	folder 28
International Council Meeting (ICM), 1989	box VI.3 277	folder 29
Lawyers Committee for Human Rights		
Annual Report, 1988	box VI.3 277	folder 30
Establishing A Refugee's Entitlement to Political Asylum in US,, 1988	box VI.3 277	folder 31
Training Seminar, 1989	box VI.3 277	folder 32
Legal References	box VI.3 277	folder 33
LSN Refugee Work, 1988	box VI.3 277	folder 34
Legislative History of Protocol Ratification Relating to Refugees	box VI.3 277	folder 35
Minnesota Lawyers International Human Rights Committe, 1988-1989	box VI.3 277	folder 36
Scope and Contents		
(Includes "Recent Trends in Asylum Practice" and "Proving Torture in Asylum Cases")		
National Immigration Project of the National Lawyers Guild, IncBoston, Massachusetts,, 1988-1989	box VI.3 277	folder 37
Refugee Act, 1980	box VI.3	folder 1
Scope and Contents	278	
(Legislative History)		
Refugee Assistance ProgramMental Health, University of Minnesota, circa, 1990	box VI.3 278	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
(List of materials available from the center)		
Refugee Law and Practice, Intro to, circa, 1987	box VI.3	folder 3
Scope and Contents	278	
(From the AIUSA office in San Francisco)		
Refugee Miscellaneous, 1989	box VI.3 278	folder 4
Salvadoran RefugeesCrosby Wilfredo Orantes- Hernandez v Richard L. Thornburgh,, 1989	box VI.3 278	folder 5

(Includes AIUSA Amicus Brief)

Society for Traumatic Stress Studies, Lancaster, Pennsylvania,, 1989	box VI.3 278	folder 6
United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees (UNHCR)Handbook Procedures and Criteria for Determining Refugee Status, , 1979	box VI.3 278	folder 7
United States		
INS		
Asylum Cases Filed, Approved and Denied by Selected Nationalities,, 1983-1988	box VI.3 278	folder 8
Standards for Detention, circa, 1989	box VI.3 278	folder 9
US Committee for Refugees"Refugees at Our Border: The US Response to Asylum Seekers,", 1989	box VI.3 278	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
(Issue Brief)		
Unidentified Folders, 1988-1989	box VI.3	folder 11-12
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	278	
Regional Contacts, 1988	box VI.3 278	folder 13
Registration Forms, 1986-1991	box VI.3	folder 14-18
<u>Physical Description</u> : (5 Folders)	278	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
Reorganization of, 1987	box VI.3 278	folder 19
Resource NotebooksUrgent Actions and Legal Issues,	box VI.3 278	folder 20
Resumes, Registration Forms, Correspondence, Etc., 1991	box VI.3 278	folder 21
Special Edition Newsletter"The Universal Declaration of Human Rights 1948-1988 Human Rights, the UN and AI," 1988, 1948-1988, 1988	box VI.3 278	folder 22-23
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		

(Includes some correspondence)

States of Emergency and US Human Rights Policy, 1988	box VI.3	folder 1
Scope and Contents	279	
(includes revised draft)		
Steering Committee, 1987	box VI.3 279	folder 2
Torture		
Committee Against Torture (United Nations), 1990, 1994, 1990, 1994	box VI.3 279	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
(Also includes some material on the United States ratification of the Convention Against Torture and a survey of case law on the mental anguish of death row inmates)		
Cox, Larry"Respectable Torture" and Other Materials	box VI.3 279	folder 4
Filariga v Pena-Irala, circa, 1991	box VI.3 279	folder 5
Implementation of the Torture Convention into United States Law and Practice,, 1990	box VI.3 279	folder 6
Prison Questionnaire on Torture and Ill Treatment, 1983-1984	box VI.3 279	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
(United States)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
Torture Lawsuit in Atlanta by Ethiopian Woman, 1990	box VI.3 279	folder 8
United StatesTorturers on Trial, 1987-1989	box VI.3 279	folder 9
Training, 1981-1986	box VI.3 279	folder 10
United NationsAI Report on 43rd Session, 1989	box VI.3 279	folder 11

	box VI.3 279	folder 12
Weil, Gotshal and MangesPro Bono Work, 1989	box VI.3 279	folder 13
Miscellaneous Reports and Memoranda, 1985-1987 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box VI.3 279	folder 14-16
Untitled, 1986-1987 Scope and Contents (Committee minutes, guidelines, reports, etc.)	box VI.3 279	folder 17
Fair Trials within a Reasonable Time, 1986 Scope and Contents (Originally Untitled?)	box VI.3 279	folder 18
Jessica Neuwirth, 1985-1987 Scope and Contents (Originally Untitled?)	box VI.3 279	folder 19
Unidentified/Loose, 1986-1987 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)	box VI.3 279	folder 20-23

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series VII: Campaign and Country Files, 1972-1997

Scope and Contents

This series contains files on both countries and country-specific campaigns and actions.

Subseries VII.1: Bill Woolis Files, 1979-1983

Scope and Contents

Bill Woolis was the Campaign and Membership Coordinator for AIUSA. His records include files on issues, meetings, activities, and group participation in campaigns.

Title/Description	Instances		
Adoption GroupsRaw Data, 1981	box VII.1	folder 1	
Scope and Contents	299		
(Includes campaigns and special actions)			
Campaigns			

Campaign Lists, 1982

Scope and Contents	box VII.1	folder 2
(Lists of which campaigns or special groups want to participate in)	299	
Campaign Responses, 1981	box VII.1	folder 3
Scope and Contents	299	
(Campaigns on East Germany, Guatemala, Spain and South KoreaResponses from groups)		
Draft Registration Resisters, 1982-1983	box VII.1	folder 4
Scope and Contents	299	
(AI position on)		
Extrajudicial ExecutionsInternational Conference, (Amsterdam),, 1982 April 29	box VII.1 299	folder 5
Human Rights Day, 1982	box VII.1 299	folder 6
Refugees, 1980-1982	box VII.1	folder 7
Scope and Contents	299	
(Includes information on the AIUSA Asylum Letter Service)		
Regional Membership Coordinators (RMCs)Reports and Meetings,, 1979-1981	box VII.1 299	folder 8-9
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Systematic Techniques Evaluation Committee (SYSTEC) Meeting Report,, 1982 February	box VII.1 299	folder 10
Terpil, Frank, 1980	box VII.1	folder 11
Scope and Contents	299	
(Ex-CIA agent suspected of gun running)		
Trade UnionsBritish Section Labour Movement Conference on Human Rights,, 1980 September 19-21	box VII.1 299	folder 12
Weekly Updates, 1981-1983	box VII.1	folder 13
Scope and Contents	299	
(From International Secretariat (IS) Press and Publications Unit)		

Subseries VII.2: Country Campaigns and Country Files, 1972-1997

The records include files on both countries and country-related campaigns and actions undertaken by Amnesty International. The campaign records include background materials, clippings, correspondence, mailings with information and instructions for AIUSA groups, meeting notes and reports, memoranda, news releases, planning materials, recommended actions, reports, updates, and urgent actions.

le/Description	Instances	
AI Campaigning: A Strategy for the Future, 1991	box VII.1 299	folder 14
Definitions of Campaigns and Special Actions, 1979	box VII.1 299	folder 15
Africa		
Academics and Students Who are Prisoners of Conscience (POCs),, 1990-1991	box VII.1 299	folder 16
Africa Charter Action, 1991	box VII.1	folder 17
Scope and Contents	299	
(Strategy Meetings, International Secretariat (IS) documents, etc.)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
Campaign Against Disappearances and Political Killings, 1993	box VII.1 299	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Death Penalty Action, 1991	box VII.1	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access:	299	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
Human Rights Monitors Action, 1994	box VII.1	folder 20
Conditions Governing Access:	299	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
AlgeriaPrisoners of Conscience (POCs)Group Level Action on,, 1986	box VII.1 299	folder 21
BeninGroup Level Action, 1987	box VII.1	folder 22
Conditions Governing Access:	299	

[restricted until 2062]

Burundi		
Section Level Action, 1992	box VII.1	folder 23
Conditions Governing Access:	299	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
Burundi Crisis, 1994-1995	box VII.1	folder 24
Conditions Governing Access:	299	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2070]		
Chad	box VII.2	
	300	
Group Level Action, 1986	box VII.2	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	300	
[restricted until 2065]		
Limited Campaign, 1993	box VII.2	folder 2
Scope and Contents	300	
(Includes Chad: Never Again? Photograph display)		
Limited Campaign, 1993	box VII.2	folder 3-4
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	300	
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Ethiopia		
1976-1977	box VII.2	folder 5
Scope and Contents	300	
(reports and statements by Dr. Arnt K. Meyer-Lie)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2052]		
Group-Level Action, 1986		

Amnesty International of the USA Inc : National Office records 6093730

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	box VII.2 300	folder 6
[restricted until 2061]		
GuineaCampaign and Group-Level Action on Disappearances,, 1982	box VII.2 300	folder 7-8
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[FOLDER 8 IS restricted until 2057]		
MalawiGroup-Level Action, 1992	box VII.2	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	300	
[restricted until 2067]		
MauritaniaGroup-Level Action, 1990	box VII.2	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	300	
[restricted until 2065]		
Namibia		
Special Action, 1982	box VII.2	folder 11
Scope and Contents	300	
(See also files on South Africa)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2057]		
Campaign to Abolish Torture (CAT), 1985		
AI Statements on Torture In	box VII.2	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access:	300	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
Campaign Strategy Planning	box VII.2	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access:	300	

[restricted until 2060]

Correspondence	box VII.2 300	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access:	300	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
Correspondence/Mailing	box VII.2	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access:	300	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
News Clippings	box VII.2 300	folder 16
Rwanda		
Rwanda Crisis, 1994	box VII.2	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	300	
[restricted until 2069]		
Rwanda Mission Project, 1994	box VII.2	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	300	
[restricted until 2070]		
South Africa	box VII.2 301	
South Africa/Namibia Special Action, 1982	box VII.2	folder 1
Scope and Contents	301	
(See also files on Namibia)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2057]		
Campaign, 1986		
AIUSA Testimony, South Africa: Human Rights Violations Under the State of Emergency	box VII.2 301	folder 2

(Submitted to the United States Senate Foreign Relations Committee)

AI Circulars#1A, 1B, 2, 7A, 8	box VII.2 301	folder 3
Follow-up	box VII.2	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access:	301	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
General	box VII.2	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	301	
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Health Network Mailing	box VII.2	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access:	301	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Mailings	box VII.2 301	
#1, 3, 4	box VII.2	folder 8-10
Physical Description: (3 Folders)	301	
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
#5	box VII.2 301	folder 11
#6, 7	box VII.2	folder 12-13
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	301	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Special Mailings	box VII.2	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access:	301	
		

[restricted until 2061]

Updates#2, 3, 4, 6	box VII.2 301	folder 15
Country Action, 1989	box VII.2	folder 16-17
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	301	
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2064]		
Section-Level Action, 1992	box VII.2	folder 18-19
Conditions Governing Access:	301	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
Sudan		
Country Action, 1990	box VII.2	folder 20
Conditions Governing Access:	301	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2065]		
Campaign		
1992	box VII.2	folder 21
Conditions Governing Access:	301	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
General, 1995	box VII.2	folder 22-24
Physical Description: (3 Folders)	301	
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2070]		
Press Packet, 1995	box VII.2 301	folder 25
Sign-Up Sheets, 1995	box VII.2	folder 26
Scope and Contents	301	
(For AIUSA Groups)		

	box VII.2 302	
Special Action, 1982	box VII.2	folder 1-2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	302	
[restricted until 2057]		
Campaign to Abolish Torture (CAT), 1985	box VII.2	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	302	
[restricted until 2060]		
Country Action, 1992		
AI Documents	box VII.2	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	302	
[restricted until 2067]		
Evaluations	box VII.2	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	302	
[restricted until 2067]		
General [restricted until 2067]	box VII.2 302	folder 6
Mailings#1, 2, 3 and Campaign Updates #2, 3	box VII.2	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	302	
[restricted until 2067]		
Media	box VII.2	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	302	
[restricted until 2067]		
Recommended Actions for Sections and Groups	box VII.2 302	folder 9
Sign-Ups	box VII.2 302	folder 10

Amnesty International of the USA Inc: National Office records 6093730

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	box VII.2 302	folder 11
[restricted until 2067]		
Zaire		
Campaign, 1980	box VII.2	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	302	
[restricted until 2055]		
Campaign and Follow-up Action, 1980	box VII.2	folder 13-14
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	302	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2055]		
1980-1983	box VII.2	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access:	302	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Campaign to Abolish Torture (CAT), 1984-1985	box VII.2	folder 16-17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	302	
[restricted until 2060]		
Zimbabwe, 1978-1979	box VII.2	folder 18
Scope and Contents	302	
(Rhodesia)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2054]		
Americas		

box VII.2

302

folder 19

Campaign Against Disappearances and Political Killings,

1993

Conditions Governing Access:

[restricted until 2068]

ArgentinaCampaign, 1978	box VII.2 302	folder 20
Brazil		
1973	box VII.2	folder 21
Scope and Contents	302	
(Contains Report on Allegations of Torture in Brazil by Amnesty International)Campaign, 1988-1989		
Circulars #1-7, 10-11	box VII.2 302	folder 22
General	box VII.2	folder 23
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	302	
[restricted until 2063]		
Mailings #1-8 and Other Materials	box VII.2	folder 24-29
Physical Description: (6 Folders)	302	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2063]		
Extended Group-Level Action on Torture and Extrajudicial Executions,, 1990	box VII.2 302	folder 30
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2065]		
Chile	box VII.2 303	
Special Action		
1981	box VII.2	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	303	
[restricted until 2056]		
1983	box VII.2 303	folder 2

(Includes report on the Washington Component of the Chile Special Action)

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[restricted until 2058]

box VII.2 303	folder 3
box VII.2 303	folder 4
box VII.2	folder 5
303	
box VII.2	folder 6
303	
box VII.2 303	folder 7
box VII.2	folder 8
303	
box VII.2	folder 9
303	
box VII.2	folder 10
303	
	box VII.2 303 box VII.2 303 box VII.2 303 box VII.2 303

	box VII.2 303	folder 11
Esmeralda (ship)Clippings and Correspondence	box VII.2 303	folder 12
Evaluation of	box VII.2	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	303	
[restricted until 2061]		
General	box VII.2	folder 14-17
<u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)	303	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Kellogg Institute (University of Notre Dame, Illinois)	box VII.2	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access:	303	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Loans to Chile	box VII.2 303	folder 19
Scope and Contents	303	
(Includes Congressional hearings, statements, clippings, meeting notes, etc.)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Mailings and Updates	box VII.2 303	folder 20
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Meetings with Outside Corporations (Organizations)	box VII.2	folder 21
Conditions Governing Access:	303	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Miscellaneous Press Clippings on Chile	box VII.2 303	folder 22
Morgan Guaranty Trust Company	box VII.2	folder 23
Conditions Governing Access:	303	

[restricted until 2061]

News from AI Groups during the Chile Campaign <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access	box VII.2 305	folder 1
[restricted until 2061]		
Planning	box VII.2 305	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
(Includes both the Sri Lanka and Chile Campaigns)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Planning for AI Groups During the Chile Campaign	box VII.2	folder 3
Scope and Contents	305	
(Includes both the Chile and Sri Lanka Campaigns)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Related Organizations and Documents for the Chile Campaign	box VII.2 305	folder 4
Religious Groups	box VII.2 305	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Rojas, Rodrigo and Carmen QuintanaBurning of	box VII.2 305	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
(Includes Rojas Fund)		
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2061]		
Targeted Companies and Banks	box VII.2 305	folder 7
O		

[restricted until 2061]

United States/Chile Military Connections	box VII.2 305	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	303	
[restricted until 2061]		
[restricted until 2001]		
United States Corporate Activity in Chile	box VII.2 305	folder 9-10
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
United States Government	box VII.2	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access:	305	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Veronica De Negri Tour, 1986	box VII.2 305	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2063]		
Disappearances Campaign, 1988		
Asi Lo Hemos Vivido (This is Our Story)	box VII.2	folder 13
Scope and Contents	305	
(AI Circular and 15 drawing by relatives of the		
disappeared to be used as a visual display)		
Circulars	box VII.2 305	folder 14
Disappearances in Chile: Images of the Search	box VII.2	folder 15
Scope and Contents	305	
(Compiled by Amnesty International)		
General	box VII.2	folder 16
Scope and Contents	305	
(Includes background information, campaign organization materials, clippings, etc.)		
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access.		

[restricted until 2063]

306	
box VII.2 306	folder 1
box VII.2 306	folder 2-6
box VII.2	folder 7
306	
box VII.2	folder 8
306	
box VII.2 306	folder 9
box VII.2 306	folder 10
	box VII.2 306 box VII.2 306 box VII.2 306 box VII.2 306 box VII.2

Scope and Contents (Includes correspondence)	box VII.2 306	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
General <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)	box VII.2 306	folder 12-15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
International Secretariat (IS) Docs <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access	box VII.2 306	folder 16
[restricted until 2069]		
Legal Support Network		
Mailings to	box VII.2	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	306	
[restricted until 2069]		
Packet mailed to Bar Association interested in participating in the action	box VII.2 306	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
Media Strategy	box VII.2	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	306	
[restricted until 2069]		
Packet	box VII.2 306	folder 20
Petitions/Advertisements to be published in Columbia	box VII.2 306	folder 21
Conditions Governing Access:		

[restricted until 2069]

Press Launch	box VII.2 307	folder 1
Sign-Up Sheets	box VII.2 307	folder 2
Strategy	box VII.2	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	307	
[restricted until 2069]		
Student Packet	box VII.2 307	folder 4
El Salvador		
1982-1983	box VII.2 307	folder 5
Country Action, 1990-1991	box VII.2	folder 6-7
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	307	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
Guatemala		
Central American Special Action (CASA), 1978-1987	box VII.2	folder .8-9
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	307	
Special Action, 1981-1983	box VII.2	folder 10
Scope and Contents	307	
(Corporation Strategy)		
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Campaign, 1987	box VII.2 307	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2062]		
Country Action, 1989	box VII.2	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access:	307	

[restricted until 2064]

·Iaiti		
Campaign, 1985		
Agenda/Minutes/Strategy	box VII.2	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	307	
[restricted until 2060]		
Drafts and Reports	box VII.2	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	307	
[restricted until 2060]		
Evaluations of	box VII.2	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	307	
[restricted until 2060]		
General	box VII.2	folder 16-17
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	307	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
Mailings/Memos	box VII.2	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	307	
[restricted until 2060]		
Crisis Response, 1994	box VII.2	folder 19-20
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	307	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
Mexico	box VII.2 308	
Special Action on Torture, 1991		
General	box VII.2 308	folder 1-3

[restricted until 2066]

Mailings #1-4	box VII.2	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access:	308	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
Mexico Motiffs	box VII.2	folder 5
Scope and Contents	308	
(Design Motiffs)		
PR Coverage	box VII.2	folder 6
Scope and Contents	308	
(Includes newspaper clippings and press releases)		
PR Pieces	box VII.2	folder 7
Scope and Contents	308	
(Includes news clippings, drafts of brochures, and correspondence)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
Country Action, 1992-1993	box VII.2	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access:	308	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Nicaragua, 1982	box VII.2 308	folder 9
Paraguay		
Campaign, 1977-1978	box VII.2	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	308	
[restricted until 2053]		
Country Action, 1989-1990		

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

box VII.2 308

folder 11

[restricted until 2059]

'eru		
Campaign, 1985		
Correspondence	box VII.2	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	308	
[restricted until 2060]		
Evaluations of	box VII.2	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	308	
[restricted until 2060]		
General	box VII.2	folder 14-15
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	308	
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
Country Action, 1989-1990		
General	box VII.2	folder 16-17
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	308	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2065]		
Mailings #1-2 and Final Mailing	box VII.2	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	308	
[restricted until 2065]		
Campaign, 1991-1992	box VII.2	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	308	
[restricted until 2067]		
TruguayCampaign, 1976	box VII.2	folder 20

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[restricted until 2051]

Asia	box VII.2 309	
Campaign Against Disappearances and Political Killings, 1993	box VII.2 309	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Afghanistan		
Campaign To Abolish Torture (CAT), 1984-1985	box VII.2	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access:	309	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
Campaign, 1986-1987		
Circulars #1-3	box VII.2 309	folder 3
Correspondence	box VII.2	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access:	309	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2062]		
General	box VII.2	folder 5-8
Physical Description: (4 Folders)	309	
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2062]		
Mailings #1-2	box VII.2	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access:	309	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2062]		
Petitions	box VII.2	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access:	309	

[restricted until 2062]

Primer on the Afghanistan Crisis	box VII.2	folder 11
Scope and Contents	309	
(Drafts)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2062]		
Press	box VII.2 309	folder 12
Campaign and Group-Level Action, 1986-1992	box VII.2	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	309	
[restricted until 2067]		
BangladeshCampaign	box VII.2	folder 14
Scope and Contents	309	
(Includes mission report)		
Burma (Myanmar)		
Group-Level and SEAMRAN (Southeast Asia Mainland Regional Action Network) Campaign,, 1988	box VII.2 309	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2063]		
Campaign, 1990-1991	box VII.2	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	309	
[restricted until 2063]		
Student Campaign, 1996	box VII.2	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	309	
[restricted until 2071]		
Cambodia (Kampuchea)		
Campaign, 1987		

Scope and Contents (Mostly form letters)	box VII.2 309	folder 18
Circulars #1-2 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	box VII.2 309	
[restricted until 2062]		
General Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2062]	box VII.2 309	folder 20-22
Mailings Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2062]	box VII.2 311	folder 1
Press Conference of, May 29, 1987 Scope and Contents (Includes press reaction to campaign, memos, statements, reports, etc.) Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2062]	box VII.2 311	folder 2
Press Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2062]	box VII.2 311	folder 3
Relief Groups Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2062]	box VII.2 311	folder 4
Strategy/Planning <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders) <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u>	box VII.2 311	folder 5-6

[restricted until 2062]

box VII.2 311	folder 7
box VII.2	folder 8
311	
box VII.2	folder 9-10
311	
box VII.2 311	folder 11
box VII.2 311	folder 12
box VII.2 311	folder 13
box VII.2	folder 14-15
311	
box VII.2	folder 16
311	
box VII.2	folder 17,
311	,
	box VII.2 311 box VII.2 311

[restricted until 2064]

Group-Level Action, 1990	box VII.2	folder 20
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	311	
[restricted until 2065]		
Photo exhibit proposal, 1990	box VII.2 311	folder 21
Section-Level, Group-Level, RAN actions, 1991	box VII.2 311	folder 22
China/Tibet Country Action, 1992		
Background and Other Documents	box VII.2 312	folder 1
Evaluations of	box VII.2	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	312	
[restricted until 2067]		
Feature Cases	box VII.2 312	folder 3
General	box VII.2	folder 4
Scope and Contents	312	
(Includes prisoner profiles)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
Local Group Actions	box VII.2 312	folder 5
Mailings #1-5	box VII.2	folder 6-7
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	312	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
Sign-Up Sheets	box VII.2 312	folder 8

[restricted until 2067]

Student Material	box VII.2 312	folder 10
Torture inCHIRAN and Group-Level action, 1993 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2068]	box VII.2 312	folder 11
[restricted until 2000]		
Demonstration April 14, 1994 and documents re human rights violations, April 14, 1994	box VII.2 312	folder 12
Crisis Response 1994 Re: "1989" prisoners and MFN (Most Favored Nation Trade Status), 1994	box VII.2 312	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
TibetAction against torture in, 1994 Conditions Governing Access:	box VII.2 312	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2069]		
CampaignStrategy Meeting and Schedule, 1995-1996	box VII.2 312	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	312	
[restricted until 2071]		
India		
Special Action, 1980	box VII.2	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	312	
[restricted until 2055]		
Campaign, 1992		
General	box VII.2	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	312	
[restricted until 2067]		
Packet	box VII.2	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access:	312	

[restricted until 2067]

Campaign, 1996	box VII.2 312	folder 19
Indonesia and East Timor		
East Timor Campaign, 1985		
Billboards	box VII.2 312	folder 20
Campaign Strategy and General Materials <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box VII.2 312	folder 21-22
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
Circulars	box VII.2 312	folder 23
Clips and Other Material	box VII.2	folder 24
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	312	
[restricted until 2060]		
General	box VII.2	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	313	
[restricted until 2060]		
Incoming Letters	box VII.2	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	313	
[restricted until 2060]		
Mailing Lists	box VII.2	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	313	
[restricted until 2060]		
Mailings	box VII.2	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access:	313	

[restricted until 2060]

Mailings/Memos Conditions Governing Access:	box VII.2 313	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
United States Senate/House East Timor Correspondence	box VII.2 313	folder 6
Indonesia Country Action, 1993	box VII.2 313	folder 7
CampaignAction Packet, 1995	box VII.2 313	folder 8
Korea, South (South Korea)		
Campaign, 1981		
Background	box VII.2 313	folder 9
Contacts	box VII.2	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	313	
[restricted until 2056]		
Group Mailings	box VII.2	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	313	
[restricted until 2056]		
Group Level Action, 1986	box VII.2	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	313	
[restricted until 2061]		
Campaign, 1987-1988		
Physical Description: 8 folders		
Circulars and Mailings	box VII.2	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	313	
[restricted until 2063]		
Correspondence	box VII.2 313	folder 14

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[restricted until 2063]

Final Report	box VII.2	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access:	313	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2063]		
General	box VII.2	folder 16-19
Physical Description: (4 Folders)	313	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2063]		
Newspaper Clippings	box VII.2 313	folder 20
Extended Group-Level Action, 1990	box VII.2	folder 21
Conditions Governing Access:	313	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2065]		
Group-Level Action, 1991	box VII.2	folder 22
Conditions Governing Access:	313	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
Malaysia, 1979-1981	box VII.2	folder 23
Conditions Governing Access:	313	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2056]		
Pakistan	box VII.2	
	314	
Campaign, 1977	box VII.2	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access:	314	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2052]		
Special Action		
1980-1981	box VII.2	folder 2-3
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	314	

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[restricted until 2056]

1982	box VII.2	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access:	314	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2057]		
Fair Trial Campaign		
Circulars #1-7	box VII.2 314	folder 5
General	box VII.2	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	314	
[restricted until 2061]		
Philippines		
Campaign, 1982-1983		
Campaign Document	box VII.2	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access:	314	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Campaign Files	box VII.2	folder 8
Scope and Contents	314	
(Includes campaign calendar)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Churches	box VII.2 314	folder 9
Circulars #1, 3 and 4	box VII.2 314	folder 10
D.C. Plans	box VII.2	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	314	
[restricted until 2058]		

Amnesty International of the USA Inc : National Office records 6093730

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2058]	box VII.2 314	folder 12
General Physical Description: (2 Folders) Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2058]	box VII.2 314	folder 13-14
Group Mailings Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2058]	box VII.2 314	folder 15
Miscellaneous Contacts Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2058]	box VII.2 314	folder 16
Mission Report Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2058]	box VII.2 314	folder 17
Poster Printing	box VII.2 314	folder 18
Regional Office Plans Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2058]	box VII.2 314	folder 19
Trade Unionists	box VII.2 314	folder 20
Limited Campaign, 1992 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2067]	box VII.2 314	folder 21
Sri Lanka		
Disappearances Campaign, 1986		

-		
Campaign Planning and General <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access	box VII.2 315	folder 1
[restricted until 2061]		
Circulars #1-5 and Updates #1-5 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	box VII.2 315	folder 2
[restricted until 2061]		
Correspondence Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2061]	box VII.2 315	folder 3
Evaluation of Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2061]	box VII.2 315	folder 4
Final Memo Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2061]	box VII.2 315	folder 5
General Physical Description: (3 Folders) Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2061]	box VII.2 315	folder 6-8
Jendrzejczyk, Mike (AI Campaign Director) Remarks at Sri Lankan Union (USA) Conference	box VII.2 315	folder 9
Mailings <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2061]	box VII.2 315	folder 10
Press and Billboard Plans	box VII.2 315	folder 11
Sign Ups		

	box VII.2 315	folder 12	
Sri Lanka Union Program in New York City and Other Materials	box VII.2 315	folder 13	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2061]			
United States Congress	box VII.2 315	folder 14	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	313		
[restricted until 2061]			
Disappearances GroupLevel Action, 1987	box VII.2 315	folder 15	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	313		
[restricted until 2062]			
Campaign, 1990			
General	box VII.2 315	folder 16	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	313		
[restricted until 2065]			
Mailing #1, #2 and Final Mailing	box VII.2 315	folder 17	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	313		
[restricted until 2065]			
1993	box VII.2	folder 18	
Scope and Contents	315		
(Might be related to a country action)			
ThailandGroup Level Action, 1987	box VII.2 315	folder 19	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	313		
[restricted until 2062]			
Vietnam			
Group Level Action			
1983	box VII.2 315	folder 20	

Scope and Contents

(Circular #1, only)

1990 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access	box VII.2 315	folder 21
[restricted until 2065]		
Europe	box VII.2 316	
Campaign Against Disappearances and Political Killings, 1993	box VII.2 316	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Albania, 1996	box VII.2 316	folder 2
AustriaGroup-Level Action and WERAN Action, 1990	box VII.2 316	folder 3
Chechen RepublicSection-Level Action, 1995 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	box VII.2 316	folder 4
[restricted until 2070]		
CzechoslovakiaCampaign, 1987 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2062]	box VII.2 316	folder 5
East GermanySpecial Action, 1981	box VII.2 316	folder 6
GreeceGroup-Level Action, 1986 and 1988, 1986, 1988	box VII.2 316	folder 7
ItalyGroup-Level Action, 1986 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2061]	box VII.2 316	folder 8
PolandSpecial Action on Internment, 1981 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u>	box VII.2 316	folder 9

[restricted until 2056]

urkey		
Group-Level Action, 1983	box VII.2	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access:	316	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Campaign To Abolish Torture (CAT), 1984	box VII.2	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access:	316	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2059]		
Group-Level Action		
1985	box VII.2	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access:	316	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
1987	box VII.2	folder 13
	316	
1987-1990	box VII.2	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	316	
[restricted until 2065]		
Campaign, 1988-1989		
Circulars	box VII.2 316	folder 15
		0.1.1
General	box VII.2 316	folder 16-19
Physical Description: (4 Folders)	010	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2064]		
Mailings #1-3 and Final Mailing	box VII.2	folder 20
Conditions Governing Access:	316	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2064]		
[restricted until 2064] Preliminary Summary Of		

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	box VII.2 316	folder 21
[restricted until 2064]		
Group-Level Action, 1990	box VII.2	folder 22
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	316	
[restricted until 2065]		
Country Action, 1991		
General	box VII.2	folder 23
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	316	
[restricted until 2066]		
Sign Up Sheets	box VII.2	folder 24
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	316	
[restricted until 2066]		
Section-Level Action, 1992	box VII.2	folder 25
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	316	
[restricted until 2067]		
Student Special Action, 1994	box VII.2 316	folder 26
Campaign, 1996	box VII.2	folder 27
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	316	
[restricted until 2071]		
USSR		
Campaign To Abolish Torture (CAT), 1985		
Campaign Plans	box VII.2	folder 28
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	316	
[restricted until 2060]		
Clips and Other Materials	box VII.2	folder 29
Conditions Governing Access:	316	

[restricted until 2060]

Correspondence	box VII.2	folder 30
Conditions Governing Access:	316	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
Davydov, ViktorRe: Psychiatric Abuse	box VII.2	folder 31
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	316	
[restricted until 2060]		
General	box VII.2	folder 32
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	316	
[restricted until 2060]		
General	box VII.2	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	317	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
Group Evaluations	box VII.2	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access:	317	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
Mailings	box VII.2	folder 4
Scope and Contents	317	
(Includes material related to Anatoly Koryagin)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
Notes on Meetings	box VII.2	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	317	

Amnesty International of the USA Inc : National Office records 6093730

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2060]	box VII.2 317	folder 6
To Read <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access	box VII.2 317	folder 7
[restricted until 2060]		
USSR Coordinators Meeting	box VII.2	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	317	
[restricted until 2060]		
Group-Level Action on death penalty in, 1988	box VII.2 317	folder 9
Country Action, 1989 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box VII.2 317	folder 10-11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2064]		
United Kingdom		
Scope and Contents		
(Includes Northern Ireland)Country Action, 1991		
Action Packet	box VII.2	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	317	
[restricted until 2066]		
General	box VII.2	folder 13-14
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	317	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
Sign Up Sheets	box VII.2 317	folder 15

Scope and Contents

(for local groups)

Yugoslavia		
	how VIII O	folder 16
Special Action, 1981-1982	box VII.2 317	loider 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2057]		
Campaign, 1985	box VII.2	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	317	
[restricted until 2060]		
Group-Level Action, 1986	box VII.2	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	317	
[restricted until 2061]		
Priority Action on Disappearances and Missing Persons,, 1995	box VII.2 317	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2070]		
Middle East and North Africa		
Egypt		
Scope and Contents		
(See Also: AI-USA Local Groups #84)		
Special Action, 1983		
(General)	box VII.2	folder 20
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	317	
[restricted until 2058]		
Local Groups	box VII.2 317	folder 21
Campaign To Abolish Torture (CAT), 1985	box VII.2	folder 22
Conditions Governing Access:	317	

[restricted until 2060]

Section-Level Action, 1991-1992	box VII.2 317	folder 23
Conditions Governing Access:	317	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
Country Action, 1991-1992	box VII.2	folder 24
Conditions Governing Access:	317	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2067]		
Country Action, 1993	box VII.2	folder 25
Conditions Governing Access:	317	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2068]		
Iran		
Campaign, 1987		
Ads	box VII.2	folder 26
Conditions Governing Access:	317	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2062]		
Ads and General Materials	box VII.2	folder 27
Conditions Governing Access:	317	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2062]		
General	box VII.2	folder 28-29
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	317	
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2062]		
Legal Support Network (LSN) Mailing	box VII.2	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access:	319	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2062]		
Mailings #1-5		

Amnesty International of the USA Inc : National Office records 6093730

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	box VII.2 319	folder 2
[restricted until 2062]		
Newspaper Clippings	box VII.2 319	folder 3
Planning and Miscellaneous	box VII.2	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	319	
[restricted until 2062]		
Press	box VII.2 319	folder 5
Special Action Letter to the Editor	box VII.2	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	319	
[restricted until 2062]		
Country Action, 1990-1991	box VII.2 319	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	317	
[restricted until 2066]		
IraqGroup-Level/MERAN (Middle East Regional Action Network) Action,, 1989	box VII.2 319	folder 8
Israel and the Occupied Territories		
Updates to Administrative Detention During the Palestinian Intifada (MDE 15/41/89 and 15/42/89), 1989	box VII.2 319	folder 9
Campaign, 1991	box VII.2	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access:	319	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
Military justice, 1991	box VII.2	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	319	
[restricted until 2066]		
Morocco		

Amnesty International of the USA Inc : National Office records 6093730

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	box VII.2 319	folder 12
[restricted until 2057]		
Campaign To Abolish Torture (CAT), 1985		
Correspondence	box VII.2	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	319	
[restricted until 2060]		
General	box VII.2	folder 14-15
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	319	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2060]		
Mailing	box VII.2	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	319	
[restricted until 2060]		
Campaign, 1991	box VII.2	folder 17-18
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	319	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
Group-Level Action on Disappearances, 1993	box VII.2	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	319	
[restricted until 2068]		
Syria		
Scope and Contents		
(See Also: AI-USA Local Groups #84)		
Special Action, 1983-1984	box VII.2 319	folder 20-21
<u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	319	
Conditions Governing Access:		

[restricted until 2059]

Action, 1987-1988	box VII.2 319	folder 22
Country Action, 1991 Scope and Contents	box VII.2 319	folder 23
(Includes 5" computer disk)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
Section-Level Action, 1992 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access	box VII.2 319	folder 24
[restricted until 2067]		
TunisiaCampaign, 1978-1979	box VII.2 319	folder 25

Subseries VII.3: Other Campaigns and Supporting Files, 1979-1995

Scope and Contents

This subseries contains files on issue campaigns undertaken by Amnesty International. The material includes correspondence, mailings with information and instructions for AIUSA groups, memoranda, reports, news releases, and planning materials.

Scope and Contents

A large portion of the material is related to campaigns against the death penalty, particularly in the United States. This material includes country-specific files related to South Africa, the former USSR, and the United States. The United States files include files on individual capital cases, and files on efforts to prevent the reinstatement of the death penalty in New York State in the 1990s. The series also contains the files of Death Penalty Program Coordinator Charles Fulwood (1979-1988). Although these files cover a range of subjects, most of the material is related to the Amnesty International's work to abolish the death penalty.

Scope and Contents

The subseries includes campaign material and subject files related to women's issues. These files include country files and material related to actions, a book proposal, campaigns, and mailings to the AIUSA National Women's Steering Committee (1991-1995).

Scope and Contents

The subseries also includes materials on campaigns related to covenant ratifications on human rights issues, disappearances, and torture.

Title/Description	Instances
-------------------	-----------

AI 25th Anniversary Campaign, 1986	box VII.3 320	folder 1
AI 30th Anniversary Campaign, 1991	box VII.3	folder 2-3
<u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	320	
Breaking The SilenceSexual Orientation Campaign, 1994	box VII.3 320	folder 4
Campaign Against Political Killings By Governments, 1982-1984		
Scope and Contents		
(Extrajudicial Executions (EJE))		
Cambodia Witness Photographic Exhibit	box VII.3	folder 5-6
<u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	320	
International Secretariat (IS) Circulars #2-9, 13-17	box VII.3 320	folder 7
Children		
Children's Rights Now! Campaign, 1988-1991 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box VII.3 320	folder 8-9
Human Rights Violations Against Children: A Summary of AI's Concerns in, 1990	box VII.3 320	folder 10
Children's Campaign, 1993-1994		
General	box VII.3 320	folder 11
Children and Young PeopleAI Week	box VII.3 320	folder 12
"Voices for Freedom" Action Packet	box VII.3 320	folder 13
Conscientious Objection Campaign, 1991-1992	box VII.3 320	folder 14
Conspiracy of Hope Campaign, 1986	box VII.3 320	folder 15
Covenants Campaign, 1978	box VII.3	folder 16
Scope and Contents	320	
(ratification of human rights conventions)		
Death PenaltyCampaigns		
AI Death Penalty Handbook, 1987 April	box VII.3 320	folder 17

Death Penalty in United States Campaign, 1987

-		
Circulars #1, 12-13; Mailing #1, Update #1	box VII.3 320	folder 18
Compilation of Articles in the American Press	box VII.3 320	folder 19
General	box VII.3 320	folder 20
Strategy Overview and Training	box VII.3 320	folder 21
International Death Penalty Campaign, 1989	box VII.3 321	
Circulars #34 and 35	box VII.3 321	folder 1
Evaluation of	box VII.3 321	folder 2
Evaluation ofAmsterdam, 1990 May	box VII.3 321	folder 3
Mailings #2, 4-5, 8-9	box VII.3 321	folder 4
Orientation Meeting in San Antonio, Texas, 1989 February 10-12	box VII.3 321	folder 5
Packet	box VII.3 321	folder 6
Juvenile Campaign, 1991		
Scope and Contents		
(Campaign against the execution of juveniles in the United States)		
Actions	box VII.3 321	folder 7
Catholic Conference of Ohio Capital Punishment: Secondary Education Curriculum	box VII.3 321	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
(This is a reproduction of the AIUSA Human Rights Education Death Penalty Resource Notebook, done with permission of AIUSA)		
Contents, circa, 1994-1995	box VII.3 321	folder 9
Evaluation	box VII.3 321	folder 10
Report in French		

Report in French

	box VII.3 321	folder 11
General	box VII.3 321	folder 12
International Media	box VII.3 321	folder 13
Mailing Materials	box VII.3 321	folder 14
On the Long Road to Abolition: What Amnesty International Accomplished During the Death Penalty Action on Juvenile Offenders	box VII.3 321	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
(IN Grant Report)		
Spanish Report and Action	box VII.3 321	folder 16
Students and Teachers	box VII.3 321	folder 17
International Death Penalty Campaign, 1994-1995		
General	box VII.3 321	folder 18
Country Action/Mailings	box VII.3 321	folder 19
Death PenaltyCharles Fulwood (Death Penalty Program Coordinator)Files,, 1979-1988		
"AI and Civil Disobedience," by Charles Henry, 1984	box VII.3 321	folder 20
AI and the Death Penalty, 1979	box VII.3 321	folder 21
AI Mission to the United States, 1985	box VII.3 321	folder 22
AI 25th Anniversary, 1986	box VII.3 321	folder 23
AI's mandate and policy on hunger-strikes, 1985	box VII.3 321	folder 24
Approaches to home governments	box VII.3 321	folder 25
Board of Directors		
Correspondence, 1984-1986		

box VII.3 321	folder 26
box VII.3 321	folder 27
box VII.3 321	folder 28
box VII.3 321	folder 29
box VII.3 321	folder 30
box VII.3 321	folder 31
box VII.3 321	folder 32
box VII.3 321	folder 33
box VII.3 321	folder 34-35
box VII.3	folder 36
321	
box VII.3 322	folder 1
box VII.3 322	folder 2
box VII.3 322	folder 3
	folder 3 folder 4
322 box VII.3	
322 box VII.3 322 box VII.3	folder 4
	box VII.3 321

Amnesty International of the USA Inc : National Office records 6093730

<u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box VII.3 322	folder 7-8
Somalia	box VII.3 322	folder 9
South Africa	box VII.3	folder 10-11
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	322	
Tanzania, Uganda, Zaire, Zambia, and Zimbabwe	box VII.3 322	folder 12
Americas		
Barbados	box VII.3 322	folder 13
Canada	box VII.3 322	folder 14
Caribbean (English Speaking), Chile, Grenada, and Guyana	box VII.3 322	folder 15
Haiti	box VII.3 322	folder 16
Jamaica	box VII.3	folder 17-18
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	322	
Trinidad and Tobago	box VII.3 322	folder 19
Uruguay	box VII.3 322	folder 20
Asia		
Afghanistan	box VII.3 322	folder 21
Bangladesh	box VII.3 322	folder 22
Burma	box VII.3 322	folder 23
China		
Dossier	box VII.3 322	folder 24
General	box VII.3 322	folder 25
Hong Kong and India	box VII.3 322	folder 26
Indonosio		

	box VII.3 322	folder 27
Mailings, 1984-1986 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box VII.3 322	folder 28-30
Draft Two-Year Plan for, 1986/1987	box VII.3	folder 31
Scope and Contents	322	
(International Secretariat (IS)Includes Other Materials)		
Espionage, 1985		
McCollum Amendment to H.R. 1872/S., 1160	box VII.3 322	folder 32
News Clippings	box VII.3 322	folder 33
Group Death Penalty Info		
Appeals Based on the Death Penalty Log: Explanation for Groups,, 1984	box VII.3 322	folder 34
Dossier Info, 1984-1985	box VII.3 322	folder 35
Guidelines and Procedures on Role of AI State Contact People,, 1984	box VII.3 322	folder 36
International Council Meetings (ICMs)Resolutions, 1979, 1985-1986, 1979, 1985-1986	box VII.3 322	folder 37
International Human Rights Standards	box VII.3 322	folder 38
International Secretariat (IS), 1979-1987		
Documents	box VII.3 322	folder 39
News Releases	box VII.3 322	folder 40
Units and Departments within the IS, and List of Sections	box VII.3 322	folder 41
Weekly Updates for Press and Publications	box VII.3 322	folder 42
Interns, 1986-1987	box VII.3 322	folder 43
Itineraries, 1984-	box VII.3 322	folder 44
Lobbying, 1984		

	box VII.3 322	folder 45
London meeting, 1986 September	box VII.3 322	folder 46
McGee, VincentDeath penalty testimony, 1981 May 1	box VII.3 322	folder 47
Morris, IvanIvan Morris Fund, description of	box VII.3 322	folder 48
Own country workGuidelines for	box VII.3	folder 49
Scope and Contents	322	
(Discussion Paper)		
Program planning, meetings, strategy, notes, etc., 1983	box VII.3 322	folder 50
Regional Offices/Regions, 1984-1988		
Colorado Office	box VII.3	folder 51-53
Scope and Contents	322	
(This is the Urgent Action Office in Nederland)		
Memos to Regions	box VII.3 322	folder 52
Mid-Atlantic	box VII.3 322	folder 53
Midwest		
Regional Conferences, 1984-1985	box VII.3	folder 54-55
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	322	
Regional Office Correspondence	box VII.3 322	folder 56
Proposed Work Program Outline	box VII.3 322	folder 57
Strategy Meeting and Planning Meeting, 1984 October 13 and November 20, 1984 October 13	box VII.3 322	folder 58
Northeast	box VII.3 324	
Albany Conference, 1984 October 20-21	box VII.3 324	folder 1
Regional Conference, 1985 Physical Description: (2 Folders)	box VII.3 324	folder 2-3

	box VII.3 324	folder 4
Northeast Regional Office		
Budget, FY, 1984 October 1-1985 September 30	box VII.3 324	folder 5
Correspondence, 1984-1987	box VII.3 324	folder 6
Status of the Death Penalty in the Northeast Region and Proposed Strategy for, November 1984-October 1985	box VII.3 324	folder 7
San Francisco Office, 1985	box VII.3 324	folder 8
Southern		
AIUSA South Newsletter, 1985	box VII.3	folder 9
Scope and Contents	324	
(includes articles on executions and justice in the south)		
Budget, FY, 1984 October 1-1985 September 30	box VII.3 324	folder 10
Correspondence, 1984-1988	box VII.3 324	folder 11
Regional Conferences, 1985-1987	box VII.3 324	folder 12
Washington, D.C., 1985-1987	box VII.3 324	folder 13
Western		
Budget, FY, 1984 October 1-1985 September 30	box VII.3 324	folder 14
Correspondence, 1984-1987	box VII.3 324	folder 15
Primary Contacts	box VII.3 324	folder 16
Western Region Plan, 1985-1987	box VII.3 324	folder 17
Slide show presentation, 1982	box VII.3 324	folder 18
Training Papers, 1985-1986	box VII.3 324	folder 19
United NationsCongress on the Prevention of Crime and the Treatment of Offenders, 1980 and 1985, 1980, 1985	box VII.3 324	folder 20-21

Physical Description: (2 Folders)

United States, Department of Justice "Capital	box VII.3	folder 22
Punishment in the U.S." and Correspondence,, 1985	324	
Death PenaltyProgram Against the Death Penalty/		
Program To Abolish the Death Penalty (PADP)Files,,		
1986-1996		
Amnesty International World Conference "A Commission	box VII.3	folder 23
of Inquiry on the Death Penalty" (Boston), 1993 August	324	
6-7, 1993 August		
Amnesty International USA		
Lobbying for Abolition: A Guide for Members Working	box VII.3	folder 24
Together and AI Groups Working with Other Groups,	324	
circa, 1988		
Preventing the Imposition of the Death Penalty:	box VII.3	folder 25
A Guide for AIUSA Groups Working with Other	324	
Abolitionist Groups to Persuade Prosecutors Not to		
Seek a Death Sentence, circa, 1992		
Program Committee draft agenda, 1996 April 13	box VII.3	folder 26
Scope and Contents	324	
(includes overview of the Strategic Plan for		
AIUSA Program to Abolish the Death Penalty)		
Theory regram to ribotion the Beath remarky)		
Strategic plan, 1996 March 20	box VII.3	folder 27
	324	
Addresses of officials and organizations, 1994-1995	box VII.3	folder 28
Scope and Contents	324	
-		
(Includes AIUSA death penalty log)		
Analysis of the Death Penalty and Political Campaigns	box VII.3	folder 29
by Phil Noble and Associates, 1992 July	324	
Scope and Contents		
(Prepared for Amnesty International USA)		
Annual General Meetings (AGMs)resolutions re: death	box VII.3	folder 30-35
penalty,, 1990-1994	324	
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
Black mailing list, 1985 April 4	box VII.3	folder 1
Scope and Contents	326	
(Mailing list might be related to the Campaign		

Charles Chitat NgExtradition to United States, 1990	box VII.3 326	folder 2
USCAN Action Network, 1992	box VII.3 326	folder 3
Connecticut v Michael Ross, 1992	box VII.3	folder 4
Scope and Contents	326	
(large file containing A.I. amicus brief and other death penalty materials)		
Death Penalty Material, 1994-1996	box Shared	folder 78
Scope and Contents	1092	
(Material is probably from Linda Thurston, Director of PADP. Includes strategic plan, fact sheets, information on the death penalty campaign for Indonesia, and packet of information for the student program)		
Death sentences and executions in, 1990	box VII.3	folder 5
Scope and Contents	326	
(AI Index: ACT 51/01/91)		
European Death Penalty Coordinators Meeting (Stockholm), 1985 March 30-31	box VII.3 326	folder 6
Event, 1983 January 25	box VII.3	folder 7
Scope and Contents	326	
(Unidentified reception/luncheon)		
Fact Sheet, 1990-1995	box VII.3 326	folder 8
Feasibility study for publication of a book on death penalty by AI,, 1986	box VII.3 326	folder 9
Florida"An Analysis of Political Attitudes Towards the Death Penalty in the State of Florida" by Cambridge Survey Research,, 1986 May	box VII.3 326	folder 10-11
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Scope and Contents		
(This was prepared for Amnesty International, and includes correspondence)		
General/Miscellaneous	box VII.3	folder 13-14
	326	

(includes AIUSA pamphlet)

GeorgiaSwainsboro visit by AIUSA delegation, 1989	box VII.3 326	
Scope and Contents		
(also materials re Human Rights Fair in Sandersville)		
Health Professionals Network (HPN)		
Mailing, 1989 September	box VII.3	folder 16
Scope and Contents	326	
(Material for)		
Network Meeting LondonConsultation paper #8 on death penalty,, 1995 May 19-21	box VII.3 326	folder 17
Human Rights Education and death penalty, 1989	box VII.3	folder 18
Scope and Contents	326	
(includes curriculum materials, newspaper clippings, correspondence, etc.)		
International Council Meetings (ICMs)		
Death penalty resolutions		
1991	box VII.3 326	folder 19
1993	box VII.3 326	folder 20
Commission of Inquiry on the Death Penalty, 1993		
Bios	box VII.3 326	folder 21
Commission of Inquiry Edits	box VII.3 326	folder 22
Commission of Inquiry Work	box VII.3	folder 23
Scope and Contents	326	
(includes report to the Board of Directors)		
Correspondence Re: Organization of	box VII.3 326	folder 24
Follow Up	box VII.3 326	folder 25

	box VII.3 327	folder 1
Hotel Info/Air Fare and Bios/Press Packet	box VII.3 327	folder 2
Publications Fall, 1994	box VII.3	folder 3
Scope and Contents	327	
(Includes correspondence, bios, and statements)		
Receipts	box VII.3	folder 4
Scope and Contents	327	
(Includes notes on total expenses)		
TestimonyCorrected Texts	box VII.3	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	327	
Transcripts	box VII.3	folder 7
Scope and Contents	327	
(Much of the file is correspondence related to "Machinery of Death," bios, and a portion of one transcript)		
Intersection meeting on legal and medical aid in death penalty cases (London),, 1991 June	box VII.3 327	folder 8
Journey of Hope: Two Weeks of Action Against the Death PenaltyPress Packet,, 1993 June 4-20	box VII.3 327	folder 9
Legal interns, 1988	box VII.3 327	folder 10
LegislationDeath Penalty Bills Introduced, 1990-1992	box VII.3	folder 11-12
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	327	
Scope and Contents		
(Includes Legislators Coordinators Handbook 1992)		
Lighting the Torch Summitplanning meeting of (Atlanta), 1988 October 13	box VII.3 327	folder 13
Lists of abolitionist and retentionist countries, 1991-1994	box VII.3 327	folder 14
"The Machinery of Death,", 1995 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box VII.3 327	folder 15-16

(Includes correspondence, news releases, clippings, transcript, etc. This is the publication of the testimony for the Commission of Inquiry into the Death Penalty)

Midwest Regional Office, 1994	box VII.3 327	folder 17-18
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	32/	
Scope and Contents		
(includes lists of trainers and statistics and goals)		
NAACP Legal Defense Fund Airlie Conferences		
1991-1992	box VII.3	folder 19-20
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	327	
1994	box VII.3 327	folder 21
National Student Conference on the Death Penalty (Boston),, 1989 November 4	box VII.3 327	folder 22
New York StateReinstatement of Death Penalty		
New York State Coalition to Abolish the Death Penalty,, 1989-1990	box VII.3 327	folder 23
New York, 1989-1993	box VII.3	folder 24
Scope and Contents	327	
(Includes correspondence, clippings, and materials from other groups)		
Packet of Materials Re:, 1991-1992	box VII.3 327	folder 25
New Yorkers Against the Death Penalty, 1993	box VII.3 330	folder 1
Governor Cuomo, 1994	box VII.3 330	folder 2
General, 1994-1995	box VII.3 330	folder 3
Letter Action, 1994 September	box VII.3 330	folder 4
National Governors' Association Meeting (Boston), 1994 July 16-19	box VII.3 330	folder 5
New York Times Ad, 1994 December 1	box VII.3 330	folder 6

(Includes materials, names, etc. for an ad to appear in 1995)

Student Campaign, 1994	box VII.3 330	folder 7
Scope and Contents	550	
(New York AI groups)		
Anti-Reinstatement Campaign, 1995		
General, 1995	box VII.3 330	folder 8
Foreign Companies, 1995	box VII.3 330	folder 9
Foreign Companies with New York Subsidiaries, circa, 1995	box VII.3 330	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
(Consists mainly of lists)		
Foreign Companies with New York Interests	box VII.3	folder 11
Scope and Contents	330	
(Lists)		
General, 1995	box VII.3 330	folder 12
Letters from Abroad to Governor Pataki and Others,, 1995	box VII.3 330	folder 13-14
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
New York State SenateDeath Penalty Bill to Reinstate the Death Penalty in New York,, 1995	box VII.3 330	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
(Includes information on activities related to possible reinstatement)		
Rally Against the Death Penalty (New York City), 1995 January 29	box VII.3 330	folder 16
Student Groups, 1995	box VII.3	folder 17
Scope and Contents	330	
(Lists of AI Student Groups in New York area)		
ortheast Region, 1994	box VII.3 330	folder 18

(death penalty network, etc.)

Notebook Containing Addresses and Information, circa, 1995	box VII.3 330	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
(Some sort of AI resource guide)		
"Opposing Views: Editorials, News Articles and Op-Ed Pieces on the Death Penalty,", 1989 January-June	box VII.3 330	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
(New York State newspapers)		
Packet, 1983-1988	box VII.3	folder 21
Scope and Contents	330	
(contains materials re death penalty training meetings of 1986 and 1988)		
Pennsylvaniadeath penalty info for, 1989-1990	box VII.3 330	folder 22
People's Tribune (Chicago : Communist Labor Party of the USNA),, 1994	box VII.3 330	folder 23
Scope and Contents		
(Includes correspondence)		
Preventing the Imposition of the Death Penalty: A Guide for AIUSA Groups Working with Other Abolitionist Groups to Persuade Prosecutors Not to Seek a Death Sentence, Updated, 1994 June	box VII.3 330	folder 24
Prototype trial observation packet. A guide to trial observation,, Undated	box VII.3 330	folder 25
Racial Justice Act		
Action Kit, 1991 June	box VII.3 330	folder 26
Evidence of Racial Bias in the Death Penalty, 1991	box VII.3 330	folder 27
General, 1991, 1994, 1991, 1994	box VII.3	folder 28-29
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	330	
Press Packet, 1990	box VII.3 332	folder 1
Racial Justice Working Groupfor death penalty	box VII.3 332	folder 2

Southern Regional Office		
Death penalty abolition coordinators meeting, 1992 February	box VII.3 332	folder 3
General, 1994	box VII.3 332	folder 4
State Death Penalty Coordinators, Governors, Attorney GeneralsAddresses of,, 1994-1995	box VII.3 332	folder 5
State Letters, 1994	box VII.3 332	folder 6
United States Death Penalty: Developments In, 1987-1994	box VII.3 332	folder 7-9
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Scope and Contents		
(Reports issued by Amnesty International)		
United States of America: The Death Penalty, 1987 September	box VII.3 332	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
(AI Report)		
"United States of America: Follow up to Amnesty International's Open Letter to the President on the Death Penalty," 1995 January, and Pamphlet, "The Death PenaltyCruel and Inhuman Punishment", 1995	box VII.3 332	folder 11
Unity Day Project, 1994 August 20	box VII.3 332	folder 12
Western Region, 1994	box VII.3 332	folder 13
Women		
Battered women and self defensearticles, 1991-1992	box VII.3 332	folder 14
National Conference on Women and the Law (22nd) (Chicago),, 1992 March 26-29	box VII.3 332	folder 15
Women and death penalty, 1990-1991	box VII.3	folder 16-20
Physical Description: (5 Folders)	332	
Scope and Contents		
(articles, correspondence, etc.)		
Women and international law, 1990-1992	box VII.3 332	folder 21

(papers)

Women and violence/international law	box VII.3 332	folder 22
"Women Campaign III,", circa, 1990-1991	box VII.3 332	folder 23
Workshop at Western Regional Conference (Los Angeles), 1991	box VII.3 332	folder 24
Unfiled/Loose Materials, 1984-1986, 1994-1996, 1984-1986, 1994-1996	box VII.3 332	folder 25-27
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Scope and Contents		
(various materials related to anti-death penalty work)		
Death PenaltySouth Africa Death Penalty Files, 1988-1995	box VII.3 333	
Abolition of, 1995	box VII.3	folder 1
Scope and Contents	333	
(News releases)		
"Africa Action Spring '91"	box VII.3 333	folder 2
Bezuidenhout, Paulstay of execution, 1991	box VII.3 333	folder 3
Black Sash, 1989 February-March	box VII.3	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	333	
Bophuthwatswana execution, 1991	box VII.3 333	folder 6
Case #659Notes	box VII.3 333	folder 7
Country ActionSouth Africa LSN, 1992	box VII.3	folder 8
Scope and Contents	333	
(includes A.I. documents, correspondence, news releases, etc)		
Death Penalty Info, 1990-1991	box VII.3 333	folder 9
DP Issues, 1989-1990		

	box VII.3 333	folder 10
General, 1988-1990 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)	box VII.3 333	folder 11-14
Human Rights	box VII.3 333	folder 15
Lawyers For Human Rights, 1989-1992		
Currin, Brian (National Director), 1989-1990	box VII.3 333	folder 16
LHR II	box VII.3 333	folder 17
"Putting Women on the Agenda," Conference, 1990 November	box VII.3 333	folder 18
McBride, Robert JohnPretoria, South Africa	box VII.3 333	folder 19
Mission to South Africa/Alice Miller, 1991	box VII.3	folder 20-21
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	333	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2066]		
Miscellaneous Statements/Newsletters	box VII.3 333	folder 22
Resumption of Executions	box VII.3 333	folder 23
Sharpeville Sixclemency for, 1988	box VII.3 333	folder 24
"South Africa 92"	box VII.3 333	folder 25
Trial observation	box VII.3	folder 26
Scope and Contents	333	
(Includes general AI guidelines)		
Death PenaltyUSSR Death Penalty Files, 1989-1992		
Death penalty dossier, 1983-1991	box VII.3 333	folder 27
General, 1990-1992	box VII.3 333	folder 28
1000 0 1 1 1000		

1989 Campaign and more recent materials, 1989

	box VII.3 333	folder 29
Death PenaltyUnited States Death Penalty Case Files, 1984-1994		
Andrews, WilliamUtah	box VII.3	folder 1
Scope and Contents	335	
(executed 1992 July 29)		
Bowden, JeromeGeorgia	box VII.3	folder 2
Scope and Contents	335	
(executed 1986 June 24)		
Coleman, RogerVirginia	box VII.3	folder 3-4
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	335	
Scope and Contents		
(executed 1992 May 20)		
Cooper, Paula RIndiana	box VII.3	folder 5
Scope and Contents	335	
(juvenile, amicus briefs and appeals)		
Ellis, Edward AnthonyTexas	box VII.3	folder 6
Scope and Contents	335	
(executed 1992 March 3)		
Graham, GaryTexas		
Clemency Letters	box VII.3 335	folder 7
Clemency Petitions	box VII.3	folder 8-9
<u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	335	
Italian Articles Re:	box VII.3 335	folder 10
Harris, Robert AltonCalifornia	box VII.3	
Scope and Contents	337	
(executed 21 April 1992)		
AI Actions, News Clippings, Etc.	box VII.3 337	folder 1
AI Info		

	box VII.3 337	folder 2	
Articles	box VII.3 337	folder 3	
International Action	box VII.3 337	folder 4	
International Media	box VII.3 337	folder 5	
Letters	box VII.3 337	folder 6	
National Media	box VII.3 337	folder 7	
1991-1992	box VII.3 337	folder 8	
Press	box VII.3 337	folder 9	
Herrera, LeonelTexas	box VII.3	folder 10	
Scope and Contents	337		
(executed 12 May 1993)			
High, Jose Martinez v. Walter Zant, 1987	box VII.3	folder 11	
Scope and Contents	337		
(AI Amicus Brief)			
Hoffman, Paul LCorrespondence, 1988	box VII.3	folder 12	
Scope and Contents	337		
(Includes correspondence on High v. Zant)			
Howard, SamuelNevada	box VII.3	folder 13	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	337		
[restricted until 2068]			
McCleskey, WarrenGeorgia			
Scope and Contents			
(Executed 1991)			
Clemency Letters	box VII.3 337	folder 14	
General			
Clemency Letters		folder 14	

	box VII.3 337	folder 15
Info on Case	box VII.3 337	folder 16
McCleskey Actions	box VII.3 337	folder 17
National/International Letters for	box VII.3 337	folder 18
Supreme Court Decision	box VII.3 337	folder 19
Ng, Charles and Joseph KindlerExtradition from Canada, 1991-1992		
AI Amicus Brief	box VII.3	folder 20
Scope and Contents	337	
(does not include the actual brief)		
Correspondence	box VII.3 337	folder 21
Judgment	box VII.3 337	folder 22
News Clips and AI Press Releases	box VII.3 337	folder 23
Prep for Ng/June 27th	box VII.3 337	folder 24
United Nations Human Rights Committee Petition	box VII.3 337	folder 25
Otey, Harold L. "Wili"Nebraska	box VII.3	folder 1-9
<u>Physical Description</u> : (9 Folders)	339	
Scope and Contents		
(executed 2 September 1994)		
Ross, MichaelConnecticut, circa, 1992	box VII.3	folder 10
Scope and Contents	339	
(AI Amicus Brief)		
Smith, GregCalifornia, 1991	box VII.3 339	folder 11
Thompson, William WayneOklahomajuvenile, 1986-1987	box VII.3 339	folder 12

(AI Amicus Brief)

Wilkins, Heath A. and Jose Martinez HighMissouri Juveniles,, 1987-1988	box VII.3 339	folder 13
Disappearances Campaign, 1981-1982		
Circulars #1-8	box VII.3 339	folder 14
Contacts and Other Info	box VII.3 339	folder 15
Disappearances and Other Initiatives	box VII.3 339	folder 16
Disappearances: 77 Drawings by Palle Nielsen with a poem by Thorkild Bjørnvig,, 1982	box VII.3 339	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
(Dedicated to Amnesty International)		
Follow-Up	box VII.3 339	folder 18
General	box VII.3 339	folder 19
Group Mailings	box VII.3	folder 20
Scope and Contents	339	
(Includes Memos #1-3)		
Individual Participation	box VII.3 339	folder 21
Local Groups		
Full Participation	box VII.3 339	folder 22
Minimum Level Participation	box VII.3 339	folder 23
Reports Re: Activities During Campaign	box VII.3 341	folder 1
Media Coverage	box VII.3	folder 2
Scope and Contents	341	
(Mostly clippings)		
Flyer	box VII.3 341	folder 3
Missing (Film)		

Scope and Contents (Includes information on handing out leaflets at film showings)	box VII.3 341	folder 4
Other Sections' Material	box VII.3	folder 5
Scope and Contents	341	
(Mostly in Dutch from the Dutch Section)		
Special AppealsCase Summaries	box VII.3	folder 6
Scope and Contents	341	
(See also the Flyer file)		
Unfilled Requests	box VII.3 341	folder 7
Writers and News Media Professionals Imprisoned, Killed or Disappeared,, 1982 September 15	box VII.3 341	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
(List, by country)		
Human Rights In the Shadow of Warpress packet at launch of campaign,, 1991 February 20	box VII.3 341	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
(Includes press release and reports on Iraq/Occupied Kuwait, Morocco, and Women in the Front Line)		
Human Rights Now! Awareness Campaign, 1987-1988		
General	box VII.3	folder 10-11
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	341	
Mailings	box VII.3 341	folder 12
Telexes	box VII.3 341	folder 13
Indigenous Peoples In the Americas Campaign, 1992-1993		
Scope and Contents		
(Also includes some material on the worldwide campaign)		
Action Packets	box VII.3 341	folder 14
Campaign Evaluation	box VII.3 341	folder 15

(Includes final mailing)

Children for Children CampaignLetter Writing Campaign for Grades 1-6 and 7-12	box VII.3 341	folder 16
Correspondence and Miscellaneous	box VII.3 341	folder 17
Correspondence from Australia and Canada Re: Treatment of Aboriginal People in the Criminal Justice System	box VII.3 341	folder 18
General	box VII.3	folder 19-21
Physical Description: (3 Folders)	341	
Indigenous Day of Action Kit"My Brother, My Sister My Family",, 1993	box VII.3 341	folder 22
Indigenous Day of ActionGeneral, 1994	box VII.3 341	folder 23
Indigenous Peoples' Steering CommitteeMailings, 1993 June-November	box VII.3 341	folder 24-26
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Indigenous Speakers' Tour	box VII.3 343	folder 1
Mailings #1-4	box VII.3 343	folder 2-6
Outreach and Earth Day Action	box VII.3 343	folder 7
Pre-ICM Participants	box VII.3	folder 8
Scope and Contents	343	
(Pre-ICM Meeting of Indigenous Peoples at Mashpee, Massachusetts)		
Sign-Ups	box VII.3	folder 9
Scope and Contents	343	
(By AIUSA Local Groups)		
Strategy, Etc.	box VII.3 343	folder 10
LaborAction for imprisoned trade unionists, 1984	box VII.3	folder 11

Lives Behind the Lies: The Campaign Against 'Disappearances' and Political Killings,, 1994-1995

•		
AI Voices for FreedomAction Packet and An Introduction to the Campaign	box VII.3 343	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
(Includes the report, <i>Getting Away with Murder: Political Killings and Disappearances in the 1990s</i>)		
Action Guides	box VII.3	folder 13
Scope and Contents	343	
(These are summaries and action guides for specific cases)		
Cases Featured in Campaign	box VII.3	folder 14
Scope and Contents	343	
(Includes ads and photos)		
Case Sheets for POCs	box VII.3	folder 15
Scope and Contents	343	
(Most include action guides)		
Challenge to LeadershipCases Assigned by State	box VII.3	folder 16
Scope and Contents	343	
(This consist of case descriptions and recommended actions)		
Educators Training Workshop/Teaching Unit	box VII.3 343	folder 17
General	box VII.3	folder 18-20
Physical Description: (3 Folders)	343	
Mailings		
Scope and Contents		
(These files include other materials)		
#1-5	box VII.3	folder 21-25
Physical Description: (5 Folders)	343	
#6-7Columbia Action	box VII.3	folder 26-27
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	343	
#8Special Legal Action on Peru	box VII.3 343	folder 28
#9Emergency Action on Columbia	box VII.3 343	folder 29
#10 II- 1-t Ft C		

	box VII.3 343	folder 30
Media, Audio Visuals	box VII.3 344	folder 1
Medical GroupsActions for	box VII.3 344	folder 2
Student Packets/Materials	box VII.3 344	folder 3
Prisoner of Conscience Year, 1977	box VII.3	folder 4
Scope and Contents	344	
(Includes lists of prisoner of conscience, by profession, and a few promotional materials)		
Prisoner of Conscience Week, 1980-1983 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)	box VII.3 344	folder 5-8
Ratification Campaigns for Human Rights Treaties		
Ratification Now! Campaign, 1989		
Scope and Contents		
(AIUSA campaign for ratification of human rights treaties)		
General	box VII.3 344	folder 9
Mailings #1,2, and 4	box VII.3 344	folder 10
Ratification Meeting with Group #49 in Providence, Rhode Island,, 1989 April	box VII.3 344	folder 11
Ratification WorkshopGeneral Information	box VII.3 344	folder 12
Rat Pack Phases I-III	box VII.3	folder 13-15
Physical Description: (3 Folders)	344	
Scope and Contents		
(Includes meeting minutes, correspondence and other material)		
"Six Important Human Rights Treaties in the United States Senate Awaiting Ratification"	box VII.3 344	folder 16
Washington D.C. Ratification Meeting (Training), 1989 July 29-30	box VII.3 344	folder 17
Working Papers		

	box VII.3 344	folder 18
AIUSA Lawyers Support Network (LSN), 1987	box VII.3 344	folder 19
Hoffman, PaulMeetings in Washington with Senators and Representatives Re: Human Rights Treaties,, 1989	box VII.3 344	folder 20
Human Rights Articles in General, circa, 1987	box VII.3 344	folder 21
Human Rights: Selected International Standards	box VII.3	folder 22
Scope and Contents	344	
(AI Index IOR 05/01/85)		
Human Rights Texts	box VII.3 344	folder 23
International Human Rights Law, 1989	box VII.3 344	folder 24
International LawAI's Use of International Law and a Glossary of Terms	box VII.3 344	folder 25
United States		
Charts of the Process of Treaty Ratification by the United States,, 1989	box VII.3 344	folder 26
Human Rights PolicyHearings Before Subcommittee on Human Rights and International Organizations of the House Committee on Foreign Affairs, 1986 February 19 and 26, 1986 February 19	box VII.3 344	folder 27
Scope and Contents		
(Includes statements by AI)		
Senate Foreign Relations Committee, 1989	box VII.3 344	folder 28
Convention Against Genocide Files (United Nations), 1983-		
Text of, Background, Articles	box VII.3 344	folder 29
Ratification Campaign, 1983-1986	box VII.3 344	folder 30
Genocide Watch Conference (John Jay CollegeNew York City),, 1989 December 1	box VII.3 344	folder 31
Genocide Watch, 1990 February 6	box VII.3 344	folder 32

(Continuation Committee for the conference)

Resolutions Relating To, circa, 1985	box VII.3 344	folder 33
Speakers Guide ToComplete Packet, circa, 1984	box VII.3 344	folder 34
United States House of Representatives, 1983-1985	box VII.3 344	folder 35
United States Senate, 1983-1985	box VII.3 344	folder 36
Weisel, ElieCorrespondence, 1983-1984	box VII.3 344	folder 37
Convention Against Torture files, 1983-		
AI Campaign Against Torture (CAT), 1983	box VII.3 344	folder 38
AI Document"Torture and Medical Ethics", 1983	box VII.3 344	folder 39
Scope and Contents	544	
(AI Index ACT 04/02/83)		
AI SeminarMedicine at Risk: The Doctor as the Abuser or Victim (Paris),, 1989	box VII.3 344	folder 40
AI and TortureReports, Urgent Actions, 1985, 1987-1988, 1985, 1987-1988	box VII.3 344	folder 41
Basic Information and Articles, 1987-1989	box VII.3 346	folder 1
BibliographiesHealth Professionals and Human Rights, Torture, circa, 1985-1989	box VII.3 346	folder 2
Bush Administration, 1990	box VII.3 346	folder 3
Catholic Efforts	box VII.3 346	folder 4
Complete Ratification Records of Human Rights Conventions,, 1988	box VII.3 346	folder 5
European Convention Against Torture, 1987	box VII.3 346	folder 6
General Torture Information	box VII.3 346	folder 7
Hoffman, Paul (Chair of AIUSA Board)Memoranda to George Shultz (US Secretary of State),, 1988 November	box VII.3 346	folder 8

ICCPR (International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights)Questions and Answers,, 1989	box VII.3 346	folder 9
Services for Torture Survivors, 1985, 1991, 1985, 1991	box VII.3 346	folder 10
Organizations		
Scope and Contents		
(Files include conference materials)		
Center for Victims of Torture (Minneapolis, Minnesota),, 1988-1989	box VII.3 346	folder 11
New York Torture Survivor CenterSeminar, 1989 December	box VII.3 346	folder 12
Rehabilitation Center for Torture Victims (Denmark),, 1989	box VII.3 346	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
(Includes information on a conference organized by the AI Danish Medical Group)		
Panel: United States Ratification of the Convention Against Torture,, 1989 April	box VII.3 346	folder 14
Ratification Lists, 1989 July and October, 1989 July	box VII.3 346	folder 15
Reagan and BushResolutions, Declarations, Etc., 1988-1990	box VII.3 346	folder 16
Saudi ArabiaExecution and Amputation, 1989	box VII.3 346	folder 17
Torture Victim Protection Act of 1986 (United States), 1986	box VII.3 346	folder 18
Torture, Committee Against, 1989	box VII.3 346	folder 19
Testimony to Senate Foreign Relations Committee		
1989 September	box VII.3 346	folder 20
1990 January 30	box VII.3	folder 21
Scope and Contents	346	
(Includes Other Materials)		
Rights of the Child, Convention on the, 1987-		
AI/Convention on the Rights of the Child	box VII.3 346	folder 22
Al's Desition 1090 1000		

	box VII.3 346	folder 23
Children, 1987-1989	box VII.3	folder 24
Scope and Contents	346	
(Includes information on AI Children's Campaigns and Actions)		
Children and Human Rights, 1988	box VII.3 346	folder 25
Children Convention, 1988	box VII.3	folder 26
Scope and Contents	346	
(Includes correspondence)		
Education, 1989-1989	box VII.3 346	folder 27
Interaction and Draft Convention on the Rights of the Child, 1989	box VII.3 346	folder 28
President Bush/Baker Letter, 1989 October	box VII.3 346	folder 29
Research	box VII.3 346	folder 30
Refugee Campaigns		
1988	box VII.3 346	folder 31
1990-1991 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)	box VII.3 346	folder 32-35
1997	box VII.3 346	folder 36
Religious action, 1993	box VII.3 346	folder 37
TortureCampaigns for the Abolition of Torture (CAT)		
1972	box VII.3 346	folder 38
Description of Purpose and General Operations, 1973-1974	box VII.3 346	folder 39
1976	box VII.3 346	folder 40
AI Photo Display <i>Abolish Torture</i> , 1984	box VII.3 346	folder 41

(Booklet includes photos and captions)

Bulletins #1-7, 1984-1985	box VII.3 348	folder 1
Circulars #1-69, 1983-1985	box VII.3	folder 2
Scope and Contents	348	
(Run is incomplete)		
Congressional Visit Memos #1-4, 1984	box VII.3 348	folder 3
Country Assignments, 1985	box VII.3	folder 4
Scope and Contents	348	
(List by AIUSA Local Group Number)		
Direct Action and Outreach SheetsBy Country, Undated	box VII.3 348	folder 5
Mailings, 1984-1985		
Africa		
Ethiopia	box VII.3 348	folder 6
South Africa/Namibia	box VII.3 348	folder 7
Uganda	box VII.3 348	folder 8
Zaire	box VII.3 348	folder 9
Zimbabwe	box VII.3 348	folder 10
Americas		
Chile	box VII.3 348	folder 11
Guatemala	box VII.3 348	folder 12
Mexico	box VII.3	folder 13-14
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	348	
Peru/Columbia	box VII.3 348	folder 15
Uruguay		

	box VII.3 348	folder 16
Asia		
India/Sri Lanka	box VII.3 348	folder 17
Indonesia	box VII.3 348	folder 18
Philippines	box VII.3 348	folder 19
Taiwan	box VII.3 348	folder 20
Europe		
Spain	box VII.3 348	folder 21
Turkey	box VII.3 348	folder 22
USSR	box VII.3 348	folder 32
Middle East and North Africa		
Iran	box VII.3 348	folder 33
Morocco	box VII.3 348	folder 34
Tunisia	box VII.3 348	folder 35
Mailings to CAT Coordinators #1-3, 5-6, 8-14 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 Folders)	box VII.3 348	folder 36-40
Speakers Notes	box VII.3	folder 41
Scope and Contents	348	
(i.e. AI information to help speakers on the issue of torture)		
Trade Union Action, 1995	box VII.3 348	folder 42
United Nations (UN) Human Rights Conference (Vienna), 1993	box VII.3 348	folder 43-44
<u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)		
Universal Appeal Campaign For Amnesty For All Prisoners of Conscience (POCs),, 1983	box VII.3 349	
Roria Sax		

Boria Sax

	box VII.3 349	folder 1
Miscellaneous	box VII.3 349	folder 2
Notable Responses	box VII.3 349	folder 3
PetitionsSamples of	box VII.3	folder 4-5
Scope and Contents	349	
(Signed)		
PostcardsSamples of	box VII.3	folder 6
Scope and Contents	349	
(Signed)		
Urgent Action Case Studies	box VII.3 349	folder 7
Universal Amnesty Petition	box VII.3	folder 8
Scope and Contents	349	
(File on the celebrity mailing of)		
Voices For FreedomPackets		
Indigenous Peoples Campaign Kit, 1993	box VII.3 349	folder 9
Interfaith Partnership For the Protection of Human Rights,, 1992	box VII.3 349	folder 10
Packet, 1994	box VII.3	folder 11
Scope and Contents	349	
(Mostly related to Peru Campaign)		
Women's Campaigns and Supporting Files, 1982-1995		
International Women's DaySpecial Action Appeal on Behalf of Five Women,, 1983	box VII.3 349	folder 12
Campaign, circa, 1989	box VII.3 349	folder 13
International Women's Day Actions, 1990	box VII.3 349	folder 14
Women's Campaigns, 1991-1992	box VII.3 349	folder 15-16
International Women's Actions, 1992-1994		

	box VII.3 349	folder 17
International Women's Day Action, 1994 March	box VII.3 349	folder 18
International Consultation on the Campaign on the Human Rights of Women (Bonn),, 1994 September 16-18	box VII.3 349	folder 19
Theme Campaign on Women and Human Rights, 1995	box VII.3 349	folder 20
AI Calls on governments to protect women's human rights, circa, 1994	box VII.3 349	folder 21
AI Condemns governments worldwide for failure to protect women's human rightsnews release,, 1994 March	box VII.3 349	folder 22
AI Leaflets	box VII.3 349	folder 23
AI Publications/Reports, 1988, 1990-1995, 1988, 1990-1995	box VII.3 349	folder 24
AI Women, 1993-1994	box VII.3 349	folder 25
AI Working For Freedom. A Human Rights Education Pack, 1991 November	box VII.3 349	folder 26
AIUSA National Women's Steering Committee	box VII.3 350	
Incomplete Set of mailings to Steering Committee from Program Coordinator,, 1992-1994	box VII.3 350	folder 1-5
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
Loose mailing and materials, 1991-1995 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box VII.3 350	folder 6-7
American Friends Service Committee, 1987-1989	box VII.3	folder 7
Scope and Contents	350	
(includes bibliography on women's rights)		
Book Proposal, 1990-1991		
Scope and Contents		
(for book on women and human rights by Ninotchka Rosca)		
Purpose of the Book	box VII.3 350	folder 9
Book Proposal		

Scope and Contents (Includes suggested title and description)	box VII.3 350	folder 10
Rosca, NinotchkaCorrespondence	box VII.3 350	folder 11
File on Women Interviewed	box VII.3 350	folder 12
Attend to Immediately. Rosca File	box VII.3 350	folder 13
AI Statements	box VII.3	folder 14
Scope and Contents	350	
(generally on AI and women's human rights)		
AI Women's Case History Index, 1989 January-1991 January	box VII.3 350	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
(This is an index of references to women in the AI Weekly Mailings)		
AIUSA National Speakers List	box VII.3 350	folder 16
Ashworth, Georgina"Of Violence and Violation: Women and Human Rights"	box VII.3 350	folder 17
ContactsEditing	box VII.3 350	folder 18
Country Files	box VII.3	
Scope and Contents	352	
(These files consist mainly of interviews and research material)		
Africa		
Koso-Thomas, OlaykinkaFemale Circumcision in Sub-Saharan Africa	box VII.3 352	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
(Includes correspondence)		
LiberiaEllen Johnson Sirleaf	box VII.3 352	folder 2
LiberiaTranscription Tape Liberia Side A <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u>	box VII.3 352	folder 3

[restricted until 2065]

Somalia, 1988	box VII.3 352	folder 4
Scope and Contents	332	
(AI Index: AFR 52/11/88)		
Americas		
Latin America	box VII.3 352	folder 5
Argentina		
Partnoy, AliceSample Testimony (Unedited)	box VII.3	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	352	
[restricted until 2065]		
Reati, Fernado"Post Dirty War Argentina: The Politics of the Body in Women's Writing"	box VII.3 352	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
(Unfinished Version)		
ChileDe Negri, VeronicaInterview, 1988 Spring, 1988	box VII.3 352	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
(From Pathways magazine)		
El Salvador		
Marina Pena/Association of Salvadoran Women (ADEMUSA)	box VII.3 352	folder 9
Tula, Maria Teresa	box VII.3	folder 10
Scope and Contents	352	
(Incomplete)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2065]		
Guatemala	box VII.3	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access:	352	

[restricted until 2065]

PeruRaquel Martin de Mejia	box VII.3 352	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	302	
[restricted until 2065]		
United States		
Political Women Prisoners in the United States,, 1988 May	box VII.3 352	folder 13
Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination Against Women,, 1990 August 2	box VII.3 352	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
(Includes AIUSA testimony)		
Asia		
Philippines	box VII.3 352	folder 15
Tibet	box VII.3 352	folder 16
Middle East and North Africa		
Egypt, Dr. Nawal El Saadawi	box VII.3 352	folder 17
IranSample Testimonies for Lizzie (Unedited)	box VII.3 352	folder 18
Islam/women	box VII.3 352	folder 19
Interviews, papers, etc.	box VII.3	folder 20-27
Physical Description: (8 Folders	352	
<u>Physical Description</u> : Includes three 5.5" computer disks)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[Some files are restricted until 2065]		
Country FilesViolence Against Women		
Africa		
Cameroon, 1990	box VII.3 352	folder 28
Mozambique 1097 1000		

	box VII.3 352	folder 29
Namibia, 1983-1990	box VII.3 352	folder 30
Namibia, 1983-1990	box VII.3 352	folder 31
Senegal, 1989-1990	box VII.3	folder 32
Scope and Contents	352	
(Includes Mauritania)		
Somalia, 1988-1992	box VII.3 352	folder 33
South Africa, 1989-1990	box VII.3 352	folder 34
Sudan, 1989-1990	box VII.3 352	folder 35
Zaire, 1989-1990	box VII.3 352	folder 36
Americas		
Colombia, 1988-1990	box VII.3 352	folder 37
El Salvador, 1988-1990	box VII.3 352	folder 38
Grenada, 1990	box VII.3 352	folder 39
Guatemala, 1990	box VII.3 352	folder 40
Nicaragua, 1990	box VII.3 352	folder 41
Peru, 1988-1989	box VII.3 352	folder 42
United States, 1988	box VII.3 352	folder 43
Asia		
Bangladesh Women's Action, 1994	box VII.3 352	folder 44
China, 1988-1990, 1992, 1988-1990, 1992	box VII.3 352	folder 45
India, 1989-1990	box VII.3 352	folder 46
Pakistan 1988-1990		

	box VII.3 354	folder 1
Philippines, 1989-1990	box VII.3 354	folder 2
Sri Lanka, 1989-1990	box VII.3 354	folder 3
Europe		
Bosnia-Herzegovina,1993-1994	box VII.3 354	folder 4
USSR, 1980, 1985, 1990, 1980, 1985, 1990	box VII.3 354	folder 5
United Kingdom, 1987, 1989-1990, 1987, 1989-1990	box VII.3 354	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
(Includes Northern Ireland)		
Middle East and North Africa		
Iran, 1988-1990	box VII.3 354	folder 7
Israel and Occupied Territories, 1988-1991	box VII.3	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	354	
[restricted until 2066]		
Jordan, 1991	box VII.3 354	folder 9
Morocco, 1986-1990	box VII.3	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	354	
[restricted until 2065]		
Saudi Arabia, Yemen, and United Arab Emirates, 1987-1991	box VII.3 354	folder 11
Syria, 1986-1990	box VII.3 354	folder 12
Tunisia, 1990, 1993, 1990, 1993	box VII.3 354	folder 13
Female Genital Mutilation	box VII.3 354	folder 14
Fitzpatrick, Joan	box VII.3 354	folder 15

(Member of the Steering Committee on the Mandate; most items are related to discrimination)

General	box VII.3 354	folder 16
Indigenous Peoples of the Americas	box VII.3 354	folder 17
Non-Governmental Organizations (NGOs)Approaches, 1990	box VII.3 354	folder 18
1992 Women's Campaign, 1991-1994, 1992, 1991-1994	box VII.3 354	folder 19
Preliminary list of organizations, 1990 July 10	box VII.3 354	folder 20
Prisoners <i>Through the Wire</i> , 1990 Scope and Contents	box VII.3 354	folder 21
(film re women at Lexington Federal Prison)		
RefugeesGeneral, 1988-1993 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box VII.3 354	folder 22-24
United NationsFourth World Conference on Women (Beijing),, 1995 September	box VII.3 354	folder 25
Unfiled/Loose	box VII.3 354	folder 26
Writers and Journalists Action, 1992	box VII.3	folder 27

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series VIII: Closed Cases, 1974-1983

Scope and Contents

ACCESS TO THE CASE FILES IN THIS RECORD GROUP IS RESTRICTED FOR 75 YEARS.

Scope and Contents

These records consist of case files for released prisoners of conscience. The files include communications between Amnesty International offices and local groups, dossiers, guidelines, and reports on case activities from local groups. Some files also include correspondence generated and received by the local groups in the course of their work on cases.

Scope and Contents

From 1975-1978, case files were assigned numbers and filed chronologically. After 1978, closed case files were filed by region and then alphabetically by country and surname. There are two sets of these

alphabetical files - the main set, and a smaller second set that is filed in the last two boxes. When known, the number of the local group responsible for the case is identified in the finding aid. Several files were labeled as "good quote cases" and may have been used as material for publication or publicity efforts.

Scope and Contents

In general, additional information on cases would be found in office files on local groups, and within the records of both local groups and country coordination groups.

Title/Description	Instances	
A.I. Casework 'Success' Stories	box Shared	folder 1
Scope and Contents	418	
(compiled by Bruce Hayes, interncontains 15 cases)		
Cases, 1974-1979	box VIII 285	
#1-63, 1974-1976	box VIII 285	folder 1-7
<u>Physical Description</u> : (7 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2051]		
#64-160, 1977	box VIII 285	folder 8-20
Physical Description: (13 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2052]		
#161-287, 1978	box VIII 285	folder 21-43
Physical Description: (33 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2053]		
#288-321, 1978	box VIII 286	folder 1-9
Physical Description: (9 folders)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2053]		
#322-#400, 1979	box VIII 286	folder 10-30
Physical Description: (21 FOLDERS)		
Conditions Governing Access:		

[restricted until 2054]

Closed Cases by Country (A number of these files were originally labeled "good quote cases," and the folders are marked as such),, 1979-1983		
Africa		
Benin		
Adigbe, EtienneUSA# 299	box VIII 286	folder 31
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Adjotin, PierreUSA# 198	box VIII 286	folder 32
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Afouda, FulgenceUSA# 50	box VIII 286	folder 33
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Agboton, RaphaelUSA #77	box VIII 286	folder 34
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Ahouansou, CyrilleUSA #196	box VIII 286	folder 35
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Ale, GregoireUSA #282	box VIII 286	folder 36
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Coffie, Andre AssouUSA# 248	box VIII 286	folder 37
Conditions Governing Access:		

[restricted until 2061]

Djossou, JosephUSA# 141	box VIII 286	folder 38	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2061]			
Martin, ZacharieUSA #52	box VIII 286	folder 39	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2061]			
Yelome, LeonUSA #154	box VIII 286	folder 40	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2061]			
Case Closure Notices	box VIII 286	folder 41	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2061]			
Burkina Faso			
Kindo, Ousmane IsmaelUSA #21	box VIII 286	folder 42	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2061]			
Burundi			
Tharcisse, RutumoUSA #263	box VIII 286	folder 43	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2061]			
Cameroon			
Niat, Marcel NjifenjiUSA #77	box VIII 286	folder 44	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2061]			
Nteh, VincentUSA #283	box VIII 286	folder 45	

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Central African Republic		
Bozanga, SimonUSA# 280	box VIII 286	folder 46
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Dobozendi, HuguesUSA# 147	box VIII 286	folder 47
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Mangue, MichelUSA #156	box VIII 286	folder 48
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Saulet, Hubert	box VIII 286	folder 49
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Case Closure Notices	box VIII 286	folder 50
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Chad		
Djourab, Moustapha AbbasUSA #294	box VIII 286	folder 51
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Chaibou, IsmailUSA #91	box VIII 286	folder 52
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Mohamen, El-HadjUSA #263	box VIII 286	folder 53

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Comoros		
Kassim, Ahmed	box VIII 286	folder 54
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Madi, M'rouili ("Changani")	box VIII 286	folder 55
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Congo		
Madimba, EugeneUSA# 67	box VIII 286	folder 56
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Case Closure Notices	box VIII 286	folder 57
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Ethiopia		
Kebede, KongitUSA# 48	box VIII 287	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Mariam, Kassa WoldeUSA #45	box VIII 287	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Mesfin, HirutUSA # 18	box VIII 287	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access:		

Tewoflos, Bishop AbunaUSA #56	box VIII 287	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Case Closure Notices	box VIII 287	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Gabon		
Ndong, Samuel EllaUSA# 284	box VIII 287	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Nguema, Jean-Pierre NzogheUSA# 242	box VIII 287	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Nguimbi, JeromeUSA# 80	box VIII 287	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Nziengui, MoubambaUSA# 205	box VIII 287	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Ollomo, Luc MueUSA# 278	box VIII 287	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Ghana	box VIII 287	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access:		

Guinea		
Camp BoiroUSA# 94	box VIII 287	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Mady, Kaba AmiataUSA #94	box VIII 287	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Adboulaye, ThiamUSA #156	box VIII 287	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Kenya		
Mazrui, Al-Amin Mohammed KassimUSA# 23	box VIII 287	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Otieno, Alfred VincentUSA# 272	box VIII 287	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
· ·		
[restricted until 2061]		
Madagascar		
Rakoto-Abel, Jean AstierUSA# 222	box VIII 287	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Rakotondrauelo, Solo	box VIII 287	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		

Ba, Abdoul GattaUSA# 42	box VIII 287	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Ballo-Traore	box VIII 287	folder 20
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Mauritania		
Enahwi, Khalil OuldUSA# 31	box VIII 287	folder 21
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Lagdaf, Baham Ould MohamedUSA# 15	box VIII 287	folder 22
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
El Mani, Oumar OuldUSA# 18	box VIII 287	folder 23
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Mozambique		
Goncalves, Pedro JoseUSA# 233	box VIII 287	folder 24
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Namibia		
Goliath, StefanusUSA# 83	box VIII 287	folder 25
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Hamutenya, ImmanuelUSA# 81	box VIII 287	folder 26
	DOX VIII 207	ioidei 20

Hango, SimonUSA# 117	box VIII 287	folder 27
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Hangula, SimonUSA# 286	box VIII 287	folder 28
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Hauwanga, EinoUSA# 65	box VIII 287	folder 29
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Hidulika, JosephUSA# 287	box VIII 287	folder 30
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
· ·		
[restricted until 2061]		
Iikango, LeeviUSA# 165	box VIII 287	folder 31
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Iithete, LazarusUSA# 244	box VIII 287	folder 32
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Kangaji, JaakkoUSA# 294	box VIII 287	folder 33
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Kaure, AdolfUSA# 171	box VIII 287	folder 34
Conditions Governing Access:		
v		

Matias, LouisaUSA# 254	box VIII 287	folder 35
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Nahole, LinusUSA# 27	box VIII 287	folder 36
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Nambala, AbnerUSA# 178	box VIII 287	folder 37
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Nestor, GideonUSA# 274	box VIII 287	folder 38
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Pickering, ArthurUSA# 150	box VIII 287	folder 39
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Shikongo, FranciscusUSA# 188	box VIII 287	folder 40
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Tobias, PhilippusUSA# 15	box VIII 287	folder 41
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Case Closure Notices	box VIII 287	folder 42
Conditions Governing Access:		

Niger			
Gaoh, AbdouUSA# 19	box VIII 287	folder 43	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2061]			
Ibo, AbdouUSA# 294	box VIII 287	folder 44	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2061]			
Nigeria			
Adamu, Mallam Haroun	box VIII 287	folder 45	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2061]			
Ejiofor, ChigozieUSA# 273	box VIII 287	folder 46	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2061]			
Rufai, IbrahimUSA# 264	box VIII 287	folder 47	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2061]			
Rwanda			
Said, HabumugishaUSA# 138	box VIII 287	folder 48	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2061]			
Maniraguha, JacquesUSA# 190	box VIII 287	folder 49	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2061]			
Nazaire, SarambuyeUSA# 26	box VIII 287	folder 50	

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Case Closure Notices	box VIII 287	folder 51
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Sao Tome		
Mendonca, AdelinoUSA# 139	box VIII 287	folder 52
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Sierra Leone		
Kpukuma, J.P. and 45 OthersUSA# 121	box VIII 287	folder 53
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Tache-Qure, Andrew FasulukuUSA# 37	box VIII 287	folder 54
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Somalia		
Ali, Abdullah FarahUSA# 126	box VIII 287	folder 55
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Ali, Sheikh AliUSA# 149	box VIII 287	folder 56
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Bogor, Mohamed SaidUSA# 163	box VIII 287	folder 57
Conditions Governing Access:		

Elma, Saida BotanUSA# 291	box VIII 287	folder 58
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Warsame and Weirah	box VIII 287	folder 59
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Case Closure Notices	box VIII 287	folder 60
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
South Africa		
Badela	box VIII 287	folder 61
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Baliso-Booyren	box VIII 287	folder 62
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Chikane, Reverend FrankUSA# 34 and 84	box VIII 287	folder 63
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Dikgole-Drew	box VIII 287	folder 64
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Dunjwa, MangexiUSA# 78	box VIII 287	folder 65
Conditions Governing Access:		

Dyakala, ThamsangaUSA# 134	box VIII 287	folder 66
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Fani, HarrisonUSA# 26	box VIII 287	folder 67
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Fantsi-Fazi	box VIII 287	folder 68
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Ti 1 0: 1 770. # 070	1. 1711 007	6.1160
Finda, SiphoUSA# 273	box VIII 287	folder 69
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Gana, JakeUSA# 244	box VIII 287	folder 70
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Gasela-Gordhan	box VIII 287	folder 71
	DOX VIII 207	Toluci / I
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
· ·		
[restricted until 2061]		
Gqueta, ThozamileUSA# 109	box VIII 289	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Green-Huskie	box VIII 289	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access:		

Jola-Khumalo	box VIII 289	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Kiewits-Lesotho	box VIII 289	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Letsaba-Mabuza	box VIII 289	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Mackwana-Makelani	box VIII 289	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
· ·		
[restricted until 2061]		
Makhathini-Maki	box VIII 289	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Makinana, RichardUSA# 113	box VIII 289	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Makuza-Mankungu	box VIII 289	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Manzi-Mathonsi	box VIII 289	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access:		

Mathaopane-Matutu	box VIII 289	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Mazibuko, FanyanaUSA# 29	box VIII 289	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Mazwai, ThamiUSA# 168	box VIII 289	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Mazongo-Mbelini	box VIII 289	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Mbepo-Mda	box VIII 289	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Milliand Managhar MOA // 00	h VIII 000	folder 16
Mdleleni, HoratiusUSA# 83	box VIII 289	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
•		
[restricted until 2061]		
Metele-Mlameni	box VIII 289	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Mni-Molekane	box VIII 289	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access:		

Moleko, MarksUSA# 13	box VIII 289	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Molopeng-Mosibudu	box VIII 289	folder 20
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Motha, IdaUSA# 10	box VIII 289	folder 21
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Motlaung-Mpumlwana	box VIII 289	folder 22
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Mtimkulu, PhilUSA# 211	box VIII 289	folder 23
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Ntshekang, MotidiUSA# 90	box VIII 289	folder 24
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
[restricted until 2001]		
Mishingane-Nganzi	box VIII 289	folder 25
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Ngcobo-Ngcuka	box VIII 289	folder 26
Conditions Governing Access:		

Ngqumba-Nhlabantsi	box VIII 289	folder 27
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
	1	6.11
Njikelana, SisaUSA# 239	box VIII 289	folder 28
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Nkodi-Ndabeni	box VIII 289	folder 29
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
N . 1 N . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1	L 17111 200	f-1.1 20
Nontsele, MncedisiUSA# 161	box VIII 289	folder 30
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Nontsile-Pharasi	box VIII 289	folder 31
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Phungula, HeliaUSA# 225	box VIII 289	folder 32
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Pillay-Rhodes	box VIII 289	folder 33
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Roji, SkenjaneUSA# 122	box VIII 289	folder 34

Shezi-Slotile	box VIII 289	folder 35
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Sondlo, LiyandaUSA# 39	box VIII 289	folder 36
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Sotaka-Thaver	box VIII 289	folder 37
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Thuntsi, Arthur MafistoUSA# 98	box VIII 289	folder 38
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Tom-Tsoktsi	box VIII 289	folder 39
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Vandeyar, Reggie PakiryUSA# 3/16	box VIII 290	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Vilakazi-Xobololo	box VIII 290	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Yamile-Yeats	box VIII 290	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access:		

Yekwa-Zondo	box VIII 290	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Unfiled Case Closure Sheets	box VIII 290	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Sudan		
Akashk-El Dahab	box VIII 290	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
El Eaddal-El Magdrub	box VIII 290	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
El Mahdi, SadiqUSA# 21	box VIII 290	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
El Malik-Israhim	box VIII 290	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Mdut-Mahmoud	box VIII 290	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Marhal, AbuzmanUSA# 31	box VIII 290	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access:		

Mekki-Mohamed	box VIII 290	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Mohi, Ismail-Eldin RasikhUSA# 119	box VIII 290	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Saeed, Dr. El Shafi KhidirUSA# 151	box VIII 290	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Siddig-Tom	box VIII 290	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Swaziland		
Lukhele, ThembiUSA# 261	box VIII 290	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Ndiziba, Mrs. Bernice SibongileUSA# 152	box VIII 290	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Tshabalala, CollinsUSA# 157	box VIII 290	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Uganda		
Buteera-Gawera	box VIII 290	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access:		

Guma, PaulUSA# 210	box VIII 290	folder 20
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Kaggwa, LivingstoneUSA# 345	box VIII 290	folder 21
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Karuhanga, Ssam RutehendaUSA# 223	box VIII 290	folder 22
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Kirenzi, FredUSA# 39	box VIII 290	folder 23
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Kiyombo-Mayeku	box VIII 290	folder 24
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
25 1 25 1 25 1 25 1 25 1 25 1	1 1777 000	(11 05
Maumbe-Mukwana, JackUSA# 76	box VIII 290	folder 25
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Mushanga-Rukubya	box VIII 290	folder 26
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Sserunjogi-Yigga	box VIII 290	folder 27
Conditions Governing Access:		

Upper Volta		
Tapsoba-Traore	box VIII 290	folder 28
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Kanku ex-RemyUSA# 176	box VIII 290	folder 29
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Zaire		
Kalamba, KasalaUSA# 153	box VIII 290	folder 30
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Kinkanda, MaheleUSA# 27	box VIII 290	folder 31
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Zamabi, Kuba NkodyaUSA# 207	box VIII 290	folder 32
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Case Closure Notices	box VIII 290	folder 33
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Zimbabwe (Rhodesia)		
Garwe, ForbesUSA# 28	box VIII 290	folder 34
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Gatsi-Gurure	box VIII 290	folder 35

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Gwature, TimothyUSA# 38	box VIII 290	folder 36
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Gwitira, Mwaandudza Samson MutisiUSA# 24	box VIII 290	folder 37
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Kanengoni-Madzimure	box VIII 290	folder 38
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Mafemera, MichaelUSA# 25	box VIII 290	folder 39
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Makazvarwa, Stanley MUSA# 21	box VIII 290	folder 40
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Manduna-Mashila	box VIII 290	folder 41
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Moyo, Michael BhembeUSA# 43	box VIII 290	folder 42
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
	box VIII 290	folder 43
Moyo, Neviel MakazvuaraUSA# 20	DOX VIII 290	IUIUCI 43

Mudzindiko, JosephatUSA# 37	box VIII 290	folder 44
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Munyanyi, Clever ClaudiusUSA# 97	box VIII 290	folder 45
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Nyamuraradza-Nyonii	box VIII 291	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Sibanda	box VIII 291	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Sipanera-Sithole	box VIII 291	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Americas		
Argentina		
Arabaolasa-Aybar	box VIII 291	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Asbat, Enrique Asbat	box VIII 291	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Beltramino de Loto, Maria de las ExperanzasUSA #100	box VIII 291	folder 6

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Elizaga, Hugo RaulUSA #175	box VIII 291	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Foresti, Norberto HugoUSA# 38	box VIII 291	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Gasparini, OsvaldoUSA# 110	box VIII 291	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Martinez-Pozzo	box VIII 291	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Reyes-Rios	box VIII 291	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Romero-Tripoli	box VIII 291	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Unfiled/Loose Case Closure Notices	box VIII 291	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Chile		
Vila, Carlos LopezUSA# 159	box VIII 291	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access:		

[restricted until 2061]

Grenada

Unfiled/Loose Case Closure Notices	box VIII 291	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
· ·		
[restricted until 2061]		
Colombia		
Agudelo, SneiderUSA# 148	box VIII 291	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Chamorro	box VIII 291	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Cuba		
Gonzalez, Justino RamosUSA# 237	box VIII 291	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Rodriguez, Jose Agustin LopezUSA# 211	box VIII 291	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
El Salvador		
Euceda-Mejia	box VIII 291	folder 20
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Melendez-Varela	box VIII 291	folder 21
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		

·		
Bartholomew, SydneyUSA# 193 Conditions Governing Access:	box VIII 291	folder 22
Conditions Governing Access Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Unfiled/Loose Case Closure Notices	box VIII 291	folder 23
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Haiti Antoine-Theodore	box VIII 291	folder 24
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
MexicoGonzalez-Jesus	box VIII 291	folder 25
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Paraguay		
Acosta, Ramon PaivaUSA# 192	box VIII 291	folder 26
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Alegre-Davalos	box VIII 291	folder 27
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Esquivel-Sevilla	box VIII 291	folder 28
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Case Closure Notices	box VIII 291	folder 29
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
PeruHuaman-Rojas	box VIII 291	folder 30

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

•		
Trinidad/TobagoDeath Penalty DossierUSA# 3/16	box VIII 291	folder 31
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Uruguay		
Acosta, Carlos CunhaUSA# 197	box VIII 291	folder 32
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Aldrovandi, PedroUSA#212	box VIII 291	folder 33
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Almada-Barreix	box VIII 291	folder 34
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Bas, Juan Manuel RodriguezUSA# 118	box VIII 291	folder 35
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Batalla-Besio	box VIII 291	folder 36
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Buffa, Miguel Angel MuyalaUSA#88	box VIII 291	folder 37
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Carballo-Crespo	box VIII 291	folder 38
carbano crespo		

Croki-De Leon	box VIII 291	folder 39
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
[restricted until 2001]		
Diaz, Juan Jose AlonzoUSA# 127	box VIII 291	folder 40
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Esponda, Pedro Humberto VarelaUSA# 190	box VIII 291	folder 41
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
•		
Fernandez-Ferreira	box VIII 291	folder 42
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Ferriero, DanielUSA# 70	box VIII 291	folder 43
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Frustacio, Jose LuisUSA# 37	box VIII 291	folder 44
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Fuentes-Garrido	box VIII 291	folder 45
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Gimenez, Tomas StalaUSA# 181	box VIII 291	folder 46

Gonzalez	box VIII 291	folder 47
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Gonazalez-Haflinger	box VIII 291	folder 48
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Klivsov-Kuzawka	box VIII 291	folder 49
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Lara, Nestor RamiloUSA# 5	box VIII 291	folder 50
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
[restricted districted and 2001]		
Lawlor-Lev	box VIII 291	folder 51
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Machado-Mena	box VIII 291	folder 52
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Legarities and 2001		
Mendez-Monroy	box VIII 292	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2061]		
	box VIII 292	folder 2

Orlando, Juan Antonio RodriguezUSA # 180	box VIII 292	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Ormarchea-Oxley	box VIII 292	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Paita, GladysUSA# 63	box VIII 292	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Perdomo, ReubenUSA# 103	box VIII 292	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Pons, Francisco LaurenzoUSA# 16	box VIII 292	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Quijano, Rodriguez	box VIII 292	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Rodriguez, Alvaro RodriguezUSA# 173	box VIII 292	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Romerao-Sabasky	box VIII 292	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access:		

Sanchez, Maria Julia MinvielleUSA# 172	box VIII 292	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Skriller, Juan SolarichUSA# 125	box VIII 292	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
•		
[restricted until 2061]		
Soca, Juan Carlos SanchezUSA# 50	box VIII 292	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Trelles, Dr. GualbertoUSA# 59	box VIII 292	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Vaz, Yolanda EspondaUSA# 50	box VIII 292	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Villaverde-Zarfino	box VIII 292	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Unfiled/Loose Case Closure Notices and Case Reports	box VIII 292	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
VenezuelaBeltran, Nicolas MontesUSA# 44	box VIII 292	folder 18

sia		
Bangladesh		
Ahmed, Khandakar MushtaqueUSA# 44	box VIII 292	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Ali-De	box VIII 292	folder 20
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Jehad, NasiruddinUSA # 263	box VIII 292	folder 21
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Mazed, GolamUSA #2 (Includes unfiled case closure	box VIII 292	folder 22
notices for other cases)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
China		
Liu, JafaUSA# 47	box VIII 292	folder 23
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Tao, SenUSA# 3/16	box VIII 292	folder 24
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Wei, YuehuaUSA# 156 (Includes unfiled case closure notices for other cases)	box VIII 292	folder 25

IndiaGonja-Singh	box VIII 292	folder 26
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
-		
[restricted until 2061]		
Indonesia		
Aidit, Dr. SutantiUSA# 11	box VIII 292	folder 27
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Hartati, Ms. TatiUSA# 77	box VIII 292	folder 28
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Helmi-Sugiono	box VIII 292	folder 29
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Sujatno, Sgt. Anis	box VIII 292	folder 30
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Tewa, AntonUSA# 32 (Includes unfiled case closure notices for other cases)	box VIII 292	folder 31
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
MalaysiaSang, Tan TheanUSA# 70 (Includes unfiled	box VIII 292	folder 32
case closure notices for other cases)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
NepalThulung, BaburamUSA# 100 (Includes unfiled	box VIII 292	folder 33
case closure notices for other cases)		

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

box VIII 292	folder 34
box VIII 292	folder 35
box VIII 292	folder 36
box VIII 292	folder 37
box VIII 292	folder 38
box VIII 292	folder 39
box VIII 292	folder 40
box VIII 292	folder 40
box VIII 292	folder 40
	box VIII 292 box VIII 292 box VIII 292

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Mangao-Rebullido	box VIII 292	folder 42
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
[restricted until 2001]		
Royas-Santos	box VIII 294	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Soriano-Vistro	box VIII 294	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
SingaporeTeng-Zahari	box VIII 294	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
South Korea		
Ahn-Ehaw Women's University	box VIII 294	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Hwang, Hyong-Sung	box VIII 294	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Kim-Koh	box VIII 294	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Lee	box VIII 294	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access:		

Pae, Yong-SikUSA# 9	box VIII 294	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Pang-Sohn	box VIII 294	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Song-Yonsei University	box VIII 294	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Sri Lanka		
Chandrasiri-Dharmasekera	box VIII 294	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Kulasegararajasingham, ChelliahUSA# 71	box VIII 294	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Manasan-Uthayakumar	box VIII 294	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Taiwan		
Chang-Chen	box VIII 294	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Chen	box VIII 294	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access:		

Hsu-Hung	box VIII 294	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Hung-Li	box VIII 294	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Li, Ching-sunUSA# 1	box VIII 294	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Li-Lin	box VIII 294	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Lin-Liu	box VIII 294	folder 20
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Liu-Tai	box VIII 294	folder 21
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
		6.11
Tsai, Yu-JungUSA# 169	box VIII 294	folder 22
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Tseng, Cheng-chinUSA# 67	box VIII 294	folder 23
racing, chargedini-contil or		

Wang-Yen and Unfiled Case Closure Notices	box VIII 294	folder 24	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2061]			
Thailand			
Arphornram-Boonpeng	box VIII 294	folder 25	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2061]			
Te-rin, VirunthanaUSA# 96	box VIII 294	folder 26	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2061]			
[
Unrat-Uttaphan	box VIII 294	folder 27	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2061]			
VietnamDong, NguyenUSA# 4	box VIII 294	folder 28	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2061]			
Europe			
BulgariaKoleu-Spasou	box VIII 294	folder 29	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2061]			
Czechoslovakia			
Battek, RudolfUSA# 3/16	box VIII 294	folder 30	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2061]			
Cerny, MiloslavUSA# 19	box VIII 294	folder 31	
50111j, 11111001a. 0011/1 17	201 (111 2)	-01401 01	

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Duray, MiklosUSA# 311	box VIII 294	folder 32	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2061]			
[restricted until 2001]			
Merganz-Panecek	box VIII 294	folder 33	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2061]			
Sabara, Professor JaroslavUSA# 6	box VIII 294	folder 34	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2061]			
Savrda-Vyhnalek	box VIII 294	folder 35	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2061]			
FranceFraizy, Jean-LucUSA# 76	box VIII 294	folder 36	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2061]			
East Germany			
Bederke-Eichwede	box VIII 294	folder 37	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2061]			
Fischer, Frank and ChristaUSA #279	box VIII 294	folder 38	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2061]			
Fliegner-Hentschel	box VIII 294	folder 39	
Conditions Governing Access:			

Holfman, LeoniUSA# 33	box VIII 294	folder 40
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Jursch-Krack	box VIII 294	folder 41
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Kuhnigk-Kupris	box VIII 294	folder 42
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Lehmann, Egbert and KarlaUSA# 9	box VIII 295	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Lesniak-Linde	box VIII 295	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Lindenthal, Waldeman and IngridUSA# 147	box VIII 295	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Loos-Schadwald	box VIII 295	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Scheithauer-Simon	box VIII 295	folder 5

Stock-Wegner	box VIII 295	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Wilhelm, ManredUSA# 135	box VIII 295	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Unfiled/Loose Case Closure Notices	box VIII 295	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Greece		
Boviatsos-Konstantinidis	box VIII 295	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Kostoulias, MiltiadesUSA# 63	box VIII 295	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Krokos-Makris	box VIII 295	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Petrakis, YannisUSA# 346	box VIII 295	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Sterioglou-Tsialas	box VIII 295	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access:		

ItalyCapuzzo-Turolla	box VIII 295	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Poland		
Glebocki-Kalemba	box VIII 295	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Kolodzieg, StanislawUSA# 28	box VIII 295	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Tulasz, Chrystoforosz	box VIII 295	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Zajac, RudolfUSA# 49 and Unfiled Case Closure Notices for Other Cases	box VIII 295	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Romania		
Andreescu-Condrut	box VIII 295	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Calciu, Father Gheroghe	box VIII 295	folder 20
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Fackner-Papp	box VIII 295	folder 21

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Popescu, CarmenUSA# 253	box VIII 295	folder 22
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
· ·		
[restricted until 2061]		
Preda-Tarnisceru	box VIII 295	folder 23
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
SpainPena, Mauel Carlos SorliUSA# 182	box VIII 295	folder 24
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
SwitzerlandGros, ThierryUSA# 149	box VIII 295	folder 25
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Turkey		
Aydin-Kilic	box VIII 295	folder 26
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Kizmaz, AyseUSa# 48	box VIII 295	folder 27
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
· ·		
[restricted until 2061]		
Kucukuysal-Oflaz	box VIII 295	folder 28
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Surekli, Mehmet AliUSA# 27	box VIII 295	folder 29
Conditions Governing Access:		

Tuter-Yesil	box VIII 295	folder 30
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
USSR		
Alyoshina-Ardzhevanidze	box VIII 295	folder 31
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Arutyunian, EduardUSA #26	box VIII 295	folder 32
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Auetyan-Azarou	box VIII 295	folder 33
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Bakhmin, VyacheslavUSA# 87	box VIII 295	folder 34
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Balakhonov, VladimirUSA# 95	box VIII 295	folder 35
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Bebko-Dolishny	box VIII 295	folder 36
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Dubovik-Ivanovna	box VIII 295	folder 37
Conditions Governing Access:		

Hryshchuk, IvanUSA# 103	box VIII 295	folder 38
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Ivanov-Khyrkhara	box VIII 295	folder 39
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Kislik, Vladimir SamyulovichUSA# 226	box VIII 295	folder 40
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Kocheva-Konovalikhin	box VIII 295	folder 41
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Korchnoi, VictorUSA# 53	box VIII 295	folder 42
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Kovalyov-Kraskivsky	box VIII 296	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Kuldysheva-Kuzkin	box VIII 296	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Kuznetsov, GennadyUSA# 117	box VIII 296	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access:		

Landa, MalvaUSA# 67	box VIII 296	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Leven-Lysenko	box VIII 296	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Makeyeva, ValeriaUSA# 3/16	box VIII 296	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Marchenko-Mikhailovich	box VIII 296	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
•		
[restricted until 2061]		
Matsyuk, Arsenty StepanovichUSA# 56	box VIII 296	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Matveyuk-Montik	box VIII 296	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Moroz, ValentinUSA# 3	box VIII 296	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Mukhametshin, BorisUSA# 57	box VIII 296	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access:		

Nagreskaite, LetaUSA# 250	box VIII 296	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Narista-Nashpits	box VIII 296	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Neifeld-Nikita	box VIII 296	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Oleinik-Purtov	box VIII 296	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Rebryk, Bogdan VasilyevichUSA# 60	box VIII 296	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Rose-Schultz	box VIII 296	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Semyonova, Maria PavlovnaUSA# 33	box VIII 296	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Sepp, AllanUSA# 130	box VIII 296	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access:		

Shchipkova-Skokolov	box VIII 296	folder 20
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Soldatov, SergeiUSA# 99	box VIII 296	folder 21
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Spalin, Rikhard AlbertovichUSA# 125	box VIII 296	folder 22
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
	1	6.11 00
Tanskanen-Ternovsky	box VIII 296	folder 23
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Tomachinsky-Usatyuk	box VIII 296	folder 24
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Usoyeva-Yatsenko	box VIII 296	folder 25
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Yegiazaryan, Samuel	box VIII 296	folder 26
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Yunusova-Zhitharev	box VIII 296	folder 27
Conditions Governing Access:		

Zinets-Zissels	box VIII 296	folder 28	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2061]			
Unfiled/Loose Case Closure Sheets	box VIII 296	folder 29	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2061]			
Yugoslavia			
Azizi-Dermaku	box VIII 296	folder 30	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2061]			
Kastrati, SkenderUSA# 168	box VIII 296	folder 31	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2061]			
Krizic, Fra (Brother) JozoUSA# 285	box VIII 296	folder 32	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2061]			
Niki-Ramesa	box VIII 296	folder 33	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2061]			
Unfiled/Loose Case Closure Sheets	box VIII 296	folder 34	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
[restricted until 2061]			
Middle East and North Africa			
AlgeriaToulmatine, AliUSA# 66	box VIII 296	folder 35	
Conditions Governing Access:			

Bahrain'Alawi, Musa Ja'afarUSA# 157	box VIII 296	folder 36
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Egyptal Hariri, Abu el EzzUSA# 277 (Includes one other case closure notice)	box VIII 296	folder 37
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
IraqCase Closure Notices	box VIII 296	folder 38
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2061]		
[restricted until 2001]		
Israel and the Occupied Territoritiesal Kilani, Sami Muhammad SalimUSA# 38	box VIII 296	folder 39
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
LibyaAl Mugassab and Jarbou	box VIII 296	folder 40
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Morocco		
Assidon, SimonUSA# 30	box VIII 296	folder 41
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Azibour, MohamedUSA# 75	box VIII 296	folder 42
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Bouhmidi, AhmedUSA# 88	box VIII 296	folder 43
Conditions Governing Access:		

El Mehdi, MohamedUSA# 10	box VIII 296	folder 44
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Fekkak, Moulay RachidUSA# 81	box VIII 296	folder 45
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Syri		
Al Ali-Mahamid	box VIII 296	folder 46
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Musa-Zamzam	box VIII 296	folder 47
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Tunisia		
Battikh-El Maghrebi	box VIII 297	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
El Ghannouchi, RachedUSA# 25	box VIII 297	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Ghorbal, Hachemi Ben AliUSA# 237	box VIII 297	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Karkar, RomdhaneUSA# 223	box VIII 297	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access:		
Gonditions doverning Access.		

[100110001 11111 2001]		
Mourou, AbdelfattahUSA# 233	box VIII 297	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Rabbouche, NoureddineUSA# 215	box VIII 297	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Yemen		
Al-Jifri, MohammedUSA# 3/16	box VIII 297	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Mu'askar Al Fatah Detention CenterUSA# 123	box VIII 297	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Case Files, 1978-1983 (These were separate from the other closed case files. Some are closed cases and some are "after care" cases)		
Africa		
Benin		
Bani, SamariUSA# 15	box VIII 297	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Bouco, AliUSA# 36	box VIII 297	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Monnou, RaoulUSA# 11	box VIII 297	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access:		

Zounon, AlainUSA# 175	box VIII 297	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Central African Republic		
Boemond-M'Baikova	box VIII 297	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Mbetoubam-Zilo	box VIII 297	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Congo		
Loumingou, AntonioUSA# 145	box VIII 297	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Sola, AlphonseUSA# 167	box VIII 297	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Tchikaya, TandouUSA# 159	box VIII 297	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
EthiopiaCountry Action Dossiers (3 folders)	box VIII 297	folder 18-20
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
GhanaYiadom, AkarkwaUSA# 254	box VIII 297	folder 21
Conditions Governing Access:		

NamibiaGariseb, EngelhardUSA# 176	box VIII 297	folder 22
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
[restricted until 2036]		
Americas		
Argentina		
Aponte, Duilio BlasUSA# 76	box VIII 297	folder 23
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Arabaolasa, Graciela EstherUSA# 73	box VIII 297	folder 24
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Cabral, EstherUSA# 163	box VIII 297	folder 25
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Carrara, NoraUSA# 119	box VIII 297	folder 26
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Corte, ArturoUSA# 27	box VIII 297	folder 27
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Delgado, Jorge OmarUSA# 107	box VIII 297	folder 28
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Gonzalez, AmericoUSA# 65	box VIII 297	folder 29
Conditions Governing Access:		

Gonzalez, JuanUSA# 60	box VIII 297	folder 30
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Haber, Fernando ReubenUSA# 150	box VIII 297	folder 31
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Lanzillotto, Carlos AlbertoUSA# 97	box VIII 297	folder 32
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Matoso, Haracio ReneUSA# 116	box VIII 297	folder 33
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Mercado, Ricardo LeopoldoUSA# 106	box VIII 297	folder 34
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Ortiz, Isaac RudnikUSA# 116	box VIII 297	folder 35
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Osornio, Juan CarlosUSA# 97	box VIII 297	folder 36
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Paviolo, OsvaldoUSA# 90	box VIII 297	folder 37
Conditions Governing Access:		

Podesta, EduardoUSA# 89	box VIII 297	folder 38
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
[restricted until 2000]		
Porcel, Eduardo JoseUSA# 13	box VIII 297	folder 39
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Raggiotti, Norma LetiziaUSA# 136	box VIII 297	folder 40
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Salinas, Juan CarlosUSA# 175	box VIII 297	folder 41
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Viton, Anibal JorgeUSA# 195	box VIII 297	folder 42
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Chile		
Acuna Aravena, RobertoUSA# 97	box VIII 297	folder 43
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Delaport, Luis MartinezUSA# 143	box VIII 297	folder 44
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Diaz Sobarzo, JuanUSA# 194	box VIII 297	folder 45
Conditions Governing Access:		

Gonzalez, Teobaldo BravoUSA# 137	box VIII 297	folder 46
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Gravano Rivera, FresiaUSA# 69	box VIII 297	folder 47
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Rodriguez Gallegos, JorgeUSA# 127	box VIII 297	folder 48
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
ColombiaBejarano-Sabogal	box VIII 297	folder 49
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
CubaTerrero, Jose Oscar RodriguezUSA# 66	box VIII 297	folder 50
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Asia		
BangladeshMuhajan, Jiban KrishnaUSA# 197	box VIII 297	folder 51
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
China	box VIII 298	
Chokpa, ThundupUSA# 26	box VIII 298	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
al 1 1104 // 01		
Chen, LuUSA# 31	box VIII 298	folder 2

urope		
BulgariaCholarov-Sobadschiev	box VIII 298	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Czechoslovakia		
Belikova, JarmilaUSA# 205	box VIII 298	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Dobrovodsky, AdrianUSA# 203	box VIII 298	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Kvic, StefanUSA# 147	box VIII 298	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Kyncl, KarelUSA# 231	box VIII 298	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Linza, FrantisekUSA# 197	box VIII 298	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Mlynarik, JanUSA# 228	box VIII 298	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Savrda, Dr. JaromirUSA# 97	box VIII 298	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access:		

Simecka, MilanUSA# 40	box VIII 298	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Skala, RavelUSA# 1	box VIII 298	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Zlatohlavy, AntonUSA# 32	box VIII 298	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
East Germany		
Ackermann-Dillsch	box VIII 298	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Erler-Junghans	box VIII 298	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Kahler, Peter	box VIII 298	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Laber-Ronsch	box VIII 298	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Rux-Wienecke	box VIII 298	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access:		

Greece		
Dikas, DimitriosUSA# 136	box VIII 298	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Dimiris, ChristoforosUSA# 66	box VIII 298	folder 20
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Kaitatzi, AngelosUSA# 130	box VIII 298	folder 21
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Italy		
Del Re, AlisaUSA# 213	box VIII 298	folder 22
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Serafini, AlessandroUSA# 87	box VIII 298	folder 23
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Middle East and North Africa		
Bahrain'Alawi, Musa Ja'afarUSA# 157	box VIII 298	folder 24
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
EgyptAl Hariri-Sidarous	box VIII 298	folder 25
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		

3		
Al Dhahab, Muhsin Muhammad RidhaUSA# 97	box VIII 298	folder 26
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Al-Obaidi, Ahmad Irahim SalehUSA# 191	box VIII 298	folder 27
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Al Rubi'ai, Dhahir Habib AliUSA# 189	box VIII 298	folder 28
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Hamad, Hamad AyeshUSA# 187	box VIII 298	folder 29
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Taha, Hassan MahmudUSA# 37	box VIII 298	folder 30
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
LibyaAl Muqassab-Jarbou	box VIII 298	folder 31
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series IX: Communications Department/Media Relations Files, 1973-1997

Scope and Contents

This series contains the files of Communications Department. The records include correspondence, material related to publicity efforts, and subject files on campaigns, countries, events, issues, special projects. The records group also includes general publicity files of clippings and news-releases that were issued or maintained by the department.

Subseries IX.1: Larry Cox Files, 1973-1982

Scope and Contents

Prior to becoming the Executive Director of AIUSA in 2006, Larry Cox also worked for AIUSA from 1976-1984. During this time, he established the Program to Abolish the Death Penalty, and then served as AIUSA's first Press and Information Officer. His files include correspondence, country files, press releases, subject files, and material on publicity efforts.

Scope and Contents

There are additional files related to Larry Cox's work in Series II.2: Gerard Elston Files. Those files include correspondence, press releases, and a press guide for adoption guides.

Title/Description	Instances	
AI Photo File, 1961-1981	box IX.1	folder 1
Scope and Contents	357	
(Booklet of 21 photos and captions)		
AI 20th AnniversaryPromotion of, 1981	box IX.1 357	folder 2
AI memos to press officers, 1978-1979		
NWS01News General, 1979	box IX.1 357	folder 3
NWS02Guidelines for Work With News Media, 1978-1979	box IX.1 357	folder 4
NWS03News ReleasesGeneral, 1978-1989	box IX.1 357	folder 5
NWS04International NewsletterGeneral, 1979	box IX.1 357	folder 6
NWS05Publicity, 1979	box IX.1 357	folder 7
NWS06General Information Materials, 1979	box IX.1 357	folder 8
Correspondence, 1982	box IX.1	folder 9-10
Physical Description: (2 folders)	357	
Country Files		
Argentina, 1977-1980	box IX.1	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	357	
[restricted until 2055]		
Brazil and Bolivia, 1977-1981	box IX.1	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access:	357	

Chile, 1976-1983	box IX.1 357	folder 13
Scope and Contents	35/	
(includes statement by Rose Styron)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2058]		
Indonesia, 1976-1978	box IX.1	folder 14
Scope and Contents	357	
(includes statements by David Hinkley and Rose Styron)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2053]		
Panama, 1977-1979	box IX.1	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access:	357	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2054]		
South Africa, 1977-1978	box IX.1	folder 16
Scope and Contents	357	
(includes statement by Martin Ennals)		
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2053]		
Tanzania and Thailand, 1977	box IX.1	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access:	357	
Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2052]		
Filmstrip <i>Human Rights in the 1980s</i> , 1980	box IX.1 357	folder 18
Journalists Network, 1974-1980	box IX.1 357	folder 19

Scope and Contents

(includes lists of journalists and writers in prison)

Press releases, 1973 1975-1978, 1973, 1975-1978 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 folders) Scope and Contents	box IX.1 357	folder 20-24
(from AIUSA and AI)		
(irom riioori and rii)		
Print Ads, 1976-1980	box IX.1 357	folder 25
Prisoner of Conscience YearCampaign, 1977	box IX.1 357	folder 26
Procedures for producing and distributing AIUSA publications, 1983	box IX.1 357	folder 27
Public Image (AI's)Meeting, 1982 May	box IX.1 357	folder 28
Public Service Announcements (PSAs), 1976-1977	box IX.1 357	folder 29
Publications Committee, 1981	box IX.1-2 358	folder 1
Radio, 1976	box IX.1-2 358	folder 2
Three year planning meeting, 1982	box IX.1-2 358	folder 3

Subseries IX.2: Country Files, 1975-1995

Scope and Contents

This subseries contains extensive files on countries and related issues. Much of this material consists of circulars, memos, news service items, press releases, reports, statements, urgent actions, and other material from Amnesty International. The files also contain clippings, correspondence, telexes, and other informational material.

Title/Description	Instances	
Africa		
General, 1987-1988	box IX.1-2 358	folder 4
Algeria, 1985-1988	box IX.1-2 358	folder 5
Angola, 1985-1989	box IX.1-2 358	folder 6
Benin, 1985-1988	box IX.1-2 358	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access:	330	

Burkina Faso, 1985-1987	box IX.1-2 358	folder 8
Burundi, 1985-1987	box IX.1-2 358	folder 9
Cameroon, 1985-1987	box IX.1-2 358	folder 10
Central African Republic 1985-87	box IX.1-2 358	folder 11
Chad, 1985-1987	box IX.1-2 358	folder 12
Comoros, 1985	box IX.1-2 358	folder 13
Congo, 1985-1987	box IX.1-2 358	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	ან	
[restricted until 2062]		
Equatorial Guinea, 1987	box IX.1-2 358	folder 15
Ethiopia	box IX.1-2 358	folder 16
Gabon, 1987	box IX.1-2 358	folder 17
Ghana		
1984-1987 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access	box IX.1-2 358	folder 18
[restricted until 2062]		
1992-1993	box IX.1-2 358	folder 19
Guinea Bissau, 1986-1987	box IX.1-2 358	folder 20
Ivory Coast, 1987	box IX.1-2 358	folder 21
Kenya		

Amnesty International of the USA Inc : National Office records 6093730

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	box IX.1-2 358	folder 23
[restricted until 2062]		
Press Conference, 1987 July 21	box IX.1-2 358	folder 24
Lesotho, 1985	box IX.1-2 358	folder 25
Liberia, 1984-1987	box IX.1-2 358	folder 26
Madagascar, 1986	box IX.1-2 358	folder 27
Malawi, 1983-1987	box IX.1-2 358	folder 28
Mali, 1986-1987	box IX.1-2 358	folder 29
Mauritania, 1983-1987 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2062]	box IX.1-2 358	folder 30
Morocco, 1977-1987 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2062]	box IX.1-2 358	folder 31
Mozambique, 1985-1988	box IX.1-2 358	folder 32
Namibia, 1985-1989	box IX.1-2 358	folder 33
Nigeria, 1985-1987	box IX.1-2 358	folder 34
Rwanda, 1986-1987 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2062]	box IX.1-2 358	folder 35
Senegal, 1986	box IX.1-2 358	folder 36
Seychelles, 1985		

	box IX.1-2 358	folder 37
Sierra Leone, 1985-1987	box IX.1-2 358	folder 38
Somalia, 1981-1988	box IX.1-2	folder 39
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	358	
[restricted until 2063]		
South Africa		
1979-1986	box IX.1-2	folder 40
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	358	
[restricted until 2065]		
Amon Msane, 1986-1987	box IX.1-2	folder 41
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	358	
[restricted until 2062]		
Appeals, 1985-1988	box IX.1-2	folder 42
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	358	
[restricted until 2063]		
Majek Fashek, 1990	box IX.1-2 358	folder 43
Information/Letters from Outside AI, 1986-1989	box IX.1-2 358	folder 44
IS Press Office, 1986-1988	box IX.1-2	folder 45
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	358	
[restricted until 2063]		
Miscellaneous, 1986-1990	box IX.1-2 358	folder 46
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2065]		
News Clips, 1986-1988	box IX.1-2 358	folder 47
Reports 1985-1987		

Scope and Contents (Most of these are AI circulars and other indexed documents)	box IX.1-2 358	folder 48
Sharpeville Six, 1988	box IX.2 359	folder 1
Shock BatonsSale to South Africa, circa, 1983	box IX.2 359	folder 2
Sudan, 1987-1988	box IX.2 359	folder 3
Swaziland, 1985-1986	box IX.2 359	folder 4
Tanzania, 1986	box IX.2 359	folder 5
Togo, 1985-1986 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2062]	box IX.2 359	folder 6
Tunisia, 1985-1988	box IX.2 359	folder 7
Uganda, 1985-1987	box IX.2 359	folder 8
Zaire, 1985-1987 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access	box IX.2 359	folder 9
[restricted until 2062]		
Zambia, 1985-1987	box IX.2 359	folder 10
Zimbabwe, 1983-1988`	box IX.2 359	folder 11
Americas		
Argentina		
1976-1981	box IX.2 359	folder 12
Missing children, 1985-1988	box IX.2 359	folder 13
Marjorie Agosin, 1992		

	box IX.2 359	folder 14
Chile, 1985-1988	box IX.2 359	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	339	
[restricted until 2063]		
Cubapetition, Undated	box IX.2 359	folder 16
El Salvador, 1983-1988	box IX.2 359	folder 17
Grenada, 1986-1988	box IX.2 359	folder 18
Guatemala		
1979 1983-1987, 1979, 1983-1987	box IX.2 359	folder 19
1980-1983	box IX.2	folder 20
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	359	
[restricted until 2058]		
1983-1988	box IX.2 359	folder 21
AIUSA Press Conference (Washington D.C.), 1987 May 11	box IX.2 359	folder 22
Press Coverage of the Guatemala Campaign, 1987 May 11-15	box IX.2 359	folder 23
Guyana, 1985-1986	box IX.2 359	folder 24
Haiti		
Refugees/Deportees, 1977-1982 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box IX.2 359	folder 25-26
1985-1988 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box IX.2 359	folder 27-28
1985-1988 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box IX.2 361	folder 1-2
Honduras,1985-1988, 1991	box IX.2	folder 3

Jamaica, 1985-1988

	box IX.2 361	folder 4
Mexico, 1985-1987	box IX.2 361	folder 5
Nicaragua		
1983-1989	box IX.2	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	361	
[restricted until 2064]		
1986	box IX.2	folder 7
Scope and Contents	361	
(AIUSA testimony)		
Puebla Institute demand for retraction of libelous statements in Central America Co-Group Newsletter,, 1988	box IX.2 361	folder 8
Somoza, General Anastasiovisit to New Mexico, 1978 June 21-25	box IX.2 361	folder 9
Panama, 1986-1988	box IX.2 361	folder 10
Paraguay		
1982-1988	box IX.2	folder 11-13
Physical Description: (3 folders)	361	
Ache and Moro Indians, 1979-1981	box IX.2 361	folder 14
Peru, 1980 1984-1988, 1980, 1984-1988	box IX.2	folder 15-16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	361	
[restricted until 2063]		
Puerto Rico, 1983	box IX.2	folder 17
Scope and Contents	361	
(joint agreement AIUSA and AIPR)		
Suriname, 1987	box IX.2 361	folder 18
Trinidad and Tobago, 1987	box IX.2 361	folder 19
United States		
1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000		

Physical Description: (2 folders)	box IX.2	folder 20-21
Scope and Contents	361	
(includes prison letters and death penalty campaign)		
Darden, Willie, 1988	box IX.2 361	folder 22
Death Penalty		
1986-1987	box IX.2 361	folder 23
1986-1988	box IX.2 362	folder 1
Marion, Illinoisprison, 1987	box IX.2 362	folder 2
Merkt, Stacey Lynnsanctuary worker/prisoner of conscience (POC),, 1987	box IX.2 362	folder 3
Newspaper clippings, 1987-1988	box IX.2	folder 4
Scope and Contents	362	
(death penalty, refugees, etc.)		
Uruguay, 1979-1980 1986-1987, 1979-1980, 1986-1987	box IX.2	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	362	
[restricted until 2062]		
Venezuela, 1987	box IX.2 362	folder 6
Asia		
General, 1987	box IX.2 362	folder 7
Afghanistan, 1983 1986-1989, 1983, 1986-1989	box IX.2 362	folder 8
Bangladesh, 1985-1989	box IX.2 362	folder 9
Burma (Myanmar)		
1985-1989	box IX.2 362	folder 10
Aung San Suu Kyi, 1992-1995	box IX.2 362	folder 11
Unocal in Myanmar, 1995		

	box IX.2 362	folder 12
Cambodia		
Refugees, 1979-1980	box IX.2 362	folder 13
1986-1988	box IX.2 362	folder 14
China		
1980-1989 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 folders)	box IX.2 362	folder 15-18
Newspaper clippings, 1987-1988	box IX.2 362	folder 19
India		
1983-1984 1986-1988, 1983-1984, 1986-1988 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2063]	box IX.2 362	folder 20
Persecution of Christians in Arunachal Pradesh area, 1979-1980	box IX.2 362	folder 21
Indonesia and East Timor		
1980-1987 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box IX.2 362	folder 4-5
Indonesian army manual on interrogating prisoners, 1982	box IX.2 363	folder 1
Japan, 1983 1986-1987, 1983, 1986-1987	box IX.2 363	folder 2
Korea, North, 1987	box IX.2 363	folder 3
Korea, South		
1975 1980-1983, 1975, 1980-1983 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2062]	box IX.2 363	folder 4
1985-1987	box IX.2 363	folder 5
1985-1988 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u>	box IX.2 363	folder 6

Laos, 1983 1985 1987, 1983, 1985, 1987	box IX.2 363	folder 7
Malaysia, 1985-1988	box IX.2 363	folder 8
Nepal, 1985-1987	box IX.2 363	folder 10
New Caledonia, 1987	box IX.2 363	folder 11
Pakistan, 1985-1987	box IX.2 363	folder 12
Palau, 1987	box IX.2 363	folder 13
Philippines		
1979-1988 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 folders)	box IX.2 363	folder 14-17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2063]		
Urgent action appeals, 1984-1987	box IX.2 363	folder 18
Press, 1988	box IX.2 363	folder 19
Singapore		
1979-1981 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2057]	box IX.2 363	folder 20
1985-1988	box IX.2 363	folder 21
Sri Lanka, 1985-1988	box IX.2	folder 22-23
Physical Description: (2 folders)	363	
Suriname, 1983	box IX.2 363	folder 24
Thailand		

	box IX.2 363	folder 25
Urgent action appeals, 1985-1987	box IX.2 363	folder 26
Taiwan		
1979-1982 1986, 1979-1982, 1986	box IX.2	folder 27
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	363	
[restricted until 2062]		
1985-1987	box IX.2 363	folder 28
Urgent action appeals, 1985-1987	box IX.2 363	folder 29
Vietnam		
1978-1983 1985-1988, 1978-1983, 1985-1988	box IX.2	folder 30
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	363	
[restricted until 2063]		
Urgent action appeals, 1985-1987	box IX.2 363	folder 31
Europe	box IX.2 364	
General, 1986-1989	box IX.2 364	folder 1
Bulgaria		
1985-1987	box IX.2 364	folder 2
Newspaper clippings and petition (undated), 1986 1989, 1986, 1989	box IX.2 364	folder 3
Urgent Action Appeals, 1985-1987	box IX.2 364	folder 4
Czechoslovakia		
1985-1987	box IX.2 364	folder 5
Urgent action appeals, 1985-1987	box IX.2 364	folder 6
Finland, 1987	box IX.2 364	folder 7
Germany Fast 1983-1989		

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	box IX.2 364	folder 8
[restricted until 2064]		
Germany, West, 1986-1988	box IX.2 364	folder 9
Greece, 1986-1988	box IX.2	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	364	
[restricted until 2063]		
Hungary		
Conscientious objectors in, 1986	box IX.2 364	folder 11
Urgent action appeals, 1987	box IX.2 364	folder 12
Italy, 1986-1987	box IX.2 364	folder 13
Norway, 1987	box IX.2 364	folder 14
Poland		
1985-1987	box IX.2 364	folder 15
Newspaper clippings, 1986-1988	box IX.2 364	folder 16
Urgent action appeals, 1985-1986	box IX.2 364	folder 17
Romania		
1979-1981 1986-1987, 1979-1981, 1986-1987	box IX.2 364	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	304	
[restricted until 2062]		
AIUSA testimony, 1985	box IX.2 364	folder 19
Newspaper clippings, 1987	box IX.2 364	folder 20
Spain, 1985-1988	box IX.2 364	folder 21
Switzerland, 1986-1987		

	box IX.2 364	folder 22
Turkey		
1985-1990 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 folders)	box IX.2 364	folder 23-27
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2065]		
Human Rights Violations Out of Control As Government Maintains Policy of Denialpress packet,, 1995	box IX.2 364	folder 28
Media Tour, 1989	box IX.2 364	folder 29
Urgent action appeals, 1984-1988	box IX.2 364	folder 30
USSR		
1975-1984 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders) <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access	box IX.2 364	folder 31-32
[restricted until 2059]		
1982 1985-1989 1991, 1982, 1985-1989, 1991 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box IX.2 364	folder 33-34
Accounts of Prisoners, Undated	box IX.2 364	folder 35
Letters to the Soviet Authorities. A Handbook of Advice for A.I. Groups, , 1978	box IX.2 364	folder 36
Linnas, Karl, 1987	box IX.2 364	folder 37
List of Soviet Prisoners of Conscience (POCs) adopted by AI,, 1986	box IX.2 364	folder 38
Psychiatric abuse in, 1983-1984 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 folders)	box IX.2 364	folder 39-41
Scope and Contents		
(This includes information on a tour of Russian Christians to Portland, Oregon)		
Sakharov, Andrei, 1983-1986	box IX.2 366	folder 1-6

Physical De	escription:	(6 folders)

Conditions Governing Access

[restricted until 2065]

Bahrain		
1986-1987	box IX.2 366	folder 21
Urgent action appeals, 1986	box IX.2 366	folder 22
Egypt		
1985-1987	box IX.2 366	folder 23
Press releases, 1988	box IX.2 366	folder 24
Iran		
1976-1982 1985, 1976-1982, 1985 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	box IX.2 366	folder 25
[restricted until 2060]		
1987-1989 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2064]	box IX.2 366	folder 26
Campaign, 1987 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [restricted until 2062]	box IX.2 366	folder 27
Law and Human Rights in the Islamic Republic of Iran: A Report Covering Events Within the Seven Month Period Following the Revolution of February 1979, 1980 February Scope and Contents	box IX.2 366	folder 28
(AI Index: MDE 13/03/80)		
Newspaper Clippings and Press Reaction to the Iran Campaign,, 1987	box IX.2 367	folder 1
Persecution of Bahais, 1979-1981	box IX.2 367	folder 2

Press releases and newspaper clippings, 1987-1988

	box IX.2 367	folder 3
Urgent action appeals, 1985-1987	box IX.2 367	folder 4
Iraq		
Human Rights Abuses in Iraqi Kurdistan Since 1991 , , 1995	box IX.2 367	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
(AI Index: MDE 14/01/95)		
Newspaper clippings and press releases, 1986-1989	box IX.2 367	folder 6
Urgent action appeals, 1985-1988	box IX.2 367	folder 7
Israel and Occupied Territories		
1982-1983	box IX.2	folder 8
Scope and Contents	367	
(File includes information on Lebanon)		
Administrative Detention, 1978-1983	box IX.2 367	folder 9
Actions and Concerns, 1986-1992	box IX.2	folder 10-12
Physical Description: (3 folders)	367	
Information, 1986-1988	box IX.2 367	folder 13
Amnesty's Israel Problem, 1987	box IX.2	folder 14-15
Physical Description: (2 folders)	367	
Scope and Contents		
(Articles and responses)		
Medoff, Rafael, "A.I.'s PLO Problem," <i>Midstream</i> , 1984 December	box IX.2 367	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
(Includes correspondence)		
Press releases and newspaper clippings, 1987-1989	box IX.2 367	folder 17
Urgent action appeals, 1985-1988	box IX.2 367	folder 18

1986-1989	box IX.2 367	folder 19
Urgent action appeals, 1986	box IX.2 367	folder 20
Kuwait		
1984 1986, 1984, 1986	box IX.2 367	folder 21
Urgent action appeals, 1985-1986	box IX.2 367	folder 22
Lebanon		
1983 1985-1987, 1983, 1985-1987	box IX.2 367	folder 23
Urgent action appeals, 1986-1987	box IX.2 367	folder 24
Libya		
circa 1983 1985-1988, 1983, 1985-1988	box IX.2 367	folder 25
Urgent action appeals, 1986-1987	box IX.2 367	folder 26
MoroccoAI strategy, 1988	box IX.2 367	folder 27
Saudi Arabiaurgent action appeal, 1986	box IX.2 367	folder 28
Syria		
1984-1987	box IX.2 367	folder 29
Newspaper clippings, 1987	box IX.2 367	folder 30
Urgent action appeals, 1985-1987 1989, 1985-1987, 1989	box IX.2 367	folder 31
Tunisia, 1987	box IX.2 367	folder 32
United Arab Emiratesurgent action appeals, 1986-1987	box IX.2 367	folder 33
United Arab EmiratesStar Trek Actors Sign Petition for Actors Jailed in the UAE	mapcase 15- L-1	

"While Patrick Stewart and several of his colleagues from the cast of Star Trek: The Next gereration were in Atlanta in May 1993 . . . I arranged for them to sign this oversized petition on

behalf on actors jailed in the UAE" Mike O'Reilly (National Casework Director in 1993)

Yemen		
1985-1987	box IX.2 367	folder 34
Urgent action appeals, 1985	box IX.2 367	folder 35

Subseries IX.3: Press Files, 1982-1987

Scope and Contents

These records appear to be the files of Kathleen Smith and Mary Daly, the Director of Communications. Much of the material deals with promotional efforts, publicity, and issues related to the media. The records include background material, clippings, correspondence, letters to editors, information for press officers, news releases, op-ed pieces, and statements. The series includes files on countries, campaigns, events, issues, and the AIUSA Speakers Bureau (which organizes volunteer AIUSA speakers for events).

Title/Description	Instances	
AI Ads, circa, 1983-1984	box IX.3 368	folder 1
AI and Human Rights Abuses by NGEsPolicy Discussions, 1982-1985	box IX.3 368	folder 2
AI Annual ReportsPublicity, 1982-1985 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 folders)	box IX.3 368	folder 3-5
"Board Paper by Comm. Ofc."Human Rights Week/ Planning Guide,, 1985	box IX.3 368	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
(Includes material from a Press Offices meeting in December 1985)		
Colours of Hopefilm project, 1985-1986 Scope and Contents	box IX.3 368	folder 7
(includes English transcript)		
Concert MemosA Conspiracy of Hope Concert Tour, 1986	box IX.3 368	folder 8-10
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Country Files		
ChileRev. Dennis O'MaraMedia Tour, 1984 December-1985 January	box IX.3 368	folder 11
South Africa		

Reverend Tshenuweni Simon Farisani--arrest of, 1986

	box IX.3 368	folder 12
Reverend Tshenuweni Simon FarisaniVisit to the United States,, 1986	box IX.3 368	folder 13
Pass Laws, 1985-1986		
AIUSA Press Conference, 1986 January 28	box IX.3 368	folder 14
Boyle, KevinVisit to the United States, 1986	box IX.3	folder 15
Scope and Contents	368	
(Boyle, Director of the Irish Centre for the Study of Human Rights, went on missions for AI to inquire into the pass laws)		
Public Service AnnouncementsRadio, 1986	box IX.3 368	folder 16
Smart, MalcolmVisit to United States, 1985	box IX.3 368	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
(Smart was the head of African Research at AI)		
South Korea		
Kim Dae Jung, 1985-1986	box IX.3 368	folder 18
Kim Young Sammedia tour, 1985	box IX.3 368	folder 19
Genocide Convention, 1985	box IX.3 368	folder 20
GreeceYour Neighbor's Son , 1980s	box IX.3	folder 21
Scope and Contents	368	
(Film documents training of Greek torturers in 1970s)		
Kennedy, RobertMemorial Human Rights Award, 1984	box IX.3 368	folder 22
Letters to the Editor and Op-Ed pieces, 1984-1987	box IX.3	folder 23
Scope and Contents	368	
(includes several by Jack Healey)		
"Medical Resources", 1983-1986	box IX.3	folder 24-25
Physical Description: (2 folders)	368	

(includes articles, correspondence, newspaper clippings re torture and psychiatric abuse)

News releases, 1984-1985	box IX.3	folder 26-27
Physical Description: (2 folders)	368	
Nightline ABC-TV, 1985-1986	box IX.3-4	folder 1-3
<u>Physical Description</u> : (3 folders)	370	
Scope and Contents		
(Most of the material is case information submitted to the Nightline news program)		
Prisoner of Conscience Week, 1984 and 1985, 1984, 1985 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box IX.3-4 370	folder 4-5
Republican National ConventionMedia Placements and Publicity,, 1984	box IX.3-4 370	folder 6
Speakers Bureau, 1984-1985		
College Targets, 1984	box IX.3-4 370	folder 7
Correspondence Re: Scheduling, 1985	box IX.3-4 370	folder 8
General	box IX.3-4	folder 9
Scope and Contents	370	
(Includes biographical pieces on speakers)		
Notes/General	box IX.3-4 370	folder 10
Pitch Letter1st and 2nd, 1984-1985	box IX.3-4	folder 11-12
<u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	370	
Pitch LetterResponses, 1984	box IX.3-4 370	folder 13
Referrals, 1984-1985	box IX.3-4 370	folder 14
Religious Contacts/Refs	box IX.3-4 370	folder 15
Torture, Campaign for the Abolition of, 1984		
Benefit (Nashville, Tennessee), 1984 September 21	box IX.3-4 370	folder 16
Media Placements		

	box IX.3-4 370	folder 17
Stop Torture Week, 1984 December 3-10 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box IX.3-4 370	folder 18-19
Universal Appeal For Amnesty For All Prisoners of Conscience (POCs) Program,, 1983 December Scope and Contents	box IX.3-4 370	folder 20

(Public signing press conference)

Subseries IX.4: Kathleen Smith Files, 1983-1986

Scope and Contents

These files include subject files on campaigns, events, publicity and media issues.

Title/Description	Instances	
AI 25th Anniversary, 1986 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 folders)	box IX.3-4 370	folder 21-25
Scope and Contents		
(Includes circulars, clippings, news releases, pitch letters, reports, etc.)		
ABC Nightline Cases, 1985	box IX.3-4 370	folder 26
Cambodia Witness Exhibit, 1983-1985	box IX.3-4 370	folder 27
Chronological files, 1985-1986	box IX.3-4 370	folder 28-30
Correspondence, 1985-1986	box IX.3-4 370	folder 31
Country Campaigns and Country Files		
Afghanistan Campaign, 1986-1987	box IX.3-4 370	folder 32
Chile Campaign, 1986 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box IX.3-4 370	folder 33-34
Scope and Contents		
(includes Veronica DeNegri Tour)		
Korea Report 6/86, circa, 1986	box IX.3-4 370	folder 35

(mostly to do with publicity)

South Africa Campaign, 1986	box IX.4	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 folders)	371	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[restricted until 2061]		
Sri Lanka Campaign, 1986	box IX.4 371	folder 4
USSR		
Davydov, Viktor, 1985	box IX.4 371	folder 5
Vladimov, Georgi NikolaevichVisit, 1984	box IX.4 371	folder 6
Death Penalty, 1985-1986	box IX.4 371	folder 7
Group Media, 1984-1986	box IX.4	folder 8
Scope and Contents	371	
(includes guidelines for co-groups coping with the media, etc.)		
New England Regional Conference, 1984 February 25-26	box IX.4 371	folder 9
Policy Papers, 1986	box IX.4	folder 10
Scope and Contents	371	
(includes Report of Medical Cases for 1985 and Imprisonment of Persons Seeking To Leave a Country)		
Refugeespolicy and work, 1985-1986	box IX.4 371	folder 11
Religious intolerance, 1986	box IX.4 371	folder 12
Speakers Bureau		
Bios	box IX.4 371	folder 13
Response Sheets	box IX.4	folder 14

	box IX.4 371	folder 15
Torture, Campaign for the Abolition of (CAT), 1984		
AIUSA Testimony "Torture in the Eighties,", 1984 May	box IX.4 371	folder 16
Launch for Book Tour	box IX.4 371	folder 17
TV, Radio, Press Launch	box IX.4 371	folder 18
United States Congressional Hearings, 1984 May 15-16	box IX.4 371	folder 19
United States Senate Hearings on, 1984 June	box IX.4 371	folder 20
United Nations		
AI reports on, 1985-1986 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box IX.4 371	folder 21-22
Convention Against Torture, 1984	box IX.4 371	folder 23
Urgent Action (UA) Info, 1985	box IX.4 371	folder 24
Writers and journalists in prison, 1985-1986	box IX.4 371	folder 25
Unidentified File, 1985-1986	box IX.4	folder 26-27
Physical Description: (2 folders)	371	
Scope and Contents		
(includes correspondence, newspaper clippings, etc.)		

Subseries IX.5: Jacqui Hunt Files, 1984-1988

Scope and Contents

Jacqui Hunt was the National Press Officer for AIUSA during this period. Most of the material is related to press coverage and coordination for the Human Rights Now! Campaign and World Tour (1988). Other campaigns are also documented. Records related to Hunt's tenure as Director of Special Projects (1988-1991) are filed in Record Group X: Development Unit/Special Projects Files, 1986-1994.

Title/Description	Instances	
Annual General Meeting (AGM), 1988 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box IX.5 372	folder 1-2
Annual ReportsRelease of, 1987-1988	box IX.5 372	folder 3-4

Physical Description: (2 folders)

Physical Description. (2 folders)		
ChildrenAction, 1988 January-February	box IX.5 372	folder 5
Country Campaigns and Country Files		
Israel and Occupied TerritoriesJewish Press Criticisms of AI,, 1987	box IX.5 372	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
(Mostly related to a Boston Phoenix article by Jonathan Auerbach)		
South AfricaTorture of Children, 1987	box IX.5 372	folder 7
South Korea, 1987-1988	box IX.5	folder 8-10
Physical Description: (3 folders)	372	
Human Rights Day, 1987	box IX.5	folder 11-12
Physical Description: (2 folders)	372	
Human Rights Now!		
Campaign, 1988	box IX.5	folder 13-14
Physical Description: (2 folders)	372	
World Tour, 1988		
Chiat/Day Advertising	box IX.5	folder 15
Scope and Contents	372	
(Includes promotional outline)		
Contact SheetsTour	box IX.5 372	folder 16
ConcertsPitch Letters	box IX.5 372	folder 17
Correspondence/Memos	box IX.5	folder 18-19
Physical Description: (2 folders)	372	
Scope and Contents		
(Includes copies of AI advertisements)		
Tour Telexes	box IX.5 372	folder 20
Credentials Out of United States to London	box IX.5 372	folder 21
Los Angeles		

	box IX.5 372	folder 22
Music Press List	box IX.5 372	folder 23
Newspaper Clippings, 1988 October-November	box IX.5 372	folder 24
1-800#	box IX.5 372	folder 25
Philadelphia	box IX.5 372	folder 26
Planning Meetings/Updates	box IX.5 372	folder 27
Press Conferences	box IX.5	folder 28
Scope and Contents	372	
(Includes press packet)		
Press Releases	box IX.5 372	folder 29
Public Service Announcements (PSAs)	box IX.5 372	folder 30
San Francisco Press Conference, 1988 September 8	box IX.5-6 374	folder 1
Television Re-Broadcast	box IX.5-6 374	folder 2
Tour Updates	box IX.5-6 374	folder 3
United States Media Requests	box IX.5-6 374	folder 4
Universal Declaration of Human Rights (UDHR) Animated Film	box IX.5-6 374	folder 5
Westwood One/HBO	box IX.5-6 374	folder 6
National Conventions, 1988	box IX.5-6	folder 7
Scope and Contents	374	
(United States Democratic and Republican Conventions)		
Perez ChildrenNoemi, Lissette, Marvyn	box IX.5-6 374	folder 8

(Asylum case)

Women		
BostonWomen's Appeal, Reg. Con, 1984	box IX.5-6 374	folder 9
1985 Letters,, 1985	box IX.5-6 374	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
(includes AI indexed documents)		
Women and AI, 1985	box IX.5-6 374	folder 11

Subseries IX.6: Charles Fulwood Files, 1987-1989

Scope and Contents

Charles Fulwood was the Director of Communications during this time period. Most of the material is related to the planning and coordination of the Human Rights Now! World Tour, and other special projects and video projects. Fulwood was also the Death Penalty Program Coordinator for AIUSA (circa 1979-1988) and subject files related to his work in that capacity are contained within Series VII: Campaign and Country Files--Subseries 3: Other Campaigns and Supporting Files, 1979-1995.

box IX.5-6 374	folder 12
box IX.5-6 374	folder 13
box IX.5-6 374	folder 14
box IX.5-6 374	folder 15
box IX.5-6 374	folder 16
box IX.5-6 374	folder 17
box IX.5-6 374	folder 18
box IX.5-6	folder 19
3/4	
	box IX.5-6 374 box IX.5-6 374 box IX.5-6 374 box IX.5-6 374 box IX.5-6 374 box IX.5-6 374 box IX.5-6

Human Rights Now! Council

	box IX.5-6 374	folder 20
International Committee	box IX.5-6 374	folder 21
Itinerary; Logos	box IX.5-6 374	folder 22
Minutes and Daily Bulletins	box IX.5-6 374	folder 23
Press Releases	box IX.5-6	folder 24
Scope and Contents	374	
(Includes compilation of articles in the American press)		
Proposals for the Tour by AI	box IX.5-6 374	folder 25
Public Service Announcements (PSAs)Bill Fertik	box IX.5-6 374	folder 26
Rockbill Inc. (New York City	box IX.5-6 374	folder 27
Reebok		
General	box IX.5-6 374	folder 28
Press Conference	box IX.5-6	folder 29
Scope and Contents	374	
(Includes clippings)		
Run DMC	box IX.5-6 374	folder 30
Schechter, DannyGlobalvision, Inc.	box IX.5-6 374	folder 31
Section Contact List; Sign Language; Television Coverage	box IX.5-6 374	folder 32
United States Tour	box IX.5-6 374	folder 33
Special projects, 1987-1988	box IX.5-6	folder 34-35
Physical Description: (2 folders)	374	
Scope and Contents		
(Includes Lou Reed, REM, Sting/Chile, Tri-Star Pictures, U2 and a Roger Warner book proposal)		

Strategic Communications Initiatives, 1987-1988

	box IX.5-6 374	folder 36
Television Projects, 1987-1989 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 folders)	box IX.5-6 374	folder 37-39
Training resources, 1987-1988		
Media Guides/Kits	box IX.5-6 374	folder 40
Whitehead AIUSA Video Program Proposal	box IX.5-6 374	folder 41
Unclassified FileCampaign, 1988	box IX.5-6	folder 42
Scope and Contents	374	
(Related to the United States presidential and congressional campaigns for 1988)		
Unit Directors/Executives, 1987-1989		
Goering, Curt	box IX.5-6 374	folder 43
Healey, Jack	box IX.5-6	folder 44-45
Physical Description: (2 folders)	374	
Rose-Avila. Magdaleno	box IX.5-6 374	folder 46
Sagan, Ginetta	box IX.5-6 374	folder 47
Unit Directors Meetings	box IX.5-6 374	folder 48
Wahl, Hans	box IX.5-6 374	folder 49
Video projects	box IX.6-7 375	
DC Video; Florentine Films; Footage Rights, 1988	box IX.6-7 375	folder 1
Helen Garrett, 1988-1989	box IX.6-7 375	folder 2
High School Video Project, 1988-1989	box IX.6-7 375	folder 3
Iran; Israel, 1987 1989, 1987, 1989	box IX.6-7 375	folder 4
Public Service Announcements (PSAs), 1986-1988	box IX.6-7	folder 5

	box IX.6-7 375	folder 6
Universal Declaration of Human Rights (UDHR), 1988	box IX.6-7 375	folder 7
Scope and Contents	373	
(Animated film)		
Voices of SarafinaFilm, 1988	box IX.6-7 375	folder 8

Subseries IX.7: Newspaper Clippings, 1981-1997

Scope and Contents

The files in this series consist of clippings received from clippings services in the United States. The articles contain direct references to Amnesty International. There are three sets of clipping files. These are arranged chronologically (1987-1995, 1997; Bulk is 1994-1995, 1997), geographically (1992-1997) and topically (1981, 1984, 1992-1997). There are two sets of topical clippings.

Title/Description	Instances	
Chronological, 1987-1997	box IX.6-7 375	folder 9-29
Physical Description: (24 folders)		
Scope and Contents		
(Bulk: 1994-1997)		
Countries, 1992-1997	box IX.7 376	
Africa		
Burundi, 1993-1996	box IX.7 376	folder 1
Central African Republic, 1996	box IX.7 376	folder 2
Chad, 1993	box IX.7 376	folder 3
Ethiopia, 1993	box IX.7 376	folder 4
Guinea, 1993	box IX.7 376	folder 5
Kenya, 1993-1995 1997, 1993-1995, 1997	box IX.7 376	folder 6
Liberia, 1994-1996	box IX.7 376	folder 7
Malawi, 1993-1994	box IX.7 376	folder 8
Mauritania 1004 1006		

	box IX.7 376	folder 9
Nigeria, 1994-1996	box IX.7 376	folder 10
Rwanda, 1994-1996	box IX.7 376	folder 11
Somalia, 1993-1994	box IX.7 376	folder 12
South Africa, 1993-1995	box IX.7 376	folder 13
Sudan, 1993-1996	box IX.7 376	folder 14
Togo, 1993	box IX.7 376	folder 15
Uganda, 1993-1994	box IX.7 376	folder 16
Zaire	box IX.7 376	folder 17
Americas		
Argentina, 1996	box IX.7 376	folder 18
Brazil, 1993-1996	box IX.7 376	folder 19
Canada, 1993 1995-1996, 1993, 1995-1996	box IX.7 376	folder 20
Chile, 1993	box IX.7 376	folder 21
Colombia, 1993-1996	box IX.7 376	folder 22
Cuba, 1994-1996	box IX.7 376	folder 23
Ecuador, 1995	box IX.7 376	folder 24
El Salvador, 1993	box IX.7 376	folder 25
Guatemala, 1993-1996	box IX.7 376	folder 26
Haiti, 1993-1995 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box IX.7 376	folder 27-28
Handuras 1004		

	box IX.7 376	folder 29
Latin America, 1994-1995	box IX.7 376	folder 30
Mexico, 1993-1996	box IX.7	folder 31-32
Physical Description: (2 folders)	376	
Nicaragua, 1996	box IX.7 376	folder 33
Panama, 1996	box IX.7 376	folder 34
Peru, 1993-1994 1996, 1993-1994, 1996	box IX.7 376	folder 35
United States, 1993-1996	box IX.7	folder 36-40
Physical Description: (5 folders)	376	
Venezuela, 1993-1994 1996, 1993-1994, 1996	box IX.7 376	folder 41
Asia		
Asia, 1993	box IX.7 376	folder 42
Afghanistan, 1994-1996	box IX.7 376	folder 43
Australia, 1994 1996, 1994, 1996	box IX.7 376	folder 44
Bangladesh, 1993 1995, 1993, 1995	box IX.7 376	folder 45
Bhutan, 1996	box IX.7 376	folder 46
Burma (Myanmar), 1993-1996	box IX.7 376	folder 47
Cambodia, 1994 1996, 1994, 1996	box IX.7 376	folder 48
China, 1993-1996	box IX.7	folder 49-52
Physical Description: (4 folders)	376	
East Timor, 1993 1996, 1993, 1996	box IX.7 376	folder 53
India, 1993-1996	box IX.7 376	folder 54
		folder 55

	box IX.7 376	folder 56
Korea, North, 1993-1995	box IX.7 377	folder 1
Korea, South, 1994-1996	box IX.7 377	folder 2
Pakistan, 1994-1996	box IX.7 377	folder 3
Philippines, 1993	box IX.7 377	folder 4
Singapore, 1994-1995	box IX.7 377	folder 5
Sri Lanka, 1993-1996	box IX.7 377	folder 6
Thailand, 1995-1996	box IX.7 377	folder 7
Tibet, 1993 1996, 1993, 1996	box IX.7 377	folder 8
Vietnam, 1993-1996	box IX.7 377	folder 9
Europe		
Albania, 1993-1995	box IX.7 377	folder 10
Armenia, 1994-1995	box IX.7 377	folder 11
Austria, 1994	box IX.7 377	folder 12
Azerbaijan, 1993	box IX.7 377	folder 13
Balkans, 1993	box IX.7 377	folder 14
Bosnia, 1993-1996	box IX.7 377	folder 15
Chechnya, 1995	box IX.7 377	folder 16
France, 1993-1994 1996, 1993-1994, 1996	box IX.7 377	folder 17
Germany, 1993-1996	box IX.7 377	folder 18
Greece 1994		

	box IX.7 377	folder 19
Ireland, 1993 1996, 1993, 1996	box IX.7 377	folder 20
Italy, 1993	box IX.7 377	folder 21
Norway, 1996	box IX.7 377	folder 22
Portugal, 1993-1994 1996, 1993-1994, 1996	box IX.7 377	folder 23
Romania, 1993-1994	box IX.7 377	folder 24
Russia, 1993	box IX.7 377	folder 25
Serbia, 1993	box IX.7 377	folder 26
Slovak Republic, 1993	box IX.7 377	folder 27
Spain, 1993 1996, 1993, 1996	box IX.7 377	folder 28
Switzerland, 1994	box IX.7 377	folder 29
Tadzhikistan (Tajikistan), 1994	box IX.7 377	folder 30
Turkey, 1993-1996	box IX.7 377	folder 31
United Kingdom/Northern Ireland, 1993-1996	box IX.7 377	folder 32
Yugoslavia, 1993-1995	box IX.7 377	folder 33
Middle East and North Africa		
Algeria, 1993-1996	box IX.7 377	folder 34
Bahrain, 1996	box IX.7 377	folder 35
Egypt, 1993-1996	box IX.7 377	folder 36
Iran, 1993-1995	box IX.7 377	folder 37
Ivac 1002 1004 1006 1002 1004 1006		

Iraq, 1993-1994 1996, 1993-1994, 1996

	box IX.7 377	folder 38
Israel and Occupied Territories, 1993-1997	box IX.7 377	folder 39
Jordan, 1993-1994	box IX.7 377	folder 40
Kuwait, 1993	box IX.7 377	folder 41
Lebanon, 1996	box IX.7 377	folder 42
Morocco, 1993 1996, 1993, 1996	box IX.7 377	folder 43
Saudi Arabia, 1993-1996	box IX.7 377	folder 44
Syria, 1993 1995, 1993, 1995	box IX.7 377	folder 45
Tunisia	box IX.7 377	folder 46
Topics, 1981 1984 1988 1992-1997, 1981, 1984, 1988, 1992-1997		
	box IX.7 377	folder 47-49
1992-1997 AIGeneral, 1984 1988 1994-1996, 1984, 1988,		folder 47-49
1992-1997 AIGeneral, 1984 1988 1994-1996, 1984, 1988, 1994-1996		folder 47-49 folder 50-53
1992-1997 AIGeneral, 1984 1988 1994-1996, 1984, 1988, 1994-1996 Physical Description: (3 folders)	377	
1992-1997 AIGeneral, 1984 1988 1994-1996, 1984, 1988, 1994-1996 Physical Description: (3 folders) AIAnnual Reports, 1993-1996	377 box IX.7	
1992-1997 AIGeneral, 1984 1988 1994-1996, 1984, 1988, 1994-1996 Physical Description: (3 folders) AIAnnual Reports, 1993-1996 Physical Description: (4 folders)	377 box IX.7 377 box IX.7	folder 50-53
1992-1997 AIGeneral, 1984 1988 1994-1996, 1984, 1988, 1994-1996 Physical Description: (3 folders) AIAnnual Reports, 1993-1996 Physical Description: (4 folders) AI20th anniversary, 1981	377 box IX.7 377 box IX.7 377 box IX.7	folder 50-53 folder 54
1992-1997 AIGeneral, 1984 1988 1994-1996, 1984, 1988, 1994-1996 Physical Description: (3 folders) AIAnnual Reports, 1993-1996 Physical Description: (4 folders) AI20th anniversary, 1981 Amnesty Interactive, 1994	377 box IX.7 377 box IX.7 377 box IX.7 377 box IX.7	folder 50-53 folder 54 folder 55
AIGeneral, 1984 1988 1994-1996, 1984, 1988, 1994-1996 Physical Description: (3 folders) AIAnnual Reports, 1993-1996 Physical Description: (4 folders) AI20th anniversary, 1981 Amnesty Interactive, 1994 Annual General Meetings (AGMs), 1993-1995	377 box IX.7 377	folder 50-53 folder 54 folder 55 folder 56
AIGeneral, 1984 1988 1994-1996, 1984, 1988, 1994-1996 Physical Description: (3 folders) AIAnnual Reports, 1993-1996 Physical Description: (4 folders) AI20th anniversary, 1981 Amnesty Interactive, 1994 Annual General Meetings (AGMs), 1993-1995 Arms Sales, 1996	box IX.7 377 box IX.7	folder 50-53 folder 54 folder 55 folder 56 folder 57

Business and human rights, 1996

box IX.7 377	folder 62 folder 63 folder 64 folder 65-66 folder 1-2
377 box IX.7 377 box IX.7 377 box IX.7 378	folder 64 folder 65-66
377 box IX.7 377 box IX.7 378	folder 65-66
377 box IX.7 378	
377 box IX.7 378	
378	folder 1-2
h IV 7	
378	folder 3
box IX.7 378	folder 4
box IX.7 378	folder 5-7
box IX.7 378	folder 8
box IX.7 378	folder 9-12
box IX.7 378	folder 13-16
box IX.7 378	folder 17-19
box IX.7 378	folder 20-22
box IX.7 378	folder 23
box IX.7 378	folder 24
box IX.7 378	folder 25
box IX.7 378	folder 26
	box IX.7 378 box IX.7

	box IX.7 378	folder 27
Iqbal Masih, 1995	box IX.7 378	folder 28
Junk mail/funding abuses, 1994	box IX.7 378	folder 29
Kurds, 1994-1995	box IX.7 378	folder 30
Memorials, 1993-1996	box IX.7 378	folder 31
Miami summit of the Americas, 1994	box IX.7 378	folder 32
"Miscellaneous Information,", 1995-1996 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box IX.7 378	folder 33-34
Mississippi jail suicides, 1993	box IX.7 378	folder 35
Movies, concerts and special events, 1993	box IX.7 380	folder 1
Moving the Mountain (Documentary Film), 1995	box IX.7 380	folder 2
"MSP-HR and U.S. Security Assistance,", 1996	box IX.7 380	folder 3
Nasrin, Taslima, 1995	box IX.7 380	folder 4
NATO, 1996	box IX.7 380	folder 5
New York Police Department brutality, 1996	box IX.7 380	folder 6
Nobel Prize, 1977	box IX.7 380	folder 7
Oklahoma State Penitentiary, H-Unit, 1994-1995	box IX.7 380	folder 8
Olympics, 1996	box IX.7 380	folder 9
Police brutality, 1996	box IX.7 380	folder 10
Policy, 1993	box IX.7 380	folder 11
Public service announcements, 1995	box IX.7 380	folder 12

	box IX.7 380	folder 13
Refugees, 1993-1994 1996, 1993-1994, 1996 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box IX.7 380	folder 14-15
Religion, 1996	box IX.7 380	folder 16
Sagan, Ginetta and Fund, 1996	box IX.7 380	folder 17
Slavery, 1996	box IX.7 380	folder 18
Spanish language, 1996-1997	box IX.7 380	folder 19
Students, 1993-1996 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 folders)	box IX.7 380	folder 20-22
Stun technology, 1996	box IX.7 380	folder 23
Third world labor, 1996	box IX.7 380	folder 24
Torture, 1993-1994 1996, 1993-1994, 1996 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 folders)	box IX.7 380	folder 25-27
United Nations, 1993-1996	box IX.7 380	folder 28
Urgent Action, 1986-1988	box IX.7 380	folder 29
Web sites, 1996	box IX.7 380	folder 30
Women		
Beijing Conference, 1995	box IX.7 380	folder 31
Issues, 1993	box IX.7 380	folder 32
Rights, 1994-1996	box IX.7	folder 33-35
Physical Description: (3 folders)	380	
World Conference, 1993	box IX.7 380	folder 36
Wu, Harry	box IX.7 380	folder 37
Topics1998 Accession, 1987-1996	box Shared 1092	
Deat Oline 1007 1000		

Physical Description: (3 Folders)	box Shared 1092	folder 6-8
Bill Schulz, 1994	box Shared 1092	folder 3
Current Op/Eds and Responses, 1991-1993	box Shared 1092	folder 2
Latino/Spanish Press Lists, 1995	box Shared 1092	folder 15
New York TimesStory/Letters, 1995 July 26	box Shared	folder 12
Scope and Contents	1092	
(This is related to the accuracy of AI's research work and reports)		
Op/Ed: Curt: BahrainWall Street Journal, 1995 June 12	box Shared 1092	folder 13
Press Clippings (Western Region?), 1987-1988	box Shared 1092	folder 11
Press Clippings on Campaigns in Cambodia, Guatemala, and Iran,, 1987 May-July	box Shared 1092	folder 10
Press ClippingsSubject Indexes, 1990 July-September	box Shared 1092	folder 9
Roger's/Anne's Return, 1994-1996	box Shared 1092	folder 4
United States: Police Brutality and Excessive Force in the New York City Police DepartmentPress Clips Mailing (AI Index: AMR 51/36/96),, 1996 June	box Shared 1092	folder 16
University of Colorado at BoulderReport on Human Rights Collections,, 1996 August 1	box Shared 1092	folder 14
Utah Coverage, 1996 January 25	box Shared	folder 17
Scope and Contents	1092	
(Coverage of execution by firing squad)		
WC Press Clips, 1993	box Shared	folder 1
Scope and Contents	1092	
(Clippings on the United Nations world conference on human rights)		
Western Region: Press Clips, 1994-1995	box Shared 1092	folder 5

Subseries IX.8: AIUSA News Releases, 1986-1996

The subseries contains news releases issued by Amnesty International USA. The news releases are arranged chronologically through 1995. Many news releases are also filed individually after June 1995. Most files consist only of news releases, but some files also contain related reports, letters, and policy statements on media issues.

le/Description	Instances	
Chronological Files	box IX.8 380	
1986, 1989, 1991, 1993, 1986, 1989, 1991, 1993	box IX.8	folder 38-41
Physical Description: (5 Folders)	380	
1994 January-August	box IX.8	folder 42-51
Physical Description: (10 Folders)	380	
1994 September-1995 September	box IX.8	folder 1-13
Physical Description: (15 Folders)	381	
Files for Individual Press Releases, 1995 July-1996, 1995		
United States Police Brutality Widespread Problem in New York City,, 1996 June 27	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
(Includes AI report on)		
International Community Failing to Take Responsibility for Massive Human Rights Violations in 1995 (Annual Report Release), 1996 June 18, 1995, 1996 June 18	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 2
Annual Report (ANRP96) Summary and Update, 1996 June 18	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
(Includes press packet)		
New York Police Report Press Conference Media Advisory, 1996 June 26	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 4
United States from Annual Report (ANRP96), 1996	box IX.8	folder 5
Scope and Contents	"1091"	
(Copy of USA entry only)		
Stun Tech "React" Belt System Information Pack, 1996 June 10	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
(No press release)		

27 Companies ("Arms Trading"), 1996 June 14

Scope and Contents (List of possible manufacturers)	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 7
Stun Tech, 1996 Scope and Contents	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 8
(Background material)		
Zaire AFR, 1996-12-19	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 9
Turkey: Widespread Human Rights Violations, 1996 October 1	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
(Includes the report, <i>Turkey: No Security Without Human Rights</i> , and the briefing on the report)		
"Group: Columbia Aid Diverted,", 1996 October 30	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 11
Organize for Change-Challenge Institutionalized Oppression (PSA),, 1996 October 24	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 12
Press Conference: United States Funded Human Rights Violators in ColumbiaRemarks: B. Schulz,, 1996 October 29	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 13
Leaked Documents Point to United States Weapons Meant for Drug War Used to Kill Innocent People in ColumbiaAIUSA Calls for Ban on Arms Transfer to Columbia,, 1996 October 29	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 14
Talking Points: Ogoni 9 One Year Anniversary and Amnesty SLA,, 1996 October 22	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 15
United States: Georgia to Execute E.W. Felker Despite Grave Doubts Concerning His Guilt,, 1996 November 13	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 16
Texas and Virginia Schedule Executions for International Human Rights Day,, 1996 December 3	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 17
Palestinian Authority: Human Rights Guarantees Should Be Implemented Without Delay,, 1996 December 2	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 18
AIUSA Welcomes Stay in O'Dell Case, 1996 December 17	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 19
Bosnia-Herzegovina: One Year After Srebrenica, 1996 July 3	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 20
AI Press Conference in Atlanta During 1996 Olympic Games, 1996 July 9, 1996, 1996 July 9	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 21

(Release of report on the death penalty in Georgia)

United States: Death Penalty in the Olympic State: Racist, Arbitrary, and Unfair,, 1996 July 23	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 22	
Human Rights Under the Palestinian Authority: AI Testimony by M. Elahi,, 1996 July 23	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
(Before the US House Committee on International Operations and Human Rights)			
Egypt, 1996 July 3	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 24	
Scope and Contents	1091		
(AI Index: MDE 12/13/96 Document on Indefinite Detention and Torture)			
Clinton Puts Yeltsin Re-Election Ahead of Human Rights, 1996 July 18	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 25	
Grapes of Wrath, 1996 July 24	box IX.8	folder 26	
Scope and Contents	"1091"		
(On military operation in Lebanon)			
Israel/Lebanon: AIUSA Calls on United States Government to Investigate Possible Use of US Weaponsin Lebanon,, 1996 July 24	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 27	
(Spanish Language) Annual Report (ANRP) Release, 1996 June 26	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 28	
National Black Police Association (NBPA) Supports AI Report,, 1996 June 19	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 29	
Radio for Peace Proposal, 1996 September	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 30	
Police Brutality in New York CityStatement by David Marshall,, 1996 June 27	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 31	
United States: Electro-Shock Stun BeltsTorture at the Push of a Button,, 1996 June 12	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 32	
United States: Use of Electro-Shock Stun Belts (AMR 61/45/96),, 1996 June 12	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 33	
Scope and Contents			
(AI Document)			
Sri Lanka: Human Rights Situation at Critical Juncture, 1996 August 13	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 34	

AI San Diego Group 137 Participatesin National Convention,, 1996 August 11	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 35
President Clinton Awards "Medal of Freedom" to AI Activist Ginetta Sagan,, 1996 September 9	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 36
AI Delegation Visits Turkey to Meet Government and to Launch Campaign on Turkey,, 1996 September 24	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 37
Turkey: AI Delegation Visits Turkey to Meet Government, 1996 September 24	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 38
Update on Turkey Campaign, 1996 October 1	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 39
Human Rights and United States Security Assistance, 1996 May 23	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 45
1995 Annual Report (ANRP), 1995 July 6, 1995, 1995 July 6	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 46
Scope and Contents		
(Includes Annual Report Summary and Selected Country Updates)		
Nigeria: Ken Saro-WiwaMiscellaneous, 1995 November 10	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 47
Patrick Stewart Donates Funds for Human Rights Internships for College Students,, Undated	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 48
AIUSA Seeks Clemency in the Case of John Taylor (Utah), 1996 January 24	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 49
M HerskovitzPSAs for AIUSA, 1996 February 23	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 50
International Women's Day, 1996 March 8	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 51
China: World Can No Longer Ignore Human Rights of 1.2 Billion People,, 1996 March 13	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 52-52A
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Scope and Contents		
(Includes AI briefing and AI report, <i>China: No One is Safe</i>)		
AI to Launch Campaign Against Human Rights Abuses in China,, 1996 March 12	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 53
Patrick Stewart Donates Funds, 1995 November 9	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 54
Turkey: AI Calls for Halt to Helicopter Transfers, 1996 January 14	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 55

Turkey: 6 Deaths in Custody in 10 DaysAI Sends Delegation to Investigate,, 1996 January 11	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 56
AIUSA Challenges Presidential Candidates on United States Policy,, 1996 March 13	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 57
China: No One is SafePress Conference Statement: Curt Goering,, 1996 March 13	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 58
Owens WiwaEnvironmental Media Services (Nigeria), 1996 January 30	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 59
Shell in Nigeria, 1995 December 21	box IX.8	folder 60
Scope and Contents	"1091"	
(Shell Oil)		
Wei Jingsheng (China), 1995 December 13	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 61
Why Black Americans Should Care About Politics Around the World,, 1995 November	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 62
Scope and Contents		
(by Gerald LeMelle)		
December 10 Talking Points, 1995 November 29	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 63
The Truth in Nigeria Ad, 1995 December 6	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 64
AIUSA Condemns Disinformation in International Print Ads on Nigeria,, 1995 December 6	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 65
Pakistan: Women's Rights, 1995 December 5	box IX.8	folder f, 66
Scope and Contents	"1091"	
(Includes AI Report, Women in Pakistan: Disadvantaged and Denied their Rights)		
Where is the Child?, 1995 December 1	box IX.8	folder 67
Scope and Contents	"1091"	
(On disappearance of the 11th Panchen Lama)		
Media Advisory on Schulz Speech for Human Rights DayCleveland,, 1995 December 1	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 68
Afghanistan, 1995 November 28	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 69

(Includes AI report, *Afghanistan: International Responsibility for Human Rights Disaster*, and AI briefing, *Afganistan: The World's Responsibility*)

Media Advisory (MA) on Clinton Bosnia Address, 1995 November 27	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 70	
Danger Areas of the Bosnia-Herzegovina Peace Accord, 1995 November 22	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 71	
Wei Jingsheng Charged with Treason; Could Face Death Sentence (China),, 1995 November 21	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 72	
No Peace Without Justice, 1995 November 21 Scope and Contents	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 73	
(Opinion submission to the New York Times on the formation of an international criminal court)			
Mexico: AI Report on the Human Rights Situation, 1995 November 15	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 74	
Mexico: Spanish Language Release, 1995 November 15	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 75	
AI OpposesOne Child Policy (China), 1995 November 17	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 76	
Sri Lanka Testimony, 1995 November 15	box IX.8	folder 77	
Scope and Contents	"1091"		
(Before the House Committee on International Relations)			
Asian-Pacific Economic Cooperation (APEC), 1995 November 15	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 78	
Bosnia-Herzegovina Statement by Jim O'Dea, 1995 November 15	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 79	
Scope and Contents			
(Statement to the United States House Committee on International Relations)			
Tunisia, 1995 November 2	box IX.8	folder 80	
Scope and Contents	"1091"		
Scope and Contents (Includes country report)	"1091"		
•	box IX.8	folder 81	

Model Fax to Shell Oil Company Re: Nigeria/Ken Saro-Wiwa, 1995 November 10	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 83	
Update on Saro-Wiwa Sentencing, 1995 November 8	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 84	
Shell Oil Company Called to Task for Human Rights Abuses in Nigeria's Ogoni Region,, 1995 October 25	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 85	
AIUSA Welcomes New ExecutivesRoughs, 1995 October 23	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 86	
Scope and Contents			
(LeMelle and Rackley)			
Israel and the Occupied Territories: AI Condemns New Draft Law Effectively Legalizing Torture,, 1995 October 22	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 87	
United Nations: AI Urges World Leadersto Establish International Criminal Court (ICC),, 1995 October 19	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 88	
Press Statement/OpEdNigeria/Kenya Campaign, 1995 October	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 89	
Ken Saro-Wiwa Execution Confirmation (Nigeria), 1995 November 8	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 90	
AIUSA: Ken Saro-Wiwa Statement (Nigeria), 1995 October 31	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 91	
Kenya and Nigeria: Freedom in the BalanceAI Testimony, 1995 November 15	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 92	
Scope and Contents			
(Testimony before the US House Human Rights Caucus)			
Nigeria: Travesty of Justice, 1995 October 26	box IX.8	folder 93	
Scope and Contents	"1091"		
(Report only)			
AIUSA Welcomes New Executives: G LeMelle and L Rackley Join, 1995 October 23	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 94	
Statement on Launch of "Freedom in the Balance", 1995 October 19	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 95	
Scope and Contents			
(Campaign on Kenya and Nigeria)			
Freedom in the Balance, 1995 October 12	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 96	
Nigoria /Vanya Dackate 1005 August 2			

	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 97
Press Invitation: Nigeria/Kenya Campaign, 1995 October 6	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 98
Rwanda: Stop Arms Flow to Perpetrators of Genocide, 1995 June 12	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 99
Mort Winston, 1995 October 10	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 100
Scope and Contents	1091"	
(Election as Chair of the Board of Directors)		
Death Penalty Promotes Violent SocietySays AI, 1995 October 4	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 101
Death Penalty Not a Solution to Drug Trafficking, 1995 October 2	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 102
Scope and Contents		
(Includes International Secretariat paper of same title)		
"Disappeared" in Yugoslavia, 1995 October 2	box IX.8	folder 103
Scope and Contents	"1091"	
(Includes AI briefing on subject)		
Egypt: AI Calls for PromptInvestigations into AllTorture and Deaths in Custody,, 1995 October 9	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 104
Middle East: Women's Rights Under Attack, 1995 August 1	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 105
China's "Public Order" Executions Condemned by AI, 1995 August 16	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 106
AIUSA Welcomes Wu's Release, Says Clinton Should Meet (China),, 1995 August 24	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 107
AIUSA Requests Clemency for Donald Stockton (Virginia), 1995 September 25	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 108
Op-Ed to New York Times (NYT)Beijing/Women, 1995 August	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 109
AI Asks First Lady Clinton to Speak Out for Women's Rights in Beijing,, 1995 September 1	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 110
AI Announces Release of Annual Report (ANRD), 1995 July 1	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 111

Spanish Annual Report News Release, 1995 July 6

	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 112	
Mass Human Rights Violations Mark 1994 AI Annual Report Details Human Rights Violations in 151 Countries, 1995 July 1, 1994, 1995 July 1	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 113	
Scope and Contents			
(Includes copies of Annual Report Summary and Country Updates)			
AIUSA Questions Clinton on Lifting Ban on Military Technology to China,, 1995 July 12	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 114	
Scope and Contents			
(Includes Urgent Action Appeal for Harry Wu)			
Kenya: Government Image Conceals Human Rights Abuse, 1995 July 24	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 115	
Scope and Contents			
(Includes report on Women in Kenya)			
Statement of AIUSA on United Nations Conference on Women, 1995 July 25	box IX.8 "1091"	folder 116	
AI Media IssuesGeneral, 1995-1996	box IX.8 "1095"		
Policy on Release of AI Information to the Media (ACT 81/01/96),, 1995 July 15	box IX.8 "1095"	folder 40	
Media Work on Own Country (ACT 81/02/96), 1996 July	box IX.8 "1095"	folder 41	
Report of AIUSA-IS Relations Committee (ORG 41/06/96), 1996 July	box IX.8 "1095"	folder 42	
Media Issues Paper (IS-AIUSA), 1996 April	box IX.8 "1095"	folder 43	
Department Retreat Agenda, 1996 September 12 Scope and Contents	box IX.8 "1095"	folder 44	
(Communications Department)			

Subseries IX.9: AI News Service, 1992-1997

Scope and Contents

This series contains cover pages, news items, news releases, and general communications for press officers received from the Press Office of the International Secretariat (IS) in London. The files are arranged chronologically.

1992-1994	box IX.9 "1095"	folder 14
1995 January-1996 December <u>Physical Description</u> : (19 Folders)	box IX.9 "1095"	folder 15-33
1997 January-March Physical Description: (3 Folders)	box IX.9 382	folder 1-3

Subseries IX.10: Roger Rathman Files, 1988, 1991-1995, 1988, 1991-1995

Scope and Contents

Rathman became the National Press Officer of Amnesty International USA in early 1993. Prior to this, he worked in a similar capacity for the organization in Los Angeles. The series includes files on campaigns, countries, issues, publicity efforts, and other subjects.

Title/Description	Instances		
Amnesty in Print (#11 April 1993)	box IX.10	folder 4	
Scope and Contents	382		
(a selection of recent Canadian news articles)			
AI Offices Worldwidelist of, 1993 March	box IX.10 382	folder 5	
AI Policy, 1991-1993	box IX.10	folder 6-7	
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	382		
AI Press Awards, 1995	box IX.10	folder 8	
Scope and Contents	382		
(British Section)			
AI Publicity File, 1991	box IX.10 382	folder 9	
Scope and Contents			
(This is an information packet)			
Annual Reports, 1992-1993	box IX.10 382	folder 10-11	
Physical Description: (2 Folders)			
Scope and Contents			
(resources, updates, etc.)			
"Americas Summit" (Miami, FL), 1994 December 9-10	box IX.10 382	folder 12	
Annual General Meeting (AGM), 1993	box IX.10 382	folder 13	

	box IX.10 382	folder 14
Breaking the Silencebook award State University of New York (SUNY),, 1994	box IX.10 382	folder 15
Country Campaigns and Country Files		
Africa		
Chad Campaign, 1993	box IX.10 382	folder 16
South Africa		
Section-Level Action, 1992	box IX.10 382	folder 17
1994	box IX.10 382	folder 18
Americas		
Chile"Human Rights: For the world's prisoners of conscience, Amnesty International is a beacon of hope," by Christopher Odgen in <i>Time</i> , 1988 October 17	box IX.10 382	folder 19
Haiti, 1994	box IX.10 382	folder 20
MexicoChiapasAIUSA info packet, 1994	box IX.10 382	folder 21
United States		
AI Report/Press Conference Re: Beating of Rodney King,, 1992	box IX.10 382	folder 22
Scope and Contents		
(includes newspaper clippings)		
Human Rights Concerns, 1992	box IX.10 382	folder 23
"U.S. News Media Coverage of International Human Rights," by Anne E. Geyer,, 1988 May	box IX.10 382	folder 24
Asia		
China		
Tibet Campaign, 1992	box IX.10 382	folder 25
1993	box IX.10 382	folder 26
T. 1'. C 1000		

	box IX.10	folder 27
	382	
Indonesia Campaigndraft media strategy, Undated	box IX.10 382	folder 28
Singaporecaning of Michael Fay, 1994	box IX.10 382	folder 29
Middle East and North Africa		
Israel and Occupied Territories, 1994	box IX.10 382	folder 30
Co-Groupslists of, and cases by country, 1992-1993	box IX.10 382	folder 31
Contract with the world, 1995	box IX.10 382	folder 32
Cotton, StanMarketing of A.I. products, 1993	box IX.10 382	folder 33
Current Controversy and AI, 1992-1993	box IX.10 382	folder 34
Scope and Contents	002	
(questions re objectivity concerning Israel, Toni Moore lawsuit, etc)		
Death Penalty		
Death penalty and drug offenders, 1990	box IX.10 382	folder 35
"Various/general info"reports from various sources	box IX.10 382	folder 36
1995	box IX.10 382	folder 37
Disappearances and Political Killings Campaign, 1993	box IX.10	folder 38-39
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	382	
Freedberg, Jean, 1992-1993	box IX.10 382	folder 40
Free to Laugh: A Comedy and Music Special for AI, , 1992	box IX.10 382	folder 41
Indigenous Peoples Campaign, 1992	box IX.10 382	folder 42
	1 777.40	folder 43
Kovalyou, Sergei Adamovich (USSR), 1995	box IX.10 382	Toluci 15

News releases--revised guidelines for, 1991

	box IX.10/ X.1 384	folder 1
New York High School Cluster, 1993	box IX.10/ X.1 384	folder 2
Roll Call: The Newspaper of Capitol HillLetter to the Editor of, 1994 June 10	box IX.10/ X.1 384	folder 3
Unit meetings, 1993	box IX.10/	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	X.1 384	
United Nations		
High Commissioner For Human RightsA.I. reports on, 1990-1993	box IX.10/ X.1 384	folder 6
World Conference on Human Rights (Vienna), 1993	box IX.10/ X.1 384	folder 7-8
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	A.1 304	
Women		
Female genital mutilation, 1994	box IX.10/	folder 9
Scope and Contents	X.1 384	
(reports on)		
Women's Campaign, 1995	box IX.10/	folder 10-12
Physical Description: (3 Folders)	X.1 384	
Untitled Folder, 1994	box IX.10/	folder 13
Scope and Contents	X.1 384	
(Action Plan, Organizing Membership Activity, and Membership Training)		
Unfiled/Loose Materials	box IX.10/ X.1 384	folder 14

Subseries IX.11: Biographies and Contact Lists, 1993-1996

Scope and Contents

This subseries contains biographical files on various activists, speakers, staff, and members/candidates for the Board of Directors that appears to have been created by the Communications Department. The series also contains contact lists.

Title/Description	Instances	
Biographical Files, circa, 1993-1995	box Shared 1092	
Sarah Nall and Enid Harlow	box Shared 1092	folder 18

Winston, M.E.

	box Shared 1092	folder 19
FellowsGeneral, 1987-1988	box Shared 1092	folder 20
Gray, Mary	box Shared 1092	folder 21
Sagan, Ginetta	box Shared 1092	folder 22
Text of 1977 Nobel Peace Prize Lecture, 1979, 1977, 1979	box Shared 1092	folder 23
Thurston, Linda M.	box Shared 1092	folder 24
Key Bios	box Shared 1092	folder 25
Grunwald, Hanna	box Shared 1092	folder 26
LeMelle, Gerald	box Shared 1092	folder 27
Aaron, Betsy	box Shared 1092	folder 28
Goering, Curt	box Shared 1092	folder 29
Gray, Mary	box Shared 1092	folder 30
Sane, Pierre	box Shared 1092	folder 31
Rose-Avila, Magdaleno	box Shared 1092	folder 32
Martin, Ian	box Shared 1092	folder 33
Rendler, Jack	box Shared 1092	folder 34
Fulwood, Charles	box Shared 1092	folder 35
Nagenast, Carole	box Shared 1092	folder 36
Halperin, Rick	box Shared 1092	folder 37
De Negri, Veronica	box Shared 1092	folder 38
Partnoy, Alicia	box Shared 1092	folder 39-40

Physical Description: (2 Folders)

Hampton, Ron	box Shared 1092	folder 41
Sangweni, Nomgcobo B.	box Shared 1092	folder 42
MacBride, Sean	box Shared 1092	folder 43
Badinter, Robert	box Shared 1092	folder 44
Heder, Steve	box Shared 1092	folder 45
Rodley, Nigel	box Shared 1092	folder 46
Sciuto, Franca	box Shared 1092	folder 47
Wright, Angela	box Shared 1092	folder 48
POCs/Activists	box Shared 1092	folder 49
Miscellaneous Staff and Board	box Shared 1092	folder 50
Board of Directors		
Bonowitz, AJ	box Shared 1092	folder 51
Church, G	box Shared 1092	folder 52
Coan, L	box Shared 1092	folder 53
Dunn-Strohecker, M	box Shared 1092	folder 54
Edwards, RB	box Shared 1092	folder 55
Elster, S	box Shared 1092	folder 56
Halperin, R	box Shared 1092	folder 57
Kent, PI	box Shared 1092	folder 58
Kernaghan, C	box Shared 1092	folder 59
** 1 A		

	box Shared 1092	folder 60
Munn, DE	box Shared 1092	folder 61
Naylor, H	box Shared 1092	folder 62
(Muthukumaraswamy) Kumar, T	box Shared 1092	folder 63
Okwaare, AE	box Shared 1092	folder 64
Orchard, R	box Shared 1092	folder 65
Ortiz de Montellano, V.	box Shared 1092	folder 66
Osborne-Coffey, L	box Shared 1092	folder 67
Patterson, J	box Shared 1092	folder 68
Philbin, M	box Shared 1092	folder 69
Sayer, J	box Shared 1092	folder 70
Stamps, D	box Shared 1092	folder 71
Thorburn, KM	box Shared 1092	folder 72
Wiley, H	box Shared 1092	folder 73
Contact Lists		
#'s as of, 05/1995	box Shared	folder 74
Scope and Contents	1092	
(Task Forces, Steering Committee, and Co-Groups)		
AIUSA Board of Directors, 1995 October	box Shared 1092	folder 75
Contacts AI, 1995 January	box Shared	folder 76
Scope and Contents	1092	
(Task Forces and Steering Committees)		
Staff List 1996		

box Shared folder 77 1092

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series X: Development Unit/Special Projects Files, 1986-1994

Scope and Contents

This series contains records related to special events and other special projects. Most of the records relate to special concert events and tours, but there are some files related to film, television, and video projects.

Subseries X.1: Concert Tours, 1986-1988

Scope and Contents

This subseries includes files related to two concert tours - the Conspiracy of Hope Tour (1986) and the Human Rights Now! World Tour (1988). The files document the planning, organization, publicity, and events related to the concert tours. The records include budgets, clippings, correspondence, financial records, and legal documents such as contracts, incorporation records, and insurance certificates.

Title/Description	Instances	
Conspiracy of Hope Tour, 1986	box IX.10/ X.1 384	
Tour Book	box IX.10/ X.1 384	folder 15
Tour Packet	box IX.10/ X.1 384	folder 16
Fact Sheet, Summary of Results and Revised Statistics	box IX.10/ X.1 384	folder 17
Concerts for Freedom Foundation, Inc.		
Articles of Incorporation	box IX.10/	folder 18
Scope and Contents	X.1 384	
(Includes other financial material)		
By-laws	box IX.10/ X.1 384	folder 19
Corporate Records	box IX.10/	folder 20
Scope and Contents	X.1 384	
(Includes Audit)		
New York State		
Application for Authority to Conduct Activities in	box IX.10/ X.1 384	folder 21

Questionnaire--Charitable Organization

	box IX.10/ X.1 384	folder 22
Conspiracy of Hope and Caravan for Freedom Scope and Contents (Lists of staff, support/services, etc.)	box IX.10/ X.1 384	folder 23
Bill Graham PresentsAgreement of Responsibility and Indemnity	box IX.10/ X.1 384	folder 24
BookPromotion of	box IX.10/ X.1 384	folder 25
Budget/Financial, 1986-1990		
Scope and Contents		
(Includes Audits)		
Budget/Financial <u>Physical Description</u> : (8 Folders)	box IX.10/ X.1 384	folder 26-33
Budget/Financial Physical Description: (8 Folders)	box X.1 385	folder 1-8
Caravan for Freedom		
Contact Sheet, 1986 April 28 and May 9, 1986 April 28	box X.1 385	folder 9
Contracts	box X.1 385	folder 10
Radio Union International and Other Companies Re: PSAs, Etc.	box X.1 385	folder 11
Special Projects	box X.1 385	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
(Includes MTV Ad, Rock n Roll Calendar, 1-800#, T-Shirts)		
Caravan for Human Rights	box X.1 385	folder 13
Concerts for Freedom Information	box X.1 385	folder 14
Contact Information, 1986 July 18	box X.1 385	folder 15
Contracts and Budgets	box X.1 385	folder 16
ContractsHall and Michael Ahern	box X.1 385	folder 17
Correspondence	box X.1 385	folder 18
DenverMemo Re: Healey Luncheon, 1986 June 8	box X.1 385	folder 19

(Includes clippings)

Feyline Presents, Inc.	box X.1 385	folder 20
Gabriel, Peter	box X.1 385	folder 21
General	box X.1 385	folder 22-23
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Hotels for the Concerts	box X.1 385	folder 24
Insurance Certificates	box X.1 385	folder 25
Legal Correspondence, 1986-1987	box X.1 385	folder 26
Maffei, Dorothy	box X.1 385	folder 27
Scope and Contents		
(Consultant to Jamie Radner for Concerts)		
Merchandise Orders	box X.1 385	folder 28
Neville Brothers	box X.1 385	folder 29
News Clips	box X.1 385	folder 30
Nocturne, IncVideo Projection	box X.1 385	folder 31
1-900#Final Script	box X.1 385	folder 32
Personnel Manifest, 1986 May 27	box X.1 385	folder 33
Press Releases	box X.1 385	folder 34
Producers' Error and Omissions Liability Certificate	box X.1 385	folder 35
Promoters		
List of, Dates of Concerts, List of Acts Schedule to Appear,, 1986 May 8	box X.1 386	folder 1
Regional Promoter Agreement of Indemnity and Responsibility	box X.1 386	folder 2
Rock for Amnesty Task Force	box X.1 386	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
(Record album project)		
Sting	box X.1 386	folder 4
Tickets		
Board	box X.1 386	folder 5
General	box X.1 386	folder 6

Internal Ticket Report Forms

San Francisco	box X.1 386	folder 7
Los Angeles	box X.1 386	folder 8
Denver	box X.1 386	folder 9
Atlanta	box X.1 386	folder 10
Chicago	box X.1 386	folder 11
Giants Stadium	box X.1 386	folder 12
Final Ticket Reconciliation	box X.1 386	folder 13
Regional Staff	box X.1 386	folder 14
To Be Filed Caravan/CFFI	box X.1 386	folder 15
Tower Records Project	box X.1 386	folder 16
Up StagingTrucking Contracts	box X.1 386	folder 17
U2 World Service Magazine <i>Propaganda</i> (Official Magazine) Issue #3	box X.1 386	folder 18
WCBN BostonCalendar	box X.1 386	folder 19
Westwood One, Inc., 1987	box X.1 386	folder 20
Human Rights Now! World Tour, 1988		
AI Human Rights Awareness Project and World Tour Working Group		
AI Human Rights Awareness Project Circulars Re: IEC Decision to Launch a Major Human Rights Awareness Project	box X.1 386	folder 21
AI Human Rights Awareness Project Policy Committee Meetings	box X.1 386	folder 22
40th Anniversary of UDHRSection Responses to Proposals for World Tour	box X.1 386	folder 23-24
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Correspondence	box X.1 386	folder 25
Meetings, 1987 January-May	box X.1 386	folder 26-29
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
International Executive Committee (IEC) Proposal Meeting and Final Report on Feasibility of a Human Rights Awareness Campaign and Musical Tour, 1987 January and June, 1987 January	box X.1 386	folder 30
Updates, 1987 March 24	box X.1 386	folder 31
Reports from Meetings with International Secretariat (IS) Staff	box X.1 386	folder 32

(Includes budget)

International Executive Committee (IEC) Approval of Human Rights Awareness Campaign	box X.1 386	folder 33
Proposal for Electronic Coordination of, 1987 July 8	box X.1 386	folder 34
Tourbook	box X.1 386	folder 35
Press Clippings	box X.1 386	folder 36-38
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Press packet	box X.1 386	folder 39
Concerts for Human Rights Foundation, Inc. (CHRF) Settlement Reports	box X.1 387	
Settlement Reports for Concerts	box X.1 387	folder 1
Athens, GreeceOlympic Stadium, 1988 March 10	box X.1 387	folder 2
<u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)		
Greek Litigation for Damages Alleged to Have Been Caused During,, 1995	box X.1 387	folder 3
London, United KingdomWembley Stadium, 1988 September 2	box X.1 387	folder 4
Paris, FrancePalais Omnisports Bercy, 1988 September 4-5, 1988 September	box X.1 387	folder 5
Budapest, HungaryNepstadion, 1988 September 6	box X.1 387	folder 6
Turin, ItalyStadio Comunale, 1988 September 8	box X.1 387	folder 7
Barcelona, SpainNou Camp Stadium, 1988 September 10	box X.1 387	folder 8
San Jose, Costa Rica, 1988 September 14	box X.1 387	folder 9
Toronto, CanadaMaple Leaf Gardens, 1988 September 15	box X.1 387	folder 10
Montreal, CanadaOlympique Stadium, 1988 September 18	box X.1 387	folder 11
Philadelphia, PennsylvaniaJFK Stadium, 1988 September 19	box X.1 387	folder 12
Los Angeles, CaliforniaLos Angeles Coliseum, 1988 September 21	box X.1 387	folder 13
Oakland, CaliforniaOakland Stadium, 1988 September 23	box X.1 387	folder 14
Tokyo, JapanTokyo Dome, 1988 September 27	box X.1 387	folder 15
New Delhi, India, 1988 September 30	box X.1 387	folder 16-17

Physical Description: (2 Folders

Harare, Zimbabwe, 1988 October 7	box X.1 387	folder 18
Abidjan, Ivory CoastNational Stadium, 1988 October 9	box X.1 387	folder 19
Sao Paulo, BrazilPalmeiras Stadium, 1988 October 12	box X.1 387	folder 20
Concerts for Human Rights Foundation, Inc. (CHRF) and Reebok		
Amnesty International		
Corporate Documents	box X.1 387	folder 21
Contract	box X.1 387	folder 22
Scope and Contents		
(License agreement with CHRF and Amnesty International)		
License Agreement	box X.1 387	folder 23
Scope and Contents		
(CHRF and Amnesty International)		
Concerts for Human Rights Foundation, Inc. (CHRF)		
Certificate of Incorporation, By-Laws and International Facilities Agreement	box X.1 387	folder 24
Manual, 1988 April 19	box X.1 387	folder 25
Organizational Structure	box X.1 387	folder 26
Reebok		
Annual Report and Press Packet	box X.1 387	folder 27
Auditors	box X.1 387	folder 28
Scope and Contents		
(Includes an Engagement Plan for CHRF)		
Background/Finance	box X.1 387	folder 29
Scope and Contents		
(Includes report of Reebok Meeting on the Human Rights World Tour for February 5, 1988)		
Chiat/Day Inc. Advertising		
General	box X.1 387	folder 30

Reebok Ads	box X.1 387	folder 31
Contract and Letter of Agreement	box X.1 387	folder 32
Contract Negotiations	box X.1 387	folder 33-35
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Corporate Media Plan Budget Options	box X.1 391	folder 1
Correspondence	box X.1 391	folder 2
Fashion Designers, Merchandising, Production	box X.1 391	folder 3
FinancialReebok Close Out, 1990-1991	box X.1 391	folder 4
Historical	box X.1 391	folder 5
Legal	box X.1 391	folder 6
Martinez, Angel	box X.1 391	folder 7
Merchandise	box X.1 391	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
(Includes units sold)		
Objectives and Issues of Sensitivity Overview	box X.1 391	folder 9
Policy Committee Negotiating Team Position on Reebok Issues,, 1988 March	box X.1 391	folder 10
Presentations	box X.1 391	folder 11
Press Conference, 1988 April 12	box X.1 391	folder 12
Rascoff, Joe	box X.1 391	folder 13
Reebok	box X.1 391	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
(Includes a Reebok Human Rights Award packet and other material)		
Reebok Background	box X.1 391	folder 15
Reebok Packet	box X.1 391	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
(Includes correspondence and other material)		
eneral Files		
	box X.1 391	folder 17
AIUSA Media Plan		
AIUSA Media Plan Airlines	box X.1 391	folder 18

Contract and Draft Artist Letter	box X.1 391	folder 20
Correspondence	box X.1 391	folder 21
Music Industry Meetings	box X.1 391	folder 22
Original Concerts for Human Rights Foundation, Inc. (CHRF) Contacts	box X.1 391	folder 23
Scope and Contents		
(Relates to the use of segments for broadcast, etc.)		
Bloomsbury Publishers	box X.1 391	folder 24
Budget/Financial		
Robert Koch (Tour Accountant)		
Koch's Detail, 1988 October 15	box X.1 391	folder 25
Scope and Contents		
(Cash reconciliation report)		
Income Statements and Reports	box X.1 391	folder 26
Scope and Contents		
(Includes reports by location)		
AccountingGeneral	box X.1 391	folder 27
Audits and Financial Statements, 1986-1992	box X.1 391	folder 28
Budgets	box X.1 391	folder 29-31
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Financial Matters	box X.1 391	folder 32
Financial Updates	box X.1 391	folder 33
•		
Income Projections, 1988 May-August	box X.1 391	folder 34
•	box X.1 391 box X.1 391	folder 34 folder 35
Income Projections, 1988 May-August		
Income Projections, 1988 May-August Local Expenses, 1988 June Projected Expense Budget/Itinerary/Schedules,	box X.1 391	folder 35
Income Projections, 1988 May-August Local Expenses, 1988 June Projected Expense Budget/Itinerary/Schedules, 1988 August 22	box X.1 391 box X.1 391	folder 35 folder 36
Income Projections, 1988 May-August Local Expenses, 1988 June Projected Expense Budget/Itinerary/Schedules, 1988 August 22 Settlement/Merchandise	box X.1 391 box X.1 391 box X.1 391	folder 35 folder 36 folder 37

AIUSA	box X.1 393	folder 7
Ahern, Michael (Tour Coordinator)	box X.1 393	folder 8
E-Mail	box X.1 393	folder 9
Internal	box X.1 393	folder 10
Inter-Sectional	box X.1 393	folder 11
International Executive Committee (IEC) Policy Committee	box X.1 393	folder 12
International Secretariat (IS)	box X.1 393	folder 13
Memos	box X.1 393	folder 14-15
<u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)		
Miscellaneous	box X.1 393	folder 16
Radner, Jamie and Mary Daly (AIUSA)	box X.1 393	folder 17
Reoch, Richard (Press and Publications at International Secretariat)	box X.1 393	folder 18
Sciuto, Franca (International Secretariat), 1988 August-October	box X.1 393	folder 19
Sections	box X.1 393	folder 20
With Managers/Artists	box X.1 393	folder 21
Coudert BrothersTrademark for Human Rights Now and Design	box X.1 393	folder 22
DePaul, Steven	box X.1 393	folder 23
Scope and Contents		
(Correspondence on expenses)		
Early Documents	box X.1 393	folder 24-26
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Corporate Support	box X.1 393	folder 27
Fundraising		
General	box X.1 393	folder 28
Fundraising Material for the World Tour	box X.1 393	folder 29
Rockbill, Inc. (New York City)	box X.1 393	folder 30
General	box X.1 393	folder 31

(Includes memo on United States Concerts/World Tour)

Graphics	box X.1 393	folder 32
Scope and Contents		
(Mainly deals with using pictures of Eleanor Roosevelt for the anniversary of the UDHR)		
Harper & RowHuman Rights Now! Tour Book	box X.1 393	folder 33
Hotels	box X.1 393	folder 34
Human Rights Now!	box X.1 394	
Communications Flow	box X.1 394	folder 1
Leaflet <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box X.1 394	folder 2-7
Logo Physical Description: (3 Folders)	box X.1 394	folder 8-10
Patches and Tickets	box X.1 394	folder 11
Internal		
Radner, Jamie (Director of Special Projects)		
Job Description, 1988 August	box X.1 394	folder 12
Memos Out, 1988 May-July	box X.1 394	folder 13
Schedule, 1988 April 22-December 10, 1988 April	box X.1 394	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
(Lists projects and responsibilities)		
Unfiled/Loose	box X.1 394	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
(Correspondence and Memos)		
Itineraries/Proposals	box X.1 394	folder 16
Media Coverage	box X.1 394	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
(Mainly related to the Philadelphia concert)		
Minutes of Meetings, Notes on Conference Calls, and Daily Bulletins	box X.1 394	folder 18
Miscellaneous	box X.1 394	folder 19

Office Space	box X.1 394	folder 20
Payroll Info	box X.1 394	folder 21
ProgramsPreliminary World Tour		
Historical Documents	box X.1 394	folder 22
Preliminary	box X.1 394	folder 23
Proposals	box X.1 394	folder 24
Public Relations		
News ConferenceSan Paulo, Brazil, 1987 December 9	box X.1 394	folder 25
Proposed Media Schedule and Proposal for Electronic Coordination	box X.1 394	folder 26
Rooming Lists	box X.1 394	folder 27
Television/Radio		
Pay Per View Proposals	box X.1 394	folder 28
Radio Vision International Agreement	box X.1 394	folder 29
RAI Radio Televisione Italiana	box X.1 394	folder 30
Tour Personnel	box X.1 394	folder 31
Tour Production		
Ahern, Michael (Tour Coordinator)	box X.1 394	folder 32
Budget	box X.1 394	folder 33
General Contractor Agreement	box X.1 394	folder 34
Hogan & Hartson (Washington, D.C.)	box X.1 394	folder 35
Itinerary	box X.1 394	folder 36
Program	box X.1 394	folder 37
Promotion	box X.1 394	folder 38
Promoter's Contracts	box X.1 394	folder 39
Rockbill	box X.1 394	folder 40
Transport	box X.1 394	folder 41
Updates	box X.1 394	folder 42
TranslationsPassport	box X.1-2 395	folder 1

(This is related to a promotional effort that adapted the Universal Declaration of Human Rights into a "Human Rights Passport")

Turin, Athens, Gharahi and Litigation in Greece Re: Damages to the Olympic Stadium in Athens	box X.1-2 395	folder 2
TILL ID I II (III DIII)		
Universal Declaration of Human Rights (UDHR)	box X.1-2 395	folder 3
Venkatrathnam, Surinarayan (Director of Communications) <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box X.1-2 395	folder 4-5
World Airways, IncPassenger and Cargo Aircraft Charter Agreement	box X.1-2 395	folder 6
World Tour Fellowship	box X.1-2 395	folder 7
Yen (Person)	box X.1-2 395	folder 8
Untitled Files <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)	box X.1-2 395	folder 9-12

Subseries X.2: Jacqui Hunt Files, 1988-1991

Scope and Contents

Jacqui Hunt was the Director of Special Projects during this period. The records in this subseries are related to film, television, and video projects.

itle/Description	Instances	
AI 30th AnniversaryPublicity Ideas, circa, 1991	box X.1-2 395	folder 13
Closet Land (Film), 1991		
AI Benefit, 1991 February 27	box X.1-2 395	folder 14
"Closet Land" (Script)	box X.1-2 395	folder 15
Video Release	box X.1-2 395	folder 16
General	box X.1-2	folder 17-19
Physical Description: (3 Folders)	395	
Script and Production Notes	box X.1-2 395	folder 20

Video Receipts

	box X.1-2 395	folder 21
CorrespondenceMiscellaneous, 1988-1990	box X.1-2 395	folder 22
Death penalty Video, 1989		
Death penalty Video	box X.1-2	folder 23-26
Physical Description: (4 Folders)	395	
Death penalty Video	box X.2 397	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Israel Video, 1989-1990	box X.2 397	folder 3-5
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
"Possibilities" VideoEvaluation of	box X.2 397	folder 6
Ratification Now! Video, 1989-1990	box X.2 397	folder 7-9
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Refugee Campaign Video, 1989	box X.2 397	folder 10
21 Jump Street Television Show, 1989	box X.2 397	folder 11-13
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
VideosMemos, 1989-1990	box X.2 397	folder 14
Video, TV, and Movie Project Updates, 1989-1990	box X.2 397	folder 15

Subseries X.3: Concerts/Projects, 1990-1994

Scope and Contents

This subseries contains the files of Sarah Nall, Surita Sandosham, and Jacqui Hunt. Hunt and Nall were involved with special projects, while Sandosham worked as an In-House Counsel and Legal/Policy Advisor. The majority of the records are related to concert projects and the coordination of AIUSA information tables for popular music concert tours.

Scope and Contents

There are additional files on concert tabling in Subseries X.6: Concert Tabling, 1992-1994.

Title/Description	Instances	
AIUSA Spring Rights Festival, Daytona Beach, Florida, 1990 March 21-22	box X.3 398	folder 1
AIUSA Campus TelecastProposed (?), 1990	box X.3 398	folder 2
African Charter Project, 1991	box X.3 398	folder 3
Asia ConcertProposed, 1992	box X.3 398	folder 4
Asian (East) Concert TourFeasibility Study, circa, 1992	box X.3 398	folder 5
Chirwa, Vera (Malawi)Visit by, 1993	box X.3 398	folder 6

1992		
Guns N' Roses	box X.3 398	folder 7
	box X.3 398	folder 8
Lollapalooza		
Toad the Wet Sprocket	box X.3 398	folder 9
U2 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box X.3 398	folder 10-12
1993		
AI College Concert Tour <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box X.3 398	folder 13-15
Cohen, Leonard	box X.3 398	folder 16
Duran Duran	box X.3 398	folder 17
Gabriel, Peter	box X.3 398	folder 18
General, 1993-1994	box X.3 398	folder 19-20
Lollapalooza	box X.3 398	folder 21
Premier Artists Services	box X.3 398	folder 22
Witness Project	box X.3 398	folder 23
Scope and Contents		
(Related to Peter Gabriel Tour)		
WOMAD	box X.3 398	folder 24
1994		
Arrested Development	box X.3 398	folder 25
Concert Tabling	box X.3 398	folder 26
Grateful Dead	box X.3 398	folder 27
INXS	box X.3 398	folder 28
Lollapalooza	box X.3 398	folder 29
Phish	box X.3 398	folder 30
Rock Tour Info Booths	box X.3 398	folder 31
Tabling Coalition (Greenpeace)	box X.3 398	folder 32
WOMAD	box X.3 398	folder 33
Woodstock	box X.3 398	folder 34
AWAung San Suu Kyi (Myanmar), 1991	box X.3 398	folder 35

Dorfman, Ariel <i>Death and The Maiden</i> (Film)Theater Benefit, 1992	box X.3 398	folder 36
Human Rights Record, 1991-1992	box X.3 398	folder 37
Scope and Contents		
(Includes audio tape of "From the Ashes" by Roseanne Cash)		
Israeli Section ConcertProposed, 1992	box X.3 399	folder 1
Omnibus Record, 1990	box X.3 399	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
(human rights record project)		
Omnibus Video, 1991-1994	box X.3 399	folder 3-4
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Public Service Announcements (PSAs), 1992-1993	box X.3 399	folder 5-7
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Secret Policeman Meets Saturday Night Live, 1991	box X.3 399	folder 8
Secret Policeman's Other Ball, 1992	box X.3 399	folder 9
Survivor's Committee, 1993	box X.3 399	folder 10-11
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Tennis EventProposed, 1992	box X.3 399	folder 11-12
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Tennis/Hard Rock CaféCelebrity Tennis Tournament, 1992	box X.3 399	folder 13
Weiner, RexJohn Dickinson Project, 1992	box X.3 399	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
(Dickinson was a conscientious objector during the Gulf War)		
Women on the Front LineConcert, Madrid Stadium, 1992		
Artist Letters	box X.3 399	folder 15
Contracts	box X.3 399	folder 16
Concert in SpainGeneral	box X.3 399	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
(Mostly background information on women and cases)		
Correspondence/General	box X.3 399	folder 18

DKD Productions (Montreal)	box X.3 399	folder 19
Focus Pieces	box X.3 399	folder 20
Sagliocco, Pino (Creative Entertainment Group)	box X.3 399	folder 21
Spanish Press Conference Video	box X.3 399	folder 22

Subseries X.4: Chile Concert--An Embrace of Hope (Santiago), 1990 Scope and Contents

This subseries contains Sue Kulinyi's files on the "Embrace of Hope" concert event in Santiago, Chile. The files are related to the planning, organization, and financing of the concert and related video productions.

Title/Description	Instances	
•		C 11 00 04
ABC In ConcertChile Video and Re-Broadcast, 1991-1992	box X.4 399	folder 23-24
Bills for Creating the Concert Video	box X.4 399	folder 25
Broadcast	box X.4 399	folder 26-27
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Chile Fallout	box X.4 401	folder 1
Chile File Older Documents	box X.4 401	folder 2
Chile Universal Concert	box X.4 401	folder 3-4
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Chile Video Sales	box X.4 401	folder 5
Coke and PepsiChile	box X.4 401	folder 6
Contact Sheets	box X.4 401	folder 7
Correspondence/General	box X.4 401	folder 8-12
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
HBO Contract	box X.4 401	folder 13
Human Rights Now!, Conspiracy of Hope, and Chile Video Sales	box X.4 401	folder 14
Insurance Certificates	box X.4 401	folder 15
International Secretariat (IS) Chile Loan Account: A report on an internal review of the financial accounts of the Chile Concert	box X.4 401	folder 16
Jenkins, Liz (International Secretariat (IS)AIUSA Fund Accounting	box X.4 401	folder 17
Manager/Artist Updates	box X.4 401	folder 18
Marketing Chile Concert Videos	box X.4 401	folder 19
Travel to	box X.4 401	folder 20

Subseries X.5: Forgotten Prisoners: The Amnesty Files (TNT), 1990

Scope and Contents

This subseries contains Sue Kulinyi's files on the *Forgotten Prisoners: The Amnesty Files*, a television movie shown on TNT on November 19, 1990. The film is a fictional account of human rights violations in Turkey and Amnesty International's efforts to stop them. The film was directed and produced by Robert Greenwald, and Amnesty International consulted on the piece.

Scope and Contents

The files include correspondence, press releases, memoranda, news clippings, and a screenplay. The records document AIUSA's involvement in the consulting work, and include material on the reaction to the finished film.

le/Description	Instances	
Correspondence/General <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box X.5-6 402	folder 1-2
Scope and Contents		
(Includes comments on script)		
Forgotten Prisoners (General)	box X.5-6 402	folder 3
Greenwald Productions	box X.5-6 402	folder 4
Hungary Shoot	box X.5-6 402	folder 5
On the SetForgotten Prisoners	box X.5-6 402	folder 6
The Reunion, Screenplay by Rex Weiner	box X.5-6 402	folder 7
INT		
Correspondence/General	box X.5-6 402	folder 8
Exclusive Premiere of	box X.5-6 402	folder 9
TNT Forgotten Prisoners	box X.5-6 402	folder 10
Turner Productions Forgotten Prisoners	box X.5-6 402	folder 11

This subseries contains Sue Kulinyi's files on the coordination of AIUSA information tables for popular music concert tours. There are additional files on this subject in Subseries X.3: Concerts/Projects, 1990-1994.

Instances	
box X.5-6	folder 12
402	
box X.5-6 402	folder 13
box X.5-6 402	folder 14
box X.5-6 402	folder 15
box X.5-6 402	folder 16
box X.5-6 402	folder 17
box X.5-6 402	folder 18
box X.5-6	folder 19
402	
box X.5-6 402	folder 20
box X.5-6 402	folder 21
box X.5-6 402	folder 22
box X.5-6 402	folder 23
box X.5-6 402	folder 24
	box X.5-6 402 box X.5-6 402

	box X.5-6 402	folder 25
Greenpeace	box X.5-6 402	folder 26
Lollapalooza	box X.5-6 402	folder 27
WOMAD Festival	box X.5-6 402	folder 28
Unfiled/Untitled Folders Physical Description: (3 Folders)	box X.5-6 402	folder 29-31

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series XI: Administration and Operation, 1966-1997

Scope and Contents

This series contains information on general operations and administrative issues.

Subseries XI.1: Finance and Fundraising, 1975-1996

Title/Description Instances

Sub-subseries XI.1.1: Artists for Amnesty, 1976-1995, 1989-1991

Scope and Contents

These records are related to art benefits for AIUSA, and include catalogs, correspondence, donation information forms, and releases. The records include information pertaining to event attendees, sales, and the individual artworks.

e/Description	Instances	
AIUSA 25th Anniversary Art Auction, Santa Fe, New MexicoCatalog,, 1986 August 31	box XI.1.1 427	folder 28
Artists For AmnestyNew York City Sale, 1990 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box XI.1.1 427	folder 29-30
Art Benefit Notes, 1990-	box XI.1.1 427	folder 31
Art		
On consignment, 1990	box XI.1.1 427	folder 32
1991-1993 <u>Physical Description</u> : (Includes 5" computer disk)	box XI.1.1 427	folder 33

Artists who gave their works as gifts, 1990

	box XI.1.1 429	folder 1
Bruggen, Coosje vanevent, New York City, 1995	box XI.1.1 429	folder 2
Hold and Sold, circa, 1990	box XI.1.1 429	folder 3
Post opening sales, 1976	box XI.1.1 429	folder 4
Release formsSantini Brothers, New York City, 1990-1991	box XI.1.1 429	folder 5
Alphabetical Files on ArtistsAdler-Youngerman, 1989-1991	box XI.1.1 429	folder 6-15

Physical Description: (10 Folders)

Scope and Contents

(These include correspondence, negatives, release forms and information on donations)

Sub-subseries XI.1.2: Budgets and Financial Statements, 1966-1996

Scope and Contents

This sub-subseries consists primarily of budget materials (circa 1966-1996; Bulk: 1975-1996). The records include budgets, data, descriptive and narrative materials, memoranda, and proposals. Also contains two folders of financial statements (1979-1991, 1994).

Title/Description	Instances	
Accounts Payable Summaries, pre-1973	box XI.1.2 403	folder 9
FY 1975-1976 - FY 1988-1989, 1975-1976, 1988-1989 <u>Physical Description</u> : (16 Folders)	box XI.1.2 403	folder 10-25
FYE 1990 September 30 - FYE 1996 September 30, 1990 September 30, 1996 September 30 Physical Description: (11 Folders)	box XI.1.2 405	folder 1-11
Financial Statements, 1979-1991, 1994, 1979-1991, 1994	box XI.1.2 405	folder 12-13
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		

Sub-subseries XI.1.3: Direct Mail, 1980-1989

Scope and Contents

The records include samples of AIUSA direct mail fundraising pieces and correspondence related to direct mail fundraising.

Physical Description: (2 Folders)	box XI.1.3 429	folder 16-17
Comment sheet from telephone solicitations, 1985 October-1986 January	box XI.1.3 429	folder 18
Correspondence Received		
1985-1987		
A-B <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box XI.1.3 429	folder 19-21
C-Z <u>Physical Description</u> : (20 Folders)	box XI.1.3 430	folder 1-20
1988-1989 <u>Physical Description</u> : (10 Folders)	box XI.1.3 431	folder 1-10

Sub-subseries XI.1.4: Donors and Donated Stock, 1975-1989

Scope and Contents

This sub-subseries consists of the files of Andrew Khoo, senior accountant. Most of the material in the donor files is related to major donors. These records include donor lists, correspondence, and records of donations. The records related to stock donations consist primarily of transaction records.

Title/Description	Instances	
Large Donor Lists, 1978	box Shared 418	folder 9
Major donors		
1977-1981 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 Folders)	box Shared 418	folder 10-14
1975-1982 Bulk 1981, 1975-1982, 1981		
A-D <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)	box Shared 418	folder 15-18
E-Z <u>Physical Description</u> : (12 Folders)	box XI.1.4 419	folder 1-12
"To be Interfiled"	box XI.1.4 419	folder 13
1984		
January-March <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box XI.1.4 419	folder 14-16
April-December	box XI.1.4 420	folder 1-7

Physical Description: (7 Folders)

1985		
Contributions in the Memory ofCorrespondence	box XI.1.4	folder 8-11
Physical Description: (4 Folders)	420	
January-July	box XI.1.4	folder 12-19
Physical Description: (8 Folders)	420	
August-December	box XI.1.4	folder 1-5
Physical Description: (5 Folders)	421	
1986		
Combined Federal Campaign, Etc.	box XI.1.4	folder 6
	421	
Matching Gifts	box XI.1.4 421	folder 7
January-June	box XI.1.4	folder 8-14
Physical Description: (7 Folders)	421	
Fiscal 1986 Weekly Income Sheets, 1986 July- September, 1986, 1986 July-September	box XI.1.4 421	folder 15
July	box XI.1.4	folder 16
·	421	
August-December	box XI.1.4	folder 1-6
Physical Description: (6 Folders)	423	
1987		
January	box XI.1.4	folder 7-8
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	423	
January-December	box XI.1.4	folder 1-11
Physical Description: (11 Folders)	424	
onor Acknowledgement Letters		
1987		
A-R	box XI.1.4	folder 12-25
Physical Description: (14 Folders)	424	
S-Z	box XI.1.4	folder 1-5
Physical Description: (5 Folders)	425	
1988-1989 June		
А-Н	box XI.1.4	folder 6-18
	425	

Physical Description: (13 Folders)

I-Z <u>Physical Description</u> : (21 Folders)	box XI.1.4 426	folder 1-21	
Donated StockPre FY, 1991	box XI.1.4	folder 1-27	
Physical Description: (27 Folders)	427		

Subseries XI.2: Operations, 1966-1995

Title/Description	Instances

Sub-subseries XI.2.1: Bylaws, Certificates of Incorporation and Amnesty International Statutes,, 1966-1995

Scope and Contents

This sub-subseries contains certificates of incorporation for AIUSA (1966-1992), and drafts, proposed amendments, and the final text of AIUSA bylaws (1966-1995). There is also one folder that contains several versions of the statute of Amnesty International (1974-1995).

Title/Description	Instances	
Bylaws	box XI.2.1 1	
circa 1966-1995, Undated, 1966-1995, Undated Physical Description : (5 Folders)	box XI.2.1 1	folder 1-5
Miscellaneous, 1985-1988	box XI.2.1 1	folder 6
Certificates of Incorporation, 1966-1992	box XI.2.1 1	folder 7
Statues of Amnesty International, 1974-1995	box XI.2.1 1	folder 8

Sub-subseries XI.2.2: Curt Goering Files, 1986-1995

Scope and Contents

Curt Goering has served as both senior deputy executive director and deputy director for Program during his tenure with AIUSA. He was appointed as deputy director in 1985. The subseries contains a few administrative files and approximately 80 notebooks. The notebooks mainly consist of Goering's meeting notes. Several of the notebooks are dated on the front, but the individual pages are undated. The sub-subseries is arranged alphabetically.

Title/Description	Instances	
Bureaucratic Info, 1994-1994	box XI.2.2 1	folder 1
Notebooks		
1986-1991 Physical Description: (6 Folders)	box XI.2.2 1	folder 2-7
1993	box XI.2.2 1	folder 8
1993-1995	box XI.2.2 2	folder 1-5

circa, 1986-1991

<u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box XI.2.2 2	folder 6-8
circa, 1986-1991 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box XI.2.2 3	folder 1-6
circa, 1986-1991 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)	box XI.2.2 4	folder 1-4
circa, 1992-1995 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)	box XI.2.2 4	folder 5-8
United Nations (UN) World Conference on Human RightsSurvivors' Committee,, 1993-1993	box XI.2.2 4	folder 9

Sub-subseries XI.2.3: AI Index and AIUSA Organization Charts and Employees,, 1977-1996

Scope and Contents

This sub-subseries contains information on the AI Index, which is the document classification and indexing system used by the International Secretariat. The sub-subseries also contains AIUSA organizational charts and job descriptions.

Title/Description	Instances	
AI Index & List of Abbreviations Used, 1988, 1992, 1996, 1988, 1992, 1996	box XI.2.3 403	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
(The "AI Index" is a document classification system)		
AIUSA Organization Charts and Employees, 1977-1996		
Organization charts, 1977-1993	box XI.2.3 403	folder 2
Who's Who at AIUSA, 1979-1980, 1989-1995, 1979-1980, 1989-1995	box XI.2.3 403	folder 3
Lists of employees, 1980, 1985-1996, 1980, 1985-1996	box XI.2.3 403	folder 4
EmployeesDate of hire, 1989	box XI.2.3 403	folder 5
Job Descriptions, 1974	box XI.2.3 403	folder 6
Job descriptions, letters of agreement, conditions of service, and some resumes, 1976-	box XI.2.3 403	folder 7
Job descriptions, 1985-1986		

box XI.2.3 403 folder 8

Sub-subseries XI.2.4: General Files, 1966-1995

Scope and Contents

This sub-subseries consists of the files of Stephen King, Jamie Radner, Surita Sandosham and Evelyn B. Maiman. The latter was a Comptroller; the others were Directors of Finance and Administration during the 1980s and 1990s. The creator of a particular file, if known, is noted on the file folder.

Scope and Contents

The subseries includes financial and legal documents such as contracts, direct mail fundraising figures, group assessment records, leases, and legal advice on administrative and operating issues. It also includes materials related to the administration of AIUSA offices, fundraising, local groups, programs, special concerts and projects, and target sector work. Lastly, there are records related to committees and AIUSA's work with other sections and the International Secretariat.

Title/Description	Instances	
AI	box XI.2.4 406	
Facts and figures about A.I. and Its work for human rights, 1991, 1993, 1991, 1993	box XI.2.4 406	folder 1
Intersectional Conference on Home Government Work, 1987 April 13-17	box XI.2.4 406	folder 2
AIUSA		
Certificate of Assumed Name, 1992	box XI.2.4 406	folder 3
Conditions of Employment, 1984, 1987, 1984, 1987	box XI.2.4 406	folder 4
Foundation, 1990	box XI.2.4	folder 5
Scope and Contents	406	
(Application for tax exemption)		
Orientation manual, 1984	box XI.2.4 406	folder 6
Registration of charitable trust with the State of New York,, 1968	box XI.2.4 406	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
(Includes annual report of finances, 1970)		
Rossmore, HowardAIUSA v. Howard Rossmore, 1986	box XI.2.4 406	folder 8

(Claim for money due from painting auction)

StatisticsMembership and Special Groups, 1985-1994	box XI.2.4 406	folder 9
Structure, 1982-1983	box XI.2.4 406	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
(Includes some material on restructuring)		
Tax-exemption certificates/letters, 1966-1988	box XI.2.4 406	folder 11
Travel and entertainment policy, 1985 September	box XI.2.4 406	folder 12
Accounting correspondence, 1988-1990	box XI.2.4 406	folder 13
Administration and finance staffing, 1987 June 16	box XI.2.4 406	folder 14
Administration Committee, 1991-1992 Physical Description: (2 Folders)	box XI.2.4 406	folder 15-16
rilysical Description. (2 Folders)		
All Regions Personnel, 1989-1990	box XI.2.4 406	folder 17
American Fund Raising Services, Incsettlement agreement,, 1986	box XI.2.4 406	folder 18
Amnesty Leadership GroupMailings, 1989-	box XI.2.4 406	folder 19
Anacapa Fund,1976-1985	box XI.2.4	folder 20-24
<u>Physical Description</u> : (5 Folders)	406	
Scope and Contents		
(Direct mail program vendor used by AIUSA)		
Artists For AmnestyBenefit, 1990	box XI.2.4 406	folder 25
Art-For-AIDevelopment, 1989	box XI.2.4 406	folder 26
Art Update, 1990	box XI.2.4 406	folder 27
Audit Committee, 1990-1991	box XI.2.4 406	folder 28
Better Business Bureau, 1980-1993	box XI.2.4 406	folder 29-37

Physical Description: (9 Folders)

Budget		
General, 1990	box XI.2.4 406	folder 38
Manual for the Budget Planning Process, 1994-1995	box XI.2.4 406	folder 39
Campus Groups, 1982-1983	box XI.2.4 406	folder 40
Capital Campaign, 1991	box XI.2.4	folder 41-42
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	406	
Cards For A Cause, 1994	box XI.2.4 407	folder 1
Carter-Menil Human Rights Prize, 1991-1992	box XI.2.4 407	folder 2
Christmas Card Donation by Doris Miller, 1986	box XI.2.4 407	folder 3
Co-Groups		
Correspondence, 1980-1983	box XI.2.4 407	folder 4
Financial, 1980-1985	box XI.2.4 407	folder 5
Communications DepartmentCorrespondence, 1989-1990	box XI.2.4 407	folder 6
Compensation Policy Committee Meeting, 1987 April 24	box XI.2.4 407	folder 7
ContractsVarious, 1988-1990	box XI.2.4 407	folder 8
Concerts		
Conspiracy of Hope TourFolder #2, 1986	box XI.2.4 407	folder 9
"World Tour Filing August 1988-October 15, 1988,", 1988	box XI.2.4 407	folder 10
Human Rights Now! World Tour (1988), 1989-1992	box XI.2.4 407	folder 11
Boston Garden Concert, 1990 December 10	box XI.2.4	folder 12
Scope and Contents	407	
(Cancelled)		
Daytona Beach Spring Break Concerts, 1990 March	box XI.2.4 407	folder 13-21

Physical Description: (9 Folders)		
Chile Concert, 1990	box XI.2.4	folder 22-23
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	407	
Scope and Contents		
("An Embrace of Hope")		
"Raise Your Voice" tour or "Country Rights" tour, 1991	box XI.2.4 407	folder 24
Human Rights record, 1991	box XI.2.4 407	folder 25
Scope and Contents		
(did not happen)		
"World TourWomen, 1991-1992"	box XI.2.4 407	folder 26
Scope and Contents		
(did not happen)		
Warner College Music Tour, "New Music For Human Rights,", 1992	box XI.2.4 407	folder 27
Conscience Company, 1992	box XI.2.4 408	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
(AIUSA agreement with)		
Correspondence		
Attorneys, 1984-1986	box XI.2.4 408	folder 2
Sandosham, 1992-1994	box XI.2.4 408	folder 3
Craver, Mathews, Smith and Company, IncDirect Mail		
1984-1987	box XI.2.4	folder 4-6
<u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	408	
Reports, 1989-1990	box XI.2.4	folder 7-8
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	408	
A Survey of Attitudes Among Progressive Cause Donors, 1991	box XI.2.4 408	folder 9
Reports, 1991-1994	box XI.2.4	folder 10-13
<u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)	408	
Cultural Diversification TrainingCommunitas, Inc., 1992-1993	box XI.2.4 408	folder 14

	box XI.2.4 408	folder 15
Death Penalty		
1982-1983	box XI.2.4 408	folder 16
Campaign, 1986	box XI.2.4 408	folder 17
DevelopmentCorrespondence, 1988-1990	box XI.2.4 408	folder 18
Direct Mail		
Scope and Contents		
(See also Anacapa Fund and Craver, Mathews, Smith and Company, Inc.)		
Samples of	box XI.2.4 408	folder 19
Correspondence, 1989-1990	box XI.2.4 408	folder 20
Irish SectionFundraising Report, 1993-1994	box XI.2.4 408	folder 21
"Minutes/retreats,", 1990	box XI.2.4 408	folder 22
Statistics		
FY 1989-FY, 1993	box XI.2.4	folder 23-25
Physical Description: (3 Folders)	408	
1994 March 8	box XI.2.4 408	folder 26
Dixon, Daniel PaulEstate and will, 1992	box XI.2.4	folder 1
Scope and Contents	410	
(See also Farmer, Marjorie)		
Ethical investmentsguidelines for, 1989	box XI.2.4 410	folder 2
Executive Director Search, 1993	box XI.2.4 410	folder 3
"External correspondence,", 1989-1991	box XI.2.4 410	folder 4
Farmer, MarjorieEstate of and Estate of Daniel Paul Dixon, 1992-	box XI.2.4 410	folder 5

Scope and Contents

(See also Dixon, Daniel Paul)

Federal Election Campaign ActComplaint alleging that AIUSA may have violated,, 1986	box XI.2.4 410	folder 6
Filartiga Case, 1994	box XI.2.4 410	folder 7
Fundraising		
Financial statements, 1985-1989	box XI.2.4 410	folder 8
"Fundraising plans," 1987-	box XI.2.4 410	folder 9
Funds for Freedom. A Money-Making Guide for Groups and Clusters in AIUSA, circa, 1993	box XI.2.4 410	folder 10
Gays/Lesbians, 1992-1993	box XI.2.4 410	folder 11
German <i>Playboy</i> Article Re: AI,, 1992 September	box XI.2.4 410	folder 12
Geyer, Anne E. v. AIUSA, 1993	box XI.2.4 410	folder 13
Group Assessments Task Force, 1987	box XI.2.4 410	folder 14
Group of the 80s, 1982	box XI.2.4	folder 15
Scope and Contents	410	
(Local group work)		
Hard Rock/Amnesty/VH1/Tennis Jam, 1992	box XI.2.4 410	folder 16
Hart, Peter D., Research Associates, Ltd"A Survey of Attitudes Toward AI",, 1988 November	box XI.2.4 410	folder 17
Hogan and Hartson (Legal Work)		
Material given to Hogan and Hartson, 1976-circa, 1985	box XI.2.4 410	folder 18
Current issues, 1990-1992	box XI.2.4 410	folder 19
Human rights educationproposals, 1991-1993	box XI.2.4	folder 20-21
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	410	
Income diversification, 1990, 1992, 1990, 1992	box XI.2.4 410	folder 22
T . 10 1 0 1 TT 1000 1001		

Internal Correspondence--Stephen King, 1989-1991

<u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box XI.2.4 410	folder 23-24
Internal Revenue Service (IRS)		
Tax exempt status of AIUSA, 1992-1994	box XI.2.4 410	folder 25
Unrelated business income taxes, 1982-1992	box XI.2.4 410	folder 26
International Committee, 1984	box XI.2.4 410	folder 27
International Council Meetings (ICMs), 1982, 1983, 1993, 1982, 1983, 1993	box XI.2.4 410	folder 28-31
<u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)		
International Executive Committee (IEC)		
AIUSA annual report to, 1984 May 31	box XI.2.4 410	folder 32
Building Strength and Connections: A report on decision-making in the world-wide organization of AI,, 1991	box XI.2.4 410	folder 33
Scope and Contents		
(Report summary only)		
CorrespondenceStephen King, 1991	box XI.2.4 410	folder 34
Scope and Contents		
(bulk concerns Chile concert)		
Chile Concert, 1992	box XI.2.4 410	folder 35
General/Documents, 1989-1991, 1993, 1989-1991, 1993	box XI.2.4 410	folder 36
Meetings, 1992	box XI.2.4 410	folder 37
Proposal for 1992 International Plan and budget, 1992 December 2, 1992, 1992 December 2	box XI.2.4 410	folder 38
Internal memos/lettersStephen King, 1991	box XI.2.4 410	folder 39
International Secretariat (IS)		
AI Charity LimitedMemorandum of Association, 1986	box XI.2.4 410	folder 40
AI membership statistics, 1992-1993	box XI.2.4 410	folder 41-42

Phy	sical	Descri	ption:	(2 Fol	lders)

AI Offices Worldwide, 1993	box XI.2.4	folder 43
Scope and Contents	410	
(List)		
AIUSA Standardized Financial Reports, 1985-1986	box XI.2.4 410	folder 44
Audited accounts, 1988-1989, 1991, 1988-1989, 1991	box XI.2.4 411	folder 1
Computer Communications Working Group Meeting, 1990 November 29-30	box XI.2.4 411	folder 2
CorrespondenceRadner, 1982-1984	box XI.2.4	folder 3-4
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	411	
Data protection issues, 1985	box XI.2.4	folder 5
Scope and Contents	411	
(includes AI policy on)		
Information Technology Plan, 1990-1991	box XI.2.4 411	folder 6
International accounts, 1982-1984	box XI.2.4 411	folder 7
International assessments and finances, 1987 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box XI.2.4 411	folder 8-9
International fundraising, 1985	box XI.2.4 411	folder 10
International procedures and bodies for dealing with human rights,, 1989	box XI.2.4 411	folder 11
IS documents, 1981-1982	box XI.2.4 411	folder 12
S Visit, 1991 December	box XI.2.4 411	folder 13
List of Sections and other AI offices, 1992	box XI.2.4 411	folder 14
Mailings, 1989-1993	box XI.2.4 411	folder 15
Norway fundraising, 1985	box XI.2.4 411	folder 16
Organizational matters, 1983	box XI.2.4 411	folder 17
1 1000 1000		

Scope and Contents	box XI.2.4 411	folder 18
(Mostly lists of section offices)	411	
Planning, 1988-1989	box XI.2.4 411	folder 19
Premises fund, 1987-1989	box XI.2.4 411	folder 20
Relief fund, 1988	box XI.2.4 411	folder 21
Reports (Secretary General) and other materials, 1988-1991	box XI.2.4 411	folder 22
Research planning and priorities for, 1984	box XI.2.4	folder 23
Scope and Contents	411	
(includes AIUSA comments on)		
Section Statistics, 1985	box XI.2.4 411	folder 24
Staff list, 1988 May	box XI.2.4 411	folder 25
Study on Relocation of IS by Dutch Section, 1991 June 28	box XI.2.4 411	folder 26
Two-Year Plans		
Scope and Contents		
(See Also: Planning)		
1984-1985	box XI.2.4 411	folder 27
1990	box XI.2.4	folder 28
Scope and Contents	411	
(includes AIUSA comments)		
Units and department within IS, 1991	box XI.2.4 411	folder 29
International SectionsCorrespondence, 1988-1989	box XI.2.4 411	folder 30
Investment Committee, 1992-1994	box XI.2.4 411	folder 31
Investment policy, 1993	box XI.2.4 411	folder 32
Legal		

-		
Correspondence, 1989-1991 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box XI.2.4 411	folder 33-34
Liability for juveniles at AIUSA events, 1989	box XI.2.4 411	folder 35
Letters, 1991	box XI.2.4 411	folder 36
Lobbying		
1976-1987 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 Folders)	box XI.2.4 411	folder 37-41
Expenses, 1981-1989	box XI.2.4 411	folder 42
Manual, Undated	box XI.2.4 411	folder 43
Training Handbook, circa, 1989	box XI.2.4 411	folder 44
Local Groups	box XI.2.4 412	
Chartering/organizing/closing, 1988-1992	box XI.2.4 412	folder 1
Charters/pledge forms, FY, 1991	box XI.2.4 412	folder 2
Correspondence, 1992-1994 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box XI.2.4 412	folder 3-4
Federal tax exemption, 1989-1993	box XI.2.4 412	folder 5
Finances		
1986-1987 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box XI.2.4 412	folder 6-7
Fundraising, 1986-1994	box XI.2.4 412	folder 8
Group assessment/pledge program, 1988-1991	box XI.2.4 412	folder 9
FY, 1990 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 Folders)	box XI.2.4 412	folder 10-14
New Pledge System and Local Group Finance Policy, 1990	box XI.2.4 412	folder 15
Follow-up, 1991		

	box XI.2.4 412	folder 16
Fundraising for Human Rights by Rebecca Edwards, Stephen King and Dee Ertukel,, 1993	box XI.2.4 412	folder 17
Finance Guidelines, 1993-1994	box XI.2.4	folder 18-19
<u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	412	
Kulinyi, Sue (Chair of the AC/RMC Steering Committee),, 1989-1990	box XI.2.4 412	folder 20
Servicing costs, 1992	box XI.2.4 412	folder 21
Los AngelesMajor fund raising event, 1993	box XI.2.4	folder 22-27
Physical Description: (6 Folders)	412	
Management Assistance Group, Washington, D.C, 1983	box XI.2.4	folder 28-29
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	412	
Scope and Contents		
(plans for growth and organizational restructuring)		
Maiman, Evelyn B. (AIUSA comptroller)"Legal letters," 1979, 1981, 1979, 1981	box XI.2.4 414	folder 1
Marley, BobMemorial Fund, 1993-	box XI.2.4 414	folder 2
MemosSandosham, 1992-1994	box XI.2.4 414	folder 3
Merchandizing Proposal, 1991-1993	box XI.2.4 414	folder 4
Mid-Atlantic Regional Office		
Correspondence, 1989-1990	box XI.2.4 414	folder 5
Lease, 1989	box XI.2.4 414	folder 6
Regional Conference, 1990 February 5	box XI.2.4 414	folder 7
Moving, 1989	box XI.2.4 414	folder 8
Midwest Regional Office		
Correspondence, 1989-1990	box XI.2.4 414	folder 9
Regional Conference, 1990 March 9-11	box XI.2.4 414	folder 10

	box XI.2.4 414	folder 11
Minutes Special Meetings, 1982-1985 Scope and Contents	box XI.2.4 414	folder 12
(Mostly on a Director's Meeting on the Membership, 1985)		
Mirror Image, Inc., 1994-1995	box XI.2.4	folder 13
Scope and Contents	414	
(Merchandizing)		
Mount Auburn Presbyterian Church, Cincinnati, Ohio Lease,, 1989	box XI.2.4 414	folder 14
National Advisors, 1986-1987	box XI.2.4	folder 15
Scope and Contents	414	
(AKA National Advisory Council (NAC))		
National Charities Information Bureau, 1976-1994 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box XI.2.4 414	folder 16-18
Scope and Contents		
(Reports on AIUSA)		
National Sections		
National Section Resources and Activities, 1978	box XI.2.4 414	folder 19
Annual reports to IEC, 1982	box XI.2.4 414	folder 20
Annual reports to IEC, 1982 Other sectionscorrespondence, 1990-1991		folder 20 folder 21
	414 box XI.2.4	
Other sectionscorrespondence, 1990-1991	box XI.2.4 414 box XI.2.4	folder 21
Other sectionscorrespondence, 1990-1991 Nemec, JanTorture Film, 1984	box XI.2.4 414 box XI.2.4 414 box XI.2.4	folder 21 folder 22
Other sectionscorrespondence, 1990-1991 Nemec, JanTorture Film, 1984 New Orleans Video Access Center, 1979 New York OfficeLeases and Moves, 1970-1994	box XI.2.4 414 box XI.2.4 414 box XI.2.4 414 box XI.2.4	folder 21 folder 22 folder 23
Other sectionscorrespondence, 1990-1991 Nemec, JanTorture Film, 1984 New Orleans Video Access Center, 1979 New York OfficeLeases and Moves, 1970-1994 Physical Description: (5 Folders)	box XI.2.4 414 box XI.2.4 414 box XI.2.4 414 box XI.2.4	folder 21 folder 22 folder 23

	box XI.2.4 414	folder 31
Regional Conference, 1990 February 24	box XI.2.4 414	folder 32
Participation in political campaigns by AIUSA, 1986	box XI.2.4	folder 33
Scope and Contents	414	
(Legal issues related to)		
Peat Marwick Main and Company		
Management study of financial needs of AIUSA, 1988	box XI.2.4 414	folder 34
AIUSA Finance Office Review and AIUSA Regional Office Review,, 1988-1989	box XI.2.4 414	folder 35
Personnel		
Job descriptions, circa, 1984	box XI.2.4 414	folder 36
Policies, 1991	box XI.2.4 414	folder 37
Personnel Policy Committee (PPC), 1984-1991	box XI.2.4	folder 1-9
<u>Physical Description</u> : (9 Folders)	415	
Scope and Contents		
(Includes meeting minutes and material on affirmation action and sexual harassment)		
Philadelphia Satellite Office, 1988-1990	box XI.2.4 415	folder 10
Planning and priorities, 1986-1988	box XI.2.4 415	folder 11
Pooled Income Fundprocedures for establishing, Undated	box XI.2.4 415	folder 12
Pracko Project, 1986-1987	box XI.2.4	folder 13
Scope and Contents	415	
(Fundraising proposal)		
Reebok Human Rights Award, 1988-1993	box XI.2.4 415	folder 14
Records retention, 1990	box XI.2.4 415	folder 15
Refugees, 1981-1982	box XI.2.4 415	folder 16

Scope and Contents

(includes AIUSA Refugee Handbook, policies, etc.)

Regional Action Networks (RANs), 1981-1982 Scope and Contents (includes information on how RANs started)	box XI.2.4 415	folder 17
Regional conferences, 1982 Scope and Contents (Tips for planning, by Robert Maurer)	box XI.2.4 415	folder 18
Regional finances, 1983	box XI.2.4 415	folder 19
Regional Membership Coordinators (RMCs), 1982-1983	box XI.2.4 415	folder 20
Regional organizing, 1980-1982	box XI.2.4 415	folder 21
Registration as a foreign agent, 1987 Scope and Contents (US law as pertaining to AIUSA)	box XI.2.4 415	folder 22
Relief, 1979-1987 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box XI.2.4 415	folder 23-25
Restricted funds, 1986	box XI.2.4 415	folder 26
Role of Nationals in AI activities, 1985-1986 Scope and Contents (Restrictions for nationals in doing AI work on their country of origin, etc.)	box XI.2.4 415	folder 27
Sandosham, SuritaJob Description for Executive Assistant to the Deputy Executive Director For Finance and Administration,, 1995	box XI.2.4 415	folder 28
San Francisco OfficeLeases and Search for Space, 1974-1992 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box XI.2.4 415	folder 29-30
Satellite Offices, 1988-1990 Physical Description: (2 Folders)	box XI.2.4 415	folder 31-32

Scope and Contents

(includes reports)

Schedule of consultants over \$250Current Contracts, 1992	box XI.2.4 415	folder 33
Southern Regional Office, 1986, 1989-1990, 1986, 1989-1990	box XI.2.4 415	folder 34-35
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Staff memos, 1992	box XI.2.4	folder 36
Scope and Contents	415	
(Mainly related to budget cuts)		
Student Human Rights Exchange (SHARE)Meeting, 1992	box XI.2.4 415	folder 37
Summer Interns, 1982-1983	box XI.2.4 415	folder 38
Target Sector Work, 1982-1983		
General	box XI.2.4 415	folder 39-40
Medical	box XI.2.4 415	folder 41
Minorities	box XI.2.4 415	folder 42
Union Letters	box XI.2.4 415	folder 43
Taxes501 (c) (4) Possibilities, 1988-1989	box XI.2.4 416	folder 1
Trademark Issues, 1988-1991	box XI.2.4	folder 2-3
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	416	
Training Program, 1981-1982	box XI.2.4	folder 4-8
<u>Physical Description</u> : (5 Folders)	416	
Transfer of funds to International SecretariatLegal Issues,, 1986	box XI.2.4 416	folder 9
Travel		
Contracts, 1984-1991	box XI.2.4 416	folder 10
Expenses, 1990-1993	box XI.2.4 416	folder 11

MVI Travel Management Services--Proposal, 1994

	box XI.2.4 416	folder 12
United Nations (UN)		
1979, 1982, 1979, 1982	box XI.2.4 416	folder 13
World Conference on Human Rights (Vienna), 1993 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)	box XI.2.4 416	folder 14-17
UN Plaza (777)Leases, 1977-1986	box XI.2.4 416	folder 18
Universal Declaration of Human Rights (Video Animation)Contracts,, 1991-1992	box XI.2.4 416	folder 19
Urgent Action office, ColoradoLease, 1984-	box XI.2.4 416	folder 20
Urgent Actions, 1983	box XI.2.4	folder 21
Scope and Contents	416	
(Memo and proposal for WARN)		
Washington, D.C. Office		
1968-1988	box XI.2.4	folder 22-26
Physical Description: (5 Folders)	416	
Building, 1988-1991	box XI.2.4	folder 27-28
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	416	
Correspondence, 1989-1990	box XI.2.4 416	folder 29
Weissbrodt Agreement Re: A.I. Minnesota Lawyers Group, 1985	box XI.2.4 416	folder 30
Western Regional OfficeLos Angeles, CA		
Leases, 1974-	box XI.2.4	folder 31-32
Physical Description: (2 Folders)	416	
Correspondence, 1988-1990	box XI.2.4 416	folder 33
Women Prisoners of Conscience (AIUSA), 1982 March	box Shared 418	folder 2
Loose/Unfiled, 1980-1982	box Shared	folder 3-5
Physical Description: (3 Folders)	418	
Loose/Unfiled, 1990-1994	box Shared 418	folder 6-8

Physical Description: (3 Folders)

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series XII: Separated and Restricted Materials

Arrangement

Folders are arranged in order, by the original location of the separated and restricted item in the collection.

Scope and Contents

In some cases, individual documents in folders required restrictions on use although the bulk of material in the folder did not require such restriction. These materials were separated from their original folders, and separately reboxed into three boxes. A sheet indicating that the item was removed and placed into these boxes was created and filed in the original location of the separated and restricted item(s).

Title/Description	Instances
Separated and Restricted Items from Box I.2 1 through Box II.2 4	box XII 1
Scope and Contents	
(Subseries I.2 Box 1 through Subseries II.2 Box 4)	
Separated and Restricted Items from Box II.2 5 through Box II.5 5	box XII 310
Scope and Contents	
(Subseries II.2 Box 5 through Subseries II.5 Box 5)	
Separated and Restricted Items from Box II.5 6 through Box XI.2.2 1	box XII 365

Scope and Contents

(Subseries II.5 Box 6 through Subseries XI.2.2 Box 1)

[^] Return to Table of Contents